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Acquisitions and technology investments may involve significant cash expenditures, the incurrence of debt, operating losses and
expenses that could have a materially adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
These types of transactions involve numerous other risks, including but not limited to: * Diversion of management time and
attention from existing operations, * Difficulties in integrating acquired businesses, technologies and personnel into our business
or into our compliance and control programs, particularly those that include international operations, * Working with partners or
other ownership structures with shared decision- making authority (our interests and other ownership interests may be
inconsistent), « Difficulties in obtaining and verifying relevant information regarding a business or technology prior to the
consummation of the-a transaction, including the identification and assessment of liabilities, claims or other circumstances,
including those relating to intellectual property claims, that-which could result in litigation or regulatory exposure, 13Index to
Financial Statements ° Assumptions— Assumption of liabilities that exceed our estimated amounts, * Verification of financial
statements and other business information of an acquired business, ¢ Inability to obtain required regulatory approvals and / or
required financing on favorable terms, « Potential loss of key employees, contractual relationships or customers of the acquired
business, * Increased operating expenses related to the acquired businesses or technologies, * The failure of new technologies,
products or services to gain market acceptance with acceptable profit margins, * Entering new markets in which we have little or
no experience or in which competitors may have stronger market positions, * Dilution of stockholder value through the issuance
of equity securities or equity- linked securities, and ¢ Inability to achieve expected synergies or the achievement of such
synergies taking longer than expected to realize, including increases in sales, enhanced efficiencies ;-or increased market share,
or the benefits ultimately may be smaller than we expected. Any acquisitions or investments may ultimately harm our business
or financial condition, as they may not be successful and may ultimately have an adverse effect on our operating results,
financial condition and / or result in impairment charges. Potential international business opportunities may expose us to
additional risks, including foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations. Part of our growth strategy depends on expanding
internationally. Although sales outside of the United States account for a relatively small percentage of our total net sales, we
have business activity in Canada, Israel and the United Kingdom. Some countries that present potential geed-business
opportunities also face political and economic instability and vulnerability to infrastructure and other disruptions. Seeking to
expand our business internationally exposes us to additional risks, which include foreign exchange risks and currency
fluctuations, as discussed more fully below, political and economic uncertainties, changes in local business conditions and
national and international conflicts. A primary risk we face in connection with our export shipments relates to our ability to
collect amounts due from customers. We also face the potential risks arising from staffing, monitoring and managing
international operations, including the risk that such activities may divert our resources and management time. In addition,
compliance with the laws, regulations and taxes of multiple international jurisdictions increases our cost of doing business.
International operations are subject to anti- corruption laws and anti- competition regulations, among others. For example, the
United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar anti- corruption laws outside of the United States +4index-to-Finaneiat
Statements-generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making improper payments or providing anything of
value to improperly influence foreign government officials and certain others for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business 5
or obtaining an unfair advantage. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in criminal and civil sanctions, disrupt our
business and adversely affect our brands, international expansion efforts, business and operating results. We make sales, incur
expenses and invest cash in foreign currencies as part of our operations outside of the United States. Accordingly, fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates may significantly increase the amount of United States dollars required for foreign currency
expenses or significantly decrease the United States dollars we receive from sales denominated in a foreign currency. Changes
between a foreign exchange rate and the United States dollar affect the amounts we record for our foreign assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses, and could have a negative effect on our financial results. We expect that our exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate fluctuations will grow as the relative eentrtbutierr-distribution of our operations outside the United
States increases through both organic and inorganic growth. Risks related to our operations Our reliance on vendors for certain
products, some of which are single- source or limited- source suppliers, could harm our business by adversely affecting product
availability, reliability or cost. We maintain several single- source or limited- source supplier relationships with manufacturers,
including some outside of the United States. If the supply of a critical single- or limited- source product is delayed or curtailed,
we may not be able to ship the related products in desired quantities or in a timely manner. Even where multiple sources of
supply are available, the qualification of the-alternative suppliers and the establishment of reliable supplies could result in
delays and a possible loss of profits, which could harm our operating results. 14 These relationships reduce our direct control
over production. Our reliance on these vendors subjects us to a greater risk of shortages, and reduced control over delivery
schedules of products, as well as a greater risk of increased product costs. In instances where we stock lower levels of product
inventories, a disruption in product availability could harm our financial performance and our ability to satisfy customer needs.
In addition, defective products from these manufacturers could reduce product reliability and harm our reputation. A disruption
in our supply chain or other factors impacting the distribution of our products could adversely affect our business. A disruption
within our logistics or supply chain network at any of the freight companies that deliver components for our manufacturing
operations in the United States or ship our fully —assembled products to our customers could adversely affect our business and
result in lost sales and increased expenses or harm to our reputation. Our supply chain is dependent on third - party ocean- going



container ships, rail, barge, air and trucking systems and, therefore, disruption in these logistics services because of weather-
related problems , such as hurricanes , strikes, bankruptcies, inflation, public health crises, such as pandemics, or other events
could adversely affect our financial performance and financial condition, negatively impacting sales, profitability and cash
flows. The Israel- Hamas war caused a temporary shutdown in our facility in Ariel, Israel in October 2023. While we have
partiatlyreopenred-continue to operate the facility, continued disruptions and escalations of conflicts in the area increase the
likelihood of supply interruptions and may continue to hinder our ability to acquire the necessary materials we need to make
our products. Supply disruptions from lack of access to materials has impacted, and continues to impact, our ability to produce
and deliver our products on time and at favorable pricing. Seasonal demand for certain of our products and services may
adversely affect our financial results. Sales of some of our products, including iron gate valves and fire hydrants, are seasonal,
with lower sales in our first and second fiscal quarters when weather-eenditions-threughent-the northern United States and most
of Canada generally face weather conditions that restrict significant tend-to-be-eold-resultingtnlowerdevels-efconstruction
activity. This seasonality in demand makes it challenging to predict sales and has resulted in fluctuations in our sales and
operating results. To satisfy demand during expected peak periods, we may incur costs associated with building inventory in
off- peak periods, and our projections as to future needs may not be accurate. Because many of our expenses are fixed, seasonal
trends can cause reductions in our profitability and profit margins and deterioration of our financial condition during periods
affected by lower production or sales activity. Transportation costs are relatively high for most of our products. Transportation
costs can be an important factor in a customer’ s purchasing decision. Many of our products are big, bulky and heavy, which
tend-tends to increase transportation costs. We also have relatively few manufacturing sites, which tends to increase
transportation distances to our customers and consequently increases our transportation costs . Additionally, energy and fuel
costs can fluctuate markedly, which may result in significant cost increases particularly for the price of oil and gasoline .
High transportation costs could make our products less competitive compared to similar or alternative products offered by
competitors. +5-Our business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely impacted by the effects of inflation.
Inflation has recently affected and has the potential to continue to adversely affect our business, financial condition and results
of operations by increasing our overall cost structure, including purchased parts, commodity and raw material costs and labor. In
an inflationary environment, we may be unable to raise the prices of our products sufficiently to keep up with the rate of
inflation, which would reduce our profit margins and cash flows. Other inflationary pressures could affect wages, the cost and
availability of components and raw materials and other inputs and our ability to meet customer demand. Inflation may further
exacerbate other risk factors, including supply chain disruptions, risks related to international operations and the recruitment and
retention of qualified employees. Our high fixed costs may make it more difficult for us to respond to economic cycles. A
significant portion of our cost structure is fixed, including manufacturing overhead, capital equipment and research and
development costs. In a prolonged economic downturn, these fixed costs may cause our gross margins to erode and our earnings
to decline. 1§ We may experience difficulties implementing upgrades to our software systems. We engage in implementations
and upgrades to our software systems, including to our Enterprise Resource Planning (“ ERP ™) system. The ERP is designed to
accurately maintain the Company’ s books and records and provide information important to the operation of the business to the
Company’ s management team. Any software implementation or upgrade requires significant investment of human and financial
resources, and we may experience significant delays, increased costs and other difficulties. Any significant disruption or
deficiency in the design and implementation of our software systems, including our ERP, could adversely affect our ability to
process orders, ship product, send invoices and track payments, fulfill contractual obligations or otherwise operate our business.
While we invest significant resources in planning and project management, significant issues may arise. Normal operations at
our key manufacturing facilities may be interrupted. Some of our key products, including fire hydrants, iron gate valves, service
brass products, specialty valves and repair products are manufactured at a single facility or a few facilities, that-which depend
on critical pieces of heavy equipment that cannot be moved economically to other locations or sourced quickly. We are
therefore limited in our ability to shift production among locations. The operations at our manufacturing facilities may be
interrupted or impaired by various operating risks, including, but not limited to: ¢ Catastrophic events, such as fires, floods,
explosions, natural disasters, new and ongoing public health crises, severe weather or other similar occurrences, ¢ Terrorist
attacks, governmental instability, national emergencies, wars, mass shootings or other acts of violence, * Interruptions in the
delivery of raw materials or purchased parts, shortages of equipment or spare parts yor other manufacturing inputs, « Adverse
government regulations, including trade protection measures and import or export duties or licensing requirements, °
Equipment or information systems breakdowns or failures , « Maintenance outages to conduct maintenance activities that
cannot be performed safely during operations, * Prolonged power failures or reductions , * Violations of our permit
requirements or revocation of permits, « Release of pollutants and hazardous substances to air, soil, surface water or ground
water, * Labor disputes, and ¢ Cyberattacks and events. The occurrence of any of these events may impair our production
capabilities and adversely affect our sales, profitability and cash flows. Any inability to protect our intellectual property or our
failure to effectively defend against intellectual property infringement claims could adversely affect our competitive position.
Our business depends on our technology and expertise, which were largely developed internally and are not subject to statutory
protection. We rely on a combination of patent protection, copyright and trademark laws, trade secrets protection, employee and
third- party confidentiality agreements as well as technical measures to protect our intellectual property rights. The methods we
employ to protect our intellectual property rights may not adequately deter infringement, misappropriation or +6-independent
development of our technology, and they may not prevent an unauthorized party from obtaining or using information or
intellectual property that we regard as proprietary or keep others from using brand names similar to our own. The disclosure,
misappropriation or infringement of our intellectual property could harm our competitive position. In addition, our actions to
enforce our rights may result in substantial costs and the diversion of management time and other resources. We may also be
subject to intellectual property infringement claims from time to time, which may result in additional expense and the diversion



of resources to respond to these claims. Finally, for those products in our portfolio that rely on patent protection, once a patent
has expired the product is further subjected to competition. Products under patent protection potentially generate significantly
higher sales and earnings than those not protected by patents. If we fail to successfully enforce our intellectual property rights or
register new patents, our competitive position could suffer, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows. 16 If we do not successfully maintain our information and technology networks, including
the security of those networks, our operations could be disrupted and unanticipated increases in costs and / or decreases in sales
could result. We rely on various information technology systems, some of which are controlled by outside service providers, to
manage key aspects of our operations. The proper functioning of our information technology systems is important to the
successful operation of our business. If critical information technology systems fail, or are otherwise unavailable, our ability to
manufacture products, process orders, track credit risk, identify business opportunities, maintain proper levels of inventories,
collect accounts receivable, pay expenses and otherwise manage our business would be adversely affected. We depend on the
Internet and our information technology infrastructure for electronic communications among our locations around the world and
among our personnel, suppliers and customers. Cyber and other data security breaches of this infrastructure can create system
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providers increasingly demand rigorous contractual provisions regarding privacy, cybersecurity, data protection, confidentiality 5
and intellectual property, which may also increase our overall compliance burden and related costs. We may fail to effectively
manage confidential data, which could harm our reputation, result in substantial additional costs and subject us to litigation. As
we grow our technology- enabled products, services and solutions, we continue to accumulate increasing volumes of customer
data. In addition, we store personal information in connection with our human resources operations. Our efforts to protect this
information may be unsuccessful as a result of employee errors or malfeasance, technical malfunctions, the actions of third
parties such as a cyberattack or other factors. As previously reported, we have in the past experienced cybersecurity
incidents. If our cyber defenses and other countermeasures are unable to protect personal data, it could be accessed or disclosed
improperly, which could expose us to liability, harm our reputation and deter current and potential users from using our products
and services. The regulatory environment related to cyber and information security, data collection and privacy is increasingly
rigorous and evolving , with new and constantly changing requirements applicable to our business, and compliance with those
requirements could result in additional costs. Cyberattacks and security vulnerabilities could lead to reduced sales, increased
costs, liability claims, unauthorized access to customer data ;-or harm to our reputation. Cybersecurity threats are constantly
evolving and can take a variety of forms, increasing the difficulty of preventing, detecting and successfully defending against
them. Individuat-Individuals and groups of hackers and sophisticated organizations, including state- sponsored organizations or
nation- states, continuously undertake attacks that pose threats to our customers and our information technology systems. These
actors may-use a wide variety of methods, which may include developing and deploying malicious software or exploiting
vulnerabilities in hardware, software, radio communication protocols sor other infrastructure #retder-to attack our products and
services. Additionally, these actors may reverse - engineer trade secrets or other confidential intellectual property, or gain access
to our networks and data centers, using social engineering techniques to induce our employees, users, partners ;-or customers to
disclose passwords or other sensitive information or te take other actions to gain access to our data or our users’ or customers’
data, or act in a coordinated manner to launch distributed denial of service attacks, or deny or postpone access to critical water
infrastructure telemetry through vulnerabilities in our cloud services and infrastructure, +7-or logging, sensing ;-and telemetry
products. Inadequate account securrty practrces may also result in unauthorrzed access to Conﬁdentral data —Ferexamplein

mtta-l—Repeft—eﬂ—Fefm—l-G-—Ié Desprte the unplementatron ofa Varrety of securrty controls and measures, as Well as those of
our third- party administrators and vendors, there is no assurance that such actions will be sufficient to prevent or detect another
cybersecurity incident or other vulnerabilities, which may allow them to persist in the environment over long periods of time.
Cybersecurrty events ;stehras-our-Oetober2023-netdent-have had , and in the future may have , cascading impacts that unfold
with increasing speed across our internal networks and systems. Such threats may also impact the networks and systems of our
business associates and customers. Breaches of our facilities, network ;-or data security eetld-have in the past and may in the
future disrupt the security of our systems and business applications, impair our ability to provide services to our customers and
require us to allocate more resources to improved technologies. Such breaches may also impair our ability to protect the
privacy of thetr-customer data, result in product development delays, compromise confidential or technical business
information harming our reputation, result in theft or misuse of our intellectual property or other assets, require-tis-to-altoeate
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Misuse of our technology enabled products services and solutlons could lead to reduced sales 1ncreased costs, hablhty clalms 5
or harm to our reputation. As we continue to design and develop products, services and solutions that leverage our hosted or
cloud- based resources, the internet- of- things and other wireless / remote technologies , and include networks of distributed and
interconnected devices that contain sensors, data transfers and other computing capabilities, our customers’ data and systems
may be subjected to harmful or illegal content or attacks, including potential cybersecurity threats. Additionally, we may not
have adequately anticipated or precluded such cybersecurity threats through our product design or development. These products,
services and solutions inevitably contain vulnerabilities or critical security defects which may not have been remedied and
cannot be disclosed without compromising security. We may also make prioritization decisions in determining which
vulnerabilities or security defects to fix, and the timing of these fixes, which could result in compromised security. These
vulnerabilities and security defects could expose us or our customers to a risk of loss, disclosure, or misuse of information / data;
adversely affect our operating results; result in litigation, liability ;-or regulatory action (including under laws related to privacy,
data protection, data security, network security yand consumer protection); deter customers or sellers from using our products,
services and solutions; and otherwise harm our business and reputation. We are subject to a variety of claims, investigations and
litigation that could adversely affect our results of operations and harm our reputation. In the normal course of business, we are
subject to claims and lawsuits, including from time to time, claims for damages related to product liability and warranties,
investigations by governmental agencies, litigation alleging the infringement of intellectual property rights and litigation related
to employee matters and commercial disputes. We have in the past and may alse-in the future be subject to investigations,

claims, litigation and other proceedings outside the ordinary course of business ;stelras-theJune262+-massshootingeventin
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management’ s attention, and may cause us to incur significant expenses, even if there is no evidence that our systems or
practices were the cause of the claim. In addition, we may be required to pay damage awards, penalties or settlements, or
become subject to injunctions or other equitable remedies, that-which could have a materially adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. Moreover, any insurance or indemnification rights that we have may be
insufficient or unavailable to protect us against potential loss exposures. See “ Item 1. BUSINESS- Regulatory and
Environmental Matters, ” ““ Item 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS- Contingencies ” and Note 15. of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. +8-We
are subject to stringent environmental, health and safety laws and regulations that impose significant compliance costs. Any
failure to comply with these laws and regulations may adversely affect us. We are subject to stringent laws and regulations
relating to the protection of the environment, health and safety and incur significant capital and other expenditures to comply
with these requirements. Failure to comply with any environmental, health or safety reqairements— requirement could result in
the assessment of damages, the imposition of penalties, suspension of production, changes to equipment or processes or a
cessation of operations at our facilities, any of which could have a materially adverse effect on our business. Because these laws
are complex, subject to change and may be applied retroactively, we cannot predict with certainty the extent of our future
liabilities with respect to environmental, health and safety matters and whether they will be material. In addition, certain statutes
, such as CERCLA , may impose joint and several liability for the costs of remedial investigations and actions on entities that
generated waste, arranged for disposal of waste, transported to or selected the disposal sites and the past and present owners and
operators of such sites. All such “ potentially responsible parties ” (“ PRP ™), or any one of them, including us, may be required
to bear all of such costs regardless of fault, the legality of the original disposal or ownership of the disposal site. As a result, we
may be required to conduct investigations and perform remedial activities at current and former operating and manufacturing
sites where we have been deemed, or in the future could be named, a PRP with respect to such environmental liabilities, any of
which could require us to incur material costs. The final remediation costs of these environmental sites may exceed estimated
costs, and additional sites in the future may require material remediation expenses. If actual expenditures exceed our estimates,
our results of operations and financial position could be materially and adversely affected. See “ Item 1. BUSINESS- Regulatory
and Environmental Matters, - ““ Item 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS- Contingencies ” and Note 15. of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 18
Climate change and legal or regulatory responses thereto may have an adverse impact on our business and results of operations.
The impacts of climate change are highly unpredictable, and Fhere-there is growing concern that a gradual increase in
global average temperatures as a result of increased concentration of carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases in the
atmosphere will cause significant changes in weather patterns around the globe and an increase in the frequency and severity of
natural disasters. Many-These impacts present potential challenges to water related products, such as degradation of water
quality and changes in water conservatlon or efflclency requlrements. Certaln events may dlsrupt the operatlons of our
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dioxide and other greenhouse gas emissions on the environment . Many of our manufacturing plants use significant amounts
of electricity generated by burning fossil fuels, which release carbon dioxide . Increased energy or compliance costs and
expenses as a result of increased legal or regulatory requirements may cause disruptions in, or an increase in the costs associated
with, the manufacturing and distribution of our products. The impacts of climate change and legal or regulatory initiatives to
address climate change could have a long- term adverse impact on our business and results of operations. Climate change and
efforts to limit climate change may impair our production capabilities, disrupt our supply chain or impact demand for
our products. If we fail to achieve or improperly report on our progress toward achieving our goals and commitments to reduce
our carbon footprint or in environmental and sustainability programs and initiatives, the results could have an adverse impact on
our business and results of operations. We rely on successors to Tyco to indemnify us for certain liabilities and they may
become financially unable or fail to comply with the terms of the indemnity. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement
relating to the August 1999 sale by Tyco of businesses which make up certain of the companies within Mueller Water Products,
Inc., we are indemnified by certain Tyco entities (“ Tyco Indemnitors ) for all liabilities arising in connection with the operation
of these businesses prior to their sale by Tyco, including with respect to products manufactured or sold prior to the closing of
that transaction, as well as certain environmental liabilities. These indemnities survive indefinitely and are not subject to any
dollar limits. In the past, Tyco Indemnitors have made substantial payments and assumed defense of claims in connection with
these indemnification obligations. Tyco’ s indemnity does not cover liabilities to the extent caused by us or the operation of our
businesses after August 1999, nor does it cover liabilities arising with respect to businesses or sites acquired after August 1999.
Since 2007, Tyco has engaged in multiple corporate restructurings, split- offs and divestitures. The result of these transactions is
that the assets of, and control over, Tyco Indemnitors has changed. Should any Tyco Indemnitor become financially unable or
fail to comply with the terms of the indemnity, we may be responsible for such obligations or liabilities. Risks related to our
human capital We depend on qualified personnel and if we are unable to retain or hire executive officers, key employees and
skilled personnel, we may not be able to achieve our strategic objectives and our business may be adversely affected. From time
to time, there are fnay—be—changes to our executlve leadershlp team, 1nclud1ng asa result of the hlrlng, departure or reahgnment
of key personnel - :
depaﬁufe—ef—euf@h-tef—E*eeth&Gfﬁeer— Any 51gn1ﬁcant leadershlp change or senior management transmon 1nvolves inherent
risk, and any failure to find a necessary, suitable replacement on a timely basis to ensure a smooth transition could hinder our
strategic planning, business execution and future performance. Our ability to expand or maintain our business depends on our
ability to hire, train and retain employees, including executive officers, with the skills necessary to understand and adapt to the
continuously developing needs of our customers. The increasing demand for qualified personnel makes it more difficult to
attract and retain employees with requisite skill sets, partieutarty-exeentive-offieers;-as well as employees with specialized
technical and trade experience. Changing demographics and labor work force trends also may result in a loss of knowledge and
skills as experienced workers retire. If we fail to attract, motivate, train and retain qualified personnel, or if we experience
excessive turnover, we may experience declining sales, manufacturing delays or other inefficiencies, increased recruiting,
training and relocation costs and other difficulties, and our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
could be materially and adversely affected. Competition for qualified personnel ;-partienlarly-exeeuntive-offieers-and-skilted
teehntealand-trade-wetkers;-is intense, and we may not be successful in attracting or retaining qualified personnel, which could
negatively impact our business. If we are unable to negotiate collective bargaining agreements on satisfactory terms or we
experience strikes, work stoppages, labor unrest or higher than normal absenteeism, our business could suffer. Many of our
employees at our manufacturing locations are covered by collective bargaining agreements. While we generally have been able
to renegotiate collective bargaining agreements on generally satisfactory terms, negotiations may be challenging as we the
Company-must have a competitive cost structure in each market while meeting the compensation and benefits needs of our
employees. If we are unable to renew collective bargaining agreements on satisfactory terms, our labor costs could increase,
which could impact our financial position and results of operations. Strikes, work stoppages or other forms of labor unrest at any
of our plants could impair our ability to supply products to our distributors and customers, which could reduce our sales,
increase our expenses and expose us to customer claims. Furthermore, our ability to meet product delivery commitments and
labor needs while controlling labor costs is subject to numerous external factors, including, but not limited to: « Market pressures
with respect to prevailing wage rates, « Unemployment levels, « Health and other insurance costs, * The impact of legislation or
regulations governing labor relations, immigration, minimum wage, and healthcare benefits, « Changing demographics,
Availability of skilled labor, and ¢ Our reputation within the labor market. We also compete with many other industries and
businesses for most of our hourly production employees. An inability to provide wages and / or benefits that are competitive
could adversely impact our ability to attract and retain employees. Further, changes in market compensation rates may adversely
affect our labor costs. Our expenditures for pension obligations could be materially higher than we have predicted. We provide
pension benefits to certain current and former employees. To determine our future payment obligations under the plans— plan ,
certain rates of return on the plans— plan ’ s assets, growth rates of certain costs and participant longevity have been estimated.
The proportion of the-assets-fixed income and equity securltles held by the etueHﬂﬁed—St&tes—peﬂsteﬂ—plan tnvesfed—m—ls
heavnly welghted to ﬁxed income and varles based v

R-on fundlng status in
accordance with the plan assets—fer—t-his—p’:&ﬁ— S govermng mvestment pohcy Assumed discount rates, expected return on
plan assets and participant longevity have significant effects on the amounts reported for our pension obligations and pension
expense-expenses . The funded status of our pension plans may also be influenced by regulatory requirements, which can
change unexpectedly and impose higher costs if funding levels are below certain thresholds. We may increase contributions to
our pension plans to avoid or reduce these higher costs. Significant adverse changes in credit and capital markets or changes in
investments could result in discount rates or actual rates of return on plan assets being materially lower than projected and



require us to increase pension contributions in future years to meet funding level requirements. Increasing life spans for plan
participants may increase the estimated benefit payments and increase the amounts reported for pension obligations, pension
contributions and pension expense-expenses . If increased funding requirements are particularly significant and sustained, our
overall liquidity could be materially reduced, which could cause us to reduce investments and capital expenditures, or
restructure or refinance our debt, among other things. The Israel- Hamas war may continue to adversely affect our ability to
staff and operate our Ariel, Israel facility. We have—htsfeﬁea-l-}y—employed Palestinians in our Ariel, Israel facility prior to
August 2023 . As a result of the Israel- Hamas war, upon reopening the facility after a temporary shutdown, Palestinian
employees have not rejoined our workforce beenpermitted-to-returnto-the-area-duc to , among other things, travel and
movement restrictions imposed on Palestinian workers in connection with the war. Furthermore, Fhis-this facility has been
adversely impacted by limited labor availability in the region, which has resulted in seme-delays in our ability to produce
and deliver products and meet customer delivery times . If thissitaation-eentintes-and-we are unable to saeeessfully-add
supplemental-recruit and train new staff resources with sufficient technical skills in a manner that allows us to replaee-steh
yyorkers-increase production levels and meet customer delivery times , we may continue to experience iereased-delays in
our ability to produce and deliver certain of our products to customers, and our results of operations could be adversely
impacted. Risks related to our international operations Any failure to satisfy international trade laws and regulations or to
otherwise comply with changes or other trade developments may adversely affect us. Our operations require importing and
exporting goods and technology among countries on a regular basis. Thus, the sale and shipment of our products and services
across international borders, as well as the purchase of components and products from international sources, subject us to
extensive trade laws and regulations. Trade laws and regulations are complex, differ by country ;and are enforced by a variety
of government agencies. Because we are subject to extensive trade laws and regulations in the countries in which we operate, we
are subject to the risk that laws and regulations could change in a manner that would expose us to additional costs, penalties or
liabilities, and our policies and procedures may not always protect us from actions that would violate international trade laws
and regulations For example, certain federal legislation requires the use of American iron and steel products in certain water
projects receiving certain federal appropriations. We-In addition, we have incurred costs in-eenteetion-to comply with eﬁs&ﬂng
our-abtlity-to-eertify-to-these requlrements including those associated with enhancing our assembly operations and sourcing
practices. As a result of the varying legal and regulatory requirements to which our cross- border activities are subject, we have
not always been, and may not always be , in compliance with the trade laws and regulations in all respects. Any-tmproper
Improper actions could subject us to civil or criminal penalties, including material monetary fines, or other adverse actions,
including denial of import or export privileges, and could harm our reputation and our business prospects . See Note 15. of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . If significant tariffs or other restrictions continue to be placed on foreign
imports by the United States and related countermeasures are taken by impacted foreign countries, our sales and results of
operations may be harmed. If significant tariffs or other restrictions continue to be placed on foreign imports by the United
States and related countermeasures are taken by impacted foreign countries, our sales and results of operations may be harmed.
For example, ongoing trade tensions between the United States and China have led to a series of significant tariffs on the
importation of certain product categories over recent years. Further, President- elect Trump has proposed significantly
increased tariffs on foreign imports into the United States, particularly from China. The materials subject to these tariffs
eottd-can be expected to impact our raw material costs as well. If Hewever#f-further tariffs are imposed on a broader range of
imports, or if further retaliatory trade measures are taken by China or other countries in response to additional tariffs, we may be
required to raise our prices or incur additional expenses, which may result in the loss of customers and harm our operating
performance, sales and earnings. The prices of our purchased components and raw materials can be volatile. Our operations
require substantial amounts of purchased components and raw materials, such as scrap steel, sand, resin, brass ingot and steel
pipe. The cost and availability of these materials are subject to economic forces largely beyond our control, including North
American and international demand, inflation, foreign currency exchange rates, freight costs, tariffs, commodity speculation and
other external factors, including public health crises (such as the COVID- 19 pandemic) or other supply chain challenges.
Inflation in material costs has occurred in 2622-and-2023 and 2024 and we expect it to continue into fiscal 2624-2025 . We may
not be able to pass on all, or any, of increased costs for purchased components and raw materials to our customers or offset fully
the effects of these higher costs through productivity improvements. In particular, when purchased component or raw material
prices increase rapidly or to significantly higher than normal levels, we may not be able to pass cost increases 24-through to our
customers on a timely basis, if at all, which would reduce our profitability and cash flows. In addition, if purchased components
or raw materials are not available or not available on commercially reasonable terms, our sales, profitability and cash flows
would be reduced. Our competitors may secure more reliable sources of purchased components and raw materials or they may
obtain these supplies on more favorable terms than we do, which could give them a cost advantage. 21 Our business, operating
results and financial condition may be negatively impacted by geopolitical events, including wars, terrorism, industrial accidents
and other business interruptions. Pelitieal-Geopolitical events, international disputes, wars, terrorism, industrial accidents and
other business interruptions can harm or disrupt international commerce as well as the global economy and could have a
materially adverse effect on us and our customers, suppliers, logistics providers, distributors and other channel partners. The
threat of terrorism and heightened security and military action in response thereto, or any other current or future acts of
terrorism, wars, including the Israel- Hamas and Russia- Ukraine wars, and other events, including economic sanctions and
trade restrictions, have disrupted the world’ s economies and may cause further disruptions that could negatively impact our
business, operating results ;-and financial condition. Our Krausz business includes a manufacturing facility in Ariel, Israel.
Supply chain disruptions , facility access and our inability to appropriately staff the Ariel facility has limited, and may-will
likely continue to limit, our ability to produce Krausz products. These impacts are requiring us to take various actions, including
changing suppliers, restructuring business relationships, outsourcing portions of the manufacturing process and modifying the



manner in which we staff our facilities. Changing our operations in response to wartime impacts can be expensive, time-
consuming and disruptive to our operations. If the Israel- Hamas war continues farther-esealates-, additional restrictions and
other governmental actions could increase the severity of the impact on our operations in Israel and could materially adversely
affect our business. A severe disruption to our business may result in significant lost sales and may require substantial recovery
time and expenditures to resume operations. Additionally, to the extent the Israel- Hamas war causes loss of infrastructure and
utilities services, such as energy, transportation, or telecommunications, plant closures and employee concerns in our Krausz
business, we could experience increased costs and other negative financial impacts. If such disruptions result in delays or
cancellations of customer orders or the manufacture or shipment of our products, our business, operating results ;-and financial
condition could be materially adversely affected. Other risks related to our business Our business, operations and markets, and
those of our suppliers, business partners and customers, may be adversely affected by current and future outbreaks of infectious
diseases or other health crises. The COVID- 19 pandemic and the resulting impact on global economies hawe-created a number
of macroeconomic challenges that kawe-impacted our business, including volatility and uncertainty in business planning,
disruptions in global supply chains, material, freight and labor inflation, shortages of and delays in obtaining certain materials
and component parts -and labor shortages. Future outbreaks of infectious diseases, including further developments in the
COVID- 19 pandemic, may result in widespread or localized health crises that adversely affect general commercial activity and
the economies and markets of the countries and localities in which we operate, sell ;-and purchase goods and services. Any
outbreak of infectious disease poses the risk that we or our employees, contractors, suppliers, customers, transportation
providers ;-and other business partners may be prevented or impaired from conducting ordinary business activities for an
indefinite period of time, including self- imposed facility shutdowns to protect the health and well- being of our employees or
government- mandated shutdowns. In addition, our suppliers, business partners and customers may also experience similar
negative impacts. Global supply chains may be disrupted, causing shortages, which could impact our ability to manufacture or
supply our products. This disruption of our employees, distributors, suppliers and customers may impact our sales and future
operating results. [tem 1C. CYBERSECURITY Our Board of Directors maintains oversight responsibility for how we
manage risk, and it charges management with assessing and mitigating that risk through the development,
implementation and maintenance of our risk management processes including our cybersecurity program. Our internal
audit department, which reports to the Audit Committee, administers our enterprise risk assessment and, in
coordination with our legal and compliance functions, is responsible for ongoing enterprise risk management
assessments. Our internal audit department also regularly reports to the Board of Directors and its committees on risk-
related issues. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees our cybersecurity and data privacy programs
and practices and consults with management regarding cybersecurity initiatives. This committee is also responsible for
reviewing cyber and data security matters, including cybersecurity threats to us and our risk mitigation initiatives. At
least twice a year, the Audit Committee receives updates on our cybersecurity and data privacy programs and practices
from our Senior Vice President of 22 Information Technology and our Senior Director of Information Security. The
topics reported by the Senior Vice President of Information Technology and our Senior Director of Information Security
include updates on cybersecurity threats to us, the status of projects to strengthen our information security systems,
assessments of the cybersecurity program, and the emerging threat landscape, as well as the results of any third- party
assessments conducted. Our Senior Vice President of Information Technology holds an undergraduate degree in
Technology Management (Manufacturing Systems), and has served in various roles in information technology,
information security and engineering for over 14 years and within Mueller for four years. Our Senior Director of
Information Security holds an undergraduate degree in Computer Engineering and has served in various roles in
information technology and information security within Mueller for over 20 years. We have two cybersecurity teams,
each dedicated to a specific area. Our Information Technology Cybersecurity Neteurrently-applieable-team focuses on
corporate programs, and our Products Cybersecurity team focuses on customer- facing programs . 22-These teams work
collaboratively to implement programs designed to protect our information systems from cybersecurity threats and to
promptly respond to any cybersecurity incidents in accordance with our incident response and recovery plans. To
facilitate the success of our cybersecurity risk management program, these teams are charged with addressing
cybersecurity threats and responding to cybersecurity incidents. Through ongoing communications with these teams, the
Senior Vice President of Information Technology, the Senior Director of Information Security and the General Counsel
monitor the prevention, detection, mitigation and remediation of cybersecurity threats and incidents in real time and
report such threats and incidents to the Audit Committee when appropriate. Similarly, the Audit Committee reports
cybersecurity threats and incidents to the full Board of Directors as appropriate. Risk Management and Strategy Risk
Assessment Our cybersecurity policies, standards, processes and practices are integrated into our enterprise risk
management processes and are based on a recognized framework established by the National Institute of Standards and
Technology (“ NIST ”). In general, we seek to address cybersecurity risks through a comprehensive, cross- functional
approach that is focused on preserving the confidentiality, integrity and availability of the information that we collect
and store by identifying, preventing and mitigating cybersecurity threats and effectively responding to cybersecurity
incidents when they occur. We have established and maintain comprehensive incident response and recovery plans that
detail our planned responses to cybersecurity incidents. These plans are tested and evaluated on a regular basis. We
periodically assess and test the policies, standards, processes and practices that are designed to address cybersecurity
threats and incidents. These efforts include a wide range of activities, including audits, assessments, tabletop exercises,
threat modeling vulnerability testing and other exercises focused on evaluating the effectiveness of our cybersecurity
measures and planning. Independent Assessments We regularly engage third parties to perform assessments of our
cybersecurity programs, including information security maturity assessments, audits and independent reviews of our



information security control environment and operating effectiveness. The results of such assessments, audits and
reviews are reported to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, and we adjust our cybersecurity policies,
standards, processes and practices as necessary based on the information provided by these assessments, audits and
reviews. Technical Safeguards We deploy technical safeguards that are designed to protect our information systems
from cybersecurity threats, including 24 / 7 detect and response services, network activity monitoring, phishing
prevention, penetration testing and periodic IT security maturity assessments. As part of these efforts, we have engaged
third- party cybersecurity providers to help deploy and monitor these safeguards and to assist in the event of a security
incident or similar issue by conducting forensics reviews and assisting more broadly with the mitigation and remediation
of any such event. Third- Party Risks We maintain a comprehensive, risk- based approach to identifying and overseeing
cybersecurity risks presented by third parties, including vendors, service providers and other external users of our
systems, as well as the systems of third parties that could adversely impact our business in the event of a cybersecurity
incident affecting those third- party systems. 23 Education and Awareness All employees are required to complete
information security awareness training upon joining the Company. Based on individual phishing test performance and
job requirements, additional training may be offered or required on an as- needed basis. Effects and Impacts of
Cybersecurity Risks As announced on October 28, 2023, we identified a cybersecurity incident impacting certain
internal operations and information technology systems which adversely affected our ability to ship orders in the first
quarter of fiscal 2024. All of our facilities were operational by mid- December 2023 and were returned to normalized
operations. We incurred $ 1. 5 million of expenses related to the cybersecurity incident in the first fiscal quarter of fiscal
2024. Additionally, we have invested and intend to continue to invest in strengthening our systems, cybersecurity
training, policies, programs, response plans and other similar measures. As of the date of this report, except as set forth
herein, we are not aware of any risks from cybersecurity threats that have materially affected us, including our business
strategy, results of operations or financial condition. For information regarding cybersecurity risks that may materially
affect us, see the risk factors titled “ If we do not successfully maintain our information and technology networks,
including the security of those networks, our operations could be disrupted and unanticipated increases in costs and / or
decreases in sales could result, ” and “ We may fail to effectively manage confidential data, which could harm our
reputation, result in substantial additional costs and subject us to litigation ” as well as “ Cyberattacks and security
vulnerabilities could lead to reduced sales, increased costs, liability claims, unauthorized access to customer data or
harm to our reputation ” under “ Risk Factors ” in Part I, Item 1A to this Annual Report on Form 10- K. Item 2.
PROPERTIES Our principal properties are listed below. LocationActivitySquare Footage Owned orleasedAlbertville,
ALManufacturing422, 000 OwnedAriel, IsraelManufacturing218, 300 LeasedAriel, IsraclResearch and development2, 700
LeasedAtlanta, GACorporate headquarters25, 000 LeasedAtlanta, GAResearch and development21, 000 LeasedBarrie,
OntarioDistribution50, 000 LeasedBrownsville, TXManufacturing50, 000 LeasedCalgary, AlbertaDistribution40, 000
LeasedChattanooga, TNManufacturing525, 000 OwnedChattanooga, TNGeneral and administration17, 000 LeasedChattanooga,
TNResearch and development22, 000 LeasedCleveland, NCManufacturing190, 000 OwnedCleveland, TNManufacturing109,
500 OwnedCleveland, TNDistribution100, 000 LeasedDallas, TXDistribution26, 000 LeasedDecatur, [LManufacturing467, 000
OwnedDecatur, ILManufacturing168, 000 OwnedEmporia, KSDistribution63, 000 LeasedJingmen, ChinaManufacturing154,
000 OwnedKimball, TNManufacturing233, 000 OwnedOcala, FLDistribution50, 000 LeasedOntario, CADistribution73, 000
LeasedRosh Haayin, IsraeclGeneral and administration8, 400 LeasedSouthampton, United KingdomResearch and development?2,
300 LeasedToronto, OntarioResearch and development18, 000 Leased Our locations are not managed by segment as several of
our locations are not dedicated to products from only one of our two segments. We consider our facilities to be well maintained
and believe we have sufficient capacity to meet our anticipated needs through 2024-2025 . Our leased properties have terms
expiring at various dates through 2633-2034 . 23-25 Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS We are involved in various legal
proceedings that have arisen in the normal course of operations. The effect of the outcome of these matters on our financial
statements cannot be predicted with certainty as any such effect depends on the amount and timing of the resolution of such
matters. Other than the litigation described elsewhere in this Annual Report, we do not believe that any of our outstanding
litigation would have a material adverse effect on our business or prospects. See “ Item 1. BUSINESS- Regulatory and
Environmental Matters, > “ Item 1A. RISK FACTORS- We are subject to increasingly stringent environmental, health and
safety laws and regulations that impose significant compliance costs. Any failure to satisfy these laws and regulations may
adversely affect us, ” ““ Item 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS- Contingencies ” and Note 15. of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 24-26 PART II
Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’ S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading
symbol MWA. Covenants contained in certain of the debt instruments described in Note 7. of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements restrtetlimit our ability to declare and pay cash dividends up to a certain threshold . Future dividends
will be declared at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on our future earnings, financial condition and other
factors. At September 30, 2023-2024 , there were $9-82 stockholders of record for our common stock. This figure does not
include stockholders whose shares are held in the account of a stockbroker, bank or custodian on behalf of a stockholder or
shares which are otherwise beneficially held. Equity Compensation Plan Information Information regarding our compensation
plans under which equity securities are authorized for issuance is set forth in “ Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS. ” Sale of
Unregistered Securities We did not #sste-sell any unregistered securities within the past-last three-fiscal years— year . Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities The following table presents the number and average price of shares purchased in each
fiscal month of the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024: PeriodTotal number of shares purchasedAverage price paid per



shareTotal number of shares purchased as part of publicly announced plans or programs (1) (2) Maximum dollar value
of shares that may yet be purchased under the plans or programs (in millions) July 1- 31, 2024200 $ 17. 56 — $ 80. 0
August 1- 31, 202418, 633 $ 20. 89 — $ 80. 0 September 1- 30,2024 — $ — — $ 80. 0 Total18, 833 $ 20. 85 — (1) [n 2015,
we announced the authorization of a stock repurchase program for up to $ 50. 0 million of our common stock. The program does
not commit us to a particular timing or quantity of purchases, and we may suspend or discontinue the program at any time. In
2017, we announced an increase to the authorized amount of this program to $ 250. 0 million. (2) During the three months ended
September 30, 2023-2024 , we repurchased no H4;-836-shares of our common stock pursuant to for-$+0—0-millerrunderour
share repurchase duthOIlZdtlon and we had $ 86-80 . 0 million remaining under this authorization as of September 30, 2623-2024
Peﬂedqletal-number—ef—Durmg the three months ended September 30 2024 18 833 shares were surrendered to us to pay

A€ rele the p%&ns—erpfegr&ms-etax w1thhold1ng obligations
of part1c1pants in connectlons w1th the vestlng of equlty awards mﬁens&%u-l-y—l—-%—l%@%é%—l—é— 27 2—1—$—1—99—9

-1-3—94—7—1-4—8—39—25—Stock Pnce Perfmmdnce Gldph The followmo Lraph compares the C ompany S cumuldme quarterly
common stock price performance with the Russell 2000 Stock Index (“ Russell 2000 ) and the Dow Jones U. S. Building
Materials & Fixtures Index (“ DJ U. S. Building Materials & Fixtures ) since September 30, 26482019 . Total return values
were calculated based on cumulative total return assuming (i) the investment of § 100 in our common stock, the Russell 2000
and the DJ U. S. Building Materials & Fixtures on the dates indicated and (ii) reinvestment of all dividends. Item 6. [ Reserved ]
Not applicable. 26-Item 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and related notes included in Item 8. “ Financial Statements and Supplementary Data ” of this Annual Report. This
discussion and analysis contains forward- looking statements that involve risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause
actual results to differ materially from those projected in any forward- looking statements, as discussed in *“ Disclosure
Regarding Forward- Looking Statements. ” These risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to those set forth in *“ [tem
IA. RISK FACTORS ™. This section of this Form 10- K generally discusses 2024 and 2023 and2622-items and year- to- year
comparisons between 2024 and 2023. Discussion of ycar- to- year comparisons between 2023 and 2022 —Diseusston-ofyear-
to—year-eomparisons-betweenr2022-and262+-that are not included in this Form 10- K can be found in Management’ s

Discussion and Analysis of Financial C ondmon dnd Results of Opemtlons in [tem 7. of our Annual Repon on F01m 10- K for

v h e We pemte our busmess through two
seoments Water F low Solutlons and Water Mdnas_ement Solutlons E—ffeeﬁve—The Water Flow Solutions product portfolio
includes iron gate valves, specialty valves and service brass products. The Water Management Solutions product and
service portfolio includes fire hydrants, repair and installation, natural gas, metering, leak detection, as well as pressure
management and control products and solutions. In August 245-2023, the-Company—s-Marietta Edmunds Zakas was
appointed to Chief Executive Officer (“-CEOGHefthisrole-and MartettaEdmunds-to the Board of Directors. Ms. Zakas
formerly served as our Chief Financial Officer. In May 2024, Paul McAndrew, Chief Operating Officer, was promoted to
President and Chief Operating Officer. In September 2024, we announced that Steven S. Heinrichs ., the Company’ s
Chief Financial Officer (* CFO ”) swasnamed-Prestdent-and GEG—Steveﬂ—S—Hemﬂehs—the—Geﬁrp&n-y—s-Chlef Legal and
Compliance Officer wasnamed-CFO-and-, will be transitioning from his position effective on or about December 31, 2024.
Mr. Heinrichs will eentinttes— continue to serve as CFO and Chief Les_al and C omphdnce Officer untll —I-n—add-rt-teﬁ—eefta—m
%ﬁmﬁgerﬁefﬁ—eh&nges—eeetﬂedﬂ%s—d new CFO 0 whieh
been named ategie-reorea charges—in REeRtS erattons-. We estlmate
approximately 60 % to 65 % of the C ompany S %92—3—2024 net sales were dssocuted with the repair and repldcement of
municipal water infrastructure, approximately 25 % to 30 % were related to residential construction activity and approximately
10 % were related to natural gas utilities and industrial applications. After experiencing challenges #12626-ard-2624-resulting
from the COVID- 19 pandemic and subsequent supply disruptions in years 2020 through 2023 , the seasonality of our
business returned to more normalized levels in 2024, supported by municipal spending on repair and replacement projects
2623-and new residential construction activity 2022-returned-to-more-normatizedHevels-. According to the United States
Department of Labor, the trailing twelve- month average consumer price index for water and sewerage rates at September 30,
2623-2024 increased 4—5. 2 %. Total housing starts in fiscal 2024 decreased 1 . 6 % as compared with fiscal 2023, according
to the United States Census Bureau, despite a 13 % increase in single family housing starts as compared with fiscal 2023 .
Recent Developments In October 2023, the Israel- Hamas war caused a temporary shutdown in our facility in Ariel, Israel.

While we have-reopened the facility in November 2023 | the war has caused inereases-the-dikelthood-ofsupply interraptions
and-may-chain challenges that continue to hinder our ablhty to most efficiently manufacture aeqtire-the-neeessary-materials
we-need-to-make-our products produced in Israel . These Supply-supply chain disruptions have adversely fremlack-ofaceess
to-matertals-has-impacted, and eentintes— continue to adversely impact, our ability to eptimally produce and deliver our
products eﬂ—t—rme—aﬂd-&t—favefab-}e—pﬂemg—from our facﬂlty in Arlel Israel Addltlonally As—aﬂﬂeﬂneed-eﬁ—eeteber%&

S S d vity— facility has been
eeﬁta-rned-adversely 1mpacted by hmlted labor avallablhty in the reglon Aot We have made investments in recruiting
and training new team members, expanding our suppliers faetlities-are-operationat-and have-substantially retarned
expediting product shipments to nermalized-operations-increase production levels and to meet customer delivery times .
The cybersecurity incident in the first quarter of fiscal 2024 consisted of unauthorized access and deployment of ransomware



by a third party to a portion of our internal information system infrastructure. The incident caused temporary disruptions and
limitations of access to portions of our business clPDlchlIlOll% suppomno certain dspects of our opemtlons including shipping,
receiving and eerperate-payment functions ;-wh S-are-s ets-. Shipping-Operational
delays and-as well as investigation and remediation costs in connection w 1th the mCldent are—e*peeted—te—dd\ ersely impaet
impacted our results for the first quarter of fiscal 2024 ; however , and-saeh-there was no material impact may-be-material-to
our consohdated net sales for the full ﬁscal 2024 We have -}&rgel-y—lestored the impaeted-applications-and-systems;and-we

b 6 A-plas h atrg-impacted applications and systems. As reported
on NO\ ember 29, 2023, we 1dent1tled a sepalate cybersecurity incident, w thh primarily related to a system that was at the end
of its useful life and was already in the process of being replaced in the ordinary course of business. Qurinvestigationand
remediation-efforts-remairrongoing-We completed the replacement of this system during the second quarter of fiscal 2024.
In fiscal 2024, we incurred approximately $ 1. S million of expenses related to the cybersecurity incidents. We continue to
address the impacts of the cybersecurity incidents , including making enhancements to our cybersecurity processes am-and
aﬂa-}ys-ts—e-ﬁanalyzmg the data accessed, exhltl ated or othemlse impacted in conneetlon with the cybersecurity incidents. ¥We

Jutlook We—expeet—t-he

sHrottstre—sta he-eatends yau%@%ZOZSeemp&red—te—the—ea-}eﬂdar—ye&r

, We dnthlpdte that consolldated net sales will be-increase between 1.9 % and 3 . 4 % as
compared with fiscal 2024. The external operating environment remains dynamic as we face uncertainties and
challenges emanating from the interest rate environment, the Israel- Hamas war and unrest in the Middle East, as well
as labor inflation and availability. We expect these challenges to 8-%tewerthan-continue during fiscal 2025. After our
short- cycle channel and customer inventory levels largely normalized during the first quarter of 2024, our orders and
shipments reflected a more typical operating environment compared with the high backlog environment we experienced
during and after the COVID- 19 pandemic. For fiscal 2025, we assume that we will continue to experience a more
normalized operating environment leading to normalized seasonality for consolidated net sales. Therefore, we anticipate
quarterly consolidated net sales as a percentage of fiscal year 2623-2025 consolidated net sales primarity-to be the highest
in the third quarter and lowest in the first quarter, with a sequential increase in consolidated net sales in the second
quarter as the construction season ramps up for the Spring. We anticipate resilient demand in the municipal repair and
replacement end market dl iven by the agmg water mfrastructure albelt moderated a-deerease-in-volumes—tr2023material

3 ; verrby higherfreight-budgetary and operational
pressures on mun1c1pa11t1es Addltlonally labor-we ant1c1pate that new residential construction activity and new lot and
and-land energy-eosts-development will be relatively constrained by the interest rate environment, depending on the
geography . In-For fiscal 2624-2025 , we anticipate that inflation will continue -rn—seme—&reas—}ead-mg—to a-modestmodestly
1mpact tnefease-rn—mamltactunné costs —Additionalty-, prlmarlly due to wage 1nﬂat10n as a-resultof the-eyberseeurity

nd-of fisea W well as raw materials be-impaeted

by—t-he—e*peﬂses—we—h&'v‘e-metﬁed-and purchased parts We will contmue to momtor inetr-to-ivestigate;-assess;and-remedy

this-netdent—We-eurrently-are-unable-to-estimate-thc market and economic conditions impaet-impacting that-this-wilthave-on
our finanetatrestts-business and take appropriate actions to address inflationary and other cost pressures by

implementing price increases, cost containment measures and supplier management measures, among other actions .
Year Ended September 30, 2023-2024 Compared to Year Ended September 30, 2022-2023 Year ended September 30, 2623-2024
Water Year ended September 30,2022Water FlowSolutions WaterManagementSolutionsCorporateConsolidated (in millions)
Net sales $ #55-714 . 5-1 $ 559533 . 23 5 — § 1, 344247 . 74 Gross prefit2— profit212 .4 151 .9 18— 364 . 3 +—459:6
Operating expenses:Selling,general and administrative92-administrative87 . 5-95-1 102 . 6-57-8 48.8 238 .7 2452-Strategic
reorganization and other charges0.2 +0.4 6.6 7.2 Goodwill impairment6 .8 33— — 6 .8 15-8-GoodwiHmpairment—1+63—
+6-3-Total operating expenses92-expenses94 .1 103.2 55.4 252 .7 H3+H-52773Operating income (loss) $ +79-118 . 23 § 74
48 . 6-7 5 (H-55 . 54 ) +8+111 . -6 Pension expense-benefit other than servieed— service (3 . 6-9) Interest expense, reth2
netl6 . 7Otherexpenset9 Income before income taxes98 .6 Income tax expense22 before-income-taxest63-. 0 4Ineome-tax
expense47-5-Net income § H5-76 . 6 9-Yearended-September36
FlowSolutions WaterManagementSolutionsCorporateConsolidated (in millions) Net sales § 634. 4 $ 641.3 8§ —$ 1,275.7
Gross profit164. 9 214. 6 — 379. 5 Operating expenses: Selling, general and administrative85. 3 106. 9 49. 7 241. 9 Strategic
reorganization and other charges — 1. 7 8. 5 10. 2 Total operating expenses85. 3 108. 6 58. 2 252. 1 Operating income (loss) $
79.6 $ 106. 0 $ (58. 2) 127. 4 Pension expense-benefit other than service3. 7 Interest expense, netl4. 7 Income before income
taxes109. 0 Income tax expense23. 5 Net income $ 85. 5 Year ended September 30, 2022 Water
FlowSolutionsWaterManagementSolutionsCorporateConsolidated...... 0 Net income $ 76. 6 Consolidated Analysis Net sales for
2023-2024 were inereased-$283-mithomor 23-%;te-$ |, 275314 . 7 million fremas compared with $ 1, 247275 . 4-7
million in the prior year , an increase of $ 39. 0 million or 3. 1 %, primarily as a result of higher pricing across most of our
product lines , higher volumes at Water Flow Solutions, partially offset by lower volumes at Water Flew-Management
Solutions whlch include a negative impact from the Israel- Hamas war of less than 2 % . Gross profit inereased-for 2024

was $ +5-459 . 2-0 million as ;er4-2-%;to-$379S-mithenfer2623compared with $ 364-379 . 3-5 million in the prior year -




Fhis-, an increase was-of $ 79. S million or 20. 9 %, primarily a result of higherprieing-whieh-favorable manufacturing
performance related to labor, overhead and logistics efficiencies and favorable price / cost. This increase was partially
offset b} negatlve 1mpacts from the Israel- Hamas war of appr0x1mately % -}ewer—ve-}tﬂﬁes,—ttn-favefab-}e—m&nﬂfaetufmg
matertal-ine en d-o RE-as as-inftation. Gross margin increased

to %9—34 7—9 % In %92—3—2024 as u)mpaud with 29. 2-7 % in the prior year. bcllmg QCHlel and administrative expenses (“ SG
& A7) inereased-t-for 2024 were $ 245 . 3-%-to-2 million as compared with $ 241. 9 million fer2023frem-$238Fmiltten-in
the prior year —Fhe-, an increase #-SG-&A-was-of $ 3. 3 million or 1. 4 %, primarily aresult-of-due to higher employee
incentives, higher costs associated with approximately 3 % inflation and the impact of foreign currency fluctuation,
partially offset by a decrease in salary and beneﬁt expense ass0c1ated with our restructurlng act1v1t1es third- party fees 5
and engineering materials expense iastra v v sts-. As a pcuantag
of net sales, SG & A decreased +8-30 basis points to -1-9-18 o7 % 01 net sales from 19 +-0 % in the prior year. Strategic
reorganization and other charges for %92—3—2024 of § -1-9—15 2-8 million pllmdlllv wlmstcd of expenses associated with the
leadership transition , an h ne-charg : 3 frte-certain transaction- related expenses , $
1. 8 million related to non- cash asset 1mpa1rment expenses assoclated with the cybersecurity incidents and severance .
Strategic reorganization and other charges for 2622-2023 of $ 710 . 2 million primarily consisted of expenses associated with
the leadership transition, severance and certain transaction- related eests;expenses assoetated-with-ourrestraetaring
aet—wrt—tes—&nd—t-heﬁ}befwﬁ-}e—tf&gedy— During the year ended September 30, 26222024 , we incurred a non- cash goodwill
impairment charge of $ 6-16 . 8-3 million within the Water Flew-Management Solutions segment. No goodwill impairment
charge was recorded in 2023. Interest expense, net deelined-for 2024 was $ 12. 7 million as compared with $ 14. 7 million in
the prior year, a decrease of $ 2. 2-0 million or 13. 6 %, primarily as a result of higher interest income. The components
of interest expense, net are provided below. Year ended September 30, 20242023 ( in millions) 4. 0 % Senior Notes $ 18. 0
$ 18. 0 Deferred financing costs amortizationl. 0 1. 0 ABL Agreement0. 9 0. 9 Capitalized interest (0. 1) (1. 6) Other
interest expensel. 7 0. 1 Total interest expense21. S 18. 4 Interest income (8. 8) (3. 7) Total interest expense, net $ 12. 7 $
14. 7 Other expense for 2024 was $ 1. 6 million for the release of an indemnification receivable related to an expired
uncertain tax position. There was no Other expense for 2023 from-. Income tax expense of $ 47. S million in 2024 resulted
in an effective income tax rate of 29. 1 %, whlch was hlgher than the 21. 6 % rate in the prior year pllmanlv asa result of
certain non- deductlble items highe sh :

$H4-F$16- 9 neome taxexpense-of $ 23 S-mithonrin 2023 resultediran effeet—we-lncrease in the state income tax rate and
lesser forelgn tax e-ELl—éi%—whte%rwas—}eweﬁhan—the%—%ﬂ ate -rn—t-he—pﬂeﬁfe&ﬁreﬂeet—mg—bcmlns fromreseareh-and

e ses- Segment Analysis Net sales for
%92—3—2024 éeefeased-were % —7-9—755 ?—5 million as compared w1th —eﬂH—HJ%—te—\ 63-1 "4 million frer-in the prior year, an
increase of $ 744-121 . | million or 19 in-the-prior-year-. Netsates-deereased-1 %, primarily as a result of tewer-higher
volumes in iron gate valves and service brass products as well as higher pricing across most of Water Flow Solutions’
product lines. Gross profit for 2024 was $ 271. 9 million as compared with $ 164. 9 million in the prior year, an increase
of $ 107. 0 million or 64. 9 %, primarily as a result of favorable manufacturing performance driven by labor, overhead
and logistic efficiencies, higher volumes and favorable price / cost, partially offset by higher custom duties expense.
Gross margin increased to 36. 0 % in 2024, as compared with 26. 0 % in the prior year. SG & A for 2024 was $ 92. 5
million as compared with $ 85. 3 million in the prior year, an increase of $ 7. 2 million or 8. 4 %, primarily as a result of
higher employee incentives and approximately 3 % inflation, partially offset by lower salary and benefit expense
associated with our restructuring activities. SG & A as a percentage of net sales was 12. 2 % and 13. 4 % for 2024 and
2023, respectively. 32 Net sales for 2024 were $ 559. 2 million as compared with $ 641. 3 million in the prior year, a
decrease of $ 82. 1 million or 12. 8 %, primarily as a result of lower volumes across most product lines, including the
impact of the Israel- Hamas war, partially offset by higher pricing across most of Water Flew-Management Solutions’
product lines. Gross profit for 2623-2024 deereased-was 5 47-187. 1 million as compared with $ 214. 6 million in the prior
year, a decrease of $ 27 . 5 million ;or 22-12 . 4-8 %, te—$+64—9+nﬂ+m&&eﬁr$%1%—+mﬂhefr&rthe—pﬂeﬁyeeﬁpnnmnlw as a
result of lower volumes including the impact of the Israel- Hamas war ., as-v matttac
and-mftationpartially offset by higherprieing-aeross-favorable price / fnest—cost pfeéuet—l-mes—and favorable manufacturmg
performance . Gross margin was 26-33. 5 % in both 2024 and 2023. SG & A for 2024 was $ 95 . 0 million %-12623;-as
u)mpdled with 29-$ 106 . 729 million in the prior year , a —-SG-&A-n2023-deercased— decrease 2-of $ 11. 9 million or 11 .

% to-$-853-mithonfrom-$-87—1-mithoninthe-prieryearprimarily due to as-aresult-oflower personnelsalary and benefit

expense tneenﬁv&re}&teekeesﬁhp&maﬁyeffsefbﬁngheeeesfs—assocmmd with tafletiontnereased-our restructurlng activities
and lower third- party fees, and-partially offset by unfavorable foreign currency fluctuation, higher insuranee-expense

employee incentives and approximately 3 % inflation . SG & A as a percentage of net sales was +3-17 . 0 4-%and4+2-2-%

for 20623-2024 and 2622;respeetively-16. 7 % in the prior year . During the year ended September 30, 2622-2024 , Water Flow
Management Setations— Solution incurred a non- cash goodwill impairment charge of $ 6-16 . 8-3 million. No goodwill
impairment charge was recorded in 2023. Netsales+1-SG & A for 2023-2024 inereased-was $ +68-57. 7 million as compared
with $ 49. 7 million in the prior year, an increase of $ 8 . 0 million ;-or 26-16 . 3-1 % sto-$-64+-3millienfrom$533-3

ﬂa—rl-l-:eﬁ—rn—the—pﬂer—ye&ﬂ)llnmn y as a result of higl ner employee incentives pﬂemg—&efess—mest—e%eﬁM&n&gefﬁeﬂt




assoetated—wﬁ-h—m-ﬂa&eﬁ—thnd party tees unfavorable forelgn currency ﬂuctuatlon and ﬂew—pfeduet—develepmeﬂt-
approx1mately 3 % 1nﬂatlon partmlly ottset by lowe1 salary pefseﬂnel-—related-and benefit expense tneeﬁﬁve—eests—SG—&—A

mﬁbﬁ—ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ—ﬁ%@%ﬂsﬁeﬁm—eﬁh@mﬁwﬁ&assoudted wuh our restructurlng activities Tﬂﬂ&t—tﬁﬂ-ﬁffset
Cash and cash equivalents were $ 309. 9 million at September 30, 2024 and

bylowerpersonneland-ineentiverelated-eosts-.
160. 3 million at September 30, 2023 and-$H46-5millienat-September 30,2022~ Cash and cash equivalents increased during
%92—3—2024 prlmarlly as a result ot S -1-99-238 9—8 m11110n in cash prov1ded by operatms_ activities, paﬁ-ta-l-ly—e-ffset—by—e&pﬁ&l-

m11110n in ettect ot cutrency exclmnge rate chdn;aes on cash partlally offset by capital expendltures of $ 47. 4 mllllon,
dividend payments of $ 39. 9 million, and $ 10. 0 million in common stock repurchases . Receivables, net were $ 208. 9
million at September 30, 2024 and $ 217. 1 million at September 30, 2023 and-. This decrease was a result of lower days
sales outstandlng Inventorles, net were 3> 2—2-8—301 o7 m11110n at September 30, 2—92—2—2024 and —This-deerease-wasprimartly
$ 297. 9 million at

September 30 2023 Inventories increased durlng 2024 asa result of hlgher ﬁnlshed goods and approximately 1 %
inflation, partially offset by lower raw materials. Property, plant and equipment, net was $ 278-318. 8 million at
September 30,2024 and $ 311 7 m11110n at September 30 %92—2—I-nveﬂteﬂes—mereased-duﬂng—2023 as-aresult-of inflattonrand

%9—2‘92—3—aﬁd—$—39-1—6—ﬁnﬂieﬂ—&t—8eptember—39%92% Property, plant and equlpment mctedsed asa result of § 47 64 m11110n in

capital expenditures primarily associated with our new brass foundry in Decatur, [llinois , partially offset by depreciation
expense of $ 39. 1 million . Depreciation expense was-increased from $ 34. 4 mllhon in 2023 eeﬂ‘rp&fed-wﬁ-l‘l—$—32—9-ﬂ‘n-l-l-teﬁ—in
2622-as a result of accelerated depreciation generalty-highertevelof certain assets

. Intangible assets were $ 309. 7 million at September 30, 2024 and $ 334. 0 million at September 30, 2023 ane-. Finite- lived
intangible assets, net totaling $ 36+37 . 2 million at September 30, 2622-2024 —Fmﬁe-—l-wed—rrrta—ngrble—assets—net—tef&hng%
6-4-mithenat-September30;2623-, arc amortized over their estimated useful lives. Amortization expense was $ 2827 .
million in 2623-2024 and $ 28. 5-1 million in 26222023 . We expect amortization expense for these assets to be approxmmtely $
27-7 million for 2624;-deereasing-to-approximately-$Fmiitoninfiseal-2025, approximately $ 6 million in fiscal 2026 and fiscal
2027, andrapproximately $ 5 million in fiscal 2028 , and approximately $ 4 million in fiscal 2029. The reduction in
amortization expense is a result of certain customer relationship intangibles becoming fully amortized . [ndefinite- lived
intangible assets, $ 272. 6-5 million at September 30, 2623-2024 , are not amortized but are tested for potential impairment at
least annually. Accounts payable and other current liabilities were $ 257. 2 million at September 30, 2024 and $ 218. 1 million

at September 30 2023 aﬂd%%%ﬁnﬂieﬂ—&t—Sep’ferﬂber%@%@%% Accounts pdyable deefeased—lncreased durm;c %92—3—2024 as

2—92—3—prmmnly asa result of -lewer—tlmlng and 1nﬂatlon Other current llabllltles 1ncreased durlng 2024 prlmarlly asa

result of higher personnel- related expenses-accruals , ineladingineentive-eompensatiotr-customer rebates, and product
liabilities, partially offset by lower income taxes payable and accrued restructuring costs . Total outstanding debt was $

449. 5 million as of September 30, 2024 and $ 447. 4 million as of September 30, 2023 and-$446-—9-millienas-of September
36;2622-. Total debt increased due to the addition of new financing leases and the amortization of deferred financing costs.
Deferred income taxes were net liabilities of § 55. 4 million at September 30, 2024 and $ 73. 8 million at September 30, 2023
and-$-86-3-millionat-September 36,2022, primarily related to intangible assets. The $ 42-18 . 54 million decrease in the net

liability was primarily a result of an increase in deferred tax assets related to Internal Revenue Code Section 174 pertaining to
the amortization of research and development expenditures and an increase whieh-was-first-applieable-to-us-beginning-in other
accrued expenses out-fiseal-year2623-. 3+Liquidity and Capital Resources We had cash and cash equivalents of $ +66-309 .
3-9 million at September 30, 2623-2024 and approximately $ 162. 4-6 million of additional borrowing capacity under our asset-
based lending arrangement (the “ ABL ) based on September 30, 2623-2024 data. Undistributed earnings from our subsidiaries
in Israel, Canada and China are considered to be permanently invested outside of the United States. At September 30, 2623-2024
, cash and cash equivalents included $ 66-80 . 7 million, $ 810 . 3 million, and $ 10. 9-0 million in Israel, Canada, and China,
respectively. We declared a quarterly dividend of $ 0. 864-067 per common share on October 24-22 , 2623-2024 , payable on or
about November 20, 2623-2024 to holders of record as of November 9-8 , 2623-2024 , which we expect to resulting—--- result in
an estimated $ 10. 8-5 million cash outlay. We repurchased $ 10. 0 million of our outstanding common stock during the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2623-2024 and had $ 98-80 . 0 million remaining under our share repurchase authorization as of
September 30, 2623-2024 . The ABL and 4. 0 % Senior Notes contain customary representations and warranties, covenants and
provisions governing an event of default. The covenants restrict our ability to engage in certain activities including, but not
limited to, the payment of dividends and the redemption of our common stock. Collections from customers were higher during
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2623-2024 as compared with the prior year period primarily as a result of higher sales
during the comparative periods. Inventories increased during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2623-2024 primarily as a
result of inflation and timing and-of shipments. Other current liabilities an-and other noncurrent liabilities increased
Vel-ume-as a result of mveﬁfeﬁ—purehases—hlgher employee- related accruals, product llabllltles, and customer rebates

payre-l-l—taaetaxes payable deferral—p&rt—r&l—l—y—offset—by—aﬁ—and accrued restructurlng costs tnerease—m—t-he—w&rr&nty—aeerua-l—aﬂd



fef&med—geeds—fefund—habﬂ-&y— Capital expendltmes wefe-remamed falrly constant at $ 47 4 mllllon for 2024 compared

2025 capltdl expendltules W111 be between $45.0 1n11110r1 and $ 50 0 million. Income th payments were hléhel during 2623
2024 compared with the prior year primarily as a result of higher income before income taxes as well as the timing of certain
federal and state extension payments. We expect the effective tax rate in 2624-2025 to be between 23-25 % and 25-27 %. Our
stock repurchase program allows us to repurchase up to $ 250. 0 million of our common stock, of which we had remaining
authorization of $ 98-80 . 0 million as of September 30, 2623-2024 . The program does not commit us to any particular timing or
quantity of purchases, and we may suspend or discontinue the program at any time. We repurchased 636, 789 and 714, 830 and
25-654;254-shares of our common stock in 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, respectively. We use letters of credit and surety bonds in
the ordinary course of business to ensure the performance of contractual obligations. As of September 30, 2023-2024 , we had §
12. 4-2 million of letters of credit and $ 22-13 . 2-8 million of surety bonds outstanding. We anticipate our existing cash, cash
equivalents and borrowing capacity combined with our expected operating cash flows will be sufficient to meet our anticipated
operating needs, income tax payments, capital expenditures and debt service obligations as they become due through the twelve
months from the date of this filing. However, our ability to make these payments will depend largely on our future operating
performance, which may be affected by general economic, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory, business and other
factors beyond our control. Our ABL s-as-amended;-is provided by a eensertivm-syndicate of banking institutions and consists
of a revolving credit facility of $ 175. 0 million in borrowing capacity that expirestrJaly29-matures the earlier of (a) March
16 ., 2625-2029 —Inetadedn, which is ninety- one days prior to the stated maturity date of our 4. 0 % Senior Notes if the
Notes are still outstanding on that date or (b) March 28, 2029. The ABL is-includes the ability to borrow up to $ 25. 0
million of swing line loans and up to $ 60. 0 million of letters of credit. The ABL permits us to increase the size of the credit
facility by an additional $ 150. 0 million in certain circumstances subject to adequate borrowing base availability. In December
2023, we obtained a waiver under our ABL (“ ABL Waiver ) to provide for additional time associated with certain
reporting requirements that were delayed as a result of the cybersecurity incident announced on October 28, 2023.
Under the ABL Waiver, the maximum aggregate amount of borrowings and other credit extensions under the ABL was
temporarily limited to $ 50. 0 million until all of the required reports were delivered. During our first fiscal quarter of
2024, we delivered the required reports, and on February 6, 2024, the ABL. Waiver was terminated. Accordingly, we are
no longer subject to the $ 50. 0 million temporary limit on credit extensions. On Aprit-5-March 28 , 2623-2024 , we
amended the-our ABL to replaee EHBOR-, among other things, (i) extend the maturity date from July 29, 2025 to the earlier
of (a) March 28, 2029 and (b) 91 days prior to the stated maturity date of the Company’ s 4. 0 % Senior Notes due June
15, 2029 (as may be extended from time to time in accordance with the Indenture governing the notes) if the 4. 0 %
Senior Notes are then outstanding, (ii) decrease the grid - based leans-with-interest rate margins by approximately 50
basis points to 150 basis points for Sccured Overnight Financing Rate (“ SOFR ”) based-loans phis-atrand S0 adjastmentof+6
basis points yamoeng-for base rate loans when average availability is greater than 50 % of other—- the immaterial
medifteations-aggregate revolving commitments, and to 175 basis points for SOFR loans and 75 basis points for base rate
loans, when average availability is less than or equal to S0 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments and (iii)
replace the previously fixed 37. S basis point unused commitment fee with a grid- based, quarterly unused commitment
fee equal to (a) 37. 5 basis points if average daily outstanding credit extensions for such quarter under the ABL (“ Total
Outstandings ”) are less than or equal to S0 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments or (b) 25. 0 basis points if
Total Outstandings for such quarter are greater than or equal to 50 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments.
We incurred approximately $ 0. 9 million in debt issuance costs in connection with the ABL. amendment which were
capitalized and are amortized over the term of the ABL . Borrowings under the ABL bear interest at a floating rate equal to
SOEFR plus an adjustment of 10 basis points and an applicable margin range of 260-150 to 225-175 basis points, or a base rate, as
defined in the ABL, plus an applicable margin of +66-50 to 425-75 basis points. At September 30, 2623-2024 , the applicable
margin was 266-150 basis points for SOFR- based loans and +66-50 basis points for base rate loans. 32-The ABL is subject to
mandatory prepayments if total outstanding borrowings under the ABL are greater than the aggregate commitments under the
revolving credit facility or if we dispose of overdue accounts receivable in certain circumstances. The borrowing base under the
ABL is equal to the sum of (a) 85 % of the value of eligible accounts receivable and (b) the lesser of (i) 70 % of the value of
eligible inventory or (ii) 85 % of the net orderly liquidation value of eligible inventory, less certain reserves. Prepayments can be
made at any time without penalty . The ABL allows for certain restricted payments such as cash dividends on our common
stock up to certain thresholds . Substantially all of our United States subsidiaries are borrowers under the ABL and are jointly
and severally liable for any outstanding borrowings. Our obligations under the ABL are secured by a first- priority perfected
lien on all of our United States inventory, accounts receivable, certain cash balances and other supporting ebligations-assets .

The ABL includes a commitment fee for any unused borrowing capacity of 37. 5 basis points per annum when the unused
capacity is above 50 % of the credit commitments, with a step down to 25. 0 basis points per annum when unused
capacity is less than or equal to 50 % of the credit commitments. At September 30, 2024, the commitment fee was 37. 5
basis points . Borrowings are not subject to any financial maintenance covenants unless excess availability is less than the
greater of $ 17. 5 million and 10 % of the Loan Cap as defined in the ABL. Excess availability based on September 30, 2623
2024 data was 3> 162 4-6 million, as reduced by $12. 4—2 million of outstdndmg 1ette1s of c1ed1t dnd 3> 0 2 1n11110r1 of dccrued




million of 4. 0 % Senior Unsecured Notes (“ 4. 0 % Senior Notes ), which mature on June 15, 2029 and bear interest at 4. 0 %,
paid semi- annually in June and December. We capitalized $ 5. 5 million of financing costs, which are being amortized over the
term of the 4. 0 % Senior Notes using the effective interest method. Proceeds from the 4. 0 % Senior Notes, along with cash on
hand were used to redeem previously existing 5—5-%-SenterNetes-notes . Substantially all of our U. S. subsidiaries guarantee
the 4. 0 % Senior Notes, which are subordinate to borrowings under our ABL. Based on quoted market prices the outstanding 4.

0 % Senior Notes had a fair value of $ 393-430 . 72 million at September 30, 2623-2024 . An indenture seeuring-governing the
4. 0 % Senior Notes (“ Indenture ) contains customary Covenants and eventﬂ of default 1nclud1ng covenants that limit our

ability to incur certain debt and liens —W
are no financial maintenance covenants a%socrated Wrth the lndenture We beheve we were in comphance with these
covenants at September 30, 2024. We may redeem some or all of the 4. 0 % Senior Notes at any time prior-toJune+5:2024;-at

eeﬁatn—make—%e}e—redempﬁreﬂ-pﬂees—aﬂd-eﬁ—er—after June 15 2024 at specrﬁed redemptron prrces Addtﬁeﬂal-l-y,—we—may

pec e REs-at-spee Apriees-as h-trthe-Inden .Uponaehange—Changeof
eontrel-Control , as deflned in the Indenture we Would be required to offer to purcha%e the 4. 0 % Senior Notes at a price

equal to 101 % of the outitandrng prlncrpal amount 6'f—lf t-he—there is HJ%—SemeH@etes%J%—Semer—Uﬂseeufed—Nﬁes-eﬂ

-Sen-ter—Netes—Credrt Ratings Our corporate credit ratlng and the credrt ratings for our debt and outlook are preiented below.
Moody” sStandard & Poor” sSeptember 30, September 30, 2623202220232022Cerporate-—--- 2024202320242023Corporate
credit ratingBalBalBBBBABL AgreementNot ratedNot ratedNot ratedNot rated4. 0 % Senior
NotesBalBal BBBBOutlookStableStableStableStable mithen-in2825-annually through 2029;(ii) cumulative cash obligations of
$32-29 . 9-0 million for operating leases through 2634-2033 and $ 3-1 . +4 million for finance leases through 2629-2028 ;and
(iii) purchase obligations for raw materials and other purchased parts of approximately $ +84-106 . 8-1 million and $ 1. 44
mrlhon which we expect to incur during 2024 and 2025 and-2626-respectively. Additionally,we expeet-will incur costs in 2024

-mvest—te—st-feﬂgt-heﬁ—etue&ysfems—address and remediate the October 2023 cybersecurity incident , eyberseetrity

: other—- the simiar-meastres-extent of which is uncertain at this time .\We
expect to fund theie ca%h requrrement% from cash on hand and cash generated from operations Effect of Inflation We experience
changing price levels primarily related to purchased components and raw materials. Dunng our ﬁ%cal year %92—3—2024 we
experienced an-8-approximately 1 % inflation r-the
average-eostofbrass-as compared with our fiscal year %92—2—2023 for these 1nventory 1tems We antlcrpate 1nﬂat10n in raw and
other material costs in 2824-2025 , including on purchased components, which is likely to have an adverse effect on our margins
to the extent we are unable to pass on such higher costs to our customers. During fiscal year 2623-2024 , we experienced
approximately 3 % labor inflation efappreximately<4-, which is slightly lower than the 3 . 5-8 % released by ;-eonsistent

wrt-h—the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statr%trcs for the 12- month penod ended September 30 %92—3—M&terta-l—€ash—l%eq&rremeﬂfs—\¥e

mehtde—eas%rm-tefest—paymeﬁfs—e%—k%—@—m-ﬂteﬁ—m—2o24 annually through 2029 (11) ...... on hand and cash generated from

operations . Seasonality Our business is seasonal as a result of the impact of cold weather conditions. Net sales and operating
income historically have been lowest in the three month periods ending December 31 and March 31 when the northern United
States and mo%t of C anada generally face weather conditions that restrict irgnrﬁcant constructron actrvrty —Feleex&mp-‘:e—pﬂer—te

fer—t-he—ﬁ-ve—ye&r—peﬂed—ffem%@-lé—te%@-l—% See “ ltem 1A. RISK FACTORS Seasonal demand for certaln of our product% and

services may adversely affect our financial results. ” Critical Accounting Estimates The preparation of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (““ GAAP ) requires us to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, sales, expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. These estimates are based upon experience and on various other assumptions we believe to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. We consider an accounting estimate to be critical if changes in
the estimate that are reasonably likely to occur over time or the use of reasonably different estimates could have a material
impact on our financial condmon or results of operatloni Our critical accounting estrmateq 1nclude the below items. Revenue

-}eweieef—ﬁrsf—m—ﬁrst—eut—met-hed—cost or e%trmated net reahzable value Standard cost reasonably approxrmates cost
determined on the first- in, first- out basis . Inventory cost includes an overhead component that can be affected by levels of
production and actual costs incurred. We evaluate the need to record adjustments for impairment of inventory at least quarterly.
This evaluation includes such factors as anticipated usage, inventory levels and ultimate product sales value. If in our judgment
persuasive evidence exists that the net realizable value of 34-inventory is lower than its cost, the inventory value is written =



down to its estimated net realizable value. Significant Judgment% regardlng future events and market conditions are mustbe
made when estimating net realizable value - W ax—ta & a%—a

Indeﬁnlte lived lntanglble A@%et% We test goodw1ll and 1ndeﬁn1te hved 1ntang1b1e assets for impairment annually or more
frequently if events or circumstances indicate possible impairment. We perform this annual impairment testing on September 1,
using standard valuation methodologies and rates that we eenstdered--- consider to be reasonable and appropriate. We evaluate
goodwill for impairment using a quantitative analysis. The carrying value of the reporting unit, including goodwill, is compared
with the estimated fair value of the reporting unit utilizing a combination of the income ane-, market and cost approaches as
applicable . The income approach, which is a level 3 fair value measurement, is based on projected debt- free cash flow which
is discounted to the present value using discount rates that consider the timing and risk of the cash flows. The market approach
is based on the guideline public company method, which uses market multiples to value our reporting units. The cost We
yreight-the-ineome-and-market-approaches—- approach is based on ira-mannereonsidering-the risks-net aggregate value of
the reporting unit’ s underlying assets eash-flows-. Fhis-The income approach is dependent on management’ s best estimates
of future operating results, including forecasted sales, earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (“ EBITDA
”) margins and the selection of discount rates. There are inherent uncertainties related to the assumptions used and to
management' s application of these assumptions. We test our trade name indefinite- lived intangible assets for impairment using
a “ royalty savings method, ” which is a variation of the discounted cash flow method. This method estimates a fair value by
calculating an estimated discounted future cash flow stream from the hypothetical licensing of the indefinite- lived intangible
assets. If this estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, no impairment is indicated. Conversely, if the estimated fair
value is less than the carrying value, impairment is indicated. This analysis is dependent on management’ s best estimates of
future operating results and the selection of reasonable discount rates and hypothetical royalty rates. We performed our annual
impairment testing at September 1, 2623-2024 . The-As a restlts— result of the-this quantitative testing indieated-that, we
recognized a $ 16. 3 million non- cash goodwill impairment charge for a reportmg unit w1th1n our Water Management
Solutlons segment as the carrymg value exceeded its fair value € y 0
d ; . Our determmatlon of the estimated falr Value was ba%ed ona

eembi-na&en—ef—our concluded value under the cost approach d y
method-. Additionally, we performed our annual impairment testing of 1ndeﬁn1te hved 1ntang1b1e assets at September 1, 2623
2024 and eenecladed-recognized a $ 0. 4 million non- cash impairment charge related to trade names within Water
Management Solutions. Qur testing indicated no other impairment losses-showld-bereeognized-. 35-Warranty Cost We
accrue for warranty expenses that eas-may include customer costs of repair and / or replacement, including labor, materials,
equipment, freight and reasonable overhead costs. We accrue for the estimated cost of product warranties at the time of sale if
such costs are determined to be reasonably estimable at that time. Warranty cost estimates are revised throughout applicable
warranty periods as better information regarding warranty costs becomes available. Critical factors in our analyses include
warranty terms, specific claim situations, general incurred and projected failure rates, the nature of product failures, product and
labor costs, and general business conditions. These estimates are inherently uncertain as they are based on historical data. If
warranty claims are made in the current period for issues that have not historically been the subject of warranty claims and were
not taken into consideration in establishing the accrual or if claims for issues already considered in establishing the accrual
exceed expectations, warranty expense may exceed the accrual for that particular product. Additionally, a significant increase in
costs to repair or replace could require additional warranty expense. We monitor and analyze our warranty experience and costs
periodically and revise our warranty accrual as necessary. However, as we cannot predict actual future claims, the potential
exists for the difference in any one reporting period to be material. We are involved in litigation, investigations and claims
arising in the normal course of business. We estimate and accrue liabilities resulting from such matters based on a variety of
factors, including outstanding legal claims and proposed settlements; assessments by legal counsel of pending or threatened
litigation; and assessments of potential environmental liabilities and remediation costs. We believe we have adequately accrued
for these potential liabilities; however, facts and circumstances may change and could cause the actual liability to exceed
estimates, or may require adjustments to the recorded liability balances in the future. As we learn new facts concerning
contingencies, we reassess our position both with respect to accrued liabilities and other potential exposures. Estimates
particularly sensitive to future changes include liabilities recorded for environmental remediation, tax and legal matters.
Estimated future environmental remediation costs are subject to change as a result of such factors as the uncertain magnitude of
cleanup costs, the unknown time and extent of such remedial actions that may be required, and the determination of our liability
in proportion to that of other responsible parties. Estimated future costs related to tax and legal matters are subject to change as
events evolve and as additional information becomes available during the administrative and litigation processes. For more
information on these and other contingencies, see Note 15. of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. See also ““ Item 1.
BUSINESS- Regulatory and Environmental Matters, ” ““ Item 1A. RISK FACTORS. ” Workers” Compensation, Defined Benefit



Pension Plans, Environmental and Other Long- term Liabilities We are obligated for various liabilities that ultimately will be
determined over what could be very long future time periods. We established the recorded liabilities for such items at September
30, 2623-2024 using estimates for when such amounts will be paid and what the amounts of such payments will be. These
estimates are subject to change based on numerous factors including, among others, claim development, regulatory changes,
technology changes, the investment performance of related assets, longevity of participants, the discount rate used and changes
to plan designs. Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK We are exposed
to various market risks, including potential losses arising from adverse changes in market prices and rates, such as various
commodity prices and foreign exchange rates . We manage our exposures to these market risks through internally
established policies and procedures, and when appropriate, through the use of foreign exchange contracts . We do not
enter into derivatives or other financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Our primary financial instruments are
cash and cash equivalents. This includes cash in banks and highly rated, liquid money market investments. We believe these
instruments are not subject to material potential near- term losses in future earnings from reasonably possible near- term changes
in market rates or prices. Commodity Price Risk Our products are made using various purchased components and several basic
raw materials, including brass ingot, scrap steel, sand and resin. We expect prices for these items to fluctuate based on
marketplace demand. Our product margins and level of profitability may fluctuate whether-depending on er-our netwe-ability
to sufficiently pass increases in purchased component and raw material costs on to our customers. We-To manage commodity
price risks, we monitor commodity price fluctuations and may adjust our selling prices accordingly or implement
certain supplier pricing agreements In 2024 we experlenced an—8—approx1mately % inflation compared deerease-in-the
and o5t6 '2023eenapafed—te—292—2—5ee
Item 1A. RISK FACTORS- The prices of our purchased components and raw materlals can be volatile. ” 36-Currency Risk Our
principal assets, liabilities and operations outside the United States are in Israel, Canada and China. Foreign reporting entities
are remeasured into local currencies with the effect reflected in the consolidated statements of operations. Assets and liabilities
are translated into United States dollars at currency exchange rates in effect at the end of each period, with the effect of such
translation reflected in other comprehensive income (loss). Our stockholders’ equity will fluctuate depending upon the
weakening or strengthening of the United States dollar against these non- United States currencies. Net sales and expenses of
these subsidiaries are translated into United States dollars at the average relevant foreign currency exchange rate during the
period. We may, in future periods, use derivative instruments to hedge a portion of our foreign currency exchange rate
risk. 38 [tem 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA The Reports of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm, Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
that are filed as part of this Annual Report are listed under “ Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES ” and are set forth beginning on page F- 1. 39 Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Evaluation of
Disclosure Controls and Procedures We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in the reports we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “ Exchange
Act ) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the rules and forms of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- 15 (e) and 15d- 15 (e) of the Exchange Act) as of the end of the
period covered by this Annual Report. Based on this evaluation, those officers have concluded that, at September 30, 2623-2024
, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective. Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting There have been
no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended September 30, 2623-2024 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. Management’ s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a- 15 (f) of the Exchange Act). Internal control over financial reporting is
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’ s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the companys; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’ s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. We assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting at September 30, 2623-2024 . In
making this assessment, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission in Internal Control- Integrated Framework (2013 framework). After doing so, management concluded that, at
September 30, 2623-2024 , our internal control over financial reporting was effective. The effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting at September 30, 2623-2024 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report Wthh is 1ncluded in th1s Annual Report Item 9B. OTHER lNF ORMATION (a) Gﬁ




apphcable %8—(b) Rule 10b5 1 Tradlng Plans No ofﬁcers or dlrectors, as deﬁned in Rule 16a- 1 (t) adopted modlﬁed and
/ or terminated a “ Rule 10bS- 1 trading arrangement ” or a “ non- Rule 10b5- 1 trading arrangement, ” as defined in
Regulation S- K Item 408, during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024. [tem 9C. DISCLOSURE REGARDING FOREIGN
JURISDICTIONS THAT PREVENT INSPECTIONS 39-PART III Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE The name and position at Peeember+4-November 20 , 2623-2024 and age of each of our
executive officers and directors at September 30, 2023-2024 are presented below. NameAgePositionMarietta Edmunds Zakasé4
Zakas6S Prestdent-and-Chicf Exccutive OfficerPaul McAndrewS0 President and Chief Operating OfficerSteven S.
-I-I-etnﬂehséé—Hemrlchs56 Executlve Vlce Premdent Chlef F 1nanc1a1 Ofﬁcer and Chlef Legal and Compliance OfficerChason A
i ; h . Foyd54-Carroll49 Scnior Vice

Ple%1dent Wa-tePF-}ew—Se}uﬁeﬁs-’Fedd-General Counsel and Corporate SecretaryScott P. Helms56-FloydSS Senior Vice
P1e%1dent Sales and MarketlngTodd P. Helms57 Senlor Vice Pres1dent and Chief Human Re@ources OfficerRlchelle

Geﬂﬁsel-aﬁd-eefpef&te—Seefefaﬂ%eheﬂe—R F eyerhermSZ Vlce Premdent Operatlonq ControllerSuzanne G. -Sﬁn-t-héé—Smlth57
Vice President and Chief Accounting OffteerMarkd-OfficerStephen C . Van Arsdell74 ©*Brien80-Non- Exccutive Chairmat

--- Chair of the Board of DirectorsShirley C. Franldin?8-Franklin79 DirectorChristian A. Garcia61 DirectorThomas J.
Hansen74-Hansen75 DirectorBrian C. HealyS3 DirectorChristine ©rtiz52-Ortiz53 Director]effery S. Sharritts55-SharrittsS6
DirectorBrian L. StebedewS5-Slobodow56 DirectorLydia W. Fhemas?8-Thomas79 DireeterMichaelT—Feokarz73
-Bﬁee’fefStephen—%Laﬁ—A-fsdeﬂ%—DlrectorKarl Niclas ¥tterdaht58-YtterdahlS9 Director Marietta Edmunds Zakas has served
as our Prestdent-and-Chief Executive Officer since May 2024. She served as President and Chief Executive Officer from
August 2023 —She-served-to May 2024, as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer from January 2018 to August
2023 and as Senior Vice President, Strategy, Corporate Development and Communications from November 2006 to December
2017. She was also the interim head of Human Resources from January 2016 to December 2017. Previously, Ms. Zakas held
various positions at Russell Corporation, an athletic apparel, footwear and equipment company, culminating in her role as
Corporate Vice President, Chief of Staff, Business Development and Treasurer. From 1993 to 2000, she served as Corporate
Vice President, Director of Investor Relations, and Corporate Secretary for Equifax Inc. Ms. Zakas began her career as an
investment banker at Morgan Stanley. She earned a Bachelor of Arts degree with honors from Randolph- Macon Woman’ s
College (now known as Randolph College), a Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Virginia Darden
School of Business and a Juris Doctor from the University of Virginia School of Law. Ms. Zakas is a director of BlueLinx
Holdings Inc. and is a former director of Atlantic Capital Bank and Atlantic Capital Bancshares. Steven S. Heinrichs has served
as...... degree from the University of Virginia. Paul McAndrew has served as our Exeeuttve-Viee-President and Chief Operating
Officer since AngastMay 2623-2024 . He served as eur-Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer from August
2023 to May 2024 and as Senior Vice President of Global Operations and Supply Chain from November 2022 to August 2023.
Previously, Mr. McAndrew served as Vice President and General Manager of Professional Tools in the Commercial and
Residential Solutions business with Emerson Electric Co. from April 2017 to November 2022. Prior to that, he held various
operating roles at Kautex Textron GmbH & Co. KG from June 2002 to April 2017, culminating in his role as Vice President.
Mr. McAndrew earned a Bachelor of Science degree from Cardiff University. Steven S.Heinrichs has served as our Executive
Vice President,Chief Financial Officer and Chief Legal and Compliance Officer since August 2023.He served as our Executive
Vice President,Chief Legal and Compliance Officer and Secretary from August 2018 to August 2023.He served as Senior Vice
President,General Counsel and Secretary of Neenah,Inc.(f/ k / a Neenah Paper,Inc.),which spun off from Kimberly- Clark
Corporation in December 2004,from June 2004 to July 2018.Mr.Heinrichs joined Kimberly- Clark as Chief Counsel,Pulp and
Paper and General Counsel for Neenah,Inc.Prior to his 44employment with Kimberly- Clark,Mr.Heinrichs served as Associate
General Counsel and Assistant Secretary for Mariner Health Care,Inc.,a nursing home and long- term acute care hospital
company.Before joining Mariner Health Care in 2003,Mr.Heinrichs served as Associate General Counsel and Assistant
Secretary for American Commercial Lines LLC,a leading inland barge and shipbuilding company from 1998 through
2003.Mr.Heinrichs engaged in the private practice of law with Skadden,Arps,Slate,Meagher and Flom LLP and
Shuttleworth,Smith,McNabb and Williams PLLC from 1994 through 1998.Mr.Heinrichs earned a Master of Business
Administration from the Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern University in 2008 ,his law degree from Tulane
University in 1994 ,and his Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Virginia. €haserA—Scott P. Floyd has served as our
Senior Vice President, Water Flow-Setations-Sales and Marketing since Oetober-March 20242024 . He served as Senior Vice
President, Water Flow Solutions from October 2021 to March 2024, as Senior Vice President, Infrastructure from June
2020 to September 2021 +, as Vice President and General Manager- Specialty Valves from February 2019 to May 2020 +, as
Plant Manager of our Cleveland, Tennessee facility from October 2007 to February 2019 +, as Plant Manager of our
Brownsville, Texas facility from March 2016 to February 2019 +, and as Operations Manager of our Cleveland, Tennessee
facility from September 1998 to October 2007. Todd P. Helms has served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Human
Resources Officer since February 2020. Previously, Mr. Helms held the position of Executive Vice President and Chief Human
Resource Officer at Synovus Financial Corporation and as Senior Vice President, Human Resources at Genuine Parts Company.



Mr. Helms earned a Bachelor of Science degree from King College, a Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from Georgia

lnstltute of Teehnology dnd a Master of Busmess Administration from Ohio Untversity—KenjtTakeunehi-hasserved-as-our-Sentor

Rlehelle R. Feyerherm hds serv ed as our Vlce P1e81dent Opemtlons (ontrollel since Nox ember 2019. Pre\lously, Ms.
Feyerherm served as a Financial Officer of the Water Products division of Lonza Group, Ltd. from October 2011 to February
2019. Ms. Feyerherm earned her Bachelor of Science degree from the State University of New York and is a certified public
accountant. Suzanne G. Smith has served as our Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer since January 2021. Previously,
Ms. Smith served as Chief Accounting Officer for ModivCare Inc. from February 2019 through November 2020 and for
Cumulus Media from May 2017 through February 2019. Ms. Smith is a certified public accountant, and she earned a Bachelor
of Science degree from The Ohio State University and a Master of Business Administration from Georgia State University.
MatkJ-Stephen C . Van Arsdell 6 Brien-has been a member of our Board of Directors since Apri-2666-July 2019 and has
served as our Non- Executive €hatrman—-- Chair since :F&nu&w%@-l—S—F ebruary 2024 . -He—Mr Van Arsdell isa former semor
partner of Deloitte LLP, where he served as Chairman of-Wa v o W d
HomesBusiness);-a-mortgage-portfolio-owner-and merfgage—errgma’fe%aﬂd-sewwer—Chlef Executlve Ofﬁcer of De101tte &
Touche LLP from 2669-- 2010 - threugh-Deeember2645-2012 -and heserved-as its-Deputy Chief Executive Officer from
2009 - to-Oetober20+5-2010 . He also Mr—O>Brien-scrved as a member President-and-Chief Exeentive-Offieerof BrierPateh
€apitat-Deloitte’ s board of directors from 2003- 2009, during which time he held the position of Vice- Chair. Mr. Van
Arsdell has served as a member of the board of directors of Old National Bancorp since February 2022 and Management
has been a member of the audit committee of Brown Brothers Harriman since 2015. Mr. Van Arsdell previously served

as a director of Flrst Mldwest Bancorp , Inc. —a—re&l—esfate—m&n&gerﬂeﬁt—aﬁd-rm%esfmeﬁt—ﬁ-rm—from 2—994—2017 to February

-Prestdeﬂ{—aﬂd-ehtef—E*eeﬁt-we—efﬁeeﬁn%%— Mr. Van Arsdell G—Bﬂeﬁ—eamed both a Baehelm of Arts—Sclence de(nee in
histers-Accounting and a Master of Accounting Science degree from the University of Miami-Illinois. He is a certified
public accountant . Shirley C. Franklin has been a member of our Board of Directors since November 2010. Ms. Franklin
serves as the President of Clarke- Franklin & Associates, Inc., a management consulting firm, and of Clark Lyons LLC, a
business development and professional services firm. She is also a co- founder of Authenticity Partners. In addition, Ms.
Franklin serves as a Gha-rﬁe—f—t-he—board member ef—d-rreefefs—of the thlondl Center for Civil and Humdn nghts and i is a board

F10m 7007 to 7010 Ms. Franklin was maym of At]dntd Georgia. Ms. anklm earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in soc1ology
from Howard University and a Master of Arts degree in sociology from the University of Pennsylvania . Christian A. Garcia
has been a member of our Board of Directors since August 2024. Prior to his appointment as a member of the Board,
Mr. Garcia was a Board observer from March 2024 to August 2024. Mr. Garcia formerly served as Executive Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer from 2020 to 2023 at BrandSafway, a provider of industrial services solutions to
commercial, industrial, and infrastructure markets. From January 2020 to August 2020, Mr. Garcia served as the
Executive 42 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Weatherford International, a publicly listed oil services
company. From 2016 to 2019, Mr. Garcia served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Visteon
Corporation, a publicly listed provider of automotive cockpit electronics. Previously, Mr. Garcia served as acting Chief
Financial Officer of Halliburton Company, where he progressed through a variety of leadership positions including
Chief Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Senior Vice President of Investor Relations. Mr. Garcia has served as a
Director at Tetra Technologies, Inc. since May 2023 and Bausch Health Companies Inc. since May 2024. Mr. Garcia
earned a Bachelor of Science degree in business economics from the University of the Philippines and a Master of Science
degree in management from Purdue University . Thomas J. Hansen has been a member of our Board of Directors since
October 2011. Until 2012, Mr. Hansen served as the Executive Vice President and Vice Chairman of Illinois Tool Works Inc. (*
ITW ”), a manufacturer of fasteners and components, consumable systems and a variety of specialty products and equipment. He
joined ITW in 1980 as sales and marketing manager of the Shakeproof Industrial Products businesses. From 1998 until May
2006, Mr. Hansen served as Executive Vice President of ITW. Mr. Hansen earned a Bachelor of Science degree in marketing
from Northern Illinois University and a Master of Business Administration degree from Governors State University. Brian C.
Healy has been a member of our Board of Directors since February 2024. Prior to his election as a member of the Board,
Mr. Healy was a Board observer from November 2023 to February 2024. Mr. Healy is a lecturer of finance at the
University of Virginia MclIntire School of Commerce. He previously served as Managing Director and Co- Head of



Mergers and Acquisitions in the Americas at Morgan Stanley and was a member of the Investment Banking
Management Committee from 2019 to 2023. Mr. Healy also held various leadership roles at Morgan Stanley, including
Global Chief Operating Officer of Investment Banking and Head of Firm Strategy and Execution. He serves as a Board
Member of Children’ s Aid and Family Services of New Jersey. Mr. Healy earned his Bachelor of Science in Commerce
from the University of Virginia and an MBA with a concentration in finance from the University of Chicago. Christine
Ortiz has been a member of our Board of Directors since November 2018. Dr. Ortiz is the Morris Cohen Professor of Materials
Science and Engineering at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology and Director of the MIT Technology and Policy
Program . The author of more than 200 scholarly publications, she has supervised research projects across multiple academic
disciplines, received 30 national and international honors, including the Presidential Early Carecer Award in Science and
Engineering awarded to her by President George W. Bush, and served as the Dean for Graduate Education at Massachusetts
Institute of Technology from 2010 to 2016. She is also the founder of an innovative, nonprofit, higher education educational
institution, Stationl. Dr. Ortiz has served as a director of Enovis Corporation since 2022. She earned a Bachelor of Science
degree from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute and a Master of Science degree and a Doctor of Philosophy degree from Cornell
University, each in the field of materials science and engineering. Jeffery S. Sharritts has been a member of our Board of
Directors since March 2021. Mr. Sharritts +s-the-served as Executive Vice President and Chief Customer and Partner Officer at
Cisco from May 2022 to July 2024 . During his 22-nearly 24 - year tenure at Cisco, Mr. Sharritts has-held several executive
sales roles, including mestreeently-Senior Vice President of the Americas from 2018 to 2022 and Senior Vice President, U. S.
Commercial Sales from 2014 to 2018. Mr. Sharritts holds Advisory Board Member positions with the Georgia Chamber of
Commerce and Metro Atlanta Chamber of Commerce. Mr. Sharritts earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Business
Administration from The Ohio State University. Brian L. Slobodow has been a member of our Board of Directors since October
2022. Mr. Slobodow is Chief Executive Officer of Better Being Co., a manufacturer and distributor of supplements and personal
care products. From 2021 to 2023, he served as an Operating Partner of Operational Resource Group, LLC and from 2015 to
2020 he served as an Operating Executive at Golden Gate Capital, where, between 2007 and 2015, he also held senior
leadership positions in multiple former portfolio companies. Prior to joining Golden Gate Capital, Mr. Slobodow held multiple
leadership positions within Johnson & Johnson Consumer Products from 2003 to 2007 and was a Principal at A. T. Kearney
from 2000 to 2003. Mr. Slobodow holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Industrial and Manufacturing Engineering and a
Master of Business Administration degree from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Sloan School of Management. Lydia
W. Thomas has been a member of our Board of Directors since January 2008. Dr. Thomas served as President and Chief
Executive Officer of Noblis, Inc., a public interest scientific research, technology and strategy company, from 1996 to 2007. She
was previously with The MITRE Corporation, Center for Environment, Resources and Space, serving as Senior Vice President
and General Manager from 1992 to 1996, Vice President from 1989 to 1992 and Technical Director from 1982 to 1989. In 2013,
she was honored by the Outstanding Directors Exchange as an Outstanding Director of the Year. Dr. Thomas is also a member
of the Council on Foreign Relations. She earned a Bachelor of Science degree in zoology from Howard University, a Master of
Science degree in microbiology from American University and a Doctor of Philosophy degree in cytology from Howard
University. 43 M arz-has-beet ; ireetors-stnee-Aprt m985-untit260

appointment as a member of the Board, Mr. Ytterdahl served as Board Observer from October 2022 to February 2023. He is an
Independent Sponsor, partnering with capital investors to consolidate vehicle service sector companies, and the former
Executive Chairman and Chief Operating Officer of Industrial Service Solutions (“ ISS ), an industrial service provider for
critical process equipment and a portfolio company of Wynnchurch Capital, a private equity firm. Prior to joining ISS, Mr.
Ytterdahl was the President of Dover Vehicle Service Group and a Senior Vice President at Dover Corporation. From 2006 to
2011, Mr. Ytterdahl was Chief Procurement Officer at AES and from 2000 to 2006, he held various roles including Vice
President and General Manager at Fisher Scientific and President at Fisher Scientific Switzerland. Mr. Ytterdahl began his
career at the management consulting firms A. T. Kearney and Accenture. He has previously served as a director on the board of
Advanced Converting Works and currently serves on the board of Euro Motorparts Group. Mr. Ytterdahl earned a Master of
Science degree from Chalmers University of Technology and Master of Science degree from the MIT Sloan School of
Management. Additional Information Additional information required by this item , as well as information relating to
compliance with Section 16 (a) of the Exchange Act, will be contained in our definitive proxy statement issued in connection



with the 2624-2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed with the SEC within 120 days after September 30, 2623-2024 and is
incorporated herein by reference. Our website address is www. muellerwaterproducts. com. You may read and print our annual
reports on Form 10- K, quarterly reports on Form 10- Q, current reports on Form 8- K, proxy statements and any amendments to
those reports frem-via the investor relations section of our website free of charge. These reports are available on our website
soon after we file them with or furnish them to the SEC. These reports should also be available through the SEC’ s website at
www. sec. gov. We have adopted a written code of conduct that applies to all directors, officers and employees, including a
separate code that applies only to our principal executive officer and senior financial officers in accordance with Section 406 of
the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules of the SEC promulgated thereunder. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is
filed as Exhibit 14. 1 to this annual report on Form 10- K and is also available in the corporate governance section of our
website. In the event that we make changes in, or provide waivers from, the provisions of this Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for which SEC disclosure is required, we will make such disclosure in the corporate governance section of our website.
We have adopted corporate governance guidelines. The guidelines and the charters of our Board of Directors’ committees are
available in the corporate governance section of our website. Copies of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, corporate
governance guidelines and Board of Director committee charters are also available in print upon written request to the Corporate
Secretary, Mueller Water Products, Inc., 1200 Abernathy Road N. E., Suite 1200, Atlanta, GA 30328 . We have adopted an
insider trading policy that governs the purchase, sale and / or other dispositions of our securities by directors, officers
and employees, as well as the Company, that is reasonably designed to promote compliance with insider trading laws,
rules and regulations, and the New York Stock Exchange listing standards applicable to us. A copy of our Insider
Trading Policy is filed as Exhibit 19. 1 to this annual report on Form 10- K . [tem 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement issued in connection with our 2624
2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference. Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS Except for the
information set forth below and the information set forth in * Part II, Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’ S COMMON
EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES, ” the
information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement issued in connection with our 2624-2025
Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 44 Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity
Compensation Plans We have two compensation plans under which our equity securities are authorized for issuance: (1) The
Mueller Water Products, Inc. 2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ ESPP ), as amended; and (2) The Mueller Water
Products, Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (“ 2006 Plan ), as amended. 43-The following table sets forth certain information
relating to these equity compensation plans at September 30, 2023-2024 . Number of securitiesto be issuedupon exercise
ofoutstanding options, warrants and rightsWeighted averageexercise price ofoutstanding options, warrants and rightsNumber of
securitiesremaining availablefor future issuanceEquity compensation plans approved by stockholders: 2006 Plan2, 669-375 , 245
934 (1) $ 12. 46-60 (2) 4;389;,-0993 YESPP31- 139-874, 846 (3) ESPP24, 621 — 1,924-792 , 634275 (4) Total2, 646-400 ,
354-6-555 5 , 346-667 , 736-121 (1) Consists of the maximum number of shares that could be earned upon exercise or vesting of
outstanding stock- based awards granted under the 2006 Plan. This includes 968-990 , 464-368 shares associated with share-
settled performance units that may or may not be earned, depending on Company performance or stock market performance, as
described in Note 10. of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. (2) Weighted- average exercise price of +931 , 770
+27-468-options. (3) The number of securities initially available for issuance under the 2006 Plan was 20, 500, 000 shares. (4)
The number of securities initially available for issuance under the ESPP Plan was 5, 800, 000 shares. Item 13. CERTAIN
RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE Item 14. PRINCIPAL
ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES 44-45 PART IV Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES (a) Financial Statements Index to financial statementsPagenumberReports of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm (PCAOB ID: 42) F- 1Consolidated Balance Sheets at September 30, 2024 and 2623-2023F and-2622F-
4Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2622-2022F and2024F—
5Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022-2022F and
202+ 6Consolidated Statements of Equity for the years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 ;-and 20622-2022F and-262H-
7Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 ;-and 2622-2022F and2624F—- 8Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements for the three years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 -and 2622-2022F and-2024+F +6-9
(b) Financial Statement Schedules The information required by Schedule 11 is included in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. All other schedules required by Item 15 (b) are not applicable or not required. (c¢) Exhibits Exhibit no. Document2.
1Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 17, 2005 among Mueller Water Products, Inc., Walter Industries, Inc., JW
MergerCo, Inc. and DLJ Merchant Banking II, Inc., as stockholders’ representative. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2. 1 to
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 333- 116590) filed on June 21, 2005. 2. 2Letter Agreement dated as of
February 23, 2006 between Walter Industries, Inc. and Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1
to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 333- 131521) filed on February 27, 2006. 2. 3Agreement and Plan of
Merger, dated as of January 31, 2006, by and among Mueller Holding Company, Inc., Mueller Water Products, LLC and
Mueller Water Products Co- Issuer, Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2. 1 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File
no. 333- 116590) filed on February 3, 2006. 2. 4Purchase Agreement dated as of January 6, 2017, by and among OEP Pioneer
LLC, OEP Pioneer (Canada) Holdings Corp., Mueller Co. LLC, Anvil International, LLC and Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed on January
10,2017. 3. 1Second +Amended- Amended and Restated Bylaws of Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on Beeember4-May 6 , 20+7-2024 . 3.
2Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3. 2 to



Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on January 25, 2012. 4. 1Indenture, dated as of May 28,
2021, between Mueller Water Products, Inc., the Guarantors and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on June 1, 2021.
4. 3Description of Securities registered under Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on November 19, 2020). 10. 2Income Tax
Allocation Agreement by and among Walter Industries, Inc., the Walter Affiliates (as defined therein), Mueller Water Products,
Inc. and the Mueller Affiliates (as defined therein). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on May 30, 2006. 10. 3. 1 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Second Amended and Restated
2006 Stock Incentive Plan. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form DEF 14A (File no.
001-32892) filed on January 15, 2016. +6-46 Exhibit no. Document10 . 4. 2 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Notice of
Stock Option Grant. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 4. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 001-
32892) filed on November 26, 2014. 10 Exhibitne—Beeumentdd-. 6. | Mucller Water Products, Inc. Amended and Restated
2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit C to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form DEF 14A
(File no. 001- 32892) filed on January 15, 2016. 10. 7 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Directors’ Deferred Fee Plan. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10. 7 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on May 30, 2006. 10. 8 Form of
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Director Indemnification Agreement. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99. 2 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on October 31, 2008. 10. 9 Executive Incentive Plan of Mueller Water Products,
Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 6 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on May 30,
2006. 10. 10 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99. 3 to
Mueller Water Products, Inc. 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on October 31, 2008. 10. 11. 2 Amended and Restated Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Supplemental Defined Contribution Plan, effective as of January 1, 2009. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 13. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on February 9, 2009. 10. 14Joint
Litigation Agreement dated December 14, 2006 between Walter Industries, Inc. and Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on December 19, 2006. 10.
16 Form of Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99. 1 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on February 6, 2009. 10. 17. 1 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Amended and
Restated 2010 Management Incentive Plan. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit B to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form DEF
14A (File no. 001- 32892) filed on January 15, 2016. 10. 19Credit Agreement, dated August 26, 2010, among Mueller Water
Products, Inc. and the borrowing subsidiaries named on the signature pages thereto, each as a Borrower, certain financial
institutions, as Lenders, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A., as Syndication Agent, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association and
SunTrust Bank, as Co- Documentation Agents, Bank of America, N. A. as Administrative Agent and Banc of America
Securities LLC and J. P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Bookrunners. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 23 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on August 27, 2010. 10. 19. 1First
Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated December 18, 2012. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 20. 1 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on December 19, 2012. 10. 19. 2Second Amendment to Credit Agreement,
dated November 25, 2014. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 19. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no.
001- 32892) filed on November 26, 2014. 10. 19. 3Third Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated July 12, 2016. Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10. 19. 3 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- Q (File no. 001- 32892) filed on August 8, 2016. 10.
19. 4Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated January 6, 2017. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on January 10, 2017. 10. 19. 5Fifth Amendment to Credit
Agreement, dated July 30, 2020. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- Q (File
no. 001-32892) filed on August 6, 2020. 10. 19. 6Sixth Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated April 5, 2023. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- Q (File no. 001- 32892) filed on May 9, 2023. 10. 19.
7Seventh Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 28, 2024. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 10- Q (File no. 001- 32892) filed on May 7 *-, 2024. 10. 19. Eimited-8Limited Waiver
Agreement to Credit Agreement, Dated December 11, 2023 . Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 19. 7 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 19. 9Notice of Early Termination
of Waiver Period, dated February 6, 2024. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Form 10- Q (File no. 001- 32892) filed on February 9, 2024 . 10. 21Purchase Agreement, dated March 7, 2012, among
Mueller Water Products, Inc., Mueller Group, LLC and USP Holdings Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2. 3 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on March 8, 2012. 10. 29 Employment Agreement, dated September
15, 2008, as amended, between Mueller Water Products Inc. and Marietta Edmunds Zakas. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10. 28 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on November 22, 2016. +6-47 Exhibit no.
Document10 . 29. 2 Fourth Amendment, dated December 27, 2017, to Employment Agreement, dated September 15, 2008, as
amended, between Mueller Water Products Inc. and Marietta Edmunds Zakas. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on December 28, 2017. 10. 29. 3 Executive Change- in-
Control Severance Agreement, dated September 30, 2019 by and between Mueller Water Products Inc. and Marietta Edmunds
Zakas. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 29. 4 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed on
November 19, 2020). 10 46-Esxhibttno-—DPoeumentto-. 29. 4 & ctter Agreement, dated August 21, 2023, by and between
Mueller Water Products Inc. and Marietta Edmunds Zakas. Incorporated by reference to Exhlblt 10. 29. 4 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no, 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 29. 5 £Transition Grant Award Agreement,
dated August 24, 2023, by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Marietta Edmunds Zakas . Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10. 29. 5 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14,



2023 . 10. 30 Employment Agreement, dated January 4, 2017, by and between Mueller Water Products Inc. and John Scott Hall.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed on January
10,2017. 10. 30. 1 Executive Change- in- Control Severance Agreement, dated September 30, 2019 by and between Mueller
Water Products Inc. and J. Scott Hall. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 30. 3 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K
(File no. 001- 32892) filed on November 19, 2020). 10. 30. 2 £Transition and Separation Agreement, dated August 21, 2023, by
and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and J. Scott Hall . Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 30. 2 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023 . 10. 31 Employment Agreement, dated
July 18, 2018, by and between Mueller Water Products Inc. and Steven S. Heinrichs. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 31
to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed om November 21, 2018. 10. 31. 2 Executive
Change- in- Control Severance Agreement, dated September 30, 2019 by and between Mueller Water Products and Steven S.
Heinrichs. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 30. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 001- 32892) filed
on November 19, 2020). 10. 31. 3 *[etter Agreement, dated August 21, 2023, by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and
Steven S. Heinrichs. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 31. 3 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no.
000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 31. 4 £=Transition Grant Award Agreement, dated August 24, 2023, by and
between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Steven S. Heinrichs . Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 31. 4 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 31. 5 Letter Agreement, dated
September 5, 2024, by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Steven S. Heinrichs. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on September 5, 2024 . 10. 32 Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (awards granted through fiscal 2022) .
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 32 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed on
November 19,2021 . 10. 32. 1 * Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement- Market Units (awards granted for fiscal 2023). 10. 32. 2 * Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of
Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement- Market Units (awards granted after fiscal 2023). 10. 32. 3 *
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement- ROIC Units (awards
granted for fiscal 2023). 10. 32. 4 * Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Performance Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement- ROIC Units (awards granted after fiscal 2023) . 10. 33 Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Restricted Stock
Unit Award Agreement (awards granted through fiscal 2023) . Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 33 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed on November 19, 2021. 10 . 33. 1 * Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (awards granted after fiscal 2023). 48 Exhibit no. Document10 . 34
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Stock Option Grant Award Agreement (awards granted through fiscal 2023) .
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 34 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File Ne-no . 001- 32892) filed on
November 19,2021 . 10. 34. 1 * Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form of Stock Option Grant Award Agreement (awards
granted after fiscal 2023) . 10. 35Cooperation Agreement dated October 11, 2022, among Mueller Water Products, Inc. and
Ancora Catalyst Institutional, LP; Ancora Merlin Institutional, LP; Ancora Catalyst, LP; Ancora Merlin, LP; Ancora
Alternatives LLC; Ancora Advisors, LLC; Ancora Family Wealth Advisors, LLC; The Ancora Group LLC; Inverness Holdings
LL; Ancora Holdings Group, LLC and Frederick D. DiSanto. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Form 8- K (File no 001- 32892) filed em October 13, 2022. 10. 36. 1 #Letter Agreement, dated August 21, 2023,
by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Paul McAndrew. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 36. 1 to Mueller
Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 36. 2 #Employment Agreement,
dated August 21, 2023, by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Paul McAndrew. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 36. 2 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 36. 3 *
Transition Grant Award Agreement, dated August 24, 2023, by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Paul McAndrew.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 36. 3 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on
December 14, 2023. 10. 36. 4 #-Executive Change- in- Control Severance Agreement, dated August 21, 2023, by and between
Mueller Water Products, Inc. and Paul McAndrew. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 37%-36. 4 to Mucller Water
Products, Inc. Form 10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 10. 36. S Letter Agreement dated May 6, 2024,
by and between Mueller Water Products, Inc, and Paul McAndrew. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 to
Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- Q (File no. 000- 32892) filed on May 7, 2024. 10. 37 Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Form of Retention Award Agreement. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 37 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form
10- K (File no. 000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 14. | #Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Mueller Water
Products, Inc. 2+-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14 . | to *Subsidiaries-of-Muecller Water Products, Inc. 23—
ConsentofIndependentRegistered-Aceounting Firm-Form 10 —3+—1*Certifteation-of Chief Exeettive-Offteer pursuant-to

Seetion362-of the-Sarbanes— OxleyAetof2602-K (File no . 000 3-+—2-*Certifieationof- Chief Finanetal-Offteer pursuant-to
-Seeﬁeﬂ%e%ef—t-he—S&Pb&neﬁ e*}ey—A:et—ef—32892) files on December 14, %992— 2023 . 19 %%&ﬁe&ﬁeﬁ—ef—ehtef

0 y 0 L1 * Mue11e1 Water Products, lnc Ins1der Tradmg Pollcy 21.
1* SubSIdlarles of Mueller Water Products, Inc.23.1* Consent of Independent Registered Accounting Firm. 31. 1 *
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 31. 2 * Certification
of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 32. 1 * Certification of Chief
Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 32. 2 * Certification of Chief Financial
Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 97. 1Mueller Water Products, Inc. [ncentive
Compensation Recovery Policy. 47-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 97. 1 to Mueller Water Products, Inc. Form 10- K
(File no. Peeumentt6+-000- 32892) filed on December 14, 2023. 101 * The following financial information from the Annual



Report on Form 10- K for the year ended September 30, 2823-2024 , formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting
Language), (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) the Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Equity, (v) the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows, and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 104 * Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline
XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) Management compensatory plan, contract or arrangement * Filed or furnished, as
applicable, with this Annual Report 4849 SIGNATURES Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized. Date: Beeember+4-November 20 ., 2623-2024 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. By: / s/
Marietta Edmunds ZakasName: Marietta Edmunds ZakasTitle: Prestdent-and-Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to the
requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. SignatureTitleDate / s / Marietta Edmunds ZakasChief
ZakasPresident-and-Chief-Exccutive OffteerDecember-OfficerNovember +4-20 , 2023Marietta-2024Marietta Edmunds Zakas /
s/ Steven S. HeinrichsChief Financial Officer and Chief Legal and Compliance Ofﬁcer (Principal Financial Officer) Peeember
+4-November 20 , 2623Steven-2024Steven S. Heinrichs /s / Suzanne G. SmithVice President and Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer) Peeember+4-November 20 , 2623Suzanne-2024Suzanne G. Smith / s / MarkJd-Stephen C .

Van ArsdellNon ©>BrienlNon— Exccutive €hairman-—--- Chair of the Board of DireetorsDeeember-DirectorsNovember +4-20 ,
2023Mark3-2024Stephen C . Van Arsdell ©-Brien/ s / Shirley C. FranldinDireetorDeeember-FranklinDirectorNovember +4
20 , 2023 Shirley-2024Shirley C. Franklin /s / Christian A. GarciaDirectorNovember 20, 2024Christian A. Garcia / s /
Thomas J. HansenDireetorDeeember-HansenDirectorNovember +4-20 , 2623 Fhemas-2024Thomas J. Hansen / s / Brian C.
HealyDirectorNovember 20, 2024Brian C. Healy /s / Christine Gﬁtz-BtfeefefBeeembefOrtllerectorNovember +4-20,
2023 Christine-2024Christine Ortiz / s / Jeffery S. SharrittsPireetorDeeember-SharrittsDirectorNovember +4-20 , 2023 Feffery
2024Jeffery S. Sharritts / s / Brian L. SlebedewDireetorDecember-SlobodowDirectorNovember +4-20 , 2623Brian-2024Brian
L. Slobodow /s / Lydla W. :Phefnas-BtfeefefBeeeﬁ&bePThomalerectorNovember -1-4-20 %92—3—]:yd1a—2024Lydla W Thomas #

%G%Sfephen—%&ﬂ—z%fsdeﬂ-/ s/ Karl N 1c1as ¥&efda-h-l-BtfeefefBeeeﬁa-bei=YtterdathlrectorNovember -1-4-20 %G%Kaﬂ
2024Karl Niclas Ytterdahl 49-Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm To the Stockholders and the Board of
Directors of Mueller Water Products, Inc. Opinion on the Financial Statements We have audited the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets of Mueller Water Products, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as of September 30, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-,
the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, equity and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended September 30, 2623-2024 , and the related notes (collectively referred to as the ““ consolidated financial
statements ). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company at September 30, 2024 and 2023 and2022-, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended September 30, 2023-2024 , in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the Company' s internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2623-2024 , based on criteria established
in Internal Control- Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(2013 framework), and our report dated Peeember+4-November 20 , 2623-2024 cxpressed an unqualified opinion thereon.
Basis for Opinion These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company' s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’ s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with
the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal securities laws
and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We conducted our audits
in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits
included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or
fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Critical Audit Matter The critical audit matter
communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that was communicated or
required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the
financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective or complex judgments. The communication of the
critical audit matter does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are
not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the account
or disclosure to which it relates. F- 1 Valuation of GoodwillDescription of the MatterAt September 30, 2623-2024 , the
Company’ s remaining goodwill balance was $ 93-80 . 7 million and is within the Water Management Solutions segment .
As described in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements, goodwill is tested at the reporting unit level on an annual basis
and between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a
reporting unit below its carrying value. The Company performed its annual impairment tests— test of the remaining goodwill
and determined the reporting unit fair v¥altes— value efitsreporting-tnits-using the discounted cash flow method, a form of the
income approach, and the guideline public company method, a form of the market approach. Auditing management’ s estimates
- estimate of the reporting unit fair saktes— value using the discounted cash flow method was complex invelved-espeetaty
subjeetivejudgments-due to the significant estimation wneertainty-involved in determining the fair valaes— value of the
reporting wats— unit . In particular, the fair value was estimateswere-sensitive to certain assumptions used by management



to develop the projected financial information, including the forecasted earnings before interest, depreciation and
amort1zat1on (EBITDA) margms Th1s srgnrﬁcant assumpﬁeﬁs» assumption is steh-as-foreeastedrevenues; EBITBA
ps-are-forward- looking and could be affected by future industry, market
and economic Condrtrons How We Addressed the Matter in Our AuditWe obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of the Company”’ s controls over review of the fair valaes— value of the reporting units— unit .
This included testing controls over management’ s review of the significant assumptions— assumption described above. To test
the estimated fair ¥alues—- value of the reporting ssits— unit , we performed audit procedures that included, among others,
assessing the methodologies used to estimate fair vataes— value , testing the significant assamptions— assumption used to
develop the fair value estimates— estimate , and testing the underlying data used by the Company in its analysis for
completeness and accuracy. For example, we evaluated management’ s forecasted revenues-and-EBITDA margins used in the
fair value estimates— estimate by comparing these--- the assumpttons— assumption to historical results and available market
mforrnatron We also 1nvolved our Valuatron specralrsts to evaluate the valuation methodologies utilized and-the-diseountrates:
6 : 6 ata—. [n addition, we performed a sensitivity analysis on
stgm—ﬁea&t—as&mp&eﬁs—forecasted EBITDA margms to evaluate the potential change in the fair valwes— value of the
reportrng units— unit that would result from changes in the-this assumptiens— assumption . /s / Ernst & Young LLP We have
served as the Company’ s auditor since 2007. F- 2 Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting We have audited
Mueller Water Products, Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2623-2024 , based
on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria). In our opinion, Mueller Water Products, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the Company) maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2623
2024 , based on the COSO criteria. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of September 30, 2024 and 2023
and2022-, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, equity and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended September 30, 2623-2024 , and the related notes and our report dated Beeember+4-November 20 ,
2623-2024 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. The Company’ s management is responsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
included in the accompanying Management’ s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting
firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion. Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting A company’ s
internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’ s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’ s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. F- 3 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS September 30, 20232622-20242023 (in millions, except share
amounts) Assets: Cash and cash equivalents $ 309. 9 $ 160. 3 $1+46:-5Receivables, net of allowance for credit losses of $ 78 . 3
million and $ 7. 3 million208. 9 217. 1 Inventories, net301. 7 297. 9 Other current assets37. 9 31. 5 Total current assets858 .
6-mithen247-4 706 . +-228-8 Property, plant and equipment, net318. 8 311. 7 Intangible assets, net309. 7 334 . 0 Inventories
Goodw1ll ﬂet%9-7—net80 9—248—7 93 7 Other euﬁeﬁt—noncurrent assefs%—l—assets68 5—26—3 58 8 ?et&l—eurre&t—assets—?‘%—%

ﬂeﬂeui‘fe&t—assetséS—Séé—FTotal assets $ 1, 595—635 89 $ l 498—505 +0 Lrabrlrtres and stockholders equrty Current
portion of long- term debt $ 0. 8 $ 0. 87 Accounts payab-le—l—@%—payable109 9422-102 . 89 Other current HabilitiesHS
liabilities147 . 3 115 . 2 HF—4-Total current iabiities248-liabilities258 . 0 218 . 8 244+-0-Long- term debt446-debt448 . 7 446.
+7 Deferred income taxes73-taxesSS. 4 73 . 8 $6-3-Other noncurrent tabititiesS4-liabilities63 . 7 54 . 2 55—4-Total
habtities793-liabilities825 . 8 793 . 5 828—8-Commitments and contingencies (Note 15.) Preferred stock: par value $ 0. 01 per
share; 60, 000, 000 shares authorized, none outstanding at September 30, 2024 and 2023 ard-2822-—— — Common stock: par
value $ 0. 01 per share; 600, 000, 000 shares authorized; 156, 227, 170 and 155, 871, 932 and455:-844;438-shares outstanding
at September 30, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, respectivelyl. 6 1. 6 Additional paid- in capitall, 205. 2 1, 240. 4 52796
Accumulated deficit ( 365. 9) (481. 8 H567+3-) Accumulated other comprehensive loss ( 30. 8) (48. 7 344—6-) Total



stockholders” equity 810. 1 711. 5 6693-Total liabilities and stockholders” equity $ 1, 505635 .69 § 1, 498505 . +-0 The
accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. F- 4 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS Year ended September 30, 262320222024-202420232022 (in millions, except per share amounts) Net sales $ 1,
275314 .7 $ 1,247275 . 47 $ 1,H4-247 . 64 Cost of sales896-sales855 . 7 896 . 2 883. | F52-5-Gross profit379-profitd59 . 0
379 . 5 364. 3 358-"5-Operating expenses: Selling, general and admintstrative24t+-administrative245 . 2 241 . 9 238. 7 2488
Strategic reorganization and other ehargesto-charges15.8 10 . 2 7. 2 8-6-Goodwill impairmentimpairment16 .3 — 6. § —
Total operating expenses252-expenses277 . 3 252 . 1 252. 7 226-8-Operating ineomet27incomel81 . 7 127 . 4 111. 6 43+7
Pension expense (benefit) other than serviee3-serviced . 03 . 7 (3. 9 H3—3-) Interest expense, neti4-netl2. 714 . 7 16. 9 23
Other expensel . 6 4Loss-oneatlyextingnishment-of-debt-—— — +6-—FIncome before income taxest69-taxes163 . 4 109 . 0 98.
6 949-Income tax expense23-expensed7 . 523 . 522. 0 24-5-Net income $ 115.9 $ 85. 5 § 76. 6 $F8~4-Net income per share:
Basic $0.74$ 0. 55 $ 0. 49 $644-Diluted $ 0. 74 $ 0. 55 $ 0. 48 $8+44-Weighted average shares outstanding: Bastel56
Basic155.9 156 . 3 157. 4 $584-Diluted156 .9 156 . 8 158. 0 459-2-Dividends declared per share $ 0. 256 $ 0. 244 $ 0. 232 &
6226-The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. F- 5 CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Year ended September 30, 262326222624-202420232022 (in millions) Net
income $ 115.9 $ 85. 5 § 76. 6 $F8~4-Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax: +Pension actuarial amertizaton?
amortization8 . 8 7. 8 (14. 1) +6-—5-Foreign currency translatten-translation9 . 1 (11. 9) (25. 5) 9-2-Total other comprehensive
income (loss) #reeme-17.9 (4. 1) (39. 6) $39-FTotal comprehensive income $ 133. 8 $ 81. 4 § 37. 0 $98—3-The accompanying
notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. F- 6 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY Common stockAdditionalpaid-

incapital AccumulateddeficitAccumulatedothercomprehensive (loss) incomeTotal (in millions) Balance at September 30, 2626
2021$1.6$1,378342.2$(643.9) $(5.0)$ (714.2) S (...... 9) (5. 0) 694. 9 Net income — — 76. 6 — 76. 6 Dividends
declared — (36. 5) — — (36. 5) Stock- based compensation — 8. 7— — 8. 7 Shares retained for employee taxes — (1. 8) —
— (1. 8) Common stock issued — 2. 0 — — 2. 0 Stock repurchased under buyback program — (35. 0) — — (35. 0) Other
comprehensive loss, net of tax — — — (39. 6) (39. 6) Balance at September 30, 20221. 6 1, 279. 6 (567. 3) (44. 6) 669. 3 Net
income — — 85. 5 — 85. 5 Dividends declared — (38. 1) — — (38. 1) Stock- based compensation — 8. 5 — — 8. 5 Shares
retained for employee taxes — (2. 3) — — (2. 3) Common stock issued — 2. 7— — 2. 7 Stock repurchased under buyback
program — (10. 0) — — (10. 0) Other comprehensive loss, net of tax — — — (4. 1) (4. 1) Balance at September 30, 2823
20231 .6 1,240.4 (481.8 ) $640-(48 .7 ) 711.5 Net income — — F8-115 . 49 — 70-115 . 9 4-Cumulative-effect of accounting
ehange——O-H—O--Dividends declared — (3439 .89 ) — — (3439 . 89 ) Stock- based compensation — 89 . +0 —
— &9 . +-0 Shares retained for employee taxes — (42 .0) — — (42 .0) Common stock issued —+7 . 9-7 — —+7 . 9-7
Stock repurchased under buyback program — (10.0) — — (10.0) Other comprehensive income,net of tax — — —49-17 . 745
917 . 79 Balance at September 30,2024 $ 1. 6 $ 1, 240205 . 42 $ (484-365.9) $ (30 . 8) $ 810 48 1 H$F+-5-The
accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. F- 7 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS Year ended September 30, 202320222024-202420232022 (in millions) Operating activities: Net income $ 115.
9$85.5% 76. 6 $F0-4-Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Pepreetation34
Depreciation39 . 1 34 . 4 32. 0 3+4-Amortization28&-Amortization27 . | 28. 1 28. 5 28-Goodwill impairment16 . 2-3 — 6. 8
Non- cash asset impairmentl. 8§ — — Loss (‘Gair-gain ) on sale of assets-assets0 . 5 (4. 0) — —Goodwilimpairment—6-8
—Thessonearlyextinguishment-ef debt———+6—7-Stock- based eempensationS-compensation9 . 0 8 . 5 8. 7 8—+Pension cost
(benefit) 4. 6 4 . 4 (2. 6 3H9-) Deferred income taxes ( 21.5) ( 14. 4) (3. 535-3-) Inventory reserves provistond-provisiond . 5
0.4 1.63—4Other, netdnetl . 0 0 . 9 +3-1. 3 Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions: Receivables, nreti0-net8. 4
10 .9 (17. 8) Inventories ( 29-8. 0) (19 . 9) Inventortes;ret-(19-998. 3 H23-5-) Other assets (7. 7) (3. 3) 1. 3 4—9-Accounts
payable-payable6 . 8 (19. 7) 32. 2 23—6-Other current habilities-liabilities31 . 7 (2. 0) (8. 5) 3F-5-Other noncurrent }iabiities
liabilities9 . 3 (0. 8) (6. 0) 2-5-Net cash provided by operating aetivittest09-activities238 . 8 109 . 0 52. 3 +56—FInvesting
activities: Capital expenditures (47. 4) (47. 6) (54 =H+€62-. 7) Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — (0. 2 339-F) Proceeds
from sales ofassefsé—assetsﬂ 25. 5 —9—7—Net ca%h u%ed in 1nve§t1ng actlvmes ( 47 2) ( 42. 1) (54. 9 38+ Financing
activities: Repaym entor-INotes S ; 450--0-Dividends paid ( 39.

9) (38. 1) (36. 5 )—(—34—8—) Stock repurcha%ed under buyback program (10 0) ( 10 0) ( 35 O) H0-0)yProeceds{rom-finaneing
transaettonr——3—9-Employee taxes related to stock- based compensation (2. 0) (2. 3) (1. 8 H46-) Common stock issaed2

issued7 . 7 2. 7 2. 0 +Debt issuance costs (0 . 9 ) Deferred-finaneing-eosts-pard-— — (6-6)-Payments for finance lease
obligations (0. 9) (1. 1) (0. 736—4) Net cash used in financing activities ( 46. 0) (48. 8) (72. 0 H58-8-) Effect of currency
exchange rate changes on eash-cash4 . 0 (4. 3) (6. 4) 2-4-Net change in cash and cash equivalentst3-equivalents149 . 6 13 . §
(81. 0) +8—6-Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 0fyea-1=1-46— year160 3 146 5227.5 %9'8—9—Ca§h and ca%h equ1valent% at
end of year $309.9 $ 160.3 $ 146. 5% G AttyHe e cotal-pat 1
statements—F—8-Supplemental cash flow 1nf0r1nat10n Cash pa1d for 1ntere§t $ 10.0 $ 15.1 $ 19.2 -$é§—3—Ca§h pa1d for income
taxes $ 74.4 $37. 7 $ 26. 9 $16-8-The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. F- 9-8
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Note 1. Organization Mueller Water Products, Inc., a Delaware
corporation, together with its consolidated qub%ldlarleq operates in two bu%lnei% %egments Water F low Solutions and Water
ManagementSolutlonq. ; agementreorganiza hat-beeame-effeetive-Oetobe :

Valves qpemalty Valves and service brasq productq Water Management Solutlon% portfolio 1nclude§ fire hydrantq repair and
installation, natural gas, metering, leak detection, and-as well as pressure management and control products and solutions. The “

99 ¢ EENT3
c,

Company, us ”erand “ our ” refers— refer to Mueller Water Products, Inc. and its subsidiaries. With regard to the

Company’ s %egments, “we,” “us ”erand “ our ” may also refer to the segment being discussed. We have approximately 3,



266-400 cimployees globally, of which approxrmately 5-8—42 % of our Unrted States hettfl-y—workers are covered by collectrve
bargarnrng agreements A -

W hat-th se-was-notmateria h statements—Our consolrdated financial
statements are prepared in conformity with accountrng principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“ GAAP
), which require us to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, sales and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities for the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those
estrmates All srgnrﬁcant 1ntercompany balances and transactions have been ellmrnated Geﬁai-n—feelassrﬁeat—teﬁs—have—beeﬁ—made

fepeftable*segments—as—desefﬂaed—m—NeH—Unless the context 1ndrcates otherwrse whenever we refer to a partrcular year we

mean our fiscal year ended or ending September 30 in that particular calendar year. New Markets Tax Credit Program . On
December 22, 2020, we entered into a financing transaction with Wells Fargo Community Investment Holdings, LLC (“ Wells
Fargo ”) related to our brass foundry construction project in Decatur, Illinois under a qualified New Markets Tax Credit program
(“NMTC ). The NMTC is a federal program intended to encourage capital investment in qualified lower income communities.
Under the NMTC, investors claim federal income tax credits over a period of seven years in connection with qualified
investments in the equity of community development entities (“ CDE ” s), which are privately managed investment institutions
that are certified to make qualified low- income community investments, such as in our foundry project. Under the NMTC,
Wells Fargo contributed capital of $ 4. 8 million to an investment fund and we loaned $ 12. 2 million to the fund. Wells Fargo is
entitled to the associated tax credits, which are subject to 100 % recapture if we do not comply with various regulations and
contractual provisions surrounding the foundry project. We have indemnified Wells Fargo for any loss or recapture of tax credits
related to the transaction until the seven- year period elapses. We do not anticipate any credit recaptures will be required in
connection with this arrangement. The investment fund contributed $ 16. 5 million cash for a 99. 99 % stake in a joint venture (“
Sub- CDE ”) with a CDE. The Sub- CDE then loaned $ 16. 2 million to us, with the use of the loan proceeds restricted to
foundry project expenditures. This transaction also includes a put / call provision under which we may be obligated or entitled to
repurchase Wells Fargo’ s interest in the investment fund. We believe that Wells Fargo will exercise its put option in December
2027 for nominal consideration, resulting in our becoming the sole owner of the investment fund, cancelling the related loans,
and recognizing an estimated gain of $ 3. 9 million. F=+8-We determined that the investment fund and the Sub- CDE are
variable interest entities (“ VIEs ) and that we are the primary beneficiary of the VIEs. The ongoing activities of the VIEs,
namely collecting and remitting interest and fees and administering NMTC compliance, were contemplated in the initial design
of the transaction and are not expected to significantly affect economic performance throughout the life of the VIEs.
Additionally, we are obligated to deliver tax benefits and provide various other guarantees to Wells Fargo and to absorb the
losses of the VIEs. Wells Fargo does not have a material interest in the underlying economics of the project. Consequently, we
have included the financial statements of the VIEs in our consolidated financial statements. Intercompany transactions between
us and the VIEs have been eliminated in consolidation. Wells Fargo’ s contribution to the investment fund is consolidated in our
financial statements within Other noncurrent liabilities as a result of its redemption features. F- 9 Direct costs associated with
Wells Fargo’ s capital contribution were netted against the recorded proceeds, resulting in a net cash contribution of $ 3. 9
million. Other direct costs associated with the transaction were capitalized and are being recognized as interest expense over the
seven- year tax credit period. Incremental costs to maintain the structure during the compliance period are expensed as incurred
and were immaterial to the consolidated financial statements. Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Cash and
Cash Equivalents. All highly liquid investments with maturities of 90 days or less when purchased are classified as cash
equivalents. Where there is no right of offset against cash balances, outstanding checks are included in Accounts payable.
Receivables, net. Receivables are amounts due from customers. To reduce credit risk, credit investigations are generally
performed prior to accepting orders from new customers and, when necessary, we require letters of credit, bonds or other
instruments to ensure payment. We present trade receivables net of customer discounts and an allowance for credit losses. Our
consolidated statements of operations reflect the measurement of credit losses for newly recognized trade receivables, as well as
the expected increases or decreases of expected credit losses that have taken place during the period. When we determine a
specific trade receivable will not be collected, we charge off the uncollectible amount against the allowance. Our periodic
evaluations of expected credit losses are based upon our judgments regarding prior collection experience, specific customer
creditworthiness, other current conditions, and forecasts of current economic trends within the industries we served— serve that
may affect the collectability of the reported amounts. Significantly weaker than anticipated industry or economic conditions
could impact our customers’ ability to pay such that actual credit losses may be greater than the amounts provided for in this
allowance. The following table summarizes information concerning our allowance for credit losses —202320222021-:
202420232022 (in millions) Balance at beginning of year $ 7.3 $ 5. 6 $ 3. 5 $2-5-Provision charged to expensel-expense2 . 7
1.9 2. 5 Write- offs and other ( |. +Other7) (0. 2) (0. 4 363 Balance at end of year $ 8.3 8 7. 3 § 5. 6 $3-5-Inventories,
net. Inventories are recorded at the lower of first- in, first- out method cost or estimated net realizable value. We evaluate our
inventory in terms of excess and obsolete exposures. This evaluation includes such factors as anticipated usage, inventory
turnover, inventory levels and ultimate product sales value. Inventory cost includes an overhead component that is affected by



levels of production and actual costs incurred. We periodically evaluate the effects of production levels and costs capitalized as
part of Inventories, net. F=—The following table summarizes information concerning our inventory valuation reserves -
202320222024 202420232022 (in millions) Balance at beginning of year $ 16. 8 $16. 5 $ 14. 8 $H-—FProvision charged to
expense3-expensel3 .33 . & 1. 8 5~9-Inventory disposed ( 8. 8) (2. 5) (1. 4) Other0.1(1.0)1.3 —6)—9t-he1+1—9)—1—3—9—8~
Balance at end of year $ 21.4 $ 16. 8 $ 16. 5 $34—8-Maintenance and repair supplies and tooling. Maintenance and repair
supplies and tooling is included in Other current assets and Other noncurrent assets. Costs for perishable tools and maintenance
items are expensed when put into service. Costs for more durable items are amortized over their estimated useful lives, ranging
from 3 to 10 years. Property, Plant and Equipment, net. Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost, less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation is recorded using the straight- line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets once the asset
is ready for its intended use and placed in service . Estimated useful lives are 10 to 20 years for land improvements, 10 to 40
years for F- 10 buildings and 3 to 20 years for machinery and equipment. Leasehold improvements and capitalized leases are
depreciated using the straight- line method over the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the remaining lease term. Gains and
losses upon disposition are reflected in operating results in the period of disposition. Direct internal and external costs to
implement computer systems and software for internal use are capitalized. Capitalized costs are depreciated over the estimated
useful life of the system or software, generally six years, beginning when the system or software is ready for its intended use.
Liabilities are recognized at fair value for asset retirement obligations related to plant and landfill closures in the period in which
they are reasonably estimable and the carrying amounts of the related long- lived assets are correspondingly adjusted. Over time,
the liabilities are accreted to their estimated future values. At September 30, 2024, and 2023 and2022-, asset retirement
obligations were $ 4. 2 million. Leases. Refer to Note 4. for information regarding our leases. Accounting for the Impairment of
Long- Lived Assets. We test indefinite- lived intangible assets and goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or circumstances indicate impairment is possible. We perform our annual impairment testing at September 1. We
amortize finite- lived intangible assets over their respective estimated useful lives and review for impairment if events or
circumstances indicate impairment is possible. Refer to Note 5. for information regarding our goodwill impairment testing.
Workers” Compensation. Our exposure to workers’” compensation claims is generally limited to $ 0. 8 million per incident.
Liabilities, including those related to claims incurred but not reported, are recorded principally using anntat-periodic valuations
based on discounted future expected payments and using historical data combined with insurance industry data when historical
data is limited. Our gross workers’ compensation liabilities were $ 9-10 . 9-4 million as of September 30, 2623-2024 , and we
expect to recover $ 46 . 5 million in insurance and reimbursements which is included as a receivable in Other current assets
and Other noncurrent assets. As of September 30, 2022-2023 , our gross worker’ s compensation liability was $ ++9 . 49
million and our insurance receivable was $ 5-4 . 9-6 million. Warranty Costs. We accrue for costs to repair and / or replace
products pursuant to the terms of our assurance swarranty-warranties expenses;-whteh-. These costs include eestste-repair
and-orreplaeertnehuding-labor, materials, equipment, freight and reasonable overhead costs. We accrue for the estimated cost
of product warranties at the time of sale if such costs are determined to be probable and reasonably estimable at that time. We
monitor and analyze our warranty experience and costs periodically and revise our warranty accruals as necessary. Factors
considered in our accrual analyses include warranty terms, specific claim situations, general incurred and projected failure rates,
the nature of product failures, product and labor costs, and general business conditions. F—2-Activity in our accrued warranty,
reported within as-part-efbeth-Other current liabilities and Other noncurrent liabilities, is presented below —202326222624-:
202420232022 (in millions) Balance at beginning of year $ 15.7 $ 10. 7 $ 9. 7 $-Warranty expensel3. 0 14 —4-Warranty
aeerualst4- 8 9. 5 3—Warranty provision ( 5 Warranty-eosts. 1) (9. 8) (8. 5382 Balance at end of year $23.6$ 15. 7$ 10+
F$9-. 7 Deferred Financing Costs. Costs to obtain debt are deferred and eharged-amortized to expense over the Hfe-term of the
underlying debt agreement. When an amendment to the underlying debt or a prepayment occurs, the Remaining
remaining eests— cost and the -ﬁ:l-’étl-l‘e-perlod over Wthh the ﬁnancmg costs are amortlzed would-be-echarged-to-expense-are
reassessed # e g eur-. Deferred financing costs are offset
against the underlymg long term debt in the accompanylng consolidated balance sheets. Deferred financing costs under
agreements that do not have outstanding debt andHmrotherinstanees;such as our asset- based lending agreement (“ ABL ),
and with-regard-to-in other instances, such as our NMTC transaction, are included in Other noncurrent assets consistent with
the fife-term of the instrument. Deferred financing costs of § 4. 6-5 million at September 30, 2623-2024 , include: $ 6-3 . 5-2
million related to the 4. 0 % Senior Unsecured Notes (“ 4. 0 % Senior Notes ”), $ 1. 1 million related to the ABL --and $ 0. 2
mllhon related to the NMTC transactlon Wthh are amortlzed ona stralght hne ba51s aﬂd—$—3—9—fm-l-1-teﬁ—fe}afed-te—t-1‘}e-4—9%

& hod-. These amounts
are amortlzed over the remammg term of the respectlve debt using the effective mterest method or on a straight- line basis .
Refer to Note 7. for disclosures related to our borrowing arrangements. F- 11 Income Taxes. Deferred tax liabilities and deferred
tax assets are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements
or tax returns. Such assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial statement basis and the
tax basis of assets and liabilities, using tax rates in effect for the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. A
valuation allowance is provided when, based upon the available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. We enlyrecord tax benefits for positions that management believes are more likely than
not of being sustained under audit based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. The amount of tax benefit
recognized for any position that meets the more- likely- than- not threshold is the largest amount of the tax benefit that we
believe is greater than 50 % likely of being realized. The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (“ Act ”) subjects us to tax on global
intangible low- taxed income (“ GILTI ) earned by certain of our foreign subsidiaries. The Act states that we can make
an accounting policy election to either recognize deferred taxes for temporary differences expected to reverse as GILTI
in future years or provide for the tax expense related to GILTI in the year the tax is incurred. We have elected to




recognize the tax on GILTI in the period the tax is incurred. Environmental Expenditures. We capitalize environmental
expenditures that increase the life or efficiency of noncurrent assets or that reduce or prevent environmental contamination. We
accrue for environmental expenses resulting from existing conditions that relate to past operations when the costs are probable
and reasonably estimable. We are indemnified for certain environmental liabilities that existed as of August 16, 1999 under an
agreement with a predecessor to Tyco thatexisted-at-Angast1+6;,1999- Refer to Note 15. for additional disclosures regarding our
environmental liabilities. Revenue Recognition. Refer to Note 3. for disclosures regarding our revenues. Stock- based
Compensation. Compensation expense for stock- based awards granted to employees and directors is based on the fair value at
the grant dates for our stock- settled share awards and is based on the fair value at each reporting date for our cash- settled share
awards. Stock- based compensation expense is included within Selling, general and administrative expense within our
consolidated statements of operations. Refer to Note 10. for more information regarding our stock- based compensation.
Research and Development. Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising. Advertising costs are
expensed as incurred. Translation of Foreign Currency. Foreign reporting entities are remeasured into local currencies with the
effect reflected in the consolidated statements of operations. Assets and liabilities of our businesses whose functional currencies
are not denominated in the United States dollar are translated into United States dollars using currency exchange rates at the
balance sheet date. Revenues and expenses are translated at average currency exchange rates during the period. Foreign
currency translation gains and losses are reported as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Gains and
losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are included in earnings as incurred. F==43-Recently Adopted Accounting
Pronouncements In December 2019, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“ FASB ”) issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ ASU ) No. 2019- 12," Income Taxes (Topic 740): Simplifying the Accounting for Income Taxes ” (“ ASU 2019- 12
”). ASU 2019- 12 simplifies the accounting for income taxes by clarifying and amending existing guidance related to the
recognition of franchise tax, the evaluation of a step up in the tax basis of goodwill, and the effects of enacted changes in tax
laws or rates in the effective tax rate computation, among other clarifications. ASU 2019- 12 is effective for public business
entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, including interim periods within that fiscal year, with early adoption
permitted. We adopted this standard on October 1, 2021 and there was no material impact to our financial statements. In March
2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020- 04," Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate
Reform on Financial Reporting" (“ ASU 2020- 04 ). ASU 2020- 04 provides optional expedients and exceptions for applying
GAAP to contracts, hedging relationships and other transactions affected by reference rate reform if certain criteria are met. The
amendments apply only to contracts and hedging relationships that reference the London Inter Bank Offered Rate (“ LIBOR )
or another reference rate expected to be discontinued due to reference rate reform. ASU 2020- 04 is effective from March 12,
2020; however, the standard may be adopted prospectively from a date within an interim period subsequent to March 12, 2020.
We adopted this standard on October 1, 2021, and there was no material impact to our ﬁnan01a1 statements. F- 12 Accountmg
PIOHOUHC&)H]GI’IN Not Yet Adopted A-Jan he—FA 3S A p A alge-Meastremen e :

FASB issued ASU No. 2023 07 “ Segment Reportmg (Toplc 280) lmprovement% to Reportable Segment Disclosures (“ ASU
2023- 07 ). ASU 2023- 07 requires public business entities that disclose information on their reportable segments to provide
additional information on their significant expense categories and “ other segment items, > which represent the difference
between segment revenue less significant segment expense and a segment’ s measure of profit or loss. A description of *“ other
segment items ” is also required. Further, certain segment related disclosures that were limited to annual disclosure are now
required at interim periods. Finally, public business entities are required to disclose the title and position of their Chief
Operating Decision Maker (“ CODM ”) and explain how the CODM uses the reported measures of profit or loss to assess
segment performance. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. Upon adoption, ASU 2023- 07 should be applied retrospectively to all prior
periods. We do not expect ASU 2023- 07 to have a material impact on our financial statement and related disclosures. In
December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023- 09 “ Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Tax Disclosures  (“
ASU 2023- 09 ). ASU 2023- 09 requires public business entities to disclose a tabular rate reconciliation utilizing
percentages and reporting currency in specific categories with certain reconciling items at or above the specified S %
threshold to improve the transparency and comparability of disclosures. Additionally, entities are required to disclose
the year- to- date amount of income taxes paid, net of refunds received, disaggregated by federal (national), state, and
foreign jurisdictions. Disclosure of all individual jurisdictions where income taxes paid, net of refunds received, is 5 % or
more of the total is also required. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early
adoption permitted. Upon adoption, ASU 2023- 09 should be applied on a prospective basis while retrospective
application is permitted. We do not expect ASU 2023- 09 to have a material impact on our financial statements and
related disclosures. In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024- 03 “ Income Statement- Reporting
Comprehensive Income- Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220- 40): Disaggregation of Income Statement
Expenses ” (“ ASU 2024- 03 ). ASU 2024- 03 requires public business entities to disclose disaggregated information
about certain income statement expense line items. These expenses include purchases of inventory, employee
compensation, depreciation and intangible asset amortization for each income statement line item that contains these
expenses. Additionally, specified expenses, gains or losses that are currently required to be disclosed must now be
included in the disaggregated income statement expense line item disclosures and any remaining amounts should be



described qualitatively. There is also a requirement to separately disclose total selling expenses and provide a definition
of those expenses. This guidance is effective for effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim
periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2027. Upon adoption, ASU 2024- 03 should be applied on a
prospective basis while retrospective application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact ASU 2024- 03 will
have on our financial statements and related disclosures. Recent U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“ SEC ”)
Final Rules In March 2024, the SEC issued final rules on the enhancement and standardization of climate- related
disclosures. The rules require registrants to disclose certain climate- related information, including Scope 1 and Scope 2
greenhouse gas emissions and other climate- related topics, in registration statements and annual reports. Additionally,
the rules require disclosure in the notes to the financial statements of the effects of severe weather events and other
natural conditions, subject to materiality thresholds. The rules are effective on a phased- in timeline in fiscal years
beginning in 2025. In April 2024, due to legal challenges to the rule, the SEC voluntarily stayed implementation of the
final rules. We are currently evaluating the impact the rules may have on our disclosures. F- 13 Note 3. Revenue from
Contracts with Customers We recognize revenue when control of promised products or services is transferred to our customers,
in amounts that reflect the consideration to which we expect to be entitled in exchange for those products or services. We
account for a contract when it has approval and commitment from both parties, the rights of the parties are identified, the
payment terms are identified, the contract has commercial substance and collectability of consideration is probable. We
determine the appropriate revenue recognition for our contracts with customers by analyzing the type, terms and conditions of
each customer contract or arrangement swith-a-eustomer-. Disaggregation of Revenue Refer to Note 14. for disaggregation of our
revenues from contracts with customers by reportable segment and by geographical region, which we believe best depicts how
the nature, amount, timing and certainty of our revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factors. Geographical region
represents the location of the customer. Contract Asset and Liability Balances Differences in the timing of revenue recognition,
billing and cash collection result in customer receivables, advance payments and billings in excess of revenue recognized.
Customer receivables include amounts billed and currently due from customers as well as unbilled amounts ¢including contract
assets 3. Amounts are billed in accordance with contractual terms and unbilled amounts arise when the timing of billing differs
from the timing of revenue recognized. F—H4-Advance payments and billings in excess of revenue are recognized and recorded
as deferred revenue and sthe-majerity-of-whiehis—classified as current or noncurrent based on the timing of when we expect to
recognize the related revenue. We include current deferred revenue and noncurrent deferred revenue within Other current
liabilities and Other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets . Refer to Note 11.
for current and noncurrent amounts . Deferred revenue represents contract liabilities and is recorded when customers remit
cash payments in advance of our satisfaction of performance obligations under contractual arrangements. Contract liabilities are
reversed when the performance obligation is satisfied and revenue is recognized. Deferred revenue primarily consists of
amounts related to monitoring, leak detection, software and hosting services. During fiscal year 2024, we recognized
approximately $ 8. 6 million of revenue that was previously deferred and we recorded approximately $ 12. 2 million of
additional deferred revenue. We estimate that currently deferred revenue will be recognized as follows: $ 7. 1 million in
2025, $ 1. 4 million in 2026, $ 1. 2 million in 2027, $ 1. 1 million in 2028, $ 0. 6 million in 2029 and $ 1. 4 million
thereafter. The table below represents the balances of our customer receivables and deferred revenue —: September 30,
202320622-20242023 (in millions) Billed receivables $ 212.7 $ 218. 1 $236-Unbilled receivables4 . 5 6 Unbilledreeetvablesé-.
3 3—3-Gross customer reeetvables224-receivables217 . 2 224 . 4 233—6-Allowance for credit losses ( 8. 3) (7. 3 H5-6-)
Receivables, net $ 208.9 $ 217. 1 $228-0-Deferred revenue $ 12. 8 $ 9. 2 $8—+Performance Obligations A performance
obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer a distinct good or service to the-a customer. Our performance obligations
generally are satisfied at a point in time as related to sales of equipment and products er-and over time as related to our software
hosting and leak detection monitoring services. Performance obligations are supported by customer contracts ;which provide
frameworks for the nature of the distinct products or services. The transaction price is adjusted for our estimate of variable
consideration which may include discounts ;-and rebates. To estimate variable consideration, we apply the expected value or the
most likely amount method, based on whichever method smest-more appropriately predicts the amount of consideration we
expect to receive. The method applied is typically based on historical experience and known trends. We constrain the amounts
of variable consideration that are included in the transaction price -to the extent that it is probable that a significant F- 14
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur or when uncertainties areund-regarding the variable
consideration are resolved. We exclude from the measurement of the transaction price all taxes assessed by a governmental
authority. We do not adjust the transaction price of a contract for the effects of a significant financing component if, at the
inception of the contract, we expect that the period between when we transfer a product or service to a customer and when a
customer remits payment will be one year or less. Revenues from products and services transferred to customers at a point in
time represented 98 % of our revenues in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 ;ard2624-. The revenues recognized at a point in
time related to the sale of our products and services are recognized when the obligations of the contract terms efetreontraet
are satisfied, which is when the customer is able to direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the benefits from the product
or service, which generally occurs upon shipment when control of the product or service transfers to the customer. Revenues
from products and services transferred to customers over time represented 2 % of our revenues in fiscal year% 2024 2023 and
2022 ;and2624-. We offer assurance warranties to our customers 4 : anee-—type-watra POV
assuranee-that the products provided will function as intended and comply with any agreed- upon %pemﬁcatlon@ These cannot
be purchased separately. We-On limited products, we offer extended warranties entimited-preduets-which may be purchased
separately. F=45-Costs to Obtain or Fulfill a Contract Shipping and handling costs associated with freight activities after the
customer has obtained control are accounted for as fulfillment costs and are expensed to Cost of sales within our consolidated
statements of operations at the time revenue is recognized. We incur certain incremental costs to obtain a contract, which




as%ocmted Wlth these 1ncremental costs is generally one year or less based on the nature of the product §01d and benefits
received, we have applied the practical expedient to expense them as incurred and therefore do not capitalize the related costs .
Our commissions are paid based on orders or shipments, and expense-we reserve them— the as-ineurred-right to claw back
any commissions in the event of product returns or lost collections . Note 4. Leases Presentation of Leases We lease certain
office, warehouse, manufacturing, distribution, and research and development facilities and equipment under operating leases.
Our leases have remaining lease terms of up to +8-nine years. The terms and conditions of our leases may include options to
extend or early terminate the lease. These factors are considered at lease inception or at the time of the amendment and
included in the lease term when these options are reasonably certain of exercise. We determine if a contract is, or contains, a
lease at inception by evaluating whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. For all classes of
leased assets, we have elected the practical expedient to account for any non- lease components in the contract together with the
related lease component in the same unit of account. Right- of- Use (“ ROU ”) assets and lease liabilities are recognized in our
consolidated balance sheets at the lease commencement date based on the present value of the lease payments over the lease
term. Additionally, ROU assets include any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, as well as any initial
direct costs incurred, and are reduced by any lease incentives received. As most of our operating leases do not provide an
implicit rate, we apply our incremental borrowing rate to determine the present value of our remaining lease payments. Our
incremental borrowing rate is determined based on information available at the lease commencement date efthetease-. For all
classes of leased assets, we have applied an accounting policy election to exclude short- term leases from recognition in our
consolidated balance sheets. A short- term lease has a term of 12 months or less at the commencement date and does not include
a purchase or extension option that is reasonably certain of exercise. We recognize short- term lease cost in our consolidated
statements of operations on a straight- line basis over the lease term. Our short- term lease cost for the years ended September
30,2024, 2023, and 2022 sand2624-and short- term lease commitments at September 30, 2024, and 2023 and-2022-are
immaterial. F- 1§ We have certain lease contracts with terms and conditions that include variable previde-for-vartability-in-the
paymentpayments ameunt-based on changes in facts or circumstances occurring after the commencement date. These variable
lease payments are recognized in our consolidated statements of operations as the obligation is incurred. At September 30, 2623
2024 , any legally- binding minimum lease payments for operating leases signed but not yet commenced, subleases, leases that
impose significant restrictions or covenants, were immaterial. We did not have any related - party leases or sale- leaseback
arrangements yere-immaterial-as of September 30, 2024, or September 30, 2023 . The components of lease cost are presented
below. Year ended September 30, 202326222621-202420232022 (in millions) Operating lease cost $6.9$6.3 § 5. 8 $6-+4
Finance lease eestl-cost0 .91 . 1 1. 3 +2-Total lease cost $ 7.8 $ 7.4 § 7. 1 $F3F—+6Supplemental cash flow information
related to leases are-is presented below imithens-. Year ended September 30, 20232622-20242023 (in millions) Operating
cash used for operating leases $ 7. 0§ 6. 4 $5-8-Financing cash used for finance leases $ 0. 9 $ 1. 1 $-6-—7FSupplemental
information regarding our lease assets and liabilities is below. September 30, 20232022-20242023 (in millions) Right- of- use
assets: Operating leasesOther noncurrent assets $ 26. 9 $ 23. 6 $26-8-Finance leasesPlant, property and equipmentt
equipment2 .7 1. 2 +4-Total right- of- use assets $ 29. 6 $ 24. 8 $2F4- case liabilities: Operating leases- currentOther
current liabilities $ 4-5 . 9-5 $§ 4. 4-9 Operating leases- noncurrentOther noncurrent Habilitiesi9-liabilities22 . 519 . 8 224
Finance leases- currentCurrent portion of long- term debt0. 8 0. 7 8—8-Finance leases- noncurrentLong- term debtd-debtl . 9 0 .

6 6:8-Total lease liabilities $ 30. 7 $ 26. 0 F- 16 $28~4-Supplemental information related to lease terms and discount rates are
presented below. Year ended September 30, 20232022Weighted-—--- 20242023 Weighted - average remaining lease term (years):
Operating teasesS-leases6 . $16-145 . 67Finanee-81Finance feases2-leases3 . 242-642 . +5Wetghted-24Weighted - average
interest rate: Operating leases5. 48 % 5. 51 % 5-Finance leases7 . 48-10 % 4 Finaneeleases4-. 69 % Scheduled maturities for
our 3—64-%TFoetal-lease liabilities at September 30, 2023-2024 , are have-seheduled-maturities—as follows: Operating
LeasesFinance Leases (in millions) 2024-2025 $ 6. 2-8 $ 1. 0 —720255-70-4-20265-20266 —2-6-—226274-. 3 0. 8§ 20275.5 0. 6
20283.9 0. 6 20292. 3 0. | 26282—F—Thereafterd-Thereafter8 . -1 — Total leasc payments29-- payments32 . 6-9 3. | —4
Less: imputed interest (4.3-9 ) (0. 44 ) Present value of lease liabilities $ 24-28. 0 $ 2 . 7 $3-3-F- 17 Note 5. Goodwill and
Intangible Assets Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level (operating segment or one level below an
operating segment) on an annual basis on September 1 of each fiscal year or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances
change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value. The carrying value of
the reporting unit, including goodwill, is compared with the estimated fair value of the reporting unit as determined utilizing a
combination of the income and-, market and / or cost approaches. The income approach, which is a irvelves-stgnifteant
tu&ebsefvab{e—mptﬁs—f]:evel-level 3 tﬂpﬂ’fs)-falr value measurement , is based on projected debt- free cash flow estimates which
1s-are discounted to the present value using discount rates that consider the timing and risk of the-those cash flows. The market
approach is based on the guideline public company method, which uses market multiples to value our reporting units as
applicable . The Coempany-cost approach is based on the net aggregate value of the reporting unit’ s underlying assets. We
wretghts— weight the ineeme-and-market-approaches in a manner considering the risks of the underlying cash flows. The key
assumptions used in estimating the fair value of our the-Company-sreporting units utilizing the income approach include
management' s best estimate of revenue, earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (“ EBITDA )
margin, and discount rate . The key assumptions used in estimating the fair value of our reporting units utilizing the
market approach include revenue multiples, and EBITDA multiples . Accordingly, a change in market conditions or other
factors could have a material effect on the estimated values. There are inherent uncertainties related to the assumptions used and
to management' s application of these assumptions. We performed our annual impairment testing at September 1, 2023-2024 .
The results of the testing indicated that the carrying value of a reporting unit within Water Management Solutions



exceeded the fair valuc exeeeded-primarily due to lower forecasted revenues and profitability based on a change in the
earrying-valae-forecasted product portfolio. Such change occurred in the fourth quarter of 2024 eurreporting-untts-whieh
eontained-goodwil-. As sueh-a result , ne-we recognized an impairment charge was-reeerded-of $ 16. 3 million during the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2023-2024 . Indefinite- lived intangible assets are tested for impairment on an annual basis on
September 1 of each fiscal year or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that it is more likely than not that the
asset is impaired. We test our trade name indefinite- lived intangible assets for impairment using a “ royalty savings
method ”, which is an income approach using a variation of the discounted cash flow method. This method estimates a
fair value by calculating an estimated discounted future cash flow stream from the hypothetical licensing of the
indefinite- lived intangible assets. If the estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, no impairment is indicated. If
the estimated fair value is less than the carrying value, impairment is indicated. This analysis is dependent on
management’ s best estimates of future revenue and the selection of reasonable discount rates and hypothetical royalty
rates. We performed our annual impairment testing at September 1, 2623-2024 and recorded based-on-quantitative-factors-and
- an eenefudedno-impairment tosses-shoutd-bereeognized-charge of $ 0. 4 million related to trade names within Water
Management Solutions. The impairment was primarily as a result of lower forecasted cash flow streams from a lower
hypothetical royalty rate and a change in the forecasted revenues from the product portfolio associated with certain
trade names . Direct internal and external costs to develop software used in the provision of services to customers by Water
Management Solutions are capitalized and amortized over the six- year estimated useful life of the software, beginning when the
software is ready for its intended use. At September 30, 2023-2024 , the remaining weighted- average amortization period for
this software was 4. 2 years. Amortization expense related to such software assets was $ 2. 6 million in 2024 and $ 2. 9 million
in 2023 and 2022 ;and-$3-3-mitltenin2624-. Amortization expense for each of the next five years is expected tobe $ 2. 3 6
miteonin2024;-$-20-million in 2025, $ 1. 9 million in 2026, $ 1. 5 million in 2626-2027 , $ 1. | million in 26272028 , and $ 0.
$-7 million in 26282029 . At September 30, 2623-2024 , the remaining weighted- average amortization period for bu%lnes%
combination- related finite- lived customer relationships and technology intangible assets were 3-7 . 3 years and 7. 71 years,
respectively. Amortization expense related to these assets was $ 24, 9 million, $ 25. 2 millionyand $ 25. 5 million and-$252
mithen-for 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and2624-, respectively. Amortization expense for each of the next five years is scheduled to
be $ 24-5. 3 million in 2025, $ 5. 0 million in 2026, $ 4 . 8 million in 2624-2027 and ;-$5—5-millienin2625-2028 and ;- $5—+
mittonin2026;-5 4. 9-0 million in 20272029 and-$4-—8-milienin2028- F- 18 Intangible assets are presented below.
September 30, 26232622-20242023 (in millions) Capitalized internal- use software: Cost $ 3840 . 1 $ 35-38 . 5-1 Accumulated
amortization ( 32. 4) (29. 7 H26-8-) Capitalized internal- use software, net $ 87 . 47 $ 8. 74 Business combination- related:
Cost: Finite- lived intangible assets: Technology $ +H49-118 . 6 $ 119. 96 Customer relationships and other371. 5 371. 6-5
Indefinite- lived intangible assets: Trade names and trademarks272. 5§ 272. 6 272-$ 762 . 7-6 $ 763. 7 $F64—2-Accumulated
amortization: Technology $ (97.9) $ (95. 3 ¥$89-5-) Customer relationships and other ( 362. 7) (342. 8) (322460 . 2-6 )
(438. 1 H4H-7) Business combination- related intangible assets, ret325— net302 . 0 325 . 6 3525-Intangible assets, net $ 309.
7 $ 334. 0 $36+-2-As of September 30, 2023-2024 , our remaining goodwill balance is within our Water Management Solutions
segment. Changes in the carrying amount of goodwﬂl for the years ended September 30, 2024, and 2023 and20622-were as

followq in mllhom Balance at September 30, %92—1—2022 Goodw1ll $ 822 -8-32—4—Aeetuﬁu-}a’eed-tmp&rfmeﬂt—67-l—7—3)—Net

-Septembeik}@—E@Q—Z—GeeeHﬂ-l-]%%%— 7 Accumulated 1mpalrment (724 1) Netgeedwx—l-}%» goodw1ll 98 . ( 2023 Acthlty
Change in foreign currency exchange rates (4. 9) Balance at September 30, 2023: Goodwill817. 8 Accumulated impairment
(724. 1) Net goodwill93. 7 2024 Activity: Goodwill impairment (16. 3) Change in foreign currency exchange rates3. 3
Balance at September 30, 2024: Goodwill821. 1 Accumulated impairment (740. 4) Net goodwill $93-80 . 7 F- 19 Note 6.
Income Taxes The components of income before income taxes are presented below. 202320222624-202420232022 (in millions)
U.S.$176.1$83.2 3 81. 6$94-0-Non- U. S. (12.7) 25. 8 17. 0 89-Income before income taxes $ 163.4$ 109.0$98. 6 &
94—9-The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “ Act ”’) imposed a one- time transition tax on the undistributed, previously untaxed, post-
1986 foreign “ earnings and profits ” as defined by the Internal Revenue Services (“ IRS ) of certain United States- owned
corporations. At September 30, 2023-2024 , the remaining balance of our transition obligation is $ 43 . 1 million, which will be
paid in full by January 2026, as provided in the Act. Other than for Krausz’ s investment in its United States subsidiary and
other anticipated distributions which result cumulatively in immaterial income tax, we have not recorded income taxes for
unrepatriated foreign earnings that may be subject to withholding tax or any outside cost basis differences inherent in our foreign
subsidiaries, as these amounts continue to be indefinitely reinvested in foreign operations. We have a foreign tax credit
carryforward of $ 4. 7 million, for which we have recorded a valuation allowance as we do not expect to utilize it prior to
expiration. The federal income tax returns for Mueller Water Products, Inc. are closed for years prior to our fiscal year 2828
2021 . We remain liable for any taxes related to U. S. Pipe income for periods prior to 2012 pursuant to the terms of the sale
agreement with the purchaser of the business. Our state income tax returns are generally closed for years prior to our fiscal year
2626-2021 , except with regard to our state net operating loss carryforwards. Our Canadian income tax returns are generally
closed for years prior to our fiscal year 2646-2017 . We do not have any material unpaid assessments. The components of
income tax expense are as follows: 202320222021-202420232022 (in millions) Current: U. S. federal $53.4$28.4$19.5%
2+-9-U. S. state and teeaté-locall4 .8 6 . 0 4 —3-6- 3 Non- U. S. 0.8 3. 5 1. 7 +-6-Total current income tax expense37
expense69 . 037 .9 25. 5 29-8-Deferred: U. S. federal (20.7) (11.2) (3. 4) &4=H-U. S. state and local (1. 1) (3. 3) (0. 933
)Non- U. S.0.30.10. 8 8-FTotal deferred income tax benefit ( 21. 5) ( 14. 4) (3. 5 353-) Income tax expense $ 47.5$23.5
$22. 0 $245-F- 20 The reconciliation between income tax expense at the United States federal statutory income tax rate and
reported income tax expense is presented below. 202326222024-202420232022 (in millions) Expense at U. S. federal statutory
income tax rate $ 34.3 $ 22. 9 $ 20. 7 $39-9-Adjustments to reconcile to income tax expense: State income taxes, net of federal



benefitt-benefitd . 6 1 . 5 2. 6 3—+-Uncertain tax pesttions6- positions (2. 3) 0 . 5 — 6—3-Nondeductible eempensationt
compensation2 .11 . 8 0. 9 6—6-Nondeductible expenses, other than compensation0. 6 0. 9 0. 8 Valuation allowances3. 0 —5
Vahaation-allowanees-(0. 6) 1. 0 6—-Basis difference in foreign investment0. 1 0. 1 0. | =5-Foreign income taxes ( 0. 8) (2. 0)
(1. 5367 ) Excess tax (‘benefits— benefit) deficit related to stock eompensationd-- compensation (0. 6) 0 . 3 (0. | H6-—2-) Tax
credits (3. 3) (3. 5) (2. 3) £Goodwill impairmentl. 9 — — Other2. 9 1. 6 3Othert—6-(0. 2) 2-5-Income tax expense $ 47.5 $
23.5 $ 22. 0 $24-5-The following table summarizes information concerning our gross unrecognized tax benefits. 20232022
20242023 (in millions) Balance at beginning of year $ 4-5 . 7-0 $ 4. 87 Increase related to current year pesttionstpositions0 . 8

. 0 7 Deereaserelated-to-etrrent-year-posittons—0—4-Decrease as a result of statute of limitations lapse ( 2. 8) (0. 6 363
) Foreign currency exchange losses — €8—5-(0. 1) Balance at end of year $ 5-3 . 0 $ 4-5 . 70 Substantially all unrecognized tax
benefits would, if recognized, impact the effective tax rate. We recognize interest related to uncertain tax positions as interest
expense and recognize any penalties incurred as a component of Selling, general and administrative expenses— expense within
our consolidated statements of operations . At September 30, 2024, and 2023 and-2622-, we had $ 0. 84 million and $ 0. 78
million, respectively, of accrued interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits. F- 21 Deferred income tax balances are
presented below. September 30, 26232022-20242023 (in millions) Deferred income tax assets: Accrued expenses $ +8-19 . 83 $
10. 8 Lease liabilities7. 5 6 Leaseliabilitiesé-. 4 S—nventoertes7Inventories5 . 0 7 . 2 7-0-State net operating losses1. 9 21 .
9 Net operating losses and credit earryoversté-carryoversls . 9 16 . 2 +2-9-Stock- based eempensattonr3-compensation4 . 3 3 .
9 4—+Penston—0—+Secction 174 research and development eapitalizationtS-capitalization23 . 1 15 . 6 —Other4-Other5 . 3 4
2-. 34 Total deferred income tax assetsé6-assets82 . 3 66 . 4 47—+Valuation allowance (18. 0) ( 15. 1 333-2-) Total deferred
income tax assets, net of valuation allewanee5t-allowance64 . 3 33-51 . 9-3 Deferred income tax liabilities: Intangible ﬁssets—'H
assets68 . 2 74 . 5 77-Lease assets6 . 7 5 Lease-assets>-. 9 74-Basis dm‘elence in forels,n -rnvesfmeﬁté—lnvestmenw 0 5
Pension3. 0 1. 3 Property, plant and equipment34. 7 36. 6 —2Penston y rt-and-e h
Otherl .10 . 9 65-Total deferred income tax h&bi-l-rt—tes-l%é—llabllltles119 7125 .1 -1—29—2—Net defelred income tax lldbllmes ‘{>
55.4 8 73. 8 $86:3-We reevaluate—- evaluate the need for a valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets each quarter
considering results to date, projections of taxable income, tax planning strategies and reversing taxable temporary differences.
Our state net operating loss carryforwards, which expire between our fiscal years 2025 and 2027, remain available to offset
future taxable earnings ; however, we currently do not expect full utilization of certain state net operating loss
carryforwards before their expiration. Consequently, we have recorded a valuation allowance against the deferred tax
asset which is reflected in the table above . Note 7. Borrowing Arrangements The components of our long- term debt are as
follows: September 30, 26232022-20242023 (in millions) 4. 0 % Senior Notes $ 450. 0 $ 450. 0 Finance teasest-leases2 .71 . 3
+-6-Total debt45t+-debtd52 . 7 451 . 3 45461 ess deferred financing costs3. 2 3. 9 4—FLess current portion of long- term debt0.
8 0. 7 8—8-Long- term debt $ 446-448 . 7 $ 446. +7 The scheduled maturities of all borrowings outstanding at September 30,
2023-2024 , arc $ 0. 8 million in 2025, $ 0. 7 million in 2624-2026 , $ 0. 4-6 million in 2025-2027 , $ 0. 2-5 million in 2026;
nofe-m2027-and-2028, and $ 450. -1 million in 2029. F- 22 ABL Agreement. Our ABE-asset- based lending Agreement
agreement , as amended, (“ ABL ) is provided by a eensertiam-syndicate of banking institutions and consists of a revolving
credit facility for up to $ 175. 0 million in berrewings— borrowing capacity that expiresmatures the earlier of (a) March 16,
2029, which is ninety- one days prior to the stated maturity date of our 4. 0 % Senior Notes if the Notes are still
outstanding on July29-that date or (b) March 28 , 2025-2029 . The Ineluded-inthe-ABL is-includes the ability to borrow up
to $ 25. 0 million of swing line loans and up to $ 60. 0 million of letters of credit. The ABL permits us to increase the size of the
Credlt facility by an additional $ 150. 0 mllhon in certain circumstances subject to ddequate borrowing bdse av dlldblllty On

obtdmed a waiver under our ABL (“ ABL Walver ”) to prowde f01 dddmonal time dssocmted with certain &ehvefab-}es—wh-teh
reporting requirements that were delayed as a result of the cybersecurity incident announced on October 28, 2023 . The
Under the ABL Waiver, the maximum aggregate amount of borrowings and other credit extensions under the ABL is-was
limited to $ 50. 0 million at any time outstanding until all of the delayed-delivertes-required reports were delivered. During
our first fiscal quarter of 2024, we delivered the required reports, and on February 6, 2024, the ABL Waiver was
terminated. Accordingly, we are no longer subject to any additional restrictions or borrowing limitations under the ABL ,
including the $ 50. 0 million temporary limit on credit extensions. On March 28, 2024, we amended our ABL to, among
other things, (i) extend the maturity date from July 29, 2025 to the earlier of (a) March 28, 2029 and (b) 91 days prior to
the stated maturity date of the Company’ s 4. 0 % Senior Notes due June 15, 2029 (as may be extended from time to time
in accordance with the Indenture governing the notes) if the 4. 0 % Senior Notes arc made-then outstanding, (ii) decrease
the grid- based interest rate margins by approximately 50 basis points to 150 basis points for Secured Overnight
Financing Rate (“ SOFR ) loans and S0 basis points for base rate loans when average availability is greater than 50 %
of the aggregate revolving commitments, and to 175 basis points for SOFR loans and 75 basis points for base rate loans,
when average availability is less than or equal to S0 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments and (iii) replace
the previously fixed 37. 5 basis point unused commitment fee with a grid- based, quarterly unused commitment fee equal
to (a) 37. 5 basis points if average daily outstanding credit extensions for such quarter under the ABL (“ Total
Outstandings ”) are less than or equal to S0 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments or (b) 25. 0 basis points if
Total Outstandings for such quarter are greater than or equal to 50 % of the aggregate revolving credit commitments.
We incurred approximately $ 0. 9 million in debt issuance costs in connection with the ABL amendment which were
capitalized and will be amortized over the term of the ABL . Borrowings under the ABL bear interest at a floating rate equal
to SOFR plus an adjustment of 10 basis points and an applicable margin range of 260-150 to 225-175 basis points, or a base rate,
as defined in the ABL, plus an applicable margin range of +60-50 to +25-75 basis points. At September 30, 2623-2024 , the



applicable margin was 2868-150 basis points for SOFR- based loans, and +86-50 basis points for base rate loans. Substantially all
of our United States subsidiaries are borrowers under the ABL and are jointly and severally liable for outstanding borrowings.
Our obligations under the ABL are secured by a first- priority perfected lien on all of our United States inventory, accounts
receivable, certain cash balances and other supporting assets. The ABL includes a commitment fee for any unused
borrowing capacity of 37. S basis points per annum when the unused capacity is above 50 % of the credit commitments,
with a step down to 25. 0 basis points per annum when unused capacity is less than or equal to 50 % of the credit
commitments. At September 30, 2024, the commitment fee was 37. 5 basis points. 4. 0 % Senior Unsecured Notes. On May
28, 2021, we privately issued $ 450. 0 million of 4. 0 % Senior Notes, which mature on June 15, 2029 and bear interest at 4. 0
%, paid semi- annually in June and December. We capitalized $ 5. 5 million of financing costs, which are being amortized over
the term of the 4. 0 % Senior Notes using the effective interest method. Proceeds from the 4. 0 % Senior Notes, along with cash
on hand were used to redeem our previously existing 5—5-%-SentorNeotes-notes . Substantially all of our United States
subsidiaries guarantee the 4. 0 % Senior Notes, which are subordinate to borrowings under our ABL. Based on quoted market
prices, which is a Level 1 measurement, the outstanding 4. 0 % Senior Notes had a fair value of $ 393-430 . 72 million as of
September 30, 2623-2024 . F- 23 An indenture seenring-governing the 4. 0 % Senior Notes (“ Indenture ) contains customary
covenants and events of default, including covenants that limit our ability to incur certain debt and liens. There are no financial
maintenance covenants associated with the Indenture. We believe we were in compliance with these covenants at September 30,
2623-2024 . We may redeem some or all of the 4. 0 % Senior Notes at any time 5 - 2

fedempﬁeﬁ-pﬂees—and-en—efafter June 15 2024 at %pemﬁed redemptlon prlees Addfﬁeﬂ&Hy,—weﬁray—fedeem—&p—te-%—%re-f—t-he

g e Upon a eh&nge—Change of eeﬁtfe-l-Control as
deﬁned in the Indenture we Weu-}d-could be requlred to offer to purcha%e the 4.0 % Senior Note% ata prlce equal to 101 % of

eests— F——2—3—N0te 8. Retlrement Plan@ Deﬁned Beneﬁt Plan@ We have a deﬁned benefit plan (“ Pension Plan ) that we fund in
accordance with its requirements and, where applicable, in amounts sufficient to satisfy the minimum funding requirements of
applicable laws. The Pension Plan provides benefits based on years of service and compensation or at stated amounts for each
year of service with an annual measurement date of September 30. A summary of key assumptions for the valuations of our
Pension Plan is as follows: September 30, 262320222024 Weighted-—--- 202420232022Weighted average used to determine
benefit obligations: Discount rateé-rateS . 07 % 6 . 29 % 5. 79 %3—64+% Weighted average used to determine net periodic cost:
Discount rate 6. 29 % 5. 79 % 3. 01 %2-84-% Expected return on plan assets5. 75 % 4-5 . 56-75 % 4. 50 % The discount rates—
rate for determining the present value of pension obligations swere-was selected using a ““ bond settlement ” approach, which
constructs a hypothetical bond portfolio that could be purchased such that the coupon payments and maturity values could be
used to satisfy the projected benefit payments. The discount rate is the equivalent rate that results in the present value of the
projected benefit payments equaling the market value of this bond portfolio. Only high quality (AA graded or higher), non-
callable corporate bonds are included in this bond portfolio. We rely on the Pension Plan’ s actuaries to assist in the
development of the discount rate model. The expected return on plan assets is determined with the assistance of the Pension
Plan’ s actuaries and investment consultants. Expected return on plan assets was developed using forward- looking returns over
a time horizon of approximately 20 years for major asset classes along with projected risk and historical correlations. F- 24
Amounts recognized for the Pension Plan are presented below. September 30, 26232622-20242023 (in millions) Projected
benefit obligations: Beginning of year $ 254233 . 2 § 336-251 . 8-2 Service cost0. 6 0. 8 +—3-Interest cost13. 9 13. 9 &
Actuarial loss / ( gain ) 22. 2 (10. 4 34—6-) Benefits paid (22. 0) (22. 3 H22—F) Accumulated benefit obligations at end of year
$247.9 $ 233 2$25+ 2 Plan assets: Beginning of year $ 254-239 . 8 § 353-251 . 5-8 Actual return on plan assetst8-assets43 .
610 . 3 790)-Benefits paid (22. 0) (22. 3 H22-F) Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 261. 4 $ 239. 8 Prepaid $25+-8
Aeerted-benefit cost at end of year: Funded status $ 13. 5 $ 6 —6-$-8-. 6 Recognized on balance sheet: Other noncurrent assets $
5 $ 6 -6-%$90-. 6 Recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), before tax: Net actuarial loss $ 68-56 . 6 2-$
7873 68. 2 $F8FThe components of net periodic cost (benefit) for our Pension Plan are presented below. 262320222021
202420232022 (in millions) Service cost $ 0. 6 $ 0. 8 § 1. 3 $3--5-Components of net periodic cost (benefit) excluded from
operating income: Interest cost13. 9 13.9 9 . 8 9-—8-Expected return on plan assets (13. 0) (13. 9) (15. 4 ¥35—F) Amortization of
actuarial net loss3. 1 3.7 1. 72-5-Pension expense (benefit) other than serviee3-serviced . 03 . 7 (3. 9 H3-3-) Net periodic cost
(benefit) $ 4.6 $ 4.5 $ (2. 6 3$-(1-8) Pension Plan activity in accumulated other comprehensive loss, before tax, in 2023-2024
is presented below, in millions. Balance at beginning of year $ #8-68 . #2 Actuarial loss (6=8 . 4 ) Prior year actuarial loss
amortization to net periodic cost (3. 72 ) Balance at end of year $ 68-56 . 2-6 F- 25 We amortize amounts in accumulated other
comprehensive loss representing unrecognized prior year service cost and unrecognized loss related to the Pension Plan over the
weighted average life expectancy of the inactive participants. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized using a corridor
approach. The gain / loss corridor is equal to 10 % of the greater of the benefit obligation and the market- related value of assets.
Gains and losses in excess of the corridor are generally amortized over the average remaining lifetime of the plan participants.
We expect to amortize $ 4-0 . 6-5 million of unrecognized loss into net periodic expense from accumulated other comprehensive
loss in 2824-2025 . Strategic asset allocations, tactical range at September 30, 2023-2024 and actual asset allocations are as
follows: Strategic asset allocationActual asset allocations at September 30, Tactical range26232022202HFixed—---
range202420232022Fixed income investments70 % 67 %- 73 % 76-69 % 70 % 70 % Equity investments30 27 %- 33 % 29-30



2929 Cash—0%-5% 111100 % 100 % 100 % 100 % Assets of the Pension Plan are allocated to various investments to
attain diversification and reasonable risk- adjusted returns while also managing the exposure to asset and liability volatility.
These ranges are targets and deviations may occur from time to time as a result of market fluctuations. Portfolio assets are
typically rebalanced to the allocation targets at least annually. The assets of the Pension Plan are primarily invested in mutual
funds and investment trusts valued at net asset value, which in turn hold fixed income and equity investments. The valuation
methodologies used to measure the assets of the Pension Plan at fair value are: « Mutual funds are valued at the closing price
reported on the active market; * Fixed income fund investments held by the investment trusts are valued using the closing price
reported in the active market in which the investment is traded. When market quotations are not readily available, these assets
are valued by a method the trustees believe accurately reflects fair value. F- 26 The assets of the Pension Plan by level within
the fair value hierarchy are as follows: September 30, 2024Level 1Level 2Total (in millions) Fixed income $ 131. 8 $ 49.8 $
181. 6 Equity: Large cap index funds39. 1 — 39. 1 International stocks: International funds38. 9 — 38. 9 Total equity78.
0 — 78. 0 Cash and cash equivalentsl. 8 — 1. 8 Total Plan assets $ 211. 6 $ 49. 8 $ 261. 4 September 30, 2023Level 1Level
2Total (in millions) Fixed income $ 121. 1 $45. 6 $ 166. 7 Equity: Large cap index funds35. 6 — 35. 6 International stocks:
International funds35. 6 — 35. 6 Total equlty71 2— 71 2 Ca%h and Caih equlvalentil 9—1.9 Total Plan assets $ 194.2 $
45 6$239- ; :

equrva%eﬂtﬂ—9—l—9—?efai—P—l&n—assefs—$—291—7—$éG—l—$—2§4— 8 Our e%tlmated future pension beneﬁt payments are presented
below (in millions): 2024-2025 § 23-22 . 6 6-202522-7-202622. 3 202721. 9 202821. 4 2629-202920 . 8 2030 - 263397203494 .
3-1 Total $ 208203 . 6-1 Defined Contribution Retirement Plans. Certain of our employees participate in a defined contribution
401 (k) plan or similar plan outside of the United States. We make matching contributions as a function of employee
contributions. We expensed our matching contributions of $ 9. 1 million, $ 8. 2 million ;-and $ 7. 3 million aad-$59-miltten
during 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-2824-, respectively. F- 27 Note 9. Capital Stock Common stock share activity is presented
below. Shares outstanding at September 30, 2020458-2021157 , 864-955 , 756-433 Vesting of restricted stock units, net of
shares withheld for taxest82-taxes195 , 824-156 Exercise of stock eptienstStoptions36 , 399-731 Exercise of employee stock
purchase plan instramentst46-instruments150 , +35-909 Settlement of performance- based restricted stock units, net of shares
withheld for taxes62-taxes160 , 396-163 Stock repurchased under buyback program (6542 , 274654, 254 ) Shares outstanding
at September 30, 20624457-2022155 , 955-844 , 433-138 Vesting of restricted stock units, net of shares withheld for taxest95
taxes256 . +56-724 Exercise of stock eptiens36-options110 , 734989 Exercise of employee stock purchase plan instramentst50
instruments181 , 999483 Scttlement of performance- based restricted stock units, net of shares withheld for taxest60-taxes193
, +63-428 Stock repurchased under buyback program (2-714 , 830 654;254-) Shares outstanding at September 30, 2622455
2023155 , 844-871 ,438-932 Vesting of restricted stock units, net of shares withheld for taxes256-taxes207 , 724-986 Excrcise
of stock eptienstH0-options517 , 989-839 Exercise of employee stock purchase plan instramentst8+-instruments129 | 483-356
Settlement of performance- based restricted stock units, net of shares withheld for taxest93- taxes136 , 428-846 Stock
repurchased under buyback program ( #4-636 , 836-789 ) Shares outstanding at September 30, 2023+55-2024156 , 874227 ,
932170 The Company has authorized 60. 0 million shares of § 0. 01 par value preferred stock. The preferred stock may be
issued in one or more series and with such designations and preferences for each series as shall be stated in the resolutions
providing for the designation and issue of each such series adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board of
Directors is authorized by the Company' s articles of incorporation to determine the voting, dividend, redemption and liquidation
preferences pertaining to each such series. No shares of preferred stock have been issued by the Company as of September 30,
2623-2024 . Note 10. Stock- based Compensation Plans Fhe-effeetofstoel=Stock - based compensation en-expense was $ 14. 1
million, $ 11. 1 million and $ 9. 9 million in the years 2024, 2023 and 2022 and is recorded primarily within Selling,

general and administrative costs within our consohdated statements of operatlons wrt-hm—Sel—l—mg,—geﬂem-l-and-admnﬂs&&t-irve

-$—9—96—$—9—954$—9—95—We excluded 270 547 779, 150 —and 790 759 aﬁdé—';LS—GG%%tock based instruments. from the
calculation of diluted earnings per share for 2024, 2023 ;-and 2022 and-2824-, respectively, because the effect of including them
would have been antidilutive. At September 30, 2623-2024 , there was approximately $ 9-10 . 8-1 million of unrecognized
compensation expense related to stock- based awards not yet vested. We expect to recognize this expense over a weighted
average life of approximately 1. 5 years. F=28The Mueller Water Products, Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (“ 2006 Plan ™)
authorizes an aggregate of 20, 500, 000 shares of common stock that may be granted through the issuance of stock- based
awards. Any awards canceled are available for reissuance. Generally, all of our employees and members of our Board of
Directors are eligible to participate in the 2006 Plan. At September 30, 2023-2024 , 4-3 , 389-874 , 899-846 sharcs of common
stock were available for future grants of awards under the 2006 Plan. This total assumes that the maximum number of shares
will be earned for awards for which the final number of shares to be earned has not yet been determined. An award granted
under the 2006 Plan vests at such times and in such installments as set by the Compensation and Human Resources Committee
of our Board of Directors (“ Compensation Committee ), but no award will be exercisable after the 10- year anniversary of the
date on which it is granted. Management expects some instruments will be forfeited prior to vesting. Grants to members of our
Board of Directors are expected to vest fully. Based on historical forfeitures, we expect certain grants to employees to be
forfeited at an annual rate of 2 %. F- 28 Restricted Stock Units. Depending on the specific terms of each award, restricted stock
units generally vest ratably over the life of the award, usually three years, on each anniversary date of the original grant.
Compensation expense for restricted stock units is recognized between the grant date and the vesting date (or the date on which
a participant becomes Retirementretirement - eligible, if sooner) on a straight- line basis for each tranche of each award. Fair
values of restricted stock units are determined using the closing price of our common stock on the respective grant date.



Restricted stock unit activity under the 2006 Plan is summarized below. Restricted stock unitsWeightedaveragegrant date fair
value per unitWeightedaverageremainingcontractualterm (years) Aggregateintrinsicvalue (millions) Outstanding at September
30, 2026408-2021396 , 566-097 $ H—4-0-9Granted220; 7951220 Vested228; 12 H-—-62-$2-8-Caneelled{(5;-083)H—4+
Outstanding-at-September30;2021396;-697-1 1. 78 0. 8Granted223, 379 13. 41 Vested (251, 981) 11. 81 $ 2. 8 Cancelled (8,
763) 11. 87 Outstanding at September 30, 2022358, 732 12. 77 0. 7Granted625 518 12. 78 Vested (301, 864) 12.83 $ 7.3
Cancelled (109, 103) 12. 00 Outstanding at September 30, 2023573, 283 12. 88 0. 9Granted301, 908 14. 91 Vested (367, 315)
12. 99 $ 9. 8 Cancelled (54, 080) 12. 88-85 Outstanding at September 30, 2024453, 796 $ 14. 15 0. 9 Performance- Based
Awards. Our performance- based awards consist of performance- based restricted stock units (“ PRSUs ). PRSUs represent a
target number of units that may be paid out at the end of a multi- year award cycle consisting of annual performance periods
coinciding with our fiscal years. As determined at the date of award, PRSUs may settle in cash- value equivalent of, or directly
in, shares of our common stock. Settlement will range from zero to two times the number of PRSUs granted, depending on our
financial performance against predetermined targets. The grant date for each year’ s performance period is set when the
Compensation Committee establishes performance goals for the period, normally within 90 days of the beginning of each
performance period. At the end of the eaeh-anmat-performance period, the Compensation Committee confirms performance
against the applicable performance targets. PRSUs do not convey voting rights or earn dividends. PRSUs vest on the last day of
an award cycle, unless vested sooner as a result of a “ Change of Control ” of the Company, or the death, disability or retirement
of a participant. We recognize compensation expense for stock- settled PRSUs starting on the first day of the applicable
performance period and ending on the respective vesting dates. We base the recognized compensation expense upon the number
of units awarded for each performance period, the closing price of our common stock on the grant date and the estimated
performance factor. In 2024, no shares vested related to PRSUs. In 2023 ;-and 2022 and20624-, 282-163 , 472,-999 and 240,
412 shares-and+03-058-shares, respectively, vested related to PRSUs. F- 29 Stock- settled PRSUs activity under the 2006 Plan
is summarized below —: Award dateSettlement yearPerformanee periodGrant date per unit fair valueUnits awardedUnits
forfeltedNet unitsPerformance factorShares earnedN ovember - 5 5 5 - 5

—1-9—9-1—1—9—645—1—2—2—63—Neveﬁ=tber—28 201720212018 $ 12 50 57, 092—57 092 1. 35777 474 2019 $ 10 53 57 092 (4
793) 52,299 0. 64533, 733 2020 $ 11. 26 57, 104 (21, 679) 35, 425 0. 90932, 202 November 27, 201820222019 $ 10. 53 110,
954 (8, 751) 102,203 0. 64565,921 2020 $ 11. 26 110, 954 (13, 182) 97, 772 0. 90988, 875 2021 § 11. 86 110, 967 (28, 478)
82,489 1. 16195, 770 December 3,201920232020 $ 11. 26 69, 988 (2, 391) 67, 597 0. 90961, 446 2021 $ 11. 86 69, 989 (9,
614) 60,375 1. 16170, 096 2022 $ 13. 81 69, 988 (9, 614) 60, 374 0. 70042, 262 November 29, 202220262023-2025 $ 11. 41
166, 284 (86-92 , 337550 ) 85-73 , 947734 — — November 28, 202320272024- 2026 $ 13. 22 136, 983 (28, 308) 108, 675 —
— Market- Based Awards. Our market- based awards consist of market- based restricted stock units (“ MRSUs ). MRSUs
represent a target number of units that may be paid out at the end of a three- fiscal year award cycle based on a calculation of
our relative total shareholder return (“ TSR ) performance as compared with the TSR of a selected peer group. Settlements in
our common shares ;-will range from zero to two times the number of MRSUs granted, depending on our TSR performance
ranking within the peer group. The fair values of MRSUs are fixed at the date of grant and the related expense is recognized
ratably over the vesting period, which is roughly three years from the date of grant. The table below provides information
regarding MRSU awards, which were valued using Monte Carlo simulations on the grant date —: November 28, 2023November
29, 2022November 30, 202 antary 272024 Deeember2,2020Fair-2021Fair value at grant date $ 18. 118 15. 08 $ 15. 76 &
+426-$145-39-Units grantedt66- granted136 , 983 166 , 284 230, 089 4;487234;199-Variables used in determining grant
date fair value: Dividend yield2. 00 % 2. 20 % 1. 70 %4+-84%+—F7% Risk- free rate4. 50 % 4. 20 % 0. 76 % 63+6-%62+%
Expected term (in years) 2. 842. 832 —832-672-. 83 Stock Options. Stock options generally vest on each anniversary date of the
original grant ratably over three years. Compensation expense attributed to stock options is based on the fair value of the awards
on their respective grant dates, as determined using a Black- Scholes model. F- 30 The assumptions used to determine the grant
date fair value are indicated below for grants issued during our 2623-2024 fiscal year —: November 20-28 , 2022V -artables
2023Variables used in determining grant date fair value: Dividend yield1. 88-94 % Risk- free rate3-rated . 89-33 % Expected
term (in years) 6. 00 The expected dividend yield is based on our estimated annual dividend and our stock price history at the
grant date. The risk- free interest rate is based on the United States Treasury zero- coupon yield in effect at the grant date with a
term equal to the expected term. The expected term represents the average period of time the options are expected to be
outstanding. Stock option activity under the 2006 Plan is summarized below —: OptionsWeightedaverageexercisepriceper
optionWeightedaverageremainingcontractualterm (years) Aggregateintrinsicvalue (millions) Outstanding at September 30,
2620328-2021599 , 699-799 $ 6-10 . H-67 7. 8 $ 2. 7 3-$+-4-Granted43+-Granted457 , 5201482 13 . 86-64 Exercised (454
36 ,399-731 ) 4-5 . 69167 0 . 2 Cancelled ( 7 €aneeHed«8-, 424257 ) —Outstanding at September 30, 2024599-20221 , 799
+6-013,293 12 . 6719 7. 87 $ 20 . 73 Granted457— Granted573 , 482143-279 11 . 64-41 Exercised (36-131 , 734989 ) 59 .
6759 0. 24 Cancelled (7327 , 257115 ) —Outstanding at September 30, 26224-20231 , 643-127 , 293468 12.49-10 7. 78 $
1. 0 —3-Granted573— Granted457 , 27914356 13 . 4+-22 Exercised (+3+517 , 989-839 ) 9-12 . 59-05 5. 0 —4-Cancelled ( 327
135 , H5-215 ) —Outstanding at September 30, 262342024931 , 770 +27468-5 12. 46-60 7. 9 $ 8 $+- 6-5 Exercisable at
September 30,2023412-2024322 , 895467 $ H-12 . 9731 6. 54 $ 3. 0 —4-Stock option exercise prices are equal to the closing
price of our common stock on the relevant grant date. The ranges of exercise prices for stock options outstanding at September
30, 2023-2024 are summarized below =t Exercise priceOutstanding prieeOptionsWeightedaverageexereise—----
OptionsWeightedaverageexercise priceWeightedaverageremainingcontractualterm (years) Exercisable
optionsWeightedaverageexercise price $ 5. 00- $ 9. 99 6421 , 344582 $ 9. 3497 0. 964321 , 344582 $ 9. 3497 § 10. 00- $ 14.
994910 , 188 866,127 12. 26-66 8. 2348-1300 , 656-885 $ 12. 43447 931 , 770 274685 12. 60 322 +6-7--8469-, 3914467 $



+H-12 . 9731 F- 31 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The Mueller Water Products, Inc. 2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“
ESPP ) authorizes the sale of up to 5, 800, 000 shares of our common stock to employees. Generally, all full- time, active
employees are eligible to participate in the ESPP, subject to certain restrictions. Employee purchases are funded through payroll
deductions, and any excess payroll withholdings are returned to the employee. The price for shares purchased under the ESPP is
85 % of F=—31+-the lower of the closing price on the first day or the last day of the offering period. At September 30, 2623-2024 ,
1,923-792 , 631275 shares were available for issuance under the ESPP. Phantom Plan. Under the Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Phantom Plan adopted in 2012 (* Phantom Plan ), we have awarded “ phantom units ” to certain non- officer employees. A
phantom unit settles in cash equal to the price of one share of our common stock on the vesting date. Phantom units generally
vest ratably over three years on each anniversary date of the original grant. We recognize compensation expense for phantom
units on a straight- line basis for each tranche of each award based on the closing price of our common stock at each balance
sheet date. The outstanding phantom units had a fair value of $ 42-21 . 68-70 per unit at September 30, 2623-2024 and our
accrued liability for such units was $ 3-6 . +-0 million. Phantom Plan activity is summarized below —: PhantomPlan units
Weightedaveragegrant datefair value per unit Weightedaverageremainingcontractualterm (years) Aggregateintrinsicvalue
(mllhons) Outstandlng at Septembe1 30 %9%93—1—4—2021344 4%’5—844 $

...... 9 eptembe QA4

11 510. 9G1anted203 834 13 60 Vested(16 969) $
1. 6 Cancelled 46 578) 12 39 Outstandlng at Septembe1 30 2022339, 131 12. 74 1. 1Granted294, 063 11. 53 Vested (156,
012)$ 1.9 Cancelled (120, 515) 12. 22 Outstanding at September 30, 2023356, 667 12. 09 1. 0Granted236, 250 13. 28 Vested
(156, 585) $ 1. 9 Cancelled (20, 952) 12. 53 Outstanding at September 30, 2024415, 380 $ 12. 716940 .9 F- 32 Note 11.
Supplemental Balance Sheet Information Selected supplemental asset information is presented below. September 30, 26232022
20242023 (in millions) Inventories, net: Purchased components and raw materials $ 163. 6 $ 176. 9 $+8+-Work in process65 .

8 60 Wotkinpreeessé0- 0 56-8-Finished goodsét-goods72. 3 61 . 0 46—-Total inventories, net $ 301. 7 $ 297. 9 $278-7F
Other current assets: Prepaid expenses $ 17. 2 $ 17. 8 $34—-6-Non- trade reeetvablest-receivables3 .4 1. 7 +—6-Income taxes0.
8 0. 8 Maintenance and repair supplies and teeling4-tooling5 . 4 4 . | 2-8-Workers’ compensation reimbursement receivable2. 4
2.2 Goods to be returned4 . 2 3 . 9 Other current assets4. 94-5 1 . -0 Total other current assets $ 37.9 $ 31. 5 $26-8
Property, plant and equipment, net: Land $ 6. 5 § 6. 4 $-5—7 BuildingsH7 Buildings126 . 6 117 . 2 8%-6-Machinery and
equipment525-- equipmentS50 . 4 525 . 8 456-6-Construction in pregress36-progress4s . 2 36 . 9 +64—FTotal property, plant
and equipment $ 728. 7 $ 686. 3 $654-08-Accumulated depreciation ( 409. 9) (374. 6 H3524-) Total property, plant and
equipment, net $ 318. 8 $ 311. 7 $368+--6-Other noncurrent assets: Operating lease right- of- use assets $ 26. 9 $ 23. 6 $26-96
Maintenance and repair supplies and teehng2t-tooling20 . 3 21 . 1 264-Workers’ compensation reimbursement reeetvable2
receivabled . 1 2 . 4 3—6-Note receivablel. 8 1. 78 Pension asseté-assetl3d . 5 6 8- 6 Deferred financing feesf-fees1 .30 . 746
Other noncurrent assets2-assets0 . 4 2 . 6 3-4-Total noncurrent assets $ 68. 3 $ 58. 8 $56-FF- 33 Selected supplemental liability
information is presented below. September 30, 26232022-20242023 (in millions) Other current liabilities: Compensation and
benefits $ 58.3 § 33. 8 $40-2-Customer rebatesi4-rebates16 . 9 14 . 6 +6-2-Interest payable5. 3 5. 3 Warranty aeeraal$
accruall3 . 3 8 . 6 6—5-Deferred revenuesd-revenue7 . 19 . 2 8—-Returned goods aeersaté-accrual7 . 3 6 . 7 4—2-Operating
lease Habtities4-liabilitiesS . 5 4 . 9 4—4-Taxes other than income taxes2-taxes3 . 5 2 . 0 Restructuring liabilities3. 4 —4

Restrueturing Habilities6—0 3-. 3-6 [ncome taxes payable§-payableS . 576 8 . 5 Workers’ compensation accrual4. 6 4. 0 46

CARESAetpayrot-taxtiabitittes—4—4-Other current habilitiesH-liabilities16 . 5 11 . 0 8—3-Total current liabilities $ 147.3 §
115. 2 $HF-4-Other noncurrent liabilities: Operating lease liabilities $ 22. 5 $ 19. 8 $22-4-Warranty aeeraal7-accruall .3 7 .

| 4-Deferred revenueS . 2-7 — Transition tax Habihity3-liabilityl . +4-7 3 . | Uncertain tax position HabitityS-liability3 . 0 4-5 .
70 Workers' compensation accrual5. 8 5. 9 6=5-NMTC liability3. 9 3. 9 Asset retirement obligation4. 2 4. 2 Deferred
deV elopment 5r1nt2 5 2.5 Other noncurrent h&bﬁ-rt—tes%—llabllltles4 1 2 7 2—9—T0td1 noncurrent 11ab111t1es $ 63 7 $ 54.2 -$é§—

5 Note 12. Supplemental St"ltement of Operatlons lnformatlon In the year ended
September 30 %92—3—2024 we incurred $ -1-9—15 2—8 million of Strateglc reoroamzatlon and other charges primarily related to
§ g : Ate-certain transaction- related expenses
—F, non - cash asset 1mpa1rment %4—Bet-ween—Neven=1ber—2—(—)+9—aﬁd—Mareh%92—l— we—anﬂeﬂﬁeed-ﬂ%e—purehase—cybersecurlty
incidents expense, and e}eswe-ef—sevefa-l-severance faei-htres- Fiscal year 2023 1ncluded Strateglc reorgamzatlon We

e}estlfes—charges of eu%faeﬂ-ﬁ-res—rn—&ufera—appronmately $10.2 mllllon -I-H-rne-rs—aﬂd—Sﬂrrey—prlmarlly related to the
leadershlp transition , -Bﬂttsh—Ge-l-mﬁbta—G&nada—severance and certain transaction- related expenses. during-During eur

- , we Tennessee-faetity—We
1neur1ed $ 7. 2 million of Strateglc reorganlzatlon and other charges 1nclud1ng $ L. 5 million ass0c1ated with the closure
aﬁd—$é—6—1m-1-heﬂ—of our facllltles in Aurora, Illln01s and Surrey, Br1t1sh Columbla, Canada as well as expenses ass0c1ated




other culrent habllmeq is preqented below %92—3%92—2%92—1—202420232022 (in millions) Beomnlng balance $ 6.6 $ 3 3 $ 3.1%
2-Expenses incurred15 . 8 10 Expenses-inenrredd0-. 2 7. 2 5—4-Amounts paid and other adjustments, net (19. 0) (6. 9) (7. 09
5+) Ending balance $ 3.4 $ 6. 6 $ 3. 3 $3-+Selected supplemental statement of operations information is presented below.
262320222624-202420232022 (in millions) Included in selling, general and administrative expenses: Research and development
$20.59%25.9524. 5 Advertising $ 75 . 8 +FAdvertising-$ 4. 7 $ 5. 5 $32Interest expense, net: 54 . 5-0 % Senior Notes $
—18.0 $ —18. 0 § 18 1764 0 %Sentor Notes}8-0480-6—2-Deferred financing costs amortizationl. 0 1. 0 1.4-0 ABL
Agreement0. 9 0. 9 0. 9 Capitalized interest (0. 1) (1. 6) (2. 6 H2-3-) Other interest expensed-expensel . 7 0 . 1 83-0. 3 Total
interest expensel8— expense2l .5 18 . 4 17. 6 238-Interest income ( 8. 8) (3. 7) (0. 7304 Net interest expense $ 12.7 $ 14.
7 $ 16. 9 $234F-35Note 13. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) is as follows: Foreign currency translation, net of income taxPension liability, net of income taxTotal (in millions)
Balance at September 30, 2622-2023 $ (820 .32 ) $ (3628 . 3-5) § (4448 . 6-7 ) Current period other comprehensive eeme
income9 fess)1H-.18.8 17 . 9 y¥F84—)-Balance at September 30, %92—3—2024 $ (2—9—11 21 ) $ (2—8—19 5—7 ) $ (48—30 78
) For the year end September 30, 2—92—3—2024 , pemlon hablhty rehrded 3 statet M

1ncluded in the con%ohdated %tatementq of comprehen@lve income was $ 1 1 6 mllllon, net of i 1nc0me tax of $2.8 mllllon For
the year ended September 30, 2024, foreign currency translation included in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income was $9.1 m11110n net of no income tax. F- 35 Note 14. Segment lnfmmatlonWe—adepfed—etueeﬁﬁeﬁ%

%egment% are Watel F 10W Solutions and Water Management Solutlon% Water Flow Solutions’ portfoho 1nclude§ iron gate
valves, specialty valves and service brass products. Water Management Solutions’ portfolio includes fire hydrants, repair and
installation, natural gas, metering, leak detection, and-as well as pressure management and control products and solutions.
Segment results are not reflective of their results on a stand- alone basis. Intersegment sales and transfers are made at selling
prices generally intended to cover costs. The determination of segment results excludes certain expenses designated as Corporate
because they are not directly attributable to segment operations. Items such as Interest-interest expense, loss on early
extinguishment of debt , pension expense or benefit, and income taxes are not allocated to the segments. Corporate expenses
include those costs incurred by our corporate function, such as accounting, treasury, risk management, human resources, legal,
tax and other administrative functions. Corporate assets principally consist of our cash, operating lease assets, and certain real
property previously owned by U. S. Pipe and Anvil. Business segment assets primarily consist of inventories, property, plant
and equipment, and intangible assets. The Company has two significant customers that comprise greater than 10 % of gross
sales. One customer comprised 20 %, 18 %, and 21 %;-anrd+8-% of consolidated revenues for the fiscal years ended September
30,2024, 2023, and 2022 sand-2624-, respectively. The Company has-had outstanding Accounts receivable from this customer
of $ 59. 1 million and $ 46. 4 million ard-$-52—Fmillienas of September 30, 2024 and 2023 and2022-, respectively. Another
customer comprised 18 % 720-%;-ard+9-%-of consolidated revenues for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023
and 20 % of consolidated revenues for the fiscal year ended September 30 , 2022 ;and202+respeetively-. The Company
+as-had outstanding Accounts receivable from this customer of $ 36. 9 million and $ 37. 7 million and-$38—-6-mitien-as of
September 30, 2024 and 2023 and-2622-, respectively. The Company reports revenue for these customers in both reportable
segments, Water Flow Solutions and Water Management Solutions. Geographical area information is presented below. United
StatesIsraelOtherTotal (in millions) Property, plant and equipment, net: September 30, 2024 $302.8 $11.9$4.1 $318. 8
September 30, 2023 $295. 6 $ 11.9 $4.2 § 311. 7 September30;2022-$284-9-$12-6-$41-5304-6-F- 36 Year ended
September 30, 262326222621+-202420232022 (in millions) Water Flow Solutions disaggregated net revenue: Central $ 196. 8 $
176. 0 $ 190. 9 $355—4Northeasti:36-Northeast139 . 2 130 . 6 125. 3 -1—1-9—4—Settt-heast—1—1—8—— Southeast181 .6 118 . 4 154. 3
125-West185 . 7Westh60-5 160 . 9 182. 8§ $72+4-United States $ 703.1 $ 585. 9 § 653. 3 $-563—6-Canada36-Canadad2 . 2 36 .
2 55. 0 45FOther international {eeationst2-locations10.2 12 . 3 5. 8 8§ 755 . 5 $ 634. 4 § 714. | $6+F-8Water Management
Solutions disaggregated net revenue: Central $ 149.4 $ 169. 2 $ 142. 9 $425-6Nertheast}51-Northeast120 .3 151 . 2 115. |
+66—2-Southeasti37Southeast132 . 4 137 . 4 109. 4 166-West103 . 5-WestH9-6 119 . 0 102. 9 99—~+United States $ 505.7 $
576.8 $470. 3 $43+4-Canada38-Canada33 .3 38 . 3 39. 2 38&+-Other international teeations26-locations20 . 2 26 . 2 23. 8 23
$559 .72 $641.3 $533. 3 $493-2-F- 37 Summarized financial information for our segments is presented below. Water
FlowSolutionsWater ManagementSolutionsCorporateTotal (in millions) Net revenue: 2023-2024 $ 634-755.5$559.2$—$ 1,
314.7 2023634 . 4 641.3 —1,275.72022 $ 64+-714.1$ 533 . 3 § — § 1, 275-F2022H41-533-3—1;-247. 4 Operating
income (loss): 26242024 $ 179 637-8-$493- 2 § 74 —S$1H1H1-0-OperatingineomeHoss)2023-$7965$166- 05 (71.5) $
181. 7 202379. 6 106. 0 ( 58. 2) 127. 4 2022 $ 118 1274202218348 7554 H162021-$126-9-$70- 3 S 48 59- 7 5)$
134+-(55 . #4) $ 111. 6 Depreciation and amortization: 2023-2024 $ 32-38 . 8-3 $29-27 . 575 0.2 § 66. 2 202332.829.50. 2
62. 5 202236-- 2022 —0-36-3-6-2-60-5262+5 30. 50 $ 2830 . 9-3 § 0. 2 $ 59-60 . 6-5 Strategic reorganization and other
charges: 26232024 $ —0.2 5 1. 8 $13. 8 $ 15. 8 2023 — 1. 7 $8. 5 $-10. 2 26226~ 2022 2646672262+ 0. +2 S (0. 4
¥5 86 .3-6 $ 87 .62 Capital expenditures: 2023-2024 $33-31 . 41 5+416 . 235 — $47. 4 202333. 4 14. 2 — 47. 6 202243~
-2022 $43 . 4 H3—54-7202+-$5+0-5 11. 63 $ — 61456254 . 7 Intangible assets, net and goodwillSeptember 30, 2024
$264.9 $125.5 % — $390. 4 September 30,2023 $283. 8 § 143.9 § — $ 427. 7 Inventories, net: Scptember 30, 2622-2024
$362-187 . 63 $ 157114 . 24 § — $ 459301 . 7 8dnventeries;net-Scptember 30,2023 § 173.8$ 124. 1 § —$297.9

September36; 2022516055 H82-5—$278F Note 15. Commitments and Contingencies We are involved in various legal



proceedings that have arisen in the normal course of operations, including the proceedings summarized below. We provide for
costs relating to these matters when a loss is probable and the amount is reasonably estimable. Legal and administrative costs
related to these matters are expensed as incurred. The effect of the outcome of these matters on our financial statements cannot
be predicted with certainty as any such effect depends on the amount and timing of the resolution of such matters. Other than the
litigation described below, we do not believe that any of our outstanding litigation would have a materially adverse effect on our
financial position, results of operations, cash flows or liquidity. Environmental. We are subject to a wide variety of laws and
regulations concerning the protection of the environment, both with respect to the operations at many of our properties and with
respect to remediating environmental conditions that may exist at our own or other properties. We accrue for environmental
expenses resulting from existing conditions that relate to past operations when the costs are probable and reasonably estimable.
In the acquisition agreement pursuant to which a predecessor to Tyco International plc, now Johnson Controls International plc
(“ Tyco ™), sold our businesses to a previous owner in August 1999, Tyco agreed to indemnify us and our affiliates, among other
things, for all ““ Excluded Liabilities. ”” Excluded Liabilities include, among other things, substantially all liabilities relating to
the time prior to August 1999, including environmental liabilities. The indemnity survives indefinitely. Tyco’ s indemnity F- 38
does not cover liabilities to the extent caused by us or the operation of our businesses after August 1999, nor does it cover ¥38&
liabilities arising with respect to businesses or sites acquired after August 1999. Since 2007, Tyco has engaged in multiple
corporate restructurings, split- offs and divestitures. While none of these transactions directly affects the indemnification
obligations of the Tyco indemnitors under the 1999 acquisition agreement, the result of such transactions is that the assets of,
and control over, such Tyco indemnitors has changed. Should any of these Tyco indemnitors become financially unable or fail to
comply with the terms of the indemnity, we may be responsible for such obligations or liabilities. The purchaser of U. S. Pipe
has been identified as a *“ potentially responsible party ” (“ PRP ) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act in connection with a former manufacturing facility operated by U. S. Pipe that was in the
vicinity of a proposed Superfund site located in North Birmingham, Alabama. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement
relating to our sale of U. S. Pipe, we agreed to indemnify the purchaser for certain environmental liabilities, including those
arising out of the former manufacturing site in North Birmingham. Accordingly, the purchaser tendered the matter to us for
indemnification, which we accepted. Ultimate liability for the site will depend on many factors that have not yet been
determined, including the determination of the Environmental Protection Agency’ s remediation costs, the number and financial
viability of the other PRPs (there are four other PRPs currently) and the determination of the final allocation of the costs among
the PRPs. Since the amounts of such costs cannot be reasonably estimated at this time, no amounts have been accrued for this
matter at September 30, 2024. CBP Matter. On October 4, 2024, we delivered to U. S. Customs and Border Protection (“
CBP ”) a prior disclosure letter to correct information reported at the time of entry under United States laws and
customs regulations with respect to the origin of certain products that were supplied by a manufacturer in Canada but
that we subsequently determined had not been substantially transformed in Canada, resulting in the underpayment of
certain duties to CBP. We identified the entry discrepancies related to our U. S. import of such products and provided
the information to CBP. We expensed $ 9. 1 million in 2024 consisting of the duties believed to be owed for all relevant
periods and expected interest on such amount. Because the matter remains under review by CBP, it is possible that the
actual amount of duties and interest owed for these discrepancies may be higher than the amount remitted or CBP may
assess additional fines, penalties or enact other measures. Cybersecurity Incident Putative Class Action. In connection
with the cybersecurity incident initially reported on October 28, 2023 , the Company was named as a defendant in a
putative class action lawsuit captioned David Kok v. Mueller Water Products, Inc., filed on August 30, 2024 in the U. S.
District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division, Case No. 1: 24- cv- 03894- SCJ. The plaintiff seeks
to represent a class of all Company current and former employees whose personally identifying information was
allegedly compromised by the incident. The lawsuit asserts various common law tort, contract and state statutory claims,
seeks monetary damages, injunctive and declaratory relief, costs and attorneys’ fees and other related relief. We believe
the allegations are without merit and intend to vigorously defend against the claims; however, the outcome of this legal
proceeding cannot be predicted with certainty . Indemnifications. We are a party to contracts in which it is common for us to
agree to indemnify third parties for certain liabilities that arise out of or relate to the subject matter of the contract. In some
cases, this indemnity extends to related liabilities arising from the negligence of the indemnified parties, but usually excludes
any liabilities caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct. We cannot estimate the potential amount of future payments
under these indemnities until events arise that would trigger a liability under the indemnities. Additionally, in connection with
the sale of assets and the divestiture of businesses, such as the divestitures of U. S. Pipe and Anvil, we may agree to indemnify
buyers and related parties for certain losses or liabilities incurred by these parties with respect to: (i) the representations and
warranties made by us to these parties in connection with the sale and (ii) liabilities related to the pre- closing operations of the
assets or business sold. Indemnities related to pre- closing operations generally include certain environmental and tax liabilities
and other liabilities not assumed by these parties in the transaction. Indemnities related to the pre- closing operations of sold
assets or businesses normally do not represent additional liabilities to us, but simply serve to protect these parties from potential
liability associated with our obligations existing at the time of the sale. As with any liability, we have accrued for those pre-
closing obligations that are considered probable and reasonably estimable. Should circumstances change, increasing the
likelihood of payments related to a specific indemnity, we will accrue a liability when future payment is probable and the
amount is reasonably estimable. Other Matters. We monitor and analyze our warranty experience and costs periodically and may
revise our accruals as necessary. Factors considered in our analyses include warranty terms, specific claim situations, general
incurred and projected failure rates, the nature of product failures, product and labor costs, and general business conditions. F-
39 We are party to a number of lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business, including product liability cases for products
manufactured by us or third parties. While the results of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty, we believe that the final
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2024 , our Board 01 DIILLIOIS declared a dividend of $ 0. 964—067 per share on our common stock, payable on or dbOLll
November 20, 2023-2024 , to stockholders of record at the close of business on November 9-8 , 2623-2024 . F- %9—Gybefseeuﬂ-t-y
-I-ﬂetéeﬁt—eﬁ—ee’feber—}&40 # 17482 2 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS INC

; pé i tor i VATVER AGREE\/IENT Th1s
I:}EHSPE-B—W%WE-R—AGREEMENSPperformance restrlcted stock unlt award agreement (l his ¢ AL’ILLanl ) effectlve 15
enteredHnto-as of : W Orpors

y 1hc Wawer—Date of Award ) A ev1dences —T—he—pames

herefe—aekﬂeaﬁe&ge-anek an agreement agree—t-hat—fa-r}ufe—to award performance restricted stock units deliverany-ofthe
ﬁﬁ&ﬂet&keﬁ&ﬁﬁmferm&&eﬁm&eﬁd&u&eﬁﬁ—ﬂareﬂgh—éﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁh&deﬁmﬁeﬁeﬁ PRSUsF—m&neta-l—Repert—mg—Wla-wers— )byﬂe







t-herea-fteik&meﬁéed—beﬁ#eeﬁ—yeﬂ—aﬂd-l\/lueller WateI Products lnc (the * C ompdny —aﬂd-saeh—agreerﬂeﬂt—) to the partlclpant
named below ( the Partlclpant Emp}eyme&t—kgreemem— )&ﬂd-ﬂ&e—Exeetttrve—Gh&ﬁge—rrb—Qeﬂtrel—Sever&ﬂeeﬁgreerﬁeﬁt—

€eﬂ=rp&n-y—s—prov1s10ns of the Mueller Water Products, Inc. Second Amended and Restdted 2()()6 Stock lncentl\ e Plan and 50
% cash, with an...... Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “ Plan ') subject jand-i-a-grant-ofrestrieted-eash-(~
Restrieted-Cash)-by-the-Company-to satisfaction of the performance criteria described in Exhibit A Partieipant
teolteetivelythis~Award=>-. The Participant has been selected to be ellglble reeewe—a—Restﬂeted—SteeleBeﬂus—pﬂrSﬁaﬁt—to earn

the-Plan-and-- an award a-grant-of RSUs based upon
terms-and-eonditions-governing-the Restﬂe’fed—SteeleBeﬁﬂs—relatlve total shareholder return performance (“ Market Unlts
”) . If there is any inconsistency between the terms of this Restrieted-StoekBonus-andRestrieted-Cash-Award-Agreement (this=
Agreement ) withrespeet-to-the Restrieted-StoekBonus-and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan will >sterms-shalt
eompletely-supersede and replace saek-the conflicting terms of this Agreement. All capitalized terms shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the Plan, unless specifically set forth otherwise herein. Subject to the previous paragraph, if the Market
Units awarded shares-ef-Commeon-StoekortheRestrieted-Cash-granted-hereunder are subject to another written Company-
related severance plan or program, or any employment or similar written agreement between the Company and Participant ;the
terms-ofwhieh-are-mere-faverable-to-the Rartietpant-(collectively, * Modifying Agreement ), the terms and conditions of the
Modifying Agreement shall completely supersede and replace any conflicting or inconsistent terms of this Agreement.
Participant: Participant Name MariettaEdmundsZakas-Date of GrantAward : August24-Month Day , Year Award Cycle
2023-Number-of-Shares-of- Common-Stoek-Granted- Month Day {—H—H‘a%tte—e-ﬂRestrreted—G&sh—Graﬂted%—l— 430-Year-
Month Day , 606-PurehasePrice-None-Year. # 17482 3 The parties hereto agree as follows: 1. Performance Period and
Criteria. The Performance Period and related performance criteria for the Market Units are described and defined in
Exhibit A. The number of shares earned for the Performance Period will depend on the level of achievement relative to
performance criteria. As soon as practical after the Performance Period ends, the Committee will determine whether,
and to the extent, the performance criteria have been satisfied and the number of shares, if any, earned by the
Partlclpant for such period. 2. Emplovment with the C ompany The Market Units awarded Exeeptas-may-otherwise-be
A o d-hereunder are granted on the condition that (4

a) the Paltlupant accept this Aw&rd-Agreement no ldtel than ninety (90) days following the Date of Grant-Award , after which
time this Agreement shall be void and of no further effect ;-and ( 2-b ) the Participant remains in Continuous Service from the
Date of Award Grantby-the-Company-through (and including) the apphieable-Vesting-vesting Date-date , as set forth in Section
2-3 (referred to herein as the “ Period of Restriction ). This Avrard-shall-Agreement does not confer any right to the Participant
(or any other participant) to be granted-awarded Market Units or other Awards in the future underthe-other Plan-er-fatare
g-r&ﬂts—e-PRestﬂeted—Gash—than as speclﬁcally descrlbed in this Agreement . 2-3 . Vesting Repayment-Obligation. {-a )
Normal Except as descrlbed in Sectlons 3 Fhe-shares-of




under this Agreement shall become transferable and nonforfeitable (“ Vested ) on the last day of the Period of
Restriction, provided the Participant continues to be employment- employed with-in Continuous Service through the last
day of the Period of Restriction. If the Participant ceases to be employed by the Company or any Subsidiary for any
reason (except as provided in Sections 3 (b) or (c)) before the last day of the Period of Restriction), all Market Units shall
be forfeited, without any consideration or payment whatsoever to the Participant. b. Death, Disability and Retirement.
If, during the Performance Period, (i) a Participant terminates Continuous Service as a result of death, Disability or
Retirement or (ii) the Company terminates the Participant on or after the date on which Participant first becomes
Retirement eligible for any reason, other than for Cause, all Market Units shall be Vested on a pro rata basis based on the
Participant’ s service during the Performance Period. Except as described in Section 3 etherwise-set-forth-heretm)-( ¢ the—
Repayl‘ﬁeﬂt—eb-hg&&eﬁL) ﬂArS—S'eeﬂ'ﬂ'Fy— no Market Unlts shall be earned or Vested or fhe—Repaymerrt—thgzmeﬁ,—fe%se—}eﬂg
y At-ag s asfer-any portion of
het--- the Market Unlts

: i ; jeetto-the Palllupanl s Continuous Service terminates threugh
eaeh—stteh—\#esﬁﬂg—Ba-te— (—L > Change of Control Notw1thstand1ng anything to the contrary in this Agreement, in the
event of a Change of Control of the Company during the Period of Restriction and prior to the Participant’ s termination
of Continuous Service, the Period of Restriction imposed on any Market Units shall immediately lapse, and all Market
Units shall become Vested, # 17482 4 subject to applicable federal and state securities laws. The Market Units shall
automatically Vest at target without proration. d. No Fractional Shares-Market Units . [f ;onany-Vesting Date;the
Repayment-Obligationr-would eease-te-apply-to-result in the vesting of a fraction of a Market Unit share-of Common-Stoek-,
such fraction shall be rounded to a whole share-Market Unit in a manner acceptable to management or any-the independent
third party administering any-the terms of the Plan for the Company. 4. Timing of Settlement a. Normal. Except as described
in Sections 4 ( b) and 4 (c), shares of Common Stock attributable to Vested Market Units shall be delivered to the
Participant, or his or her beneficiary in the event of the participant’ s death, within ninety (90) days after the last day of
the Award Cycle. b. Death, Disability or Retirement. In the event that (i) a Participant terminates Continuous Service as
a result of death, Disability or Retirement or (ii) the Company terminates the Participant on or after the date on which
the Participant first becomes Retirement eligible for any reason other than for Cause, shares of Common Stock
attributable to Vested Market Units shall be delivered to the Participant, or his or her beneficiary in the event of the
Participant’ s death, within ninety (90) days after the last day of the Performance Period in which the Participant so
terminates Continuous Service; provided such termination constitutes a “ separation from service ” within the meaning
of Section 409A of the Code. c. Change of Control. Upon a Change in Control, the Participant’ s then- outstanding
Market Units shall immediately vest and all performance criteria shall be deemed satisfied as if target performance was
achieved and shall be settled in cash within ninety (90) days following such Change in Control (except to the extent that
settlement of such awards must be made pursuant to its original schedule in order to comply with Code Section 409A). d
. Specific Payment Date. The Committee shall determine on what date within the ninety (90 ) day payment period
described above actual settlement shall be made. S. Form of Payout. Except as specified in Section 4 (c), Vested Market
Units will be settled in the form of shares of common stock of the Company. 6. Voting Rights and Dividends. The
Participant shall not have voting rights or receive dividends in connection with the Market Units; provided that, upon
the shares associated with the Market Units are issued to the Participant in accordance with this Agreement, voting
rights and dividends will apply at that time). 7. Termination of Continuous Service. In the event of the Participant’ s

termination of (ommuous Service 101 any reason d-&rr&g—t-he—Peﬂed-e—f—Restm*&eﬁ—(—olhu than by—reaseﬂ—e—ﬁlhe Palllupdnl S

e h st-anntversary ; hen e\upl as olhem ise provided in Sectlon 3 (b) hefei-n—aﬂy
peﬁ-ieﬁ—e%t-he—Restrieted-Gash—dnd &ny—e%t-he—sh&res—e-ﬁGernmeﬂ—SteekSectlon 3 (¢)), all Market Units held by the Participant
at the time of his or her termination of Continuous Service and that-are-still subject to the Repayment-Obligation-Period of
Restriction shall be premptly-repaid-forfeited by the Participant to the Company by-. 8. Restrictions on Transfer. Unless



and until the PartietpantMarket Units are settled in shares of Company stock, Market Units granted pursuant to Seetien2
th1s Agreement may not be sold transferred pledged ass1gned or 0therw1se ahenated or hypothecated (a [~ Transfer ”),

eempaﬂy—vx&t-heut—eause-(—other than by will or by the laws of descent and dlstrlbutlon, except as a—resu-lt—e-ﬁBtsabrl-'rty—)
provrded in the Plan. If any Transfer whether voluntary (-y)—resrgﬂat-reﬁ—feﬁ or 1nvoluntary Good-Reasen{(each-, as
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Geed—l:eave#Ferm—rn&&eﬁ—)— t-he—Rqaaymeﬁt—ebhgat-ten—garnlshment or hen shall be issued agamst or placed eease—te—&pply
Ay § heRes strie orrts-upon the Market Units, the Participant” s terminattorrright to
such Market Unlts shall be 1mmed1ately forfelted by the Participant to the Company, and this Agreement shall lapse. 9.
Recapitalization. In the event of Contintets-Serviee-any change in the capitalization of the Company such as a stock split
or corporate transaction such as any merger, consolidation, separation or otherwise, resultofa-Goodteaver Fermination-
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h A shall be del-wered—equltably adjusted by the Commlttee, as
set forth in seen—as—admmrstr&twelrpraeﬁe&ble—feﬂewmg—the Date-Plan, to prevent dilution or enlargement of Grant—4-

v ve-votingrights andrightsto-dividends-withrespeetto-the-shares-of
Gemmen—Steelegf&nted—hefetﬂideﬁ 5—10 Beneﬂmary Designation. The Participant may, from time to time, name any
beneficiary or beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to whom any benefit under this Agreement is paid
in case of his or her death before he or she receives any or all of such benefit. Each such designation shall revoke all prior
designations by the Participant, shall be in a form prescribed by the Company, and shall be effective only when filed by the
Participant in writing with the Secretary of the Company during his or her lifetime. In the absence of any such designation,
benefits remaining unpaid at the Participant’ s death shall be paid to his or her estate. 6-11 . Continuation of Employment. This
Agreement shall not confer upon the Participant any right to continue employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, nor
shall this Agreement interfere in any way with the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ right to terminate the Participant’ s
employment at any time. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Termination of Employment ” shall mean termination or cessation
of the Participant’ s employment with the Company and its Subsidiaries for any reason (or no reason), whether the termination
of employment is instituted by the Participant or the Company or a Subsidiary, and whether the termination of employment is
with or without cause. 712 . Non- Competition. Participant agrees that, for a period of one (1) year following Participant’ s
Termination of Employment (the “ Restricted Period ™), Participant will not engage, directly or indirectly, whether on behalf of
Participant or another person, entity, business or enterprise, in any activities which are the same as, or substantially similar to,
activities Participant performed for or on behalf of the Company and which compete with the Business of the Company in the
Territory (the “ Competitive Services ™). For purposes of this Agreement, # 17482 6 “ Business ” means (a) the manufacturing,
marketing, distribution, or sale of water and energy infrastructure technology, products, or services, including but not limited to
products or services used in the transmission, distribution, and measurement of water; or (b) any similar activities conduct,
authorized, offered, provided, or proposed to be conducted by the Company within two (2) sears-prior to Participant’ s
Termination of Employment. In addition, for the purposes of this Agreement, “ Territory ” means the geographic area where
Participant worked, represented the Company, or had Material Contact (as defined below) with the Company’ s customers or
potential customers during Participant’ s employment with the Company or for which Participant had responsibilities on behalf
of the Company during the two (2)- year period prior to Participant” s Termination of Employment. The Participant
acknowledges and agrees that: (a) The Participant is familiar with the Business of the Company and its Subsidiaries and the
commercial and competitive nature of the industry and recognizes that the value of the Company’ s business would be injured if
the Participant performed the Competitive Services for a person or entity that competes with the Business of the Company; (b)
This covenant not to compete is essential to the continued geedwil-good will and profitability of the Company; (c) In the course
of employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, the Participant will become familiar with the trade secrets and other
Confidential Information (as defined below) of the Company and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, and other related entities, and that
the Participant’ s services will be of special, unique, and extraordinary value to the Company; and (d) The Participant’ s skills
and abilities should enable him or her to seek and obtain similar employment in a business other than one which competes with
the Business of the Company, and the Participant possesses other skills that will serve as the basis for employment opportunities
that are not prohibited by this covenant not to compete. Following the Participant’ s Termination of Employment with the
Company, Participant expects to be able to earn a livelihood without violating the terms of this Agreement. $-13 . Nen~-
Setettation-Nonsolicitation of Employees. During the term of the Participant’ s employment with the Company or its
Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not, either on Participant’ s own behalf or for any person, entity,
business or enterprise within the Territory: (a) solicit any employee of the Company or its Subsidiaries with whom the
Participant had material contact during the two (2) years prior to Participant’ s termination of employment to leave his or her
employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries; or (b) induce or attempt to # 17482 7 induce any such employee to breach
any employment agreement with the Company. 9-14 . Nen—Seleitatton-Nonsolicitation of Customers. During the term of the



Participant’ s employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not directly or
indirectly solicit or attempt to solicit any current customer of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with which the Participant
had Material Contact for the purpose of selling or providing any products or services competitive with the Company. For
purposes of this Agreement, products or services shall be considered competitive with the Company if such products or services
are of the type conducted, authorized, offered, or provided by the Company within two (2) years prior to Participant’ s
Termination of Employment. For purposes of this Section, “ Material Contact ” means contact between Participant and such
eusterer-individual (i) with whom or which Participant dealt on behalf of the Company, (ii) whose dealings with the Company
were coordinated or supervised by Participant, (iii) about whom erswhiek-Participant obtained Confidential Information in the
ordinary course of business as a result of Participant’ s association with the Company, or (iv) who erwhiehreceives products or
services authorized by the Company, the sale or provision of which results or resulted in possible compensation, commissions or
earnings for Participant within the two (2) years prior to the date of Participant’ s Termination of Employment. +6-15 .
Developments. The Participant agrees that all inventions, improvements, trade secrets, reports, manuals, computer programs,
systems, tapes and other ideas and materials developed or invented by him or her during the period of his or her employment
with the Company or its Subsidiaries, either solely or in collaboration with others, which relate to the actual or anticipated
business or research of the Company or its Subsidiaries, which result from or are suggested by any work the Participant may do
for the Company or its Subsidiaries, or which result from use of the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ premises or the Company’ s
or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ property (collectively, the “ Developments ™) shall be the sole and exclusive property of
the Company and its Subsidiaries. The Participant hereby assigns to the Company his or her entire right and interest in any
Developments and will hereafter execute any documents in connection therewith that the Company may reasonably request.
This Section does not apply to any inventions that the Participant made prior to his or her employment by the Company or its
Subsidiaries, or to any inventions that he or she develops entirely on his or her own time without using any of the Company’ s
equipment, supplies, facilities or the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ confidential information and which do
not relate to the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ businesses, anticipated research and Developments or the work he or she has
performed for the Company or its Subsidiaries. +-16 . Non- Disparagement. The Participant agrees that neither during his or
her employment nor following his or her Termination of Employment and continuing for so long as the Company or any
affiliate, successor or assigns thereof carries on the name or like business within the Territory, the Participant shall not, directly
or indirectly, for himself or herself or on behalf of, or in conjunction with, # 17482 8 any other person, persons, company,
partnership, corporation, business entity or otherwise make any statements that are inflammatory, detrimental, slanderous, or
materially negative in any way to the interests of the Company or its Subsidiaries or other affiliated entities. Nothing in this
Agreement, however, shall limit Participant’ s ability to (a) file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission, the National Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and
Exchange Commission, or any other federal, state, or local governmental agency or commission (collectively, “ Government
Agencies ), (b) communicate with any Government Agencies or (c¢) otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding that
may be conducted by any Government Agencies, including providing documents or other information, without notice to the
Company. +2-17 . Confidentiality and Nondisclosure. The Participant agrees that he or she will not, other than in performance of
his or her duties for the Company or its Subsidiaries, disclose or divulge to Third Parties (as defined below) or use or exploit for
his or her own benefit or for the benefit of Third Parties any Confidential Information, including trade secrets. For the purposes
of this Agreement, “ Confidential Information  shall mean confidential and proprietary information, trade secrets, knowledge or
data relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries and their businesses, including but not limited to information disclosed to the
Participant, or known by the Participant as a consequence of or through employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries,
where such information is not generally known in the trade or industry, and where such information refers or relates in any
manner whatsoever to the business activities, processes, services, or products of the Company or its Subsidiaries; business and
development plans (whether contemplated, initiated, or completed); mergers and acquisitions; pricing information; business
contacts; sources of supply; customer information (including customer lists, customer preferences, and sales history); methods
of operation; results of analysis; customer lists (including advertising contacts); business forecasts; financial data; costs;
revenues; information maintained in electronic form (such as e- mails, computer files, or information on a cell phone,
Blaekberry-smart phone , or other personal data device); and similar information. Confidential Information shall not include
any data or information in the public domain, other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement. The provisions of this
paragraph shall apply to the Participant at any time during his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and for a
period of two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment or, if the Confidential Information is a trade secret,
such longer period of time as may be permitted by controlling trade secret laws. The Participant acknowledges and agrees that
the Confidential Information is necessary for the Company’ s ability to compete with its competitors. The Participant further
acknowledges and agrees that the prohibitions against disclosure and use of Confidential Information recited herein are in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any rights or remedies that the Company or a Subsidiary may have available pursuant to the laws
of the State of Delaware to prevent # 17482 9 the disclosure of trade secrets or proprietary information, including but not limited
to the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 6 Del. Code Ann. § 2001, et seq. The Participant agrees that this non- disclosure
obligation may extend longer than two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment as to any materials or
information that constitutes a trade secret under the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act. Participant is hereby notified that
under the Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016: (a) no individual shall be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state law
for the disclosure of a trade secret that is: (i) made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or
indirectly, or to an attorney, and made solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or (ii)
made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal so that it is not
made public; and (b) an individual who pursues a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of



the law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual files any document containing the trade secret under seal, and does not disclose the trade secret,
except as permitted by court order. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Third Party ” or “ Third Parties ” shall mean persons, sole
proprietorships, firms, partnerships, limited liability partnerships, associations, corporations, limited liability companies, and all
other business organizations and entities, excluding the Participant and the Company. The Participant agrees to take all
reasonable precautions to safeguard and prevent disclosure of Confidential Information to unauthorized persons or entities. +3-18
. Intellectual Property. The Participant agrees that he or she has no right to use for the benefit of the Participant or anyone other
than the Company or its Subsidiaries, any of the copyrights, trademarks, service marks, patents, and inventions of the Company
or its Subsidiaries. +4-19 . Injunctive Relief. The Participant and the Company recognize that breach of the provisions of this
Agreement restricting the Participant’ s activities would give rise to immediate and irreparable injury to the Company that is
inadequately compensable in damages. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of the restrictions contained in this
Agreement regarding noncompetition, nonsolicitation of employees, nonsolicitation of customers, Developments, non-
disparagement, confidentiality and nondisclosure of Confidential Information, and intellectual property (collectively, the *
Covenants ), the Participant agrees and consents that the Company shall be entitled to injunctive relief, both preliminary and
permanent, without bond, in addition to reimbursement from the Participant for all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses
incurred by the Company in enforcing these provisions, should the Company prevail. The Participant also agrees not raise the
defense that the Company has an # 17482 10 adequate remedy at law. In addition, the Company shall be entitled to any other
legal or equitable remedies as may be available under law. The remedies provided in this Agreement shall be deemed
cumulative and the exercise of one shall not preclude the exercise of any other remedy at law or in equity for the same event or
any other event. +5-20 . Dispute Resolution; Agreement to Arbitrate. (a) The Participant and the Company agree that final and
binding arbitration shall be the exclusive remedy for any controversy, dispute, or claim arising out of or relating to this
Agreement. (b) This Section covers all claims and actions of whatever nature, both at law and in equity, including, but not
limited to, any claim for breach of contract (including this Agreement), and includes claims against the Participant and claims
against the Company and its Subsidiaries and / or any parents, affiliates, owners, officers, directors, employees, agents, general
partners or limited partners of the Company, to the extent such claims involve, in any way, this Agreement. This Section covers
all judicial claims that could be brought by either party to this Agreement, but does not cover the filing of charges with
government agencies that prohibit waiver of the right to file a charge. (c) The arbitration proceeding will be administered by a
single arbitrator (the “ Arbitrator ™) in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, taking into account the need for speed and confidentiality. The Arbitrator shall be an attorney or judge with
experience in contract litigation and selected pursuant to the applicable rules of the American Arbitration Association. (d) The
place and situs of arbitration shall be Wilmington, Delaware (or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by the
parties). The Arbitrator may adopt the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, but shall be
entitled to deviate from such rules in the Arbitrator’ s sole discretion in the interest of a speedy resolution of any dispute or as the
Arbitrator shall deem just. The parties agree to facilitate the arbitration by (a) making available to each other and to the
Arbitrator for inspection and review all documents, books and records as the Arbitrator shall determine to be relevant to the
dispute, (b) making individuals under their control available to other parties and the Arbitrator and (c) observing strictly the time
periods established by the Arbitrator for the submission of evidence and pleadings. The Arbitrator shall have the power to
render declaratory judgments, as well as to award monetary claims, provided that the Arbitrator shall not have the power to #
17482 11 act (i) outside the prescribed scope of this Agreement, or (ii) without providing an opportunity to each party to be
represented before the Arbitrator. (¢) The Arbitrator’ s award shall be in writing. The arbitrator shall allocate the costs and
expenses of the proceedings between the parties and shall award interest as the Arbitrator deems appropriate. The arbitration
judgment shall be final and binding on the parties. Judgment on the Arbitrator’ s award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction. (f) The Participant and the Company agree and understand that by executing this Agreement and agreeing to this
Arbitration provision, they are giving up their rights to trial by jury for any dispute related to this Agreement. +6-21 . Clawback.
€a¥. In the event of a breach of this Agreement by the Participant or a material breach of Company policy (including and
subject to the Company’ s Clawback Policy as in effect from time to time) or laws or regulations that could result in a
termination for €atse-cause (whether or not the Part1c1pant is termlnated) then the Performance shares ef-Commen-Steek-and
Restrieted-Cash-granted hereby and-th & hall be promptly-trepaid-by-theParttetpant
void and of no effect , unless the Commlttee determlnes otheIWlse tby. In the event of financial impropriety by the
Participant that results in a restatement of the financial statements of the Company for any applicable period (the “ Applicable
Period ”), as determined by the Audit Committee or the Company’ s independent registered public accounting firm; then, if the
award granted hereby is made during the Applicable Period or within 90 days after the end of such Applicable Period, a-pertion
ef—the shafes-number of Market Unlts Gemﬁ&en—Steelea-nd—Restﬂeted-Gas-h—granted hereunder shall be promptly-reduced by a
wintg-fTaction efthe-totalnumber-of shares-of Common-Steek
: (1) The numerator of which is the amount of operating income decline for the
Applicable Period caused by such restatement or breach, and (ii) The denominator of which is the amount of operating income
preVlously determined for the Applicable Period, or if the breach does not result in a decrease in the amount of operating
income, the fraction shall be 50 % lf Market Unlts have already vested under thls Agreement t-he—l%qaayment—@bl-tga&en—has
; y g peer-, then the
reductlon contemplated by thls Sectlon -1-6-21 (b) shall be apphed ﬁrst to the remaining Market Unlts sha-res—e-f—Gommeﬂ—Steek
a-nd—peft-ten—e-f—Restﬂeted-Gash—that have not vested afe—sﬁﬂ-subjeet—te—the—kqaaﬁﬂeﬂt—ebhgaﬂen— prO rata, and second to the

vested shares © a-and the
Participant shall repay the Company by forfeltmg to the Company a number of excess shares aﬂd—peft—ten—e—ﬂ%estﬂeted—@ash




received that # 17482 12 would have exceeded the amount granted hereby, to be taken from the most recent pertion-vesting of
Market Units sha 0 d-Cas v e etrhastapsed;-or, if such shares
have been sold, the proceeds received from the sale of such shares that would 0therw1se have been forfelted €< ¥. In addition to
the foregoing, if the Participant has realized any profits from the sale of other Company’ s securities during the 12- month
period prior to the discovery of breach or financial impropriety referred to above, the Participant shall reimburse the Company
for those profits to the extent required by the Company’ s Clawback Policy. €d . The Company shall have the right to offset
future compensation y— including sat its sole discretion ;-stock compensation 57— to recover any amounts that may be recovered
by the Company hereunder. +7-22 . Miscellaneous. {-a }. This Agreement and the rights of the Participant hereunder with-respeet
to-theRestrieted-StoekBenus-arc subject to all the terms and conditions of the Plan, as the same may be amended from time to
time, as well as to such rules and regulations as the Committee may adopt for administration of the Plan. The Committee shall
have the right to impose such restrictions on any shares acquired pursuant to this Agreement, as it may deem advisable,
including, without limitation, restrictions under applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of any stock exchange
or market upon which such shares are then listed and / or traded, under any blue sky or state securities laws applicable to such
shares. It is expressly understood that the Committee is authorized to administer, construe ;-and make all determinations
necessary or appropriate to the administration of the Plan and this Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Participant.
€b ¥. The Committee may terminate, amend ;-or modify the Plan and this Agreement under the terms of and as set forth in the
Plan. ¢ ¥. The Participant may elect, subject to any procedural rules adopted by the Committee, to satisfy the any-tax
withholding requirement, in whole or in part, by having the Company withhold and sell shares having an aggregate Fair Market
Value on the date the tax is to be determined, equal to the amount required to be withheld, subject to the restrictions imposed by
applicable securities laws and Company policies regarding trading in its shares. {¢)-The Company shall have the power and the
right to deduct or withhold from the Participant’ s compensation, or require him or her to remit to the Company, an amount
sufficient to satisfy federal, state, and local taxes (including the Participant’ s FICA ersimilar-obligation), domestic or foreign,
required by law to be withheld with respect to any payout to him or her under this Agreement. {e)-# 17482 13 d. The Participant
agrees to take all steps necessary to comply with all applicable provisions of federal and state securities laws in exercising his or
her rights under this Agreement. e. {£-This Agreement shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules ;-and regulations, and to such
approvals by any governmental agencies or national securities exchanges as may be required. f. f{gy-Except as provided in the
third paragraph of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan {as-applieablej-constitute the entire understanding between the
Participant and the Company regarding the Market Units granted hereunder Restrieted-StoekBonts-andRestrieted-Cash-.
Except as provided in the third paragraph of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan supersede any prior agreements,
commitments or negotiations concerning the Market Units granted hereunder Restrieted-StoekBonus-and-Restrieted-Cash-. g.
)-All rights and obligations of the Company under the Plan and this Agreement , shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on
any successor to the Company, whether the existence of such successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase, merger,
consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially all of the business and / or assets of the Company. h. {5-To the extent not
preempted by the laws of the United States, the laws of the State of Delaware shall be the controlling law in all matters relating
to this Agreement without giving effect to principles of conflicts of laws. i. {5)-The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the
Covenants and other provisions contained herein are reasonable and valid and do not impose limitations greater than those that
are necessary to protect the business interests and Confidential Information of the Company. The Company and the Participant
agree that the invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the Covenants, other provisions, or parts thereof of this
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof, all of which are
inserted conditionally on their being valid in law, and in the event one or more Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof contained
herein shall be invalid, this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof had not been
inserted. The Participant and the Company agree that the Covenants and other provisions contained in this Agreement are
severable and divisible, that none of such Covenants or provisions depend on any other Covenant or provision for their
enforceability, that each such Covenant and provision constitutes an enforceable obligation between the Company and the
Participant, that each such Covenant and provision shall be construed as an agreement independent of any other Covenant or
provision of this Agreement, and that the existence of any claim or cause of action by one party to this Agreement against
another party to this Agreement, whether predicated on this Agreement or otherwise, shall not constitute # 17482 14 a defense to
the enforcement by any party to this Agreement of any such Covenant or provision. j. de-If any of the provisions contained in
this Agreement relating to the Covenants or other provisions contained herein, or any part thereof, are determined to be
unenforceable because of the length of any period of time, the size of any area, the scope of activities or similar term contained
therein, then such period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term shall be considered to be adjusted to a period of time,
area, scope of activities or similar term which would cure such invalidity, and such Covenant or provision in its reduced form
shall then be enforced to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law. k. )-This Agreement is intended to be-exempt-from
orsatisfy the requirements of Section 409A of the Code and shall be construed accordingly. To the extent that any amount or
benefit that constitutes nonqualified deferred compensation under Section 409A of the Code, and that is not exempt under
Section 409A, is otherwise payable or distributable to him or her on account of separation from service (within the meaning of
Section 409A of the Code) while he or she is a specified employee (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code), such
amount or benefit shall be settled or distributed on the later of time for payment described in Section 3-4 of this Agreement and
that date which is six (6) months after the date of such separation from service. L. fmy-The parties agree that the mutual
promises and covenants contained in this Agreement constitute good and valuable consideration. [ Signature Page Follows ] #
17482 15 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed effective as of the Date of Grant.
Mueller Water Products, Inc. By: Name=TFitle=J. Scott Hall President and Chief Executive Officer ATTEST:
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5Pl-l-E—l-N—”PE—RN:%ERE¥E—N—U—E—G99E—Tlu unders*gned—Partlclpant hax been awarded reeerved—frem—l\v‘l-uel-ler—\%l&teﬁllred-uets—
Ine-aDelaware-eorporation{-the number of performance restricted stock units (** Market Units ) identified in Table 1

below Each Market Umt that vests will be settled in the ( ompam 2 —Fshares-ef Common-Stoelspar-value $-0-0tper

axa Reom ed he-exeess{(ifany)-of the-Common-Stoek" s -fa-necommon shares based upon relatlve
total shareholder return performance over the 1dent1ﬁed Performance Period. The performance period for the market
Market value-Units shall be the Award Cycle, i. e. the three fiscal years of the Award Cycle (“ Performance Period ).
Table 1 Market Unit Award Performance Period Number of Market Units Awarded Total Maximum Number of Shares
Total Target Number of Shares Total Threshold Number of Shares Month Day, Year- Month Day, Year x 2x x. 5x
Performance Criteria The Market Units shall be Vested at the end of the Performance Period; provided that the
Participant remains in Continuous Service to the Company. Vested Market Units will be settled in company shares
according to a formula based on August24;,2023;-ever-the purehase-priee-thereof- Share Payout Ratio Percentages as set
forth below . Table 2 Market Unit Performance Targets Performance rTSR Percentile Rank Goal rTSR Quartile Rank
Goal Share Payout Ratio Percentage of Target Earned Number of Shares Earned Maximum 75th 4th 200 % Target 50th
3rd 100 % Threshold 25th 2nd 50 % Below Threshold < 25th 1st 0 % Relative Total Shareholder Return (“ rTSR ”)
Percentile Rank The Company’ s rTSR will be compared to that of the companies that comprise the S & P 600 SmallCap
Industrials Index, or such other index selected by the Committee if the S & P 600 SmallCap Industrials Index ceases to
exist and is a three (3) year cumulative measurement. The rTSR percentile rank is computed by computing the total
shareholder return for the Performance Period of each company that was in the S & P 600 SmallCap Industrials Index
at the beginning of the Performance Period (the “ Peer Group ”), provided that (i) if a company in the Peer Group
declares bankruptcy at any time during the Performance Period, the company will remain in the peer group and be
treated- 100 % at the end of the Performance Period when # 17482 17 establishing the plan payout and (ii) if a company
is acquired at any time during the Performance Period, the company shall be removed when establishing the plan
payout. The rTSR Percentile Rank is the percentage of total shareholder returns of the Peer Group calculated that are
lower than the total shareholder return for the Performance Period (e. g., if the total shareholder return is greater than
75 % of the total shareholder returns of the members of the Peer Group, the rTSR Percentile Ranking is the 75th
percentile or 4th quartile). Total Shareholder Return (“ TSR ”) shall be calculated in the following infermatien-is-supphed
manner: TSR = (Change in aceerdanee-with-TreasuryRegutation-$-Stock Price Dividends Paid) / Beginning Stock Price 1.
$3-“ Beginning Stock Price ” shall mean the average of the closing prices for each of the twenty (20) trading days
immediately prior to the first day of the Performance Period; 2. “ Ending Stock Price ” shall mean the average of closing
prices for each of the last twenty (20) trading days of the Performance Period; 3. “ Change in Stock Price ” shall equal
the Ending Stock Price minus the Beginning Stock Price; 4. “ Dividends Paid > shall mean the total of all dividends paid
on one (1) share of stock during the Performance Period, provided that dividends shall be treated as though they are
reinvested; 5. In all events, TSR shall be adjusted to give effect to any stock dividends, stock splits, reverse stock splits,
spin - offs and similar transactions. If the Company achieves an rTSR for the Performance Period at or above the
Threshold Percentile Rank Goal specified in Table 2 te}-herein, the Share Payout Ratio Percentage to be used to
determine the number of shares earned shall be calculated as follows (1) if >
ofthe undersig A dedresstine rTSR meets or exceeds the Threshold
Percentile Rank Goal but does not meet the Target Percentile Rank Goal speclﬁed in Table 2 herein, 1

Q 1< N 1 2 A d fiads
oOotTar uy\,ulu_y ™NHHROCTE: T2 x GOSCTTPTIOnT

festﬂeﬁeﬂs—eemﬁaen—SteeH—H@—H-per—share—Share Payout Ratlo Percentage *H—shares—e-f—Geﬂarneﬁ—Stoele)
6—The-ameuntpaid-for such property:-Common-Steelk—=-5-Performance Period shall be interpolated on a straight- line basis
between Threshold Share Payout Ratio specified in Table 2 herein and Target Share Payout Ratio specified in Table 2

herein and (ii) if the rTSR meets or exceeds the Target Percentile Rank Goal but does not meet the Maximum Percentile
Rank Goal, then the Share Payout Ratio Percentage for such Performance Period shall be interpolated on a straight- line
basis between the Target Share Payout Ratio and Maximum Share Payout Ratio specified in Table 2 herein. For the
avoidance of doubt, 200 % being the maximum Share Payout Ratio and if rTSR for the Performance Period is below
Threshold Percentlle Rank Goal the Share Payout Ratlo shall be zero ( ) and no shares shall be issued for +The

AT . - e shedto-the Performance Period
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PLAN PERFORMANCE RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARD AGREEMENT This Fransitionand-Separation
performance restricted stock unit award Agreentent-agreement (this “ Agreement ), effective is-entered-into-as of Angust
21;2023-the date of the award set forth below (the * Effeetive-Datc of Award ), evidences an agreement to award
performance restricted stock units (“ PRSUs ) by &ﬂd—bet-weeﬂ—}ehﬂ—See’ét—I-IaH—Gﬂ&eiE*eetmve%—&ﬂd—M ueller Water
PlOdLlLlS lnc —a—Be}aW&fe-eeﬂaefaﬁeﬂ—(tlm C ompany )—\W-}EREAS—H&e—E*eetHw&em%fﬁ}y—seﬁfew{lfeﬁdeﬂ%aﬂd-Ghief
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granted-pursuant-to-the-Company—s-Sccond Amended and RLSldlLd 2006 Stock Incentive Plan and an award agreement (the
“...... Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the © Plan ) subject ;-and-i-a-grant-ofrestrieted-eash-(“Restrieted

€ash)-by-the-Company-to satisfaction of the performance criteria described in Exhibit A Partieipant(eoteetively;this™

Award—=>- The Participant has been selected to reeetve-agrant-be eligible to earn an award of RSUs pursuant-te-based upon
the relatlve total shareholder return performance (“ Market UIlltS ”) H&&aﬂm

v v If there is any inconsistency
bem een the lCIms of this Restﬂeted—SteeleU-ﬁtPaﬂd—Restﬂeted-G&shﬁérW&rd—Agleulunl €t-h-ts—Ag-reeﬁ=reﬂtl)—wrt-h—respeet—te—t-he
RSUs-and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan will ~sterms-shalteempletely-supersede and replace sweh-the conflicting
terms of this Agreement. All capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Plan, unless specifically set forth

otherwise herein. Subject to the previous paragraph, if the Market Units awarded RSUs-erRestrieted-Cash-granted-hereunder

are subject to another written Company- related severance plan or program, or any employment or similar \mttul agreement
between the Company and Participant sthe-terms-ofvwhteh-are-merefaveorable-to-the Rartieipant-collectively, * Modifying
Agreement ), the terms and conditions of the Modifying Agreement shall completely supersede and replace any conflicting or
inconsistent terms of this Agreement. Participant: SteverrHetnrtehs-Participant Name Date of GrantAward : August24
Month Day , Year Award Cycle 2023 NumberefRSUs-Granted— Month Day e Valie-of Restrieted-Cash-Granted=-$1-
666-Year- Month Day , 666-PurehasePrice:Nenie-Year. # 18461 3 The parties hereto agree as follows: 1. Performance
Period and Criteria. The Performance Period and related performance criteria for the Market Units are described and
defined in Exhibit A. The number of shares earned for the Performance Period will depend on the level of achievement
relative to performance criteria. As soon as practical after the Performance Period ends, the Committee will determine
whether, and to the extent, the performance criteria have been satisfied and the number of shares, if any, earned by the
Partlclpant for such perlod 2c Emplowmm with the C ompdny The Market Units awarded Exeeptas-may-otherwise-be

3 rted-hereunder are granted on the condition that (4-a ) the Participant
aeeepl this AW&rd-Agreement no later than ninety 9()) days following the Date of GrantAward , after which time this
Agreement shall be void and of no further effect ;-and (2-b ) the Participant remains in Continuous Service from the Date of
Award Grantby-the-Company-through (and including) the applieable-Vesting-vesting Date-date , as set forth in Section 2-3
(referred to herein as the “ Period of Restriction 7). 2-This Award-shal-Agreement does not confer any right to the Participant
(or any other participant) to be granted-RSUs-awarded Market Units or other Awards in the future other than as specifically
described in this Agreement. 3. Vesting. a. Normal. Except as described in Sections 3 (b) and (c), the Participant’ s
interest in the Market Units granted under this Agreement shall become transferable and nonforfeitable (“ Vested ”) on

the last day Plan-erfutare-grants-of the Period of Restrieted-Restriction , provided the Participant continues to be employed

in Cash—2—Vesting—(a)-Vesting-Without Ferminationrof-Continuous Service —Fhe-RSUs-and-through the last day of the
Period of Restrieted-Restriction €ashshatt-vest. If the Participant ceases to be employed by the Company or any
Subsidiary for any reason (except as follews=-provided in Sections 3 ( +b ) 26-%-ofor (c)) before the last day RSUs-and-26
9%-of the Period of Restrieted-Restriction €ash-), all Market Units shall be vested-forfeited, without any consideration or
payment whatsoever to the Participant. b. Death, Disability and Retirement. If, during the Performance Period, (i) a
Participant terminates Continuous Service as a result of death the-Date-of-Grant-, and-Disability or Retirement or (i) 26-%
ofthe Company terminates the Participant on or after the date on which Participant first becomes Retirement eligible
for any reason, t-he—other than for Cause, all Market Unlts RSUs—&ﬁd—ze%e-ﬁt-he—Restﬂeted—Gash—s hall Vest—be Vested on

vesting-date;a pro rata bas1s based on —‘vlest-mg—Bafe—)—sueh—t-h&t—l-OOJ}{re%mc R—S-Us—aad—l—@@%—e%Parﬁmpant’ s service
during the Restrieted-Cash-beeome-vested-Performance Period. Except as efAngust24-described in Section 3 (c) , 2025;

subjeetto-no Market Units shall be earned or Vested for any portion of the Market Units after the Participant’ s
Continuous Service terminates through-each-suelVestingDate-. {by-c. Change of Control. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, in the event of a Change of Control of the Company during the Period of Restriction and
prior to the Participant’ s termination of Continuous Service, the Period of Restriction imposed on any Market Units
shall immediately lapse, and all Market Units shall become Vested, # 18461 4 subject to applicable federal and state
securities laws. The Market Units shall automatically Vest at target without proration. d. No Fractional RSHs-Market
Units . [ ;enany-V esting Daterthe-vesting-sehedute-would result in the vesting of a fraction of an-RSH-a Market Unit , such
fraction shall be rounded to a whole RSB-Market Unit in a manner acceptable to management or any-the independent third
party administering any-the terms of the Plan for the Company. 4. Timing of Settlement a. Normal. Except as described in
Sections 4 (b) and 4 (c) Ferminatienr, shares of Coentintous-Servieedn-Common Stock attributable to Vested Market Units
shall be dehvered to the Part1c1pant or h1s 0r her beneficlary in the event of the Partrerpant—partlclpant —s—terrmﬂatteﬁ-ef

nlnety 90) days after the last day of the Award Cycle b. Death Dlsabllny ,—or Rulmmm —Geed—l:eaver—’l:efnﬂrrnat-teﬁ— In
the event that ( i as—deﬁned—be}ew—) —eiea-ftehl y




or h1s or her beneficnary in the event of the Partlclpant’ s death w 1thm sr)et-y—mnety (66-90 ) days -fe{-}ewh&g—eaeh—saeh
Vesting-Date-as-if-after the last day of the Performance Period in which the Participant so termmates had-rematned-n

C ontmuous Service; provided shewever-that-such termination ef-Centinaous-Serviee-also-constitutes a “ separation from
service ” within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code. ¢. Change of Control. Upon a Change in Control, the Participant’
s then- outstanding Market Units shall immediately vest and all performance criteria shall be deemed satisfied as if
target performance was achieved and shall be settled in cash within ninety ( €90 ) days following such Change in Control
(except to the extent that settlement of such awards must be made pursuant to its original schedule in order to comply
with Code Section 409A). d. Specific Payment Date. The Committee shall determine on what date within the sixtyninety ( 66
90 ) day payment period described above actual paymentsettlement shall be made. 5. Form of Payout. Except as specified in
Section 4 (c¢), —FormrofSetement—Vested -KSUS-Market Unlts will be settled se-}el-y—m the form of shares of Ge-nﬂﬁeﬁ
common Steelestock of the Company er-ste A sha v h tre-. 6 Vested
Resfﬂefed-@ash—wﬂ{-l—be—seﬁ-}ed-se-}el—y—rﬂ—eashé— Voting Rl(’htS dnd Dnldends The Hﬂ&l-stleh—t—rme—as—t-he—KSUs—&feﬂeﬁ-}ed—rn
shares-of-Company-Stoelgthe-Participant shall not have voting rights or receive —Fuarther;no-dividends in connection with the
Market Units; provided that, upon the shares associated with the Market Units are issued to the Participant in
accordance with this Agreement, voting rights and dividends will apply at that time). 7. Termination of Continuous
Service. In the event of the Participant’ s termination of Continuous Service for any reason other than the Participant’ s
death, # 18461 5 Disability or Retirement during the Period of Restriction (and except as otherwise provided in Section 3
(b) and Section 3 (c)), all Market Units held by the Participant at the time of his or her termination of Continuous
Service and still subject to the Period of Restriction shall be patd-en-anyRSUs-forfeited by the Participant to the
Company . 6-8 . Restrictions on Transfer. RSYs-Unless and Restrieted-Cash-until the Market Units are settled in shares of
Company stock, Market Units granted pursuant to this Agreement may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned sor
otherwise alienated or hypothecated (a “ Transfer ), other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution, except 4-as
provided in the Plan. If any Transfer, whether voluntary or involuntary, of Market Units RSUs-erRestrieted-Cash-is made, or if
any attachment, execution, garnishment sor lien shall be issued against or placed upon the Market Units RSUs-erRestrieted
€ash-, the Participant’ s right to such Market Units RSUs-erRestrteted-Cash-shall be immediately forfeited by the Participant to
the Company, and this Agreement shall lapse. 79 . Recapitalization. In the event of any change in the capitalization of the
Company such as a stock split or corporate transaction such as any merger, consolidation, separation jor otherwise, the number
and class of RSYs-Market Units subject to this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted by the Committee, as set forth in the
Plan, to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights. 10 . Beneficiary Designation. The Participant may, from time to time, name
any beneficiary or beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to whom any benefit under this Agreement is
paid in case of his or her death before he or she receives any or all of such benefit. Each such designation shall revoke all prior
designations by the Participant, shall be in a form prescribed by the Company, and shall be effective only when filed by the
Participant in writing with the Secretary of the Company during his or her lifetime. In the absence of any such designation,
benefits remaining unpaid at the Participant’ s death shall be paid to his or her estate. 9-11 . Continuation of Employment. This
Agreement shall not confer upon the Participant any right to continue employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, nor
shall this Agreement interfere in any way with the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ right to terminate the Participant’ s
employment at any time. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Termination of Employment ” shall mean termination or cessation
of the Participant’ s employment with the Company and its Subsidiaries for any reason (or no reason), whether the termination
of employment is instituted by the Participant or the Company or a Subsidiary, and whether the termination of employment is
with or without €ause-cause . +46-12 . Non- Competition. Participant agrees that, for a period of one (1) year following




Participant’ s Termination of Employment (the “ Restricted Period ), Participant will not engage, directly or indirectly, whether
on behalf of Participant or another person, entity, business or enterprise, in any activities which are the same as, or substantially
similar to, activities Participant performed for or on behalf of the Company and which compete with the Business of the
Company in the Territory (the “ Competitive Services ). For purposes of this Agreement, # 18461 6 “ Business ” means (a) the
manufacturing, marketing, distribution, or sale of water and energy infrastructure technology, products, or services, including
but not limited to products or services used in the transmission, distribution, and measurement of water; or (b) any similar
activities conduct, authorized, offered, provided, or proposed to be conducted by the Company within two (2) yeats-prior to
Participant’ s Termination of Employment. In addition, for the purposes of this Agreement, “ Territory ” means the geographic
area where Participant worked, represented the Company, or had Material Contact (as defined below) with the Company’ s
customers or potential customers during Participant’ s employment with the Company or for which Participant had
responsibilities on behalf of the Company during the two (2)- year period prior to Participant’ s Termination of Employment. 5
The Participant acknowledges and agrees that: (a) The Participant is familiar with the Business of the Company and its
Subsidiaries and the commercial and competitive nature of the industry and recognizes that the value of the Company’ s
business would be injured if the Participant performed the Competitive Services for a person or entity that competes with the
Business of the Company; (b) This covenant not to compete is essential to the continued geedwit-good will and profitability of
the Company; (c) In the course of employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, the Participant will become familiar with
the trade secrets and other Confidential Information (as defined below) of the Company and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, and other
related entities, and that the Participant’ s services will be of special, unique, and extraordinary value to the Company; and (d)
The Participant’ s skills and abilities should enable him or her to seek and obtain similar employment in a business other than
one which competes with the Business of the Company, and the Participant possesses other skills that will serve as the basis for
employment opportunities that are not prohibited by this covenant not to compete. Following the Participant’ s Termination of
Employment with the Company, Participant expects to be able to earn a livelihood without violating the terms of this
Agreement. H-13 . Nen—SeteitattorrNonsolicitation of Employees. During the term of the Participant’ s employment with the
Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not, either on Participant’ s own behalf or for any
person, entity, business or enterprise within the Territory: (a) solicit any employee of the Company or its Subsidiaries with
whom the Participant had material contact during the two (2) years prior to Participant’ s termination of employment to leave
his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries; or (b) induce or attempt to # 18461 7 induce any such employee to
breach any employment agreement with the Company. +2-14 . Nen—Sehettatton-Nonsolicitation of Customers. During the term
of the Participant’ s employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not
directly or indirectly solicit or attempt to solicit any current customer of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with which the
Participant had Material Contact for the purpose of selling or providing any products or services competitive with the Company.
For purposes of this Agreement, products or services shall be considered competitive with the Company if such products or
services are of the type conducted, authorized, offered, or provided by the Company within two (2) years prior to Participant’ s
Termination of Employment. For purposes of this Section, “ Material Contact ” means contact between Participant and such
eustomer-individual (i) with whom or which Participant dealt on behalf of the Company, (ii) whose dealings with the Company
were coordinated or supervised by Participant, (iii) about whom erswhiel-Participant obtained Confidential Information in the
ordinary course of business as a result of Participant’ s association with the Company, or (iv) who erwhiehreceives products or
services authorized by the Company, the sale or provision of which results or resulted in possible compensation, commissions or
earnings for Participant within the two (2) years prior to the date of Participant’ s Termination of Employment. 15 643-.
Developments. The Participant agrees that all inventions, improvements, trade secrets, reports, manuals, computer programs,
systems, tapes and other ideas and materials developed or invented by him or her during the period of his or her employment
with the Company or its Subsidiaries, either solely or in collaboration with others, which relate to the actual or anticipated
business or research of the Company or its Subsidiaries, which result from or are suggested by any work the Participant may do
for the Company or its Subsidiaries, or which result from use of the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ premises or the Company’ s
or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ property (collectively, the “ Developments ) shall be the sole and exclusive property of
the Company and its Subsidiaries. The Participant hereby assigns to the Company his or her entire right and interest in any
Developments and will hereafter execute any documents in connection therewith that the Company may reasonably request.
This Section does not apply to any inventions that the Participant made prior to his or her employment by the Company or its
Subsidiaries, or to any inventions that he or she develops entirely on his or her own time without using any of the Company’ s
equipment, supplies, facilities or the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ confidential information and which do
not relate to the Company” s or its Subsidiaries’ businesses, anticipated research and Developments or the work he or she has
performed for the Company or its Subsidiaries. +4-16 . Non- Disparagement. The Participant agrees that neither during his or
her employment nor following his or her Termination of Employment and continuing for so long as the Company or any
affiliate, successor or assigns thereof carries on the name or like business within the Territory, the Participant shall not, directly
or indirectly, for himself or herself or on behalf of, or in conjunction with, # 18461 8 any other person, persons, company,
partnership, corporation, business entity or otherwise make any statements that are inflammatory, detrimental, slanderous, or
materially negative in any way to the interests of the Company or its Subsidiaries or other affiliated entities. Nothing in this
Agreement, however, shall limit Participant’ s ability to (a) file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission, the National Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and
Exchange Commission, or any other federal, state, or local governmental agency or commission (collectively, “ Government
Agencies ), (b) communicate with any Government Agencies or (c) otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding that
may be conducted by any Government Agencies, including providing documents or other information, without notice to the
Company. +5-17 . Confidentiality and Nondisclosure. The Participant agrees that he or she will not, other than in performance of



his or her duties for the Company or its Subsidiaries, disclose or divulge to Third Parties (as defined below) or use or exploit for
his or her own benefit or for the benefit of Third Parties any Confidential Information, including trade secrets. For the purposes
of this Agreement, “ Confidential Information  shall mean confidential and proprietary information, trade secrets, knowledge or
data relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries and their businesses, including but not limited to information disclosed to the
Participant, or known by the Participant as a consequence of or through employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries,
where such information is not generally known in the trade or industry, and where such information refers or relates in any
manner whatsoever to the business activities, processes, services, or products of the Company or its Subsidiaries; business and
development plans (whether contemplated, #initiated, or completed); mergers and acquisitions; pricing information; business
contacts; sources of supply; customer information (including customer lists, customer preferences, and sales history); methods
of operation; results of analysis; customer lists (including advertising contacts); business forecasts; financial data; costs;
revenues; information maintained in electronic form (such as e- mails, computer files, or information on a cell phone,
Blaekberry-smart phone , or other personal data device); and similar information. Confidential Information shall not include
any data or information in the public domain, other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement. The provisions of this
paragraph shall apply to the Participant at any time during his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and for a
period of two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment or, if the Confidential Information is a trade secret,
such longer period of time as may be permitted by controlling trade secret laws. The Participant acknowledges and agrees that
the Confidential Information is necessary for the Company’ s ability to compete with its competitors. The Participant further
acknowledges and agrees that the prohibitions against disclosure and use of Confidential Information recited herein are in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any rights or remedies that the Company or a Subsidiary may have available pursuant to the laws
of the State of Delaware to prevent # 18461 9 the disclosure of trade secrets or proprietary information, including but not limited
to the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 6 Del. Code Ann. § 2001, et seq. The Participant agrees that this non- disclosure
obligation may extend longer than two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment as to any materials or
information that constitutes a trade secret under the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act. Participant is hereby notified that
under the Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016: (a) no individual shall be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state law
for the disclosure of a trade secret that is: (i) made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or
indirectly, or to an attorney, and made solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or (ii)
made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal so that it is not
made public; and (b) an individual who pursues a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of
the law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual files any document containing the trade secret under seal, and does not disclose the trade secret,
except as permitted by court order. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Third Party ” or “ Third Parties ” shall mean persons, sole
proprietorships, firms, partnerships, limited liability partnerships, associations, corporations, limited liability companies, and all
other business organizations and entities, excluding the Participant and the Company. The Participant agrees to take all
reasonable precautions to safeguard and prevent disclosure of Confidential Information to unauthorized persons or entities. +6-18
. Intellectual Property. The Participant agrees that he or she has no right to use for the benefit of the Participant or anyone other
than the Company or its Subsidiaries, any of the copyrights, trademarks, service marks, patents, and inventions of the Company
or its Subsidiaries. 19 847 Injunctive Relief. The Participant and the Company recognize that breach of the provisions of this
Agreement restricting the Participant’ s activities would give rise to immediate and irreparable injury to the Company that is
inadequately compensable in damages. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of the restrictions contained in this
Agreement regarding noncompetition, nonsolicitation of employees, nonsolicitation of customers, Developments, non-
disparagement, confidentiality and nondisclosure of Confidential Information, and intellectual property (collectively, the
Covenants ), the Participant agrees and consents that the Company shall be entitled to injunctive relief, both preliminary and
permanent, without bond, in addition to reimbursement from the Participant for all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses
incurred by the Company in enforcing these provisions, should the Company prevail. The Participant also agrees not raise the
defense that the Company has an # 18461 10 adequate remedy at law. In addition, the Company shall be entitled to any other
legal or equitable remedies as may be available under law. The remedies provided in this Agreement shall be deemed
cumulative and the exercise of one shall not preclude the exercise of any other remedy at law or in equity for the same event or
any other event. 48-20 . Dispute Resolution; Agreement to Arbitrate. (a) The Participant and the Company agree that final and
binding arbitration shall be the exclusive remedy for any controversy, dispute, or claim arising out of or relating to this
Agreement. (b) This Section covers all claims and actions of whatever nature, both at law and in equity, including, but not
limited to, any claim for breach of contract (including this Agreement), and includes claims against the Participant and claims
against the Company and its Subsidiaries and / or any parents, affiliates, owners, officers, directors, employees, agents, general
partners or limited partners of the Company, to the extent such claims involve, in any way, this Agreement. This Section covers
all judicial claims that could be brought by either party to this Agreement, but does not cover the filing of charges with
government agencies that prohibit waiver of the right to file a charge. (c) The arbitration proceeding will be administered by a
single arbitrator (the “ Arbitrator ™) in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, taking into account the need for speed and confidentiality. The Arbitrator shall be an attorney or judge with
experience in contract litigation and selected pursuant to the applicable rules of the American Arbitration Association. (d) The
place and situs of arbitration shall be Wilmington, Delaware (or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by the
parties). The Arbitrator may adopt the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, but shall be
entitled to deviate from such rules in the Arbitrator’ s sole discretion in the interest of a speedy resolution of any dispute or as the
Arbitrator shall deem just. The parties agree to facilitate the arbitration by (a) making available to each other and to the
Arbitrator for inspection and review all documents, books and records as the Arbitrator shall determine to be relevant to the



dispute, (b) making individuals under their control available to other parties and the Arbitrator and (c) observing strictly the time
periods established by the Arbitrator for the submission of evidence and pleadings. The Arbitrator shall have the power to
render declaratory judgments, as well as to 9-award monetary claims, provided that the Arbitrator shall not have the power to #
18461 11 act (i) outside the prescribed scope of this Agreement, or (ii) without providing an opportunity to each party to be
represented before the Arbitrator. (¢) The Arbitrator’ s award shall be in writing. The arbitrator shall allocate the costs and
expenses of the proceedings between the parties and shall award interest as the Arbitrator deems appropriate. The arbitration
judgment shall be final and binding on the parties. Judgment on the Arbitrator’ s award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction. (f) The Participant and the Company agree and understand that by executing this Agreement and agreeing to this
Arbitration provision, they are giving up their rights to trial by jury for any dispute related to this Agreement. +9-21 . Clawback.
€a¥. In the event of a breach of this Agreement by the Participant or a material breach of Company policy (including and
subject to the Company’ s Clawback Policy as in effect from time to time) or laws or regulations that could result in a
termination for €ause-cause (whether or not the Participant is terminated), then the Performance shares RSUs-and-Restrieted
€ash-granted hereby shall be void and of no effect, unless the Committee determines otherwise. £b . In the event of financial
impropriety by the Participant that results in a restatement of the financial statements of the Company for any applicable period
(the “ Applicable Period ), as determined by the Audit Committee or the Company”’ s independent registered public accounting
firm; then, if the award granted hereby is made during the Applicable Period or within 90 days after the end of such Applicable
Period, the number of Market Units l%S-Us—aﬁd—&me&ﬂt—ef—Resfﬂefed—Gash—granted hereunder shall be reduced by a fraction: (i)
The numerator of which is the amount of operating income decline for the Applicable Period caused by such restatement or
breach, and (ii) The denominator of which is the amount of operating income previously determined for the Applicable Period,
or if the breach does not result in a decrease in the amount of operating income, the fraction shall be 50 %. If Market Units
RSUs-and-Restrieted-Cash-have already vested under this Agreement, then the reduction contemplated by this Section +3-21 (b)
shall be applied first to the remaining Market Units RSUs-and-Restrieted-Cash-that have not vested, pro rata, and second to the
vested shares and eash-and-the Participant shall repay the Company by forfeiting to the Company a number of excess shares o
amountofexeess-eashreceived that # 18461 12 would have exceeded the amount granted hereby, to be taken from the most
recent vesting of Market Units RSUs-and-Restrieted-Cash-or, if such shares have been sold, the proceeds received from the sale
of such shares that would otherwise have been forfeited. €c - In addition to the foregoing, if the Participant has realized any
profits from the sale of other Company’ s securities during the 12- month period prior to the discovery of breach or financial
impropriety referred to above, the Participant shall reimburse the Company for those profits to the extent required by the
Company’ s Clawback Policy. +48-d 3. The Company shall have the right to offset future compensation y— including yat its sole
discretion ;stock compensation ;— to recover any amounts that may be recovered by the Company hereunder. 26-e. The
provisions of this Section 21 are supplemental to the Participant’ s obligations under, and the rights and remedies of the
Company set forth in, any applicable compensation, clawback, recoupment or similar policies as may be adopted by the
Company or its Affiliates in effect from time to time, including, without limitation, the Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Incentive Compensation Recovery Policy, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time or any
successor thereto (referred to hereinabove as the “ Clawback Policy ), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated
by reference. However, in the event any provision of this Section 21 is determined to be in conflict or inconsistent with
any provision of the Clawback Policy, the provision of this Section 21 or the Clawback Policy, as the case may be,
imposing the greater obligation on the Participant or, to the extent applicable, granting the greater rights and remedies
to the Company shall control. Participant acknowledges having been provided with a copy of the Clawback Policy as in
effect on the Date of Award. 22 . Miscellancous. £a . This Agreement and the rights of the Participant hereunder wwith-respeet
to-the-RSUs-are subject to all the terms and conditions of the Plan, as the same may be amended from time to time, as well as to
such rules and regulations as the Committee may adopt for administration of the Plan. The Committee shall have the right to
impose such restrictions on any shares acquired pursuant to this Agreement, as it may deem advisable, including, without
limitation, restrictions under applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of any stock exchange or market upon
which such shares are then listed and / or traded, under any blue sky or state securities laws applicable to such shares. It is
expressly understood that the Committee is authorized to administer, construe ;-and make all determinations necessary or
appropriate to the administration of the Plan and this Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Participant. {(# 18461 13
b . The Committee may terminate, amend ;-or modify the Plan and this Agreement under the terms of and as set forth in the
Plan. ¢ ¥. The Participant may elect, subject to any procedural rules adopted by the Committee, to satisfy the anytax
withholding requirement wrt-h—fespeet—te—t-he—RS-Us—aﬁd—Res{ﬂeted-Gash— in whole or in part, by having the Company withhold
and sell shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value on the date the tax is to be determined, equal to the amount required to
be withheld, subject to the restrictions imposed by applicable securities laws and Company policies regarding trading in its
shares. €§-The Company shall have the power and the right to deduct or withhold from the Participant’ s compensation, or
require him or her to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy federal, state, and local taxes (including the
Participant’” s FICA ersimilarobligation), domestic or foreign, required by law to be withheld with respect to any payout to him
or her under this Agreement. d. e)-The Participant agrees to take all steps necessary to comply with all applicable provisions of
federal and state securities laws in exercising his or her rights under this Agreement. e. {f-This Agreement shall be subject to all
applicable laws, rules ;-and regulations, and to such approvals by any governmental agencies or national securities exchanges as
may be required. f. €¢gy-Except as provided in the third paragraph of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan constitute the
entire understanding between the Participant and the Company regarding the Market Units RSUs-and-Restrieted-Cash-granted
hereunder. Except as provided in the third paragraph of this Agreement this Agreement and the Plan {as-appheableysupersede
any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the Market Units RSUs-and-Restrieted-Cash-granted hereunder.
g. H-hy-All rights and obligations of the Company under the Plan and this Agreement , shall inure to the benefit of and be



binding on any successor to the Company, whether the existence of such successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase,
merger, consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially all of the business and / or assets of the Company. h. )-To the extent
not preempted by the laws of the United States, the laws of the State of Delaware shall be the controlling law in all matters
relating to this Agreement without giving effect to principles of conflicts of laws. i. €)-The Participant acknowledges and agrees
that the Covenants and other provisions contained herein are reasonable and valid and do not impose limitations greater than
those that are necessary to protect the business interests and Confidential Information of the Company. The Company and the
Participant agree that the invalidity or unenforceability of any # 18461 14 one or more of the Covenants, other provisions, or
parts thereof of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof,
all of which are inserted conditionally on their being valid in law, and in the event one or more Covenants, provisions, or parts
thereof contained herein shall be invalid, this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid Covenants, provisions, or parts
thereof had not been inserted. The Participant and the Company agree that the Covenants and other provisions contained in this
Agreement are severable and divisible, that none of such Covenants or provisions depend on any other Covenant or provision
for their enforceability, that each such Covenant and provision constitutes an enforceable obligation between the Company and
the Participant, that each such Covenant and provision shall be construed as an agreement independent of any other Covenant or
provision of this Agreement, and that the existence of any claim or cause of action by one party to this Agreement against
another party to this Agreement, whether predicated on this Agreement or otherwise, shall not constitute a defense to the
enforcement by any party to this Agreement of any such Covenant or provision. j. dg-If any of the provisions contained in this
Agreement relating to the Covenants or other provisions contained herein, or any part thereof, are determined to be
unenforceable because of the length of any period of time, the size of any area, the scope of activities or similar term contained
therein, then such period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term shall be considered to be adjusted to a period of time,
area, scope of activities or similar term which would cure such invalidity, and such Covenant or provision in its reduced form
shall then be enforced to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law. k. 63-This Agreement is intended to be-exemptfrom
or-satisfy the requirements of Section 409A of the Code and shall be construed accordingly. To the extent that any amount or
benefit that constitutes nonqualified deferred compensation under Section 409A of the Code, and that is not exempt under
Section 409A, is otherwise payable or distributable to him or her on account of separation from service (within the meaning of
Section 409A of the Code) while he or she is a specified employee (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code), such
amount or benefit shall be settled or distributed on the later of time for payment described in Section 3-4 of this Agreement and
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Agreement constitute good and valuable consideration. [ Signature Page Follows | # 18461 15 I[N WITNESS WHEREOE, the

parties have caused this Agreement to be executed effective as of the Date of Grant-Award . Mueller Water Products, Inc. By <

Name-: Marietta Edmunds Zakas Fitte-President and Chief Executive Officer ATTEST:
Participant # 18461 16 EXHIBIT A Market Units and Performance Period The Participant has been awarded the number
of performance restricted stock units (“ Market Units ) identified in Table 1 below. Each Market Unit that vests will be
settled in the Company’ s common shares based upon relative total shareholder return performance over the identified
Performance Period. The performance period for the Market Units shall be the Award Cycle, i. e. the three fiscal years
of the Award Cycle (“ Performance Period ). Table 1 Market Unit Award Performance Period Number of Market Units
Awarded Total Maximum Number of Shares Total Target Number of Shares Total Threshold Number of Shares Month
Day, Year- Month Day, Year x 2x x. 5x Performance Criteria The Market Units shall be Vested at the end of the
Performance Period; provided that the Participant remains in Continuous Service to the Company. Vested Market Units
will be settled in company shares according to a formula based on the Share Payout Ratio Percentages as set forth below.
Table 2 Market Unit Performance Targets Performance rTSR Percentile Rank Goal rTSR Quartile Rank Goal Share
Payout Ratio Percentage of Target Earned Number of Shares Earned Maximum 75th 4th 200 % Target 50th 3rd 100 %
Threshold 25th 2nd 50 % Below Threshold < 25th 1st 0 % Relative Total Shareholder Return (“ rTSR ) Percentile
Rank The Company’ s rTSR will be compared to that of the companies that comprise the S & P 600 SmallCap
Industrials Index, or such other index selected by the Committee if the S & P 600 SmallCap Industrials Index ceases to
exist and is a three (3) year cumulative measurement. The rTSR percentile rank is computed by computing the total
shareholder return for the Performance Period of each company that was in the S & P 600 SmallCap Industrials Index
at the beginning of the Performance Period (the “ Peer Group ”), provided that (i) if a company in the Peer Group
declares bankruptcy at any time during the Performance Period, the company will remain in the peer group and be
treated- 100 % at the end of the Performance Period when # 18461 17 establishing the plan payout and (ii) if a company
is acquired at any time during the Performance Period, the company shall be removed when establishing the plan
payout. The rTSR Percentile Rank is the percentage of total shareholder returns of the Peer Group calculated that are
lower than the total shareholder return for the Performance Period (e. g., if the total shareholder return is greater than
75 % of the total shareholder returns of the members of the Peer Group, the rTSR Percentile Ranking is the 75th
percentile or 4th quartile). Total Shareholder Return (“ TSR ) shall be calculated in the following manner: TSR =
(Change in Stock Price Dividends Paid) / Beginning Stock Price 1. “ Beginning Stock Price ” shall mean the average of
the closing prices for each of the twenty (20) trading days immediately prior to the first day of the Performance Period;
2. “ Ending Stock Price ” shall mean the average of closing prices for each of the last twenty (20) trading days of the
Performance Period; 3. “ Change in Stock Price ” shall equal the Ending Stock Price minus the Beginning Stock Price; 4.
“ Dividends Paid ” shall mean the total of all dividends paid on one (1) share of stock during the Performance Period,
provided that dividends shall be treated as though they are reinvested; 5. In all events, TSR shall be adjusted to give




effect to any stock dividends, stock splits, reverse stock splits, spin- offs and similar transactions. If the Company
achieves an rTSR for the Performance Period at or above the Threshold Percentile Rank Goal specified in Table 2
herein, the Share Payout Ratio Percentage to be used to determine the number of shares earned shall be calculated as
follows: (i) if the rTSR meets or exceeds the Threshold Percentile Rank Goal, but does not meet the Target Percentile
Rank Goal specified in Table 2 herein, then the Share Payout Ratio Percentage for such Performance Period shall be
interpolated on a straight- line basis between Threshold Share Payout Ratio specified in Table 2 herein and Target Share
Payout Ratio specified in Table 2 herein and (ii) if the rTSR meets or exceeds the Target Percentile Rank Goal but does
not meet the Maximum Percentile Rank Goal, then the Share Payout Ratio Percentage for such Performance Period
shall be interpolated on a straight- line basis between the Target Share Payout Ratio and Maximum Share Payout Ratio
specified in Table 2 herein. For the avoidance of doubt, 200 % being the maximum Share Payout Ratio and if rTSR for
the Performance Period is below Threshold Percentile Rank Goal, the Share Payout Ratio shall be zero (0) and no shares
shall be issued for the Performance Period. 1 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. VMA-EMAH-PauHMeAndrew
PMeAndrew{e-muelerwp—eomDPearPaul-SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 2006 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
PERFORMANCE RESTRICTED STOCK UN IT AWARD AGREEMENT This performance restrlcted stock unit

-fe-l-}emg—Augus{—Z—l—}G%—( t-he—thls AgreementE—ffeet-rve—B&te— ﬂ%s—d-rseussed— eﬂ—fhe—E-ffeet-rve—B&te—yeu—er-asstuﬂe—t-he

fhe—Effeefwe—B&te—wrt-}rfespeet—te—&re—peﬁieﬁ—ol the award :
anntual-bonus-as-sct forth below (‘herein-with-respeetto-the « p
Date of Award ” ), evidences and-- an agreement to be-effeeti M
tneentive-opportanity—2—Aretentioraward performance eemtsﬁng—efé@%1 estr Mui eash—&ndé@—%—Resfﬂefed—Steelestock
units (“ Performance RSUs ” or “ ROIC Units ”) by Mueller Water Products, Inc. (the “ Company Fransition-Grant")
granted-to the participant named below (the “ Participant ”), pursuant to the €ompany>s-provisions of the Mueller Water
Products, Inc. Second Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan and-an-(the “ Plan ) subject to satisfaction of the
performance criteria described in Exhibit A. The Participant has been selected to be eligible to earn a award of
Performance RSUs pursuant to the Plan, as specified below. If there is any inconsistency between the terms of this
Agreement and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan will supersede and replace the conflicting terms of this
Agreement. All capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Plan, unless specifically set forth
otherwise herein. Subject to the previous paragraph, if the Performance RSUs awarded hereunder are subject to
another written Company- related severance plan or program, or any employment or similar wrltten agreement €
between the Company and Participant (collectively,  Modifying Fransition-GrantAward-Agreement '), the terms and
conditions of the Modifying Agreement shall completely supersede and replace any conflicting or 1nc0ns1stent terms of
this Agreement. Participant: Date of Award: Award
Cycle / Performance Period: October 1, to September 30, . Minimum, Target and Maximum Number of
ROIC Units for Award Cycle: See Exhibit A. The parties hereto agree as follows: 1. Performance Period and Criteria.
The performance criteria for the Performance Period are described in Exhibit A. The Committee has developed the
performance criteria for the three- year cumulative Performance Period of the Award Cycle as described in Exhibit A.
As soon as practical after the Performance Period ends, the Committee will determine whether the performance criteria
have been satisfied and the number of Performance RSUs, if any, earned by the Participant. The actual number of
Performance RSUs earned for the Performance Period will depend on the achievement of the performance criteria
described in Exhibit A. 2. Employment with an-approximate-the Company. Except as may otherwise be provided in
Section 3, the Performance RSUs grant-granted hereunder are granted on the condition that (a) 2 the Participant accept
this Agreement no later than ninety (90) days following the Date of Award, after which time this Agreement shall be void
and of no further effect and (b) the Participant remains in Continuous Service from the Date of Award through (and
including) the vesting date fairvalue-equal-, as set forth in Section 3 (referred to $2-millierrherein as the “ Period of
Restriction ). This Agreement does not confer any right to the Participant (or any other participant) to be awarded
Performance RSUs or other Awards in the future under the Plan other than as specifically described in this Agreement.
3. Vesting. a. Normal. Except as described in Sections 3 (b) and (c), the Participant’ s interest in the earned Performance
RSUs, if any, granted under this Agreement shall become transferable and nonforfeitable (“ Vested ) on the last day of
the Award Cycle, provided the Participant continues to be employed in Continuous Service through the last day of the
Award Cycle. If the Participant ceases to be employed by the Company or any Subsidiary for any reason (except as may
be provided in Sections 3 (b) or (c)) before the last day of the Award Cycle), all Performance RSUs subject to a Period of
Restriction shall be forfeited, without any consideration or payment whatsoever to the Participant. b. Death, Disability
and Retirement. If, during the Performance Period, (i) a Participant terminates Continuous Service as a result of death,
Disability or Retirement or (ii) the Company terminates the Participant on or after the date on which Participant first
becomes Retirement eligible for any reason other than for Cause, all Performance RSUs shall be Vested on a pro rata
basis based on the Participant’ s service during the Performance Period and the actual achievement of performance
criteria for such Performance Period. No Performance RSUs shall be earned for any portion of a Performance Period
after termination of Continuous Service or for any Performance Period that begins after the Participant terminates




Continuous Service. c. Change of Control. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, in the event of a
Change of Control of the Company during the Period of Restriction and prior to the Participant’ s termination of
Continuous Service, the Period of Restriction imposed on any Performance RSUs shall immediately lapse, and all such
Performance RSUs shall become nonforfeitable, subject to applicable federal and state securities laws. Performance
RSUs for the Performance Period in which the Change of Control occurs shall automatically be earned and Vested at
target without proration and shall become nonforfeitable, subject to applicable federal and state securities laws. 3 d. No
Fractional Performance RSUs. If, on any vesting date, the vesting schedule would result in the vesting of a fraction of a
Performance RSU, such fraction shall be rounded to a whole Performance RSU in a manner acceptable to management
or any independent third party administering any terms of the Plan for the Company. 4. Timing of Settlement a. Normal.
Except as described in Sections 4 (b) and 4 (c), shares of Common Stock attributable to Vested Performance RSUs shall
be delivered to the Participant, or his or her beneficiary in the event of the participant’ s death, within ninety (90) days
after the last day of the Award Cycle. b. Death, Disability or Retirement. In the event that (i) a Participant terminates
Continuous Service as a result of death, Disability or Retirement or (ii) the Company terminates the Participant on or
after the date on which the Participant first becomes Retirement eligible for any reason other than for Cause, shares of
Common Stock attributable to Vested Performance RSUs shall be delivered to the Participant, or his or her beneficiary
in the event of the Participant’ s death, within ninety (90) days after the last day of the Performance Period in which the
Participant so terminates Continuous Service; provided such termination constitutes a “ separation from service ”
within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code. c. Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, shares of
Common Stock attributable to Vested Performance RSUs shall be delivered within ninety (90) days following the
Change of Control; provided, however, that with respect to payments subject to Section 409A of the Code, payment shall
only be made upon a “ Change of Control ” event within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code. d. Specific Payment
Date . The Fransitton-GrantAward-Agreement-Committee shall determine on what date within the ninety (90) day
payment period described above actual settlement shall be made. 5. Form of Payout. Vested Performance RSUs will be
eonsistent-with-settled solely in the form of shares of common stock of the Company or such other security as common
stock shall be converted into in the future. The Participant shall be issued one share of Company Stock (or such other
number of securities into which the Common Stock is converted upon a Change of Control as the Committee shall
determine in good faith) for each Vested Performance Share 6. Voting Rights and Dividends. Until such time as the
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r-60-days bsegentinstaliments-shall be paid on any the—l-&st—bttsrness
&ay—o each-stee re-monthsp er;-tha ettive the Performance RSUs. 4 7. Termination of Continuous
Service. In the event of the Partlclpant S termlnatlon of Continuous Service for any reason other than the Participant’ s
death, Disability or entitlement— Retirement during the Period of Restriction (and except as otherwise provided in Section
3 (c¢) with respect to each-sueh-installment-Performance RSUs that become nonforfeitable upon a Change of Control), all
Performance RSUs held by the Participant at the time of his or her termination of Continuous Service and still subject to
the Period of Restriction shall be eentingent-forfeited by the Participant to the Company. 8. Restrictions on Transfer.
Unless and until actual shares of Company stock are received upon settlement, Performance RSUs granted pursuant to
this Agreement may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned or otherwise alienated or hypothecated (a “ Transfer ),
other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution, except as provided in the Plan. If any Transfer, whether
voluntary or involuntary, of Performance RSUs is made, or if any attachment, execution {and-nen—reveoeation),
garnishment or lien shall be issued against or placed upon the Performance RSUs, the Participant’ s right to such
Performance RSUs shall be immediately forfeited by Exeeuttve-of-the release-Participant to the Company,and this Agreement
shall lapse. 79 .Recapitalization.In the event of any change in the capitalization of the Company such as a stock split or
corporate transaction such as any merger,consolidation,separation ;-or otherwise,the number and class of Performance RSUs
subject to this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted by the Committee,as set forth in the Plan,to prevent dilution or
enlargement of rights. 8-10 .Beneficiary Designation.The Participant may,from time to time,name any beneficiary or
beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to whom any 4-benefit under Artiele H;-Seetion2—+v—Fo-this
Agreement is paid in case of his or her death before the-- he extentprovided-or she receives any or all of such benefit.
Each such designation shall revoke all prior designations by the Participant federal-COBRAtaw-, shall be in a form
prescribed by the Company, and shall be effective only when filed by the Participant in writing with the Secretary of the
Company during his or her lifetime. In the absence of any such designation, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’ s death shall be paid to his or her estate. 11. Continuation of Employment. This Agreement shall not confer
upon the Participant any right to continue employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, nor shall this Agreement
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and its Subsidiaries for any reason (or no reason), whether the termination of employment is instituted by the
Participant or the Company or a Subsidiary, and whether the termination of employment is with or without cause . +12 .
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distribution, or exeettive-duties-sale of water and energy infrastructure technology, products, or services, including but
not limited to products or services used in the transmission, distribution, and measurement of water; or (b) any similar
activities conduct, authorized, offered, provided, or proposed to be conducted by the Company within two (2) prior to
Participant’ s Termination of Employment. In addition, for a-CompetingBusiness-the purposes of this Agreement, “
Territory ” means the geographic area where Participant worked, represented the Company, or had Material Contact
(as defined below) with the Company’ s customers or potential customers during Participant’ s employment with the
Company or for which Participant had responsibilities on behalf of the Company during the two (2)- year period prior to
Participant’ s Termination of Employment . The Participant b—Exeeutive-acknowledges and agrees that: +—Exeeutive-(a)
The Participant is familiar with the business-Business of the Company and its Subsidiaries and the commercial and
competitive nature of the industry and reco gnucs that the value of the Company’ s business would be injured if Exeeutive-the
Participant performed the Competitive Services for a €ompeting-person or entity that competes with the Business of the
Company ; i—Fhe-restrietive-(b) This eeven&nts» covenant not to compete is eontainedn-thisAgreementare-cssential to the
continued good will and profitability of the Company; #—(c) In the course of employment with the Company or its
Subsidiaries , Exeeutive-the Participant will become familiar with the trade secrets and other Confidential Information (as
defined below) of the Company dnd its substdiaries-Subsidiaries , affiliates, and other related entities, and that Exeeutive-the
Participant ° s services will be of special, unique, and extraordinary value to the Company; and +v—Exeeutive-(d) The
Participant ° s skills and abilities should enable Exeentive-him or her to seek and obtain similar employment in a business
other than a-Cempeting-one which competes with the Business of the Company , and Exeeutive-the Participant possesses
other skills that will serve as the basis for employment opportunities that are not prohibited by this Agreement-covenant not to
compete . WhenExeeuntive-Following the Participant ° s Termination of empteyment Employment with the Company
terminates-, Exeeuntive-Participant cxpects to be able to earn a livelihood without violating the terms of this Agreement. 13 ~9~
2-. Nonsolicitation of Employees and-Centraetors-. During the term of Exeentive-the Participant * s employment with the
Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not, either on Participant’ s own behalf or for
any person, entity, business or 6 enterprise within the Territory: ( a period-) solicit any employee of +2-menthsfoHowing
the date-ef Company or its Subsidiaries with whom the Participant had material contact during the two (2) years prior to
Participant’ s termination of Exeeutive-employment to leave his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries;
or (b) induce or attempt to induce any such employee to breach any employment agreement with the Company. 14.
Nonsolicitation of Customers. During the term of the Participant ’ s employment with the Company fer— or any-reaset
wha-tseeveﬂts Sub51d1ar1es and the Restrlcted Perlod E—xeeut-we—the Partlclpant shall not —ett-hefeﬁ—hts—eﬁﬂa—aeeeunt—eﬁfer
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Lompcllll\ e te—w1th these—- the Company For purposes of th1s Agreement products or services shall be consldered
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Termination of empleoymentEmployment . For purposes of this ArtieleH;-Section 3-, *“ matertal-Material Contact ” means

contact 2-shall-be-defined-as-anycommunieationintended-between Participant and such individual (i) with whom or expeeted
to-devetop-which Participant dealt on behalf of the Company, (ii) whose dealings with the Company were coordinated or

further-a-supervised by Participant, (iii) about whom Participant obtained Confidential Information in the ordinary



course of business v ; as a result of his
employmentParticipant’ s assoclatlon with the Company , or (1v) who receives products or services authorized by the
Company, the sale or provision of which results or resulted in possible compensation, commissions or earnings for
Participant within the two (2) years prior to the date of Participant’ s Termination of Employment . 415 . Developments.
Exeeuntive-The Participant agrees that all inventions, improvements, trade secrets, reports, manuals, computer programs,
systems, tapes and other ideas and materials developed or invented by Exeentive-him or her during the period of Exeeutives
his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries , cither solely or in collaboration with others, which relate to the
actual or anticipated business or research of the Company or any-ef-its afftiates-Subsidiaries , which result from or are
suggested by any work Exeeuttve-the Participant may perferm-do for the Company or its Subsidiaries , or which result from
use of the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ premises or the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ property
(collectively, the “ Developments ) shall be the sole and exclusive property of the Company and its Subsidiaries . Exeettive
The Participant hereby assigns to the Company Exeentives-his or her entire right and interest in any Developments and will
hereafter execute any documents in connection therewith that the Company may reasonably request. This Artiele-H;-Section 4
does not apply to any inventions that Exeentive-the Participant made prior to his or her employment by the Company or its
Subsidiaries , or to any inventions that Exeeutive-he or she develops entirely on his or her own time without using any of the
Company’ s equipment, supplies, facilities or the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ confidential information
and which do not relate to the Company” s or its Subsidiaries’ business-businesses , anticipated research and develepments
Developments or the work Exeentive-he or she has performed for the Company or any-ef-its affitates-Subsidiaries . 5-7 16 .
Non- Disparagement. The Participant agrees that neither Buring-during his or her the-termofExeeuntive’s-cmployment
withrnor following his or her Termination of Employment and continuing for so long as the Company and-thereafter;
neither-the-Companynor- or Employee-any affiliate, successor or assigns thereof carries on the name or like business
within the Territory, the Participant shall not , directly or indirectly, for himself or herself or —+6=—on behalf of, or in
conjunction with, any ether person, firm-persons, company , partnership, corporation, business hmited-abtlity-eompany;ot
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a1 ; te : - llmlt E—xeetrﬁve—Partlclpant s ablhty to (a)
ﬁle a charge or complalnt Wlth the Equal Employment Opportunlty Commission, the National Labor Relations Board, the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange Commission , or any other federal, state , or local

governmental agency or commission (collectlvely, “ Government Agenmeq ), (b) ef—pfevenfs—E—xeeuﬁ-ve—ffem—pfmﬂdmg—fﬁtt-h-fa%

fe—communlcate with any Government Agencies or (c) otherwme partlclpate in any 1nve€t1gat10n or proceedmg that may be
conducted by any Government Ageney-Agencies , including providing documents or other information, without notice to the
Company. b-17 . Exeentive-Confidentiality and Nondisclosure. The Participant agrees that he or she will not,other than in
performance of his or her duties for the Company or its Subsidiaries,disclose or divulge to Third Parties (as defined below) or
use or exploit for his or her own benefit or for the benefit of Third Parties any Confidential Information,including trade
secrets.For the purposes of this Agreement,” Confidential Information ” shall mean confidential and proprietary
information,trade secrets,knowledge or data relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries and their businesses,including but not
limited to information disclosed to the Participant,or known by the Participant as a consequence of or through employment with
the Company or its Subsidiaries,where such information is not generally known in the trade or industry,and where such
information refers or relates in any manner whatsoever to the business activities,processes,services,or products of the Company
or its Subsidiaries;business and development plans (whether contemplated,initiated,or completed);mergers and
acquisitions;pricing information;business contacts;sources of supply;customer information (including customer lists,customer
preferences,and sales history);methods of operation;results of analysis;customer lists (including advertising contacts);business
forecasts;financial data;costs;revenues;information maintained in electronic form (such as e- mails,computer files,or information
on a cell phone,Blackberry,or other personal data device);and similar information.Confidential Information shall not include any
data or information in the public domain,other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement.The provisions of this paragraph
shall apply to the Participant at any time during his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and for a period of
two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment or,if the Confidential Information is a trade secret,such longer
period of time as may be permitted by controlling trade secret laws. 8 The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the
Confidential Information is necessary for the Company’ s ability to compete with its competitors. The Participant further
acknowledges and agrees that the prohibitions against disclosure and use of Confidential Information recited #herein are in
addition to,and not in lieu of,any rights or remedies that the Company or a Subsidiary may have available pursuant to the laws of
the State of Delaware to prevent the disclosure of trade secrets or proprietary information,including but not limited to the
Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act,6 Del.Code Ann.§ 2001,et seq.The Participant agrees that this non- disclosure obligation
may extend longer than two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment as to any materials or information that
constitutes a trade secret under the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act.Participant #s-is hereby notified that under the Defend
Trade Secrets Act 0f 2016 : ( +a ) no individual s#H-shall be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state trade-seeret
law for the disclosure of a trade secret fas-defined-in-the-Eeonomte-Esptonage-Aet-that is: (A-i ) made in confidence to a
federal, state, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attorney, and made solely for the purpose of
reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or ;< B-ii ) made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or
other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal so that it is not made public; and (4#+b ) an individual who pursues a lawsuit
for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of the law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the
individual and use the trade secret information in the court proceeding, if the individual files any document containing the trade
secret under seal, and does not disclose the trade secret, except as permitted by court order. =For purposes of this Agreement,
Third Party ” or “ Third Parties ” shall mean persons,sole proprietorships,firms,partnerships,limited liability
partnerships,associations,corporations,limited liability companies,and all other business organizations and entities,excluding the
Participant and the Company.The Participant agrees to take all reasonable precautions to safeguard and prevent disclosure of
Confidential Information to unauthorized persons or entities. +6-18 .Intellectual Property.The Participant agrees that he or she
has no right to use for the benefit of the Participant or anyone other than the Company or its Subsidiaries,any of the
copyrights,trademarks,service marks,patents,and inventions of the Company or its Subsidiaries. 4+19 .Injunctive Relief.The
Participant and the Company recognize that breach of the provisions of this Agreement restricting the Participant’ s activities
would give rise to immediate and irreparable injury to the Company that is inadequately compensable in damages.In the event of
a breach or threatened breach of the restrictions contained in this Agreement regarding noncompetition,nonsolicitation of
employees,nonsolicitation of customers,Developments, non - disparagement +3—8—-MiseeHaneous-a—Employment-Statas—This
Agreementis-not, confidentiality and nething-hereinr-nondisclosure of Confidential Information, and intellectual property
(collectively, the “ Covenants ”), the Participant agrees and consents that 9 the Company shall be deemed-entitled to
ereate-injunctive relief , both preliminary and permanent, without bond, in addition to reimbursement from the
Participant for all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by the Company in enforcing these provisions,




should the Company prevail. The Participant also agrees not raise the defense that the Company has an empleyment
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the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, taking into account the need for speed and
confidentiality irAttiete-HE-Seetion-5-3-. The Arbitrator shall be an attorney or judge with experience in contract
litigation and selected pursuant to the applicable rules of the American Arbitration Association. (d) The place and situs
of arbitration shall be governed-Wilmington, Delaware (or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by JAMS
Employment-the parties). The Arbitrator may adopt the Commercial Arbitration Rules and-Proeedure-exeept-of the
American Arbitration Association, but shall be entitled to deviate from such rules in the Arbitrator’ s sole discretion in
the interest of a speedy resolution of any dispute or as medified-herein-the Arbitrator shall deem just . #The parties agree
to facilitate the arbitration by ( 2 ) making available to each other and to the Arbitrator for inspection and review all
documents, books and records as the Arbitrator shall determine to be relevant to the dispute, (b) making individuals
under their control available to other parties and the Arbitrator and (c) 10 observing strictly the time periods
established by the Arbitrator for the submission of evidence and pleadings. The Arbitrator shall have the power to
render declaratory judgments, as well as to award monetary claims, provided that the Arbitrator shall not have the
power to act (i) outside the prescribed scope of this Agreement, or (ii) without providing an opportunity to each party
ehooses-to have-be represented before the Arbitrator. (e) The Arbitrator’ s award shall be in writing. The arbitrator shall
allocate the costs and expenses of the proceedings between the parties and shall award interest as the Arbitrator deems
appropriate. The arbitration preeeeding-administered-judgment shall be final and binding on the parties. Judgment on the
Arbitrator’ s award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. (f) The Participant and the Company agree and
understand that by executing this Agreement and agreeing to this Arbitration provision, they are giving up their rights
to trial by jury for any dispute related to this Agreement. 21. Clawback. a. In the event of a breach of this Agreement by
the Participant or a material breach of Company policy (including and subject to the Company’ s Clawback Policy as in
effect from time to time) or laws or regulations that could result in a termination for cause (whether or not the
Participant is terminated), then the Performance shares granted hereby shall be void and of no effect, unless the
Committee determines otherwise. b. In the event of financial impropriety by the Participant that results in a restatement
of the financial statements of the Company for any applicable period (the “ Applicable Period ”), as determined by the
Audit Committee or the Company’ s independent registered public accounting firm; then, if the award granted hereby is
made during the Applicable Period or within 90 days after the end of such Applicable Period, the number of
Performance RSUs granted hereunder shall be reduced by a third-party-fraction: (i) The numerator of which is then— the
amount of operating income decline for the arbitratterrApplicable Period caused by such restatement or breach, and (ii)
The denominator of which is the amount of operating income previously determined for the Applicable Period, or if the
breach does not result in a decrease in the amount of operating income, the fraction shall be administered-50 %. 11 If
Performance RSUs have already Vested under thls Agreement then the reductlon contemplated by FAMSHf-aparty

%rem—thed&t&eﬁreeerpﬁrﬁﬁxe—Bemand—%ryh&rbﬁaﬁeﬂﬂlmll bL apphed ﬁrsthe}d—rrhért-}ama—eeefgm—fttn-}ess—&re—par&es
mutaatly-agreet-writing-to the remaining Performance RSUs that have not vested, pro rata, and second to the vested

shares and the Participant shall repay the Company by forfeiting to the Company a number of excess shares received
that would have exceeded the amount granted hereby, to be taken from the most recent vesting of Performance RSUs or,
if such shares have been sold, the proceeds received from the sale of such shares that would otherwise have been
forfeited. c. In addition to the foregoing, if the Participant has realized any profits from the sale of anether—- other
teeation—within-Company’ s securities during the United-Statesy-within126-- 12 days— month period prior to the discovery
of breach or financial impropriety referred to above, the Participant shall reimburse the Company for the-those
eommeneement-of-profits to the arbitratiorr-extent required by the Company’ s Clawback Policy . 5-d . The atbitration
Company shall take-plaee-before-have the right to offset future compensation — including at its sole discretion stock
compensation — to recover any amounts that may be recovered by the Company hereunder. 22. Miscellaneous. a single
arbitrator-. This Agreement and the rights of the Participant hereunder are subject to all the terms and conditions of the
Plan, as the same may be appeinted-by-mutual-agreement-of eounsel-amended from time to time, as well as to such rules
and regulations as the Committee may adopt for eachparty-or-administration of the Plan. The Committee shall have the
right to impose such restrictions on any shares acquired pursuant to this Agreement . if-eounsel-eannot-as it may deem
advisable, including, without limitation, restrictions under applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of
any stock exchange or market upon which such shares agree—- are -then pursuantlisted and / or traded, under any blue
sky or state securities laws applicable to such shares. It is expressly understood that the proeedures-Committee is
authorized to administer, construe and make all determinations necessary or appropriate to the administration of the
Plan and this Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Participant. b. The Committee may terminate, amend or
modify the Plan and this Agreement under the terms of and as sct forth in the Plan. c. The Participant may elect, subject
to any procedural rules adopted by JAMS-the Committee, to satisfy the withholding requirement, in whole or in part, by
having the Company withhold and sell shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value on the date the tax is to be
determined, equal to the amount required to be withheld, subject to the restrictions imposed by applicable securities laws
and Company policies regarding trading in its shares . 12 The Company shall parties-maynothave the power and the
right to deduct or withhold from the Part1c1pant’ s compensatlon, or requlre him or her to remit to the Company, any—
an amount sufficient ¢ ons-with —6- y VY vattab




satisfy federal, state, and local taxes (including the parties-Participant’ s FICA obligation), domestic or foreign, required
by law to be withheld with respect to any payout to him or equity-her under this Agreement . 7-d . The parties-wit
Participant agrees to take all steps necessary to comply with all applicable provisions of federal and state securities laws
in exercising his or her rights under this Agreement. e. This Agreement shall be subject Himited-to-two— to depesitionsper
stde-all applicable laws , rules and imited-writtenrdiseevery-regulations, and to such approvals by any governmental
agencies or national securities exchanges as may be required . f. Except as provided in the third paragraph of this
Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan constitute the entire understanding between the Participant and the Company
regarding the Performance RSUs granted hereunder. Except as provided in the third paragraph of this Agreement, this
Agreement and the Plan supersede any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the Performance
RSUs granted hereunder. g. All rights and obligations of the Company under the Plan and this Agreement, shall inure to
the benefit of and be binding on any successor to the Company, whether the existence of such successor is the result of a
direct or indirect purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherw1se, of all or substantlally all of the busmess and / or assets
of the Company. h. To the extent not preempted by the laws arb 3
Eivil-Proeedure—8—Anyhearing-the United States, the laws of the State of Delaware slmll be eemp%eted—vv*&rrn—l%@—days—the
controlling law in all matters relating to this Agreement without giving effect to principles of conflicts of laws. i. The
Participant acknowledges and agrees that the Covenants and the-other date-efeommeneementofprovisions contained
herein are reasonable and valid and do not impose limitations greater than the-those arbitration-that are necessary to
protect the business interests and Confidential Information of the Company. The Company and the Participant agree
that the invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the Covenants , other provisions, or parts thereof of this
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof, all of which
are inserted conditionally on their being valid in law, and in the event one or more Covenants, provisions, or parts
thereof contained herein shall be invalid, this Agreement shall be construed as the-terneommeneementis-defined-by
JAM—S—lf such 1nvahd Covenants, prov1s1ons, or parts thereof had not been inserted . The Participant and arbitratorshatt
S o g ve-objeetsr-the Company wil-pay-agree that the
Covenants and the—other prov1s1ons contamed in th1s Agreement are severable arbitrator—s-fees—Each-party-shal-pay-its
ewn—eests—and d1v1s1ble a-ttemeys—fees— that none of such Covenants %&ﬂy—ﬁﬂ%ﬁhﬁ-&ﬁbﬁfﬂfﬁ%&&e&ﬁfﬁeﬁﬂsﬁeﬁﬂfﬁ&y
fete ; ; or provisions depend vaeating;—6—-meodifiring-or

eerreet—mg—t-he—award—on any greuﬂd—refeﬁed—te—m—t-he—other Covenant or provision Federal-ArbitrationAet;-or-for where-the
their findings-enforceability, that each such Covenant and 13 provision constitutes an enforceable obligation between the

Company and the Participant, that each such Covenant and provision shall be construed as an agreement independent
of faet-any other Covenant or provision of this Agreement, and that the existence of any claim or cause of action by one
party to this Agreement against another party to this Agreement, whether predicated on this Agreement or otherwise,
shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement by any party to this Agreement of any such Covenant or provision. j. If
any of the prov1s1ons contamed in th1s Agreement relatmg to the Covenants or other prov1s1ons contamed herem, or any
part thereof, are f y S ;

atot; 1o

of the length of any perlod of t1me, the size of any area, the scope of activities or similar term contamed therein, then such
period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term shall be considered to be adjusted to a period of time, area, scope
of activities or similar term which would cure such invalidity, and such Covenant or provision in its reduced form shall
then be reformed— enforced tnder-to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law 5. k. This Agreement is intended to
satisfy the remaining-provistens-requirements of Section 409A of the Code and shall be construed accordingly. To the
extent remain-in-fall-effeet; provided-howeverthat any an&eﬁdmeﬁt—amount or beneﬁt that constitutes nonquahﬁed deferred
compensation under Section 409A of the Code, an-and that unen ;
agfeed—and—undefstoed—that—not exempt under Sectlon 409A, is otherwnse
payable or distributable to him or her on account of separation from service (within the meaning of Section 409A of the
Code) while the— he seope-or she is a specified employee (within the meaning of Section 409A this-Atrtieleinetuding
restions-of the Code) arbﬁrabﬁﬁy—e-ﬁ&ny—dﬂptrte— such amount or beneﬁt xhall be determ-med—by—settled or distributed on
the later arbitrato G whedg vistors-of thisArtiele FV-and-signing-time for
payment descrlbed in Sectlon 4 of1h1s Ag ree mn —E—xeetrﬁve—has—beeﬁ—gwen—an—and opportunity-to-eonsult-with-an-atterney
attonRules-and eedure-that would-govern-date which is six (6) months after

the dtspute—resehmeﬂ-pfeeess—ttﬂéefﬂﬂsﬂ%rﬁe}e-date of such separation from service . firsigningl. The parties agree that the

mutual promlses and covenants contained in this A«ncunml constitute good and valuable conslderatlon IN WITNESS

; Aty g t i § 1h1s Arﬁe}e-Agreement to be executed effectlve as of
the Date of Grant -I-nrﬁa-}s—Pau-l—MeAndrew—l\lucllu \\ ater Products, Inc. Remainder-By: J. Scott Hall President and Chief
Executive Officer ATTEST: 14 Participant 15 EXHIBIT A ROIC Units and Performance Period The Participant has
been awarded the number of Page-IntentionalyLeftBlank-performance restricted stock units (“ ROIC Units ”) identified
in Table 1 below. Each ROIC Unit that vests will be settled in the Company’ s common shares based upon performance
over a cumulative average of annual measures over a three - +7-year period. The performance period for the ROIC Units
shall be the Award Cycle, i. e. the three fiscal years of the Award Cycle (“ Performance Period ). Table 1 ROIC Unit
Award Performance Period Number of ROIC Units Awarded Total Maximum Number of Shares Total Target Number
of Shares Total Threshold Number of Shares Month Day, Year - Month Day BEN-WATFNESS-WHEREOF-, Year x 2x x. 5x
Performance Criteria The ROIC Units shall be Vested at the parties-have-exeetted-this-end of the Performance Period,



subject to the terms of the Agreement . Vested ROIC Units will be settled in company shares according to a formula
based on the Share Payout Ratio Percentages as set forth below. Calculation of ROIC Adjusted ROIC = Adjusted
Return / Invested Capital « Adjusted Return: NOPAT (net operating profit after tax) which is adjusted operating
incomel * (1- effective tax as-efthe-date-rate ) » Invested Capital: Total assets less liabilities, excluding cash and debt,
with average of five quarter- end balances for each year for Invested Capital « Average of annual measures over a three-
year period2 1 Excludes charges relating to: strategic reorganization and other charges, non- cash impairments, legal
settlements, severance, product liability charges, one- time impact of significant and / or retroactive tax law changes if
not contemplated in ROIC target, other adjustments to conform to adjustments in earnings release, and any other
adjustment approved by the Compensation Committee 2For acquisitions made during the first writtenabove-two years of
the Performance Period, the Compensation Committee may adjust the targets to include expected performance of the 16
acquisition . PAUEMCANDREW-Acquisitions made in the third year of the Performance Period will be excluded in
numerator and denominator. Table 2 ROIC Unit Performance Targets Performance ROIC Targets % Share Payout
Ratio Percentage of Target Earned Maximum 13. 5 % 200 % Target 11. 25 % 100 % Threshold 9. 5 % 50 % Below
Threshold <9.5 % 0 % 1 MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. By—PautMeAndrew By MartettaEdmundsZakas-Chief
Exeentive-Offiee SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED Envelopedb:6CEF6AED-—8640-4872-—8DD1+-9575614C€2€664
Seeond-Amended-andRestated-2006 StoekiIneentive Plan STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN PERFORMANCE RESTRICTED
STOCK UNIT AWARD AGREEMENT This performance Restrieted-restricted Steek-stock Unitunit and-Restrieted-Cash
Award-award agreement (this “ Agreement HHSAGREEMENT-") cffective as of the Date-date of Grant-the award set
forth below (the “ Date of GrantAward ), evidences an agreement to award performance represents(h-agrantofrestricted
stock units (“ Performance RSUs ” or “ ROIC Units ') by Mueller Water Products,Inc. ;aDelaware-eorperation-(the
Company ”) +-to the Partietpant-participant named below (the “ Participant ) .pursuant to the provisions of the Mueller Water
Products, lnc -Seeeﬂd—ﬁrmeﬁded-aﬂd—l%es-tated—&cond Amcndcd and Rcsldtcd 2006 Stock Incentive Plan Restﬂeted—SteeleUﬁ-rt

and—Rest&ted—Z—GGé—St%Hﬁeeﬁﬁve—P-}&n—(t he ““ Plan ) subJect —and—én%a—gr&nt—e-ﬁrestﬂeted-easkr%Restﬂeted-Gash—)—byﬂ&e
Company-to satisfaction of the performance criteria described in Exhibit A P&rt—tetpant—éeel-}eet-rve}y—t-lﬁs—kvmrd—)— The

Participant has been selected to reeetve-be eligible to earn a gr&nt—award 0[ Performance RSUs pulsudm to t Plan aﬂd—&

grant-of Restrieted-Cash-, as specified below -
RSUs-. [f there is any inconsistency between the terms 01 lhls Restﬂeted—Steel&U-mt—&nd—Restﬂeted-G&shﬁw&rd—Aﬂ umft-lﬂns

< 2 and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan will —s—terms—shal—l—eeﬂap-}etel-y
supersede and replace saeh-the conflicting terms of this Agreement. All capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to
them in the Plan, unless specifically set forth otherwise herein. Subject to the previous paragraph, if the Performance RSUs
awarded orRestrieted-Cash-granted-hereunder are subject to another written Company- related severance plan or program, or
any employment or similar \\mtcn agreement between the Company and Participant ;the-terms-efwhich-are-more-favorable-to
the-Partteipant(collectively, “ Modifying Agreement ), the terms and conditions of the Modifying Agreement shall completely
supersede and replace any con[]lclmg or inconsistent terms of this Agreement. Participant:
PanMeAndrew-Date of GrantAward : Angust24- Award Cycle / Performance Period:
October 1,20623-  to September 30, Mlmmum, Target and Max1mum Number of {%SUs—Gfa-nted-ROIC
Units for Award Cycle : See Exhibit A. atae© eeNo1
parties hereto agree as follows: 1. Performance Perlod and Criteria. The performance crlterla for the Performance Period
are described in Exhibit A. The Committee has developed the performance criteria for the three- year cumulative
Performance Period of the Award Cycle as describe in Exhibit A. As soon as practical after the Performance Period
ends, the Committee will determine whether the performance criteria have been satisfied and the number of
Performance RSUs, if any, earned by the Participant. The actual number of Performance RSUs earned for the
Performance Period will depend on the achievement of the performance criteria described in Exhibit A. 2. Employment
with the Company. Except as may otherwise be provided in Section 2-3 , the Performance RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-granted
hereunder are granted on the condition that (4-a ) 2 the Participant accept this Award-Agreement no later than ninety (90) days
following the Date of Grant-Award , after which time this Agreement shall be void and of no further effect ;and (2-b ) the
Participant remains in Continuous Service from the Date of Award Gra-n-t—by—t-he—eemp&rw—thloug h (and including) the
applieable-Vesting-vesting Date-date , as sct forth in Section 2-3 (referred to herein as the *“ Period of Restriction ). 2-This
Award-shatt-Agreement does not confer any right to the Participant (or any other participant) to be granted-awarded

Performance RSUs or other Awards in the future under the Plan er-future-grants-of Restrieted-Cash-other than as specifically

described in this Agreement . 2-3 . Vesting. {-a y-Vesting-Without Ferminatiorrof Contintous-Serviee-. Normal. Except The
RSUs-andRestrieted-Cashshallvest-as -feﬂews—descrlbed 1n Sectlons 3 (-1—b %G%O-Pt-he—R—SUs—dnd %G%O-Pt-he—Restﬂete&

Cashshallbe-vested-as-of the Pate-of Grantand-( ti-c )

s‘ubjeet—te—thc Paltlupanl S 1nterest in the earned Performance RSUs, if any, granted under thls Agreement shall become
transferable and nonforfeitable (“ Vested ) on the last day of the Award Cycle, provided the Participant continues to be

employed in Continuous Service through the last day of the Award Cycle each-sueh-Vesting Date—(b)yNeFraetional RSUs-. If
—eﬁ—the Partlclpant ceases to be employed by the Company or any Subs1d1ary ¥es&ﬂg—Ba-te—t-heﬂvesﬁﬁg—seheét&e—W6t&é




Restﬂeﬁeﬁ—(except h artietp isabili : N s ‘
deﬁned—be}ew—may be prov1ded in Sectlons 3 (b )—01 after(c)) before the last day of the Award Cycle), all Performance

ke Pulod of Resmulon shdll be [011c11c(l w1thout

any consideration or payment whatsoever to lhc Geﬂapany—Partlclpant b. t&y-Death o1, Disability —Any—peﬁ-teﬁ—e%t-he

Restrieted-Cash-and Retirement. If, during RSUs-thathasnotpreviousty-vested-shalt-vestapon-the Performance Period, (i) a
Pamupdm—s—term-lﬁ&t-teﬁ—termlnates e-f—(onlmuous Service as a result 0[ death ef, Dlsabllm ey RetirementIn-the-event-that

tummdlu the Palllclpanl on or d[lu the date on whlch Palllclpanl first bccomes Ruucmenl eligible for any reason olhu lhdl]
for Cause, and-all Performance RSUs shall be Vested on a pro rata basis based on the Participant as-in-’ s service during
the Performance Period and the actual achievement of performance criteria for such Performance Period. No
Performance RSUs shall be earned for any portion of a Performance Period after termination of Continuous Service frent
or for any Performance Period that begins after the Bate-Participant terminates Continuous Service. c. Change of Grant
through-Control. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, in the event of a Change of Control of the
Company during the Period of Restriction and prior to the Participant’ s termination of Continuous Service, the Period
of Restriction imposed on any Performance RSUs shall immediately lapse, and all such Performance RSUs shall become
nonforfeitable, subject to applicable federal and state securities laws. Performance RSUs for the Performance Period in
which the Change of Control occurs shall automatlcally be earned and Vested at target without proration and shall
become nonforfeitable teastthe 0 v 6 e ; t-he—ntrmber—ef—subject to applicable
federal and state securities laws. 3 d. No Fractlonal Performance RSUs and-. If, on any vesting date, the vesting schedule
portion-of the Restrieted-Cash-that-would result in the etherwise-vest-on-each-Vesting-vesting Date-of a fraction of a
Performance RSU, such fraction shall be settled-withrrounded to a whole Performance RSU in a manner acceptable to
management or any independent third party administering any terms of the Plan for the Company. 4. Timing of
Settlement a. Normal. Except as described in Sections 4 (b) and 4 (c), shares of Common Stock attributable to Vested
Performance RSUs shall be delivered to the Participant, or his or her beneficiary in the event of the participant’ s death,
within sixty-ninety ( 66-90 ) days foHowingeach-sueh-VestingDate-after the last day of the Award Cycle. b. Death,
Disability or Retirement. In the event that (i) a Participant terminates Continuous Service as #f-a result of death,
Disability or Retirement or (ii) the Company terminates the Participant hadremained-on or after the date on which the
Participant first becomes Retirement eligible for any reason other than for Cause, shares of Common Stock attributable
to Vested Performance RSUs shall be delivered to the Participant, or his or her beneficiary in the event of the
Participant’ s death, within ninety (90) days after the last day of the Performance Period in which the Partlclpant S0
terminates ( ommuous Service; provided sheweversthat-such termination ef-Centintous-Serviee-alse-constitutes a “ separation
from service ” within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code. e¢. Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control,
shares of Common Stock attributable to Vested Performance RSUs shall be delivered within ninety ( €90 ) days
following the Change of Control; provided, however, that with respect to payments subject to Section 409A of the Code,
payment shall only be made upon a “ Change of Control ” event within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code. d.
Specific Payment Date. The Committee shall determine on what date within the stxt#ninety ( 668-90 ) day payment period
described above actual payment-settlement shall be made. 4-5 . Form of SettlementPayout . Vested Performance RSUs will be




settled solely in the form of shares of Cemmen-common Steek-stock of the Company or such other security as Commet
common Steekstock shall be converted into in the future. The Participant shall be issued one share of Company Stock (or
such other number of securities into which the Common Stock is converted upon a Change of Control as the Committee
shall determine in good faith) for each Vested Performance Share Restrieted-Cash-witt-be-settled-setelyinreash. 56 . Voting
Rights and Dividends. Until such time as the Performance RSUs are settled in shares of the Company * s common Steek-stock
, the Participant shall not have voting rights in connection with the Performance RSUs . Further, no dividends shall be paid on
any of the Performance RSUs. 6-4 7. Termination of Continuous Service. In the event of the Participant’ s termination of
Continuous Service for any reason other than the Participant’ s death, Disability or Retirement during the Period of
Restriction (and except as otherwise provided in Section 3 (c) with respect to Performance RSUs that become
nonforfeitable upon a Change of Control), all Performance RSUs held by the Participant at the time of his or her
termination of Continuous Service and still subject to the Period of Restriction shall be forfeited by the Participant to the
Company. 8 . Restrictions on Transfer. Unless and until actual shares of Company stock are received upon settlement,
Performance R SUs and-Restrieted-Cash-granted pursuant to this Agreement may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned yor
otherwise alienated or hypothecated (a *“ Transfer ™), other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution, except 4-as
provided in the Plan. If any Transfer, whether voluntary or involuntary, of Performance R SUs erRestrieted-Cash-is made, or if
any attachment, execution, garnishment s-or lien shall be issued against or placed upon the Performance R SUs orRestrieted
€ash-, the Participant’ s right to such Performance RSUs erRestrieted-Cashshall be immediately forfeited by the Participant to
the Company, and this Agreement shall lapse. 9 . Recapitalization. In the event of any change in the capitalization of the
Company such as a stock split or corporate transaction such as any merger, consolidation, separation jor otherwise, the number
and class of Performance RSUs subject to this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted by the Committee, as set forth in the Plan,
to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights. 810 . Beneficiary Designation. The Participant may, from time to time, name any
beneficiary or beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to whom any benefit under this Agreement is paid
in case of his or her death before he or she receives any or all of such benefit. Each such designation shall revoke all prior
designations by the Participant, shall be in a form prescribed by the Company, and shall be effective only when filed by the
Participant in writing with the Secretary of the Company during his or her lifetime. In the absence of any such designation,
benefits remaining unpaid at the Participant’ s death shall be paid to his or her estate. 9-11 . Continuation of Employment. This
Agreement shall not confer upon the Participant any right to continue employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, nor
shall this Agreement interfere in any way with the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ right to terminate the Participant’ s
employment at any time. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Termination of Employment ” shall mean termination or cessation
of the Participant’ s employment with the Company and its Subsidiaries for any reason (or no reason), whether the termination
of employment is instituted by the Participant or the Company or a Subsidiary, and whether the termination of employment is
with or without €ause-cause . +6-12 . Non- Competition. Participant agrees that, for a period of one (1) year following
Participant’ s Termination of Employment (the “ Restricted Period ), Participant will not engage, directly or indirectly, whether
on behalf of Participant or another 5§ person, entity, business or enterprise, in any activities which are the same as, or
substantially similar to, activities Participant performed for or on behalf of the Company and which compete with the Business
of the Company in the Territory (the “ Competitive Services ). For purposes of this Agreement, “ Business ” means (a) the
manufacturing, marketing, distribution, or sale of water and energy infrastructure technology, products, or services, including
but not limited to products or services used in the transmission, distribution, and measurement of water; or (b) any similar
activities conduct, authorized, offered, provided, or proposed to be conducted by the Company within two (2) yeats-prior to
Participant’ s Termination of Employment. In addition, for the purposes of this Agreement, “ Territory ” means the geographic
area where Participant worked, represented the Company, or had Material Contact (as defined below) with the Company’ s
customers or potential customers during Participant’ s employment with the Company or for which Participant had
responsibilities on behalf of the Company during the two (2)- year period prior to Participant’ s Termination of Employment. &
The Participant acknowledges and agrees that: (a) The Participant is familiar with the Business of the Company and its
Subsidiaries and the commercial and competitive nature of the industry and recognizes that the value of the Company’ s
business would be injured if the Participant performed the Competitive Services for a person or entity that competes with the
Business of the Company; (b) This covenant not to compete is essential to the continued geedwit-good will and profitability of
the Company; (c) In the course of employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries, the Participant will become familiar with
the trade secrets and other Confidential Information (as defined below) of the Company and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, and other
related entities, and that the Participant’ s services will be of special, unique, and extraordinary value to the Company; and (d)
The Participant’ s skills and abilities should enable him or her to seek and obtain similar employment in a business other than
one which competes with the Business of the Company, and the Participant possesses other skills that will serve as the basis for
employment opportunities that are not prohibited by this covenant not to compete. Following the Participant’ s Termination of
Employment with the Company, Participant expects to be able to earn a livelihood without violating the terms of this
Agreement. H-13 . Nen—Setteitation-Nonsolicitation of Employees. During the term of the Participant” s employment with the
Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not, either on Participant’ s own behalf or for any
person, entity, business or 6 enterprise within the Territory: (a) solicit any employee of the Company or its Subsidiaries with
whom the Participant had material contact during the two (2) years prior to Participant’ s termination of employment to leave
his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries; or (b) induce or attempt to induce any such employee to breach any
employment agreement with the Company. +2-14 . Nen—Sehettationr-Nonsolicitation of Customers. During the term of the
Participant” s employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not directly or
indirectly solicit or attempt to solicit any current customer of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with which the Participant
had Material Contact for the purpose of selling or providing any products or services competitive with the Company. For



purposes of this Agreement, products or services shall be considered competitive with the Company if such products or services
are of the type conducted, authorized, offered, or provided by the Company within two (2) years prior to Participant’ s
Termination of Employment. For purposes of this Section, “ Material Contact ” means contact between Participant and such
eustomer-individual (i) with whom or which Participant dealt on behalf of the Company, (ii) whose dealings with the Company
were coordinated or supervised by Participant, (iii) about whom erwhiek-Participant obtained Confidential Information in the
ordinary course of business as a result of Participant’ s association with the Company, or (iv) who erwhiehreceives products or
services authorized by the Company, the sale or provision of which results or resulted in possible compensation, commissions or
earnings for Participant within the two (2) years prior to the date of Participant’ s Termination of Employment. 15 643-.
Developments. The Participant agrees that all inventions, improvements, trade secrets, reports, manuals, computer programs,
systems, tapes and other ideas and materials developed or invented by him or her during the period of his or her employment
with the Company or its Subsidiaries, either solely or in collaboration with others, which relate to the actual or anticipated
business or research of the Company or its Subsidiaries, which result from or are suggested by any work the Participant may do
for the Company or its Subsidiaries, or which result from use of the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ premises or the Company’ s
or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ property (collectively, the “ Developments ) shall be the sole and exclusive property of
the Company and its Subsidiaries. The Participant hereby assigns to the Company his or her entire right and interest in any
Developments and will hereafter execute any documents in connection therewith that the Company may reasonably request.
This Section does not apply to any inventions that the Participant made prior to his or her employment by the Company or its
Subsidiaries, or to any inventions that he or she develops entirely on his or her own time without using any of the Company’ s
equipment, supplies, facilities or the Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ confidential information and which do
not relate to the Company” s or its Subsidiaries’ businesses, anticipated research and Developments or the work he or she has
performed for the Company or its Subsidiaries. +4-7 16 . Non- Disparagement. The Participant agrees that neither during his or
her employment nor following his or her Termination of Employment and continuing for so long as the Company or any
affiliate, successor or assigns thereof carries on the name or like business within the Territory, the Participant shall not, directly
or indirectly, for himself or herself or on behalf of, or in conjunction with, any other person, persons, company, partnership,
corporation, business entity or otherwise make any statements that are inflammatory, detrimental, slanderous, or materially
negative in any way to the interests of the Company or its Subsidiaries or other affiliated entities. Nothing in this Agreement,
however, shall limit Participant’ s ability to (a) file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission,
the National Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange
Commission, or any other federal, state, or local governmental agency or commission (collectively,  Government Agencies ™),
(b) communicate with any Government Agencies or (c) otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding that may be
conducted by any Government Agencies, including providing documents or other information, without notice to the Company.
4517 . Confidentiality and Nondisclosure. The Participant agrees that he or she will not, other than in performance of his or her
duties for the Company or its Subsidiaries, disclose or divulge to Third Parties (as defined below) or use or exploit for his or her
own benefit or for the benefit of Third Parties any Confidential Information, including trade secrets. For the purposes of this
Agreement, “ Confidential Information ” shall mean confidential and proprietary information, trade secrets, knowledge or data
relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries and their businesses, including but not limited to information disclosed to the
Participant, or known by the Participant as a consequence of or through employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries,
where such information is not generally known in the trade or industry, and where such information refers or relates in any
manner whatsoever to the business activities, processes, services, or products of the Company or its Subsidiaries; business and
development plans (whether contemplated, #initiated, or completed); mergers and acquisitions; pricing information; business
contacts; sources of supply; customer information (including customer lists, customer preferences, and sales history); methods
of operation; results of analysis; customer lists (including advertising contacts); business forecasts; financial data; costs;
revenues; information maintained in electronic form (such as e- mails, computer files, or information on a cell phone,
Blackberry, or other personal data device); and similar information. Confidential Information shall not include any data or
information in the public domain, other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement. The provisions of this paragraph shall
apply to the Participant at any time during his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and for a period of two
(2) years following his or her Termination of Employment or, if the Confidential Information is a trade secret, such longer
period of time as may be permitted by controlling trade secret laws. 8 The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the
Confidential Information is necessary for the Company’ s ability to compete with its competitors. The Participant further
acknowledges and agrees that the prohibitions against disclosure and use of Confidential Information recited herein are in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any rights or remedies that the Company or a Subsidiary may have available pursuant to the laws
of the State of Delaware to prevent the disclosure of trade secrets or proprietary information, including but not limited to the
Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 6 Del. Code Ann. § 2001, et seq. The Participant agrees that this non- disclosure
obligation may extend longer than two (2) years following his or her Termination of Employment as to any materials or
information that constitutes a trade secret under the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act. Participant is hereby notified that
under the Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016: (a) no individual shall be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state law
for the disclosure of a trade secret that is: (i) made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or
indirectly, or to an attorney, and made solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or (ii)
made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal so that it is not
made public; and (b) an individual who pursues a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of
the law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual files any document containing the trade secret under seal, and does not disclose the trade secret,
except as permitted by court order. For purposes of this Agreement, “ Third Party ” or “ Third Parties ” shall mean persons, sole



proprietorships, firms, partnerships, limited liability partnerships, associations, corporations, limited liability companies, and all
other business organizations and entities, excluding the Participant and the Company. The Participant agrees to take all
reasonable precautions to safeguard and prevent disclosure of Confidential Information to unauthorized persons or entities. +6-18
. Intellectual Property. The Participant agrees that he or she has no right to use for the benefit of the Participant or anyone other
than the Company or its Subsidiaries, any of the copyrights, trademarks, service marks, patents, and inventions of the Company
or its Subsidiaries. 19 847 Injunctive Relief. The Participant and the Company recognize that breach of the provisions of this
Agreement restricting the Participant’ s activities would give rise to immediate and irreparable injury to the Company that is
inadequately compensable in damages. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of the restrictions contained in this
Agreement regarding noncompetition, nonsolicitation of employees, nonsolicitation of customers, Developments, non-
disparagement, confidentiality and nondisclosure of Confidential Information, and intellectual property (collectively, the *
Covenants ), the Participant agrees and consents that 9 the Company shall be entitled to injunctive relief, both preliminary and
permanent, without bond, in addition to reimbursement from the Participant for all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses
incurred by the Company in enforcing these provisions, should the Company prevail. The Participant also agrees not raise the
defense that the Company has an adequate remedy at law. In addition, the Company shall be entitled to any other legal or
equitable remedies as may be available under law. The remedies provided in this Agreement shall be deemed cumulative and
the exercise of one shall not preclude the exercise of any other remedy at law or in equity for the same event or any other event.
148-20 . Dispute Resolution; Agreement to Arbitrate. (a) The Participant and the Company agree that final and binding
arbitration shall be the exclusive remedy for any controversy, dispute, or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement. (b)
This Section covers all claims and actions of whatever nature, both at law and in equity, including, but not limited to, any claim
for breach of contract (including this Agreement), and includes claims against the Participant and claims against the Company
and its Subsidiaries and / or any parents, affiliates, owners, officers, directors, employees, agents, general partners or limited
partners of the Company, to the extent such claims involve, in any way, this Agreement. This Section covers all judicial claims
that could be brought by either party to this Agreement, but does not cover the filing of charges with government agencies that
prohibit waiver of the right to file a charge. (c) The arbitration proceeding will be administered by a single arbitrator (the
Arbitrator ”) in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, taking into account
the need for speed and confidentiality. The Arbitrator shall be an attorney or judge with experience in contract litigation and
selected pursuant to the applicable rules of the American Arbitration Association. (d) The place and situs of arbitration shall be
Wilmington, Delaware (or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by the parties). The Arbitrator may adopt the
Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, but shall be entitled to deviate from such rules in the
Arbitrator’ s sole discretion in the interest of a speedy resolution of any dispute or as the Arbitrator shall deem just. The parties
agree to facilitate the arbitration by (a) making available to each other and to the Arbitrator for inspection and review all
documents, books and records as the Arbitrator shall determine to be relevant to the dispute, (b) making individuals under their
control available to other parties and the Arbitrator and (c) 10 observing strictly the time periods established by the Arbitrator
for the submission of evidence and pleadings. The Arbitrator shall have the power to render declaratory judgments, as well as to
9-award monetary claims, provided that the Arbitrator shall not have the power to act (i) outside the prescribed scope of this
Agreement, or (ii) without providing an opportunity to each party to be represented before the Arbitrator. (e) The Arbitrator’ s
award shall be in writing. The arbitrator shall allocate the costs and expenses of the proceedings between the parties and shall
award interest as the Arbitrator deems appropriate. The arbitration judgment shall be final and binding on the parties. Judgment
on the Arbitrator’ s award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. (f) The Participant and the Company agree and
understand that by executing this Agreement and agreeing to this Arbitration provision, they are giving up their rights to trial by
jury for any dispute related to this Agreement. +9-21 . Clawback. {-a ¥~ In the event of a breach of this Agreement by the
Participant or a material breach of Company policy (including and subject to the Company’ s Clawback Policy as in effect from
time to time) or laws or regulations that could result in a termination for €atse-cause (whether or not the Participant is
terminated), then the Performance shares RSUsandRestrieted-Cash-granted hereby shall be void and of no effect, unless the
Committee determines otherwise. €b . In the event of financial impropriety by the Participant that results in a restatement of
the financial statements of the Company for any applicable period (the “ Applicable Period ™), as determined by the Audit
Committee or the Company’ s independent registered public accounting firm; then, if the award granted hereby is made during
the Applicable Period or within 90 days after the end of such Applicable Period, the number of Performance RSUs and-amount
ef—Restﬂefed—Gash—granted hereunder shall be reduced by a fraction: (i) The numerator of which is the amount of operating
income decline for the Applicable Period caused by such restatement or breach, and (ii) The denominator of which is the
amount of operating income previously determined for the Applicable Period, or if the breach does not result in a decrease in the
amount of operating income, the fraction shall be 50 %. 11 If Performance RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-have already vested
under this Agreement, then the reduction contemplated by this Section +3-21 (b) shall be applied first to the remaining
Performance R SUs andRestrieted-Cash-that have not vested, pro rata, and second to the vested shares and eashand-the
Participant shall repay the Company by forfeiting to the Company a number of excess shares er-ameuntofexeesseashreceived
that would have exceeded the amount granted hereby, to be taken from the most recent vesting of Performance RSUs and
Restrieted-Cashror, if such shares have been sold, the proceeds received from the sale of such shares that would otherwise have
been forfeited. £c ¥ In addition to the foregoing, if the Participant has realized any profits from the sale of other Company’ s
securities during the 12- month period prior to the discovery of breach or financial impropriety referred to above, the Participant
shall reimburse the Company for those profits to the extent required by the Company’ s Clawback Policy. +6-d 3. The
Company shall have the right to offset future compensation y— including ;at its sole discretion ;-stock compensation ;— to
recover any amounts that may be recovered by the Company hereunder. 26-e. The provisions of this Section 21 are
supplemental to the Participant’ s obligations under, and the rights and remedies of the Company set forth in, any



applicable compensation, clawback, recoupment or similar policies as may be adopted by the Company or its Affiliates
in effect from time to time, including, without limitation, the Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incentive Compensation
Recovery Policy, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time or any successor thereto (referred to
hereinabove as the “ Clawback Policy ”), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated by reference. However, in the
event any provision of this Section 21 is determined to be in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of the Clawback
Policy, the provision of this Section 21 or the Clawback Policy, as the case may be, imposing the greater obligation on the
Participant or, to the extent applicable, granting the greater rights and remedies to the Company shall control.
Participant acknowledges having been provided with a copy of the Clawback Policy as in effect on the Date of Award. 22
. Miscellaneous. €a ¥. This Agreement and the rights of the Participant hereunder withrrespeetto-the- RSUs-are subject to all the
terms and conditions of the Plan, as the same may be amended from time to time, as well as to such rules and regulations as the
Committee may adopt for administration of the Plan. The Committee shall have the right to impose such restrictions on any
shares acquired pursuant to this Agreement, as it may deem advisable, including, without limitation, restrictions under
applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of any stock exchange or market upon which such shares are then
listed and / or traded, 12 under any blue sky or state securities laws applicable to such shares. It is expressly understood that the
Committee is authorized to administer, construe ;-and make all determinations necessary or appropriate to the administration of
the Plan and this Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Participant. ¢b . The Committee may terminate, amend ;-or
modify the Plan and this Agreement under the terms of and as set forth in the Plan. €c 3. The Participant may elect, subject to
any procedural rules adopted by the Committee, to satisfy the any-tax-withholding requirement wx-t-h—fespeet—te—t-he—KS-Us—aﬁd
Restrieted-Cash-, in whole or in part, by having the Company withhold and sell shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value
on the date the tax is to be determined, equal to the amount required to be withheld, subject to the restrictions imposed by
applicable securities laws and Company policies regarding trading in its shares. t8)-The Company shall have the power and the
right to deduct or withhold from the Participant’ s compensation, or require him or her to remit to the Company, an amount
sufficient to satisfy federal, state, and local taxes (including the Participant’ s FICA ersimilar-obligation), domestic or foreign,
required by law to be withheld with respect to any payout to him or her under this Agreement. d. €e}-The Participant agrees to
take all steps necessary to comply with all applicable provisions of federal and state securities laws in exercising his or her rights
under this Agreement. e. {-This Agreement shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules ;-and regulations, and to such approvals
by any governmental agencies or national securities exchanges as may be required. f. {g)-Except as provided in the third
paragraph of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan constitute the entire understanding between the Participant and the
Company regarding the Performance RSUs andRestrieted-Cash-granted hereunder. Except as provided in the third paragraph
of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan {as-apphieable)supersede any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations
concerning the Performance RSUs andRestrieted-Cashgranted hereunder. g. H-h-All rights and obligations of the Company
under the Plan and this Agreement , shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on any successor to the Company, whether the
existence of such successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise, of all or
substantially all of the business and / or assets of the Company. h. £3-To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United
States, the laws of the State of Delaware shall be the controlling law in all matters relating to this Agreement without giving
effect to principles of conflicts of laws. {)-13 1. The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the Covenants and other
provisions contained herein are reasonable and valid and do not impose limitations greater than those that are necessary to
protect the business interests and Confidential Information of the Company. The Company and the Participant agree that the
invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the Covenants, other provisions, or parts thereof of this Agreement shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the other Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof, all of which are inserted conditionally on
their being valid in law, and in the event one or more Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof contained herein shall be invalid,
this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof had not been inserted. The
Participant and the Company agree that the Covenants and other provisions contained in this Agreement are severable and
divisible, that none of such Covenants or provisions depend on any other Covenant or provision for their enforceability, that
each such Covenant and provision constitutes an enforceable obligation between the Company and the Participant, that each
such Covenant and provision shall be construed as an agreement independent of any other Covenant or provision of this
Agreement, and that the existence of any claim or cause of action by one party to this Agreement against another party to this
Agreement, whether predicated on this Agreement or otherwise, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement by any party to
this Agreement of any such Covenant or provision. j. d&)-If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement relating to the
Covenants or other provisions contained herein, or any part thereof, are determined to be unenforceable because of the length of
any period of time, the size of any area, the scope of activities or similar term contained therein, then such period of time, area,
scope of activities or similar term shall be considered to be adjusted to a period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term
which would cure such invalidity, and such Covenant or provision in its reduced form shall then be enforced to the maximum
extent permitted by applicable law. k. 5-This Agreement is intended to be-exemptfrem-or-satisfy the requirements of Section
409A of the Code and shall be construed accordingly. To the extent that any amount or benefit that constitutes nonqualified
deferred compensation under Section 409A of the Code, and that is not exempt under Section 409A, is otherwise payable or
distributable to him or her on account of separation from service (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code) while he or
she is a specified employee (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code), such amount or benefit shall be settled or
distributed on the later of time for payment described in Sectlon 3—4 of this Agreement and that date Wthh is SlX (6) months
after the date of such separatlon from serv1ce 1 Ferpurs h ATy

payments-. fm)—The parties agree that the rnutual promises and covenants contalned in thls Agreement constitute good and
valuable consideration. 14 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed effective as of the



Date of Grant-Award . Mueller Water Products, Inc. By +Name- Marietta Edmunds Zakas Fitte=President and Ch
Executive Officer ATTEST: Participant E—Xeeﬂﬁeﬁ—‘éefs&eﬁ—EXEGUquLE—GI-IA—NGE—IS
EXHIBIT A ROIC Units and Performance Period The Participant has been awarded the number of performance
restricted stock units (“ ROIC Units ”) identified in Table 1 below. Each ROIC Unit that vests will be settled in the
Company’ s common shares based upon performance over a cumulative average of annual measures over a three - BN
year period. The performance period for the ROIC Units shall be the Award Cycle, i. e. the three fiscal years of the
Award Cycle (“ Performance Period ). Table 1 ROIC Unit Award Performance Period Number of ROIC Units
Awarded Total Maximum Number of Shares Total Target Number of Shares Total Threshold Number of Shares Month
Day, Year - CONTROESEVERANCE-Month Day, Year x 2x x. 5x Performance Criteria The ROIC Units shall be Vested
at the end of the Performance Period, subject to the terms of the Agreement. Vested ROIC Units will be settled in
company shares according to a formula based on the Share Payout Ratio Percentages as set forth below. Calculation of
ROIC Adjusted ROIC = Adjusted Return / Invested Capital » Adjusted Return: NOPAT (net operating profit after tax)
which is adjusted operating incomel * (1- effective tax rate) * Invested Capital: Total assets less liabilities, excluding
cash and debt, with average of five quarter- end balances for each year for Invested Capital » Average of annual
measures over a three- year period2 1 Excludes charges relating to: strategic reorganization and other charges, non- cash
impairments, legal settlements, severance, product liability charges, one- time impact of significant and / or retroactive
tax law changes if not contemplated in ROIC target, other adjustments to conform to adjustments in earnings release,
and any other adjustment approved by the Compensation Committee 2For acquisitions made during the first two years
of the Performance Period, the Compensation Committee may adjust the targets to include expected performance of the
16 acquisition. Acquisitions made in the third year of the Performance Period will be excluded in numerator and
denominator. Table 2 ROIC Unit Performance Targets Performance ROIC Targets % Share Payout Ratio Percentage of
Target Earned Maximum 13. 5 % 200 % Target 11. 25 % 100 % Threshold 9. 5 % 50 % Below Threshold <9.5 % 0 %
4988v8 Second Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Effective:
November 28, 2023 THIS AGREEMENT HHSEXECHHVE-CHANGE-IN-CONTROESEVERANCEAGREEMENT-,
effective as of the Date of Grant set forth below ( belowthe “ Date of Grant ), represents f9-a grant of restricted stock units
(““ RSUs ) by Mueller Water Products,Inc.,a Delaware corporation (the “ Company ”),to the Participant named belm\ pul\udnl
to the provisions of the Mueller Water Products,Inc.Second Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “ Plan ) ;and

¢iH--The Participant has been selected to receive a grant of RSUs pursuant restrieted-eash-(“Restrieted-Cash->)-by-the
Company-to the Plan Partieipant(eoHeetively-, as specified below the-“Award=>-The Plan provides a description of terms

and conditions governing the grant of RSUs.If the-there is any inconsistency between the terms of this Restricted Stock
Unit Award Agreement (this “ Agreement ) 1s-made-entered-nte;-and is-effeetive-as-of-the terms 6th-day-of September2623

(—lhe PlaniE-ffeet-we—Ba-tei)— by—&ﬂd-betweeﬂ—MueHer—\VateﬁPfedﬂets—}ne—(—l e Plan’ s terms iGe1=npﬁtn-yi)—a—Be}a-Vb‘&re
A shall completely

und fep-l-aeed- replace eﬁtxfe}y—by—the conflicting

supersede pti

terms of this Agr eement. 3v‘vLI-I-E-RE7°s—S—E—)eeeﬂtrv‘e-rs—etrrfeﬂt-l-y—efnp}eyed—by—All capitalized terms shall have the meanings

ascribed to the-them in the Plan, unless specifically set forth otherwise herem Sub]ect to the prevmus paragraph if the
RSUs granted hereunder are subject to another written Company and-pess derable<

the-business-and-affairs-of - related severance plan or program, or any employment or similar wrltten agreement between
the Company eeﬂeefn%ng—i-ts—pehetes,—me&reds,—pefseﬁnel—and Part1c1pant (collectlvely operationsand-WHEREAS-, ¢

Modifying Agreement ”) th is-desirous-ofass possib that—rt—wrl-l—eeﬂt-rnﬁe—te—have—lhe terms
benefitof Excentivesservieesiic ;

uneertainty may resultinthedoss-of the Modlfymg Agreement shall completely supersede va-}uab}e-semees-ef—E*eeﬁﬁve—te
the-detriment-of the-Company-and replace its ;
any prepoesat-conflicting fer—- or inconsistent terms :

fefefenee-en-}y—te—t-he—bes-t—mterests-ol h

e lhl\ Awleunem—&ga-ms-t

Part1c1pant Partlclpant Name Date

h ot ? 2 he-parties hereto —rnteﬁd-rng—te—be
-}ega-l-}y—bettﬂd—wlu as follows: ARTICEE-1 Definitions-Wherever-used-. Employment w1th the Company. Except as may
otherwise be provided in Section 2, the RSUs granted hereunder are granted on the condition that (1) the Participant
(other than a Participant who is a non- employee director) accept this equity award no later than ninety (90) days
following the Date of Grant, after which time this Agreement ;-thefoHowingterms—shall have-be void and of no further
effect, and (2) the meanings-Participant remains in Continuous Service from the Date of Grant by the Company through
(and including) the vesting date, as sct forth below-and;-when-in Section 2 (referred to herein as the “ Period of Restriction
”). This grant of RSUs shall not confer any right to the Participant (or any the-other meaning-participant) to be granted
RSUs or other Awards in the future under the Plan. 2 2. Vesting. (a) Vesting Without Termination of Continuous
Service. One- third of the RSUs shall vest on each of the first three anniversaries of the Date of Grant, provided that such
anniversary date falls on a trading date (defined for this purpose as a date on which the New York Stock Exchange is
intended;-open for the transaction inttiaHetter-of business) or, if not, on the next trading date word-is-eapitalized—( each a 3~



Base-Satary-vesting date " means-) , at-subject to the Participant’ s Continuous Service on each such date. (b) No
Fractlonal RSUs If on any t-rme—vestmg date the—theﬁm the vestmg schedule would result in fegu-}&r—&nnua-l—ra-te—e-ﬁpay

management or any independent third party administering any terms of good h-an :
meanExeeutive-the Plan for the Company. (¢) Termination of Continuous Serv1ce In the event of the Partlclpant S ﬁ-}
eonvietion-termination of Continuous Service orfor guilty plea-ofa-felonyoreonvietion-orguilty-plea-ofany reason during
erme—rnveﬁr&g—fraud—erdﬂheneﬁy,—én)—theﬂ——— the Perlod e%eﬂ%bezz-}emeﬁt—o “property-from-Restriction ( the-other than by
reason €ompan th-wittful-and-eon titie he-dhties-of Exeeuntive-the Participant ° s pesttiontn-death,
Disability or Retlrement or after a Change of Control), all mateﬂal—respeets—eRSUs held by other—- the Participant at the
time of his or her termination of Continuous Service and still subject to the Period of Restriction shall be forfeited to the
Company. (d) Death or Disability. All RSUs than-that any-sueh-fattare-resulting-fromExeentive-have not previously vested
shall vest upon the Participant ° s ineapaeity-due-to-physteal-termination of Continuous Service as a result of death or
mental-iHness-Disability. (e ) Retirement. In the event that eentintes-a Participant is Retirement eligible on the Date of

Grant fer— or becomes Retirement eligible durlng mere—than—lé—busmess—days—a—fter—l he Perlod Gemp&ny—gwes—E*eetH—we

wrrtten—neﬁee—o[ Restrlctlon the—f&r}ufe—

d At ormationofthe Part1c1pant w1ll vestGemp&ny—évﬁ—er-ftﬂ—eﬂgagemeﬁt—
eeﬂe}uet—RSUs that have not prev1ously vested upon is-his Retirement
menetartty-or-otherwise-provided that ne-the Participant has remained in Contlnuous Serv1ce from the Grant Date
through aet-- at least the orfathure-to-act-orr-one year anniversary of the Exeeuntive-Grant Date (for Participants who are not
non- employee directors) or at least to the date of the next regularly scheduled annual stockholders meeting (for Pdl'litipdm%
who are non- employee directors).If the Participant terminates Continuous Service before the first anniversary of the Grant

Date ef-Grant-or the next regularly scheduled annual stockholders meeting,as applicable, any-all unvested RSUs subjeet-to-the
grantand-anyunvested pertion-of the Restrieted-Cash-subject to the grant will be forfeited to the Company.(f) Change of
Control.Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement,in the event of a Change of Control of the Company during
the Period of Restriction and prior to the Participant ° s part-termination of Continuous Service, the Period of Restriction
imposed on the RSUs shall immediately lapse, with all such RSUs becoming vested, subject to applicable federal and
state securities laws. 3. Timing of Payout. (a) No Termination of Continuous Service. The number of RSUs vesting on
each vesting date shall be deemed——willful-untess-done;-settled within sixty (60) days following such vesting date. 3 (b)
Death or emitted-Disability. In the event the Participant terminates Continuous Service by reason of death or Disability
prior to any vesting date, payout of all vested RSUs shall be dene;by-made within sixty (60) days following the Exeentive
notingood-faith-and-withott reasenable-belief- date of such termination of Continuous Service; provided, however, that such
termination of Continuous Service also constitutes a" separation from service" within the meaning of aetion-Section
409A or-omisston-was-in-the-bestinterests-of the Company-Code. (¢) Change in Control. Any RSUs that become vested
upon a Change in Control pursuant to Sectlon 2 (f) hereof shall be settled w1th1n s1xty (60) days following the date of the
Change of Control ; provided or<¥ A s-, however etading butnet
-1-uﬁ-ted—te— that w1th respect to payments subJect to Sectlon 409A of th Gernpan-y—s—( ode , payment shall only be made
: 7S potie *“ Change in

Control ” shal-m 0 0 Arts— event —w1th1n the meanlng of Section 409A
of the Code. (d) Retlrement / Retlrement Ehglble Termmatlon In the event (1) Fhe-aequisition-the Participant terminates
Contlnuous Service bv reason of Retlrement any—Persen—whe—rs—m (11) the Company terminates the Part1c1pant on or after

fetrremeﬁt—éeat-h—erfor d-tsabﬁ-rt—y—te—eens-t-rtute—Cause, and the Partlclpant was in Contlnuous Service from the Grant Date
through at least a—majeﬂt-y—e-ﬁt he -Beard—ﬁrst anmversary of the Grant Date prevtded—the number of RSUs tl at would

shd 1 be eeﬁﬁdefed-settled w1th the Part1c1pant w1th1n s1xty (60) days follow1ng each such vestmg date as if t-heug-h—sueh
'l-ﬂd'l"v‘l'dﬁa'l—wefe-a—l‘ﬂem'befef—l he -I-neumbeﬁt—Beard-Partlclpant had remalned in Contlnuous Serv1ce prov1ded eﬁBeeu-ngn
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reon v Z A 6 ettives lcptutmon
from s éas—deﬁned—rn—" within the meamng of SLLIIOH 4()9A }of the Code By way of example, (1) 1f 3v’vlrt-h—res1ex-:~et—t(->

A potra QualifyingTerminationafter Participant who received a grant of RSUs
(scheduled to vest one- thlrd on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant date) on December 1, 2018 terminates
Continuous Service by reason of Retirement on December 2, 2019, the-then Change-in-Control;-shares-of common-stoek
attributable-te-the ReplacementAwardsshattremaining outstanding RSUs will vest and be delivered-within-settled
according to the original vesting schedule on December 1, 2020 and December 1, 2021 and (ii) if this same Participant
terminates Continuous Service on November 30 daysfoHowingExeentive-s-QualifyingFermination, 2019, then none of
the RSUs subject to the grant will vest and all will be forfeited to the Company. (e) Specific Payment Date . The
Committee shall determine on what date within the 36-sixty (60) day payment period described above actual payment shall be
made. (e)—T—he—4 Form of Settlement Vested RSUs w1ll be settled solely in the form of shares of Common Stock of the
Company d g

el-rg-rble—elependeﬁts—éfeﬁhe—other securlty same-eoverages-as Common Stock shall be converted into in provided-to-its-aetive
employees)-for-aperiod-of H8-months(the future. 5. Voting Rights and Dividends. Until such “-“COBRAPeriod-)-foHowing
Exeeutwe—&Effeefn*e—Bat&efJPerﬁnﬂatmﬂ—pfeﬂded—E*eetm&Wuﬁebh time as eleets—GGB—léﬁ—eeﬂﬁﬂﬂaﬁeﬂ—eeiﬁ&ge—&nd
-timelypays-the RSUs are settled in shares appheable N h 3-8 Rite apply
COBRA—<coverages—Aspart-of Company Stockthe—Severaﬂee—Beﬁeﬁ-ts— E—xeeuﬁve—the Partlclpant shall not have voting
rights. Further, no dividends shall be paid on during-the-COBRAPertod-an-any amount-each-monthequal-RSUs. 6.

Restrictions on Transfer. RSUs granted pursuant to +56-%4-ofthe-appheable-menthly-COBRA—rate-this Agreement may not
be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, for—- or otherwise alienated or hypothecated (a “ Transfer ), 4 the-other eoverage

that-than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution, except as provided in the Plan. If any Transfer, whether
voluntary or involuntary, of RSUs is eleeted—made feelueed-by—&ppl-teab-le—wrth-he-ld-rngs—Feﬁ or this-purpese-if any
attachment , execution s-the-eos A-eoverage-, determined-as-of Exeeutive-garnishment,
or lien shall be issued against or placed upon the RSUs, the Partlclpant s orRestrieted-Cash-right to such RSUs shall be
immediately forfeited by the Participant to the Company,and this Agreement shall lapse.7.Recapitalization.In the event of any
change in the capitalization of the Company such as a stock split or corporate transaction such as any
merger,consolidation,separation,or otherwise,the number and class of RSUs subject to this Agreement shall be equitably
adjusted by the Committee,as set forth in the Plan,to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights.8.Beneficiary Designation. The
Participant may,from time to time,name any beneficiary or beneficiaries (who may be named contingently or successively) to
whom any 4-benefit under this Agreement is paid in case of his or her death before he or she receives any or all of such
benefit.Each such designation shall revoke all prior designations by the Participant,shall be in a form prescribed by thc
Company,and shall be Effeetive-effective Date-only when filed by the Participant in writing with the Secretary of
Fermination;-the Company durlng h1s fei“ or her hfetlme In e -level—absence of any such de51gnat10n, benefits remaining
unpaid at the Participant € h ve-" s death shall be paid to
E—ffeetrve—Bate—e-FFer&nn&&eﬂ—preﬁded—hewever—ﬂﬁs— hls or her estate -Beeu—Stgn—Envelepe—l—D—@GE#éAE—B-—SﬂG—‘lS:l%-
SBDB1H-975614C€2€604-9 monthly-paymentshatl-eease-and-. Continuation of Employment. This Agreement shall not confer
upon be—payab-le—a—fteﬁhc Partlclpant any rlght meﬁt-h—rn—whteh—E*eeﬁtwe—eeases—to continue employment w1th be—el-rg-rble

Company er—prewde—E—xeeut—we—or its Subsidiaries, nor shall thls Agreement 1nterfere in any way with t-he—rrg-ht—te—eleet

eoverage-tnder-the Company’ s gfeﬂp—med-tea-l—aﬂd—deﬂta-l—pl-aﬁs—feﬁ or 1ts Subs1dlar1es rlght aet—we—empleyees—a-t—a—meﬂ-th-ly
eest—equa—l—lo t-he—termmate then—- the Partlclpant
Gmfer&ge—Peﬂed-employment at any t1me For purposes of thls Agreement «“ Termmatlon of Employment ”? hall mean

: et i i i months following sueh-date-of-ermination or cessatlonéﬂﬁ—t-he-da-te-rm-rned-la-tel-y
pfier—te—t-he—date—ol E—xeeuﬁve—the Partlclpant s cmploymcnt with the Company and its Subsidiaries for any reason (or no

reason), whether the termination of employment is instituted by the Participant or the Company or a subsequent
Sub51d1ary, and whether the termlnatlon of empleyer—employment is —the—Qempany—er—preﬁée—E*eeﬂtwe—\\ ith




¥a—1-ue—)— 10. Non- Competltlon Partlclpant agrees that, {g)-Fh i i s Ve Sg
Hfe-insuranee-eoverage-for a period of +8-menths-one (1) year fol 10\\ ing E—xeeu{-we—Partlclpant s E—ffeefrve—B&te—ef
Termination of Employment (the “ Restricted Period ”), Participant will not engage, directly or indirectly, whether on
behalf of Participant or another person, entity, business or enterprise, in any activities which are the same terms-and
eonditions-and-in-the-same-amount-as prior-, or substantially similar to terminatiern, activities Participant performed for or
on behalf of the Company employment—2-4Best—NetBenefit-and Complianee-which compete with Seetton286G-ofthe

CodeNotwithstanding-any-other—- the provisten-Business of the Company in the Territory (the “ Competitive Services ).
For purposes of this Agreement , “ Business ” means (a) the manufacturing, marketing, distribution, or sale of water and

energy infrastructure technology, products, or services, including but not limited to products or services used in the
transmission, distribution, and measurement of water; or (b) any similar activities conduct, authorized, offered,

provided, or proposed to be conducted by other--- the Company within plan;-arrangementor-agreementto-two the-eontrary;
if-any-(2) years prior to Participant’ s Termination of the-SeveraneeBenefits Employment. In addition, orfor any-other—-

the purposes of paymentor-benefitunderthis Agreement, under-any-“ Territory ” means other—- the agreement-between
-E-xeeu{-we—&ﬂd-geographlc area where Part1c1pant worked represented the C ompany or had Materlal Contactp&rsu&nt—te

ot Or potentlal customers during

PartlclpantDe&ﬂa—efﬁ)%&fteP&w—dﬁ&e%&Gh&&ge-&reeﬂ&el—rﬁExeetﬁw& s employment with the Company is-terminated-by
teasonor for whlch Partlclpant had responsrblhtles on behalf of E—xeeu{-we—the Company durmg the two (2)- year period




e}&ﬁes—fer—a—Gempeﬁng—Bﬁs%ﬁess—éb)—E*eeﬁﬁve—dclmo\x ledgcs and agrees that: ( t+a )E—xeeu-t—we—The Partlclpant is ldnlllldl with
the business-Business of he Company and its Subsidiaries and the commercial and competitive nature of the industry and
recognizes that the value of the Company’ s business would be injured if Exeentive-the Participant performed the Competitive
Su\ ices for a Qempet-mg—person or ent1ty that competes with the Business s(i)-Therestrietive-eovenants-eontained-in-this

A 5 &6 v-of the Company; ( 1it-b) This covenant not to compete is
essentlal to the contlnued goodwill and proﬁtablhty of the Company, (c) In the course of employment with the Company or
its Subsidiaries , Exeeuntive-the Part1c1pant will become familiar with the trade secrets and other Proteeted-Confidential
Information (as defined below) of the Company and its substétartes-Subsidiaries , affiliates, and other related entities, and that
Exeentive-the Participant ° s services will be of special, unique, and extraordinary value to the Company; and ( ++d ) Exeeutive
The Participant ° s skills and abilities should enable Exeeuntive-him or her to seek and obtain similar employment in a business
other than a-Cempeting-one which competes with the Business of the Company , and Exeeutive-the Participant possesses
other skills that will serve as the basis for employment opportunities that are not prohibited by this Agreement-covenant not to
compete . WhenExeeuntive-Following the Participant * s Termination of empteyment Employment with the Company
terminates-, Exeeuntive-Participant cxpects to be able to earn a livelihood without violating the terms of this Agreement. 411 . 3
Non- Nensetiettation-Solicitation of Employees and-Contraetors- During the term of Exeeuttve-the Participant * s employment
with the Company or its Subsidiaries and the Restricted Period, the Participant shall not, either on Participant’ s own
behalf or for any person, entity, business or enterprise within the Territory: ( a peritod-) solicit any employee of the
Company or its Subsidiaries with whom the Participant had material contact during the two (2) years prior to
Participant’ s termination of employment to leave his or her employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries; or (b)
induce or attempt to lnduce any such employee to breach any employment agreement with the Company. 12 . Non

9—7’59—1—4&’-@694—1—3—0 E—xeettt—we—Customers Durlng the term of the Part1c1pant s employment with the Company fer~ or
any—reasen—whatseever—lts Subs1d1ar1es and the Restrlcted Perlod -E-xeeut—we—the Part1c1pant shall | not —ett-heren—E—xeeut—we—s

E—xeettt—we—sha-l—l—net—dnectlv or mdnccllv ssolicit or dllcmpl to 3011011 any current customer of the (ompany (—01 any of'its



Subsidiaries affiliatesy-with which Exeeuntive-the Participant had matertal- Material eentaet-Contact duringExeeuntive-for the
purpose of selling or providing any products or services competitive with the Company. For purposes of this Agreement,
products or services shall be considered competitive with the Company if such products or services are of the type

conducted, authorized, offered or prov1ded by the Company w1th1n two (2) years prlor to Partlclpant s Termlnatlon of

eﬁ&p}eymeﬂ-t—Employment W

e}urmg—the—}ast—mfe—ye&rs—e%E*eetme—s-emp}eyrﬁeﬂt— For purposes of this Sccuon 4—4— materr&l—Materlal Contact ” means

contact 2-shall-be-defined-as-anycommunieationintended-between Participant and such individual (i) with whom or expeeted
to-devetop-which Participant dealt on behalf of the Company, (ii) whose dealings with the Company were coordinated or

further-a-supervised by Partlclpant (111) about whom Partlclpant obtalned Confidentlal Informatlon in the ordinary 6
course of business relatton ormationas a result of Exeeutive
Participant * s association w1th the Company, or (1v) who receives products or services authorized by the Company, the
sale or provision of which results or resulted in possible compensation, commissions or earnings for Participant within
the two (2) years prior to the date of Participant’ s Termination of Employment. 13. Developments. The Participant
agrees that all inventions, improvements, trade secrets, reports, manuals, computer programs, systems, tapes and other
ideas and materials developed or invented by him or her during the period of his or her employment with the Company =
4-5-Confidentiality—The-or its Subsidiaries, either solely or 1n collaboratlon w1th others, whlch relate to the actual or
anticipated business or research of the Company or A o

Sub51d1ar1es, whlch result from or are suggested by any work th
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-E-xeeut—we— S emp-}eymeﬁt—by—or its SubSIdlarles or thelr customers property (collectlvely, the « Developments ”) shall be
the sole and exclusive property of the Company and its Subsidiaries. The Participant hereby assigns to the Company his
or her entire right and 1nterest in any e-ﬁrts—seﬂosrd-r&ﬂes—Developments and w1ll hereafter E—xeettt-we——— execute any &gfees—

fepeﬁs—e%et-her—ﬁ-l-'rngs—&nd-dowmmlx as-in connectlon therew1th that the ( ompam may 1cdsonablv 1cqucs1 Thls 47
Neﬁdtsp&ragement—Exeept—aspreﬂded—m—Suuon S—theretnand-exeepting statements-does not apply to any inventions that

the Participant made in-prior to his or her employment by the Company or 1ts Subs1d1ar1es, or to any 1nventlons that the—
he or she develops entirely on his or her own time ¢ WO y d v e -tk

pfeeeed-rngs—&ﬂel-ud-mg—\\ uhoul uslng

a—fﬁ-l-'rates,—er,—dnv o[ the ( ompam S equlpment supphes, fac1ht1es or ﬁs—a—fﬁ-hate—the Company S d-rreeters—efﬁeers—
members-or employees—Ypen-its Subsidiaries’ or their customers’ confidential information and which do not relate to the
Company’ s or its Subsidiaries’ businesses, anticipated research and Developments or the work the-— he EffeetiveDate-of
or she has performed for the Company or its Subsidiaries. 14. Non- Disparagement. The Participant agrees that neither
during his or her employment nor following his or her Termination -of Employment and continuing for so long as the
Company or any wiHnstraetits-and-its-afftitates— affiliate ~eurrent-direetors-, offteers-and-employees-to-successor or assigns
thereof carries on the name or like business within the Terrltory, the Partlclpant shall not a-t—&ny—&me—d-tsp&r&ge— defame

directly or indirectly denigrate-the-repttation, eharae 01 the—avetd&nee

h1mself or herself or on behalf o[ deubt— or statemeﬁts—made—m e

conjunctlon W uh , sueh—preeeed-'rngs)—sh&l—l—be
§ e 3 hstanding-any other provisten-person, persons,
company, partnershlp, corporatlon, business entlty or otherw1se make any statements that are inflammatory,
detrimental, slanderous, or materially negative in any way to the interests of the Company or its Subsidiaries or other

affiliated entities. Nothing in this Agreement, however, shall nething-eontained-n-thisAgreement-Hmits— limit Exeeuntive



Participant ’ s ability to (a) file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the National
Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange Commission , or any
other fedelal state , or 100"11 govemmental agency or commission (Collectlvely, “ Government Agencies ), (b) er—preveﬂts

&ees—net—&mit—E*eetrﬁve’—s—abﬂ-&W—te—commumcate Wlth any Government Agenmes or (c) otherwise partlclpate in any

investigation or proceeding that may be conducted by any Government Agerey-Agencies , including providing documents or
other information, without notice to the Company. 5-15 . Confidentiality and Nondisclosure.The Participant agrees that he or she
will not,other than in performance of his or her duties for the Company or its Subsidiaries,disclose or divulge to Third Parties
(as defined below) or use or exploit for his or her own benefit or for the benefit of Third Parties any Confidential
Information,including trade secrets.For the purposes of this Agreement,* Confidential Information  shall mean confidential and
proprietary information,trade secrets,knowledge or data relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries and their
businesses,including but not 7 limited to information disclosed to the Participant,or known by the Participant as a consequence
of or through employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries,where such information is not generally known in the trade or
industry,and where such information refers or relates in any manner whatsoever to the business activities,processes,services,or
products of the Company or its Subsidiaries;business and development plans (whether contemplated,initiated,or
completed);mergers and acquisitions;pricing information;business contacts;sources of supply;customer information (including
customer lists,customer preferences,and sales history);methods of operation;results of analysis;customer lists (including
advertising contacts);business forecasts;financial data;costs;revenues;information maintained in electronic form (such as e-
mails,computer files,or information on a cell phone,Blackberry,or other personal data device);and similar
information.Confidential Information shall not include any data or information in the public domain,other than as a result of a
breach of this Agreement.The provisions of this paragraph shall apply to the Participant at any time during his or her
employment with the Company or its Subsidiaries and for a period of two ( 2-2 Exeeuntive-) years following his or her
Termination of Employment or,if the Confidential Information is a trade secret,such longer period of time as may be permitted
by controlling trade secret laws.The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the Confidential Information is necessary for the
Company’ s ability to compete with its competitors. The Participant further acknowledges and agrees that the prohibitions
against disclosure and use of Confidential Information recited #herein are in addition to,and not in lieu of,any rights or remedies
that the Company or a Subsidiary may have available pursuant to the laws of the State of Delaware to prevent the disclosure of
trade secrets or proprietary information,including but not limited to the Delaware Uniform Trade Secrets Act,6 Del.Code Ann.§
2001,et seq.The Participant agrees that this non- disclosure obligation may extend longer than two (2) years following his or her
Termination of Employment as to any materials or information that constitutes a trade secret under the Delaware Uniform Trade
Secrets Act.Participant #s-is hereby notified that under the Defend Trade Secrets Act 0f 2016 : (+a ) no individual swH-shall be
held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state trade-seeret-law for the disclosure of a trade secret {as-defined-in-the
Eeonomie-EspionageAet)-that is: (A1) made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or
indirectly, or to an attorney, and made solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or ;H B-ii
) made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal so that it is not
made public; and (4+b ) an individual who pursues a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of
the law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual files any document cont"unlng the trade secret under seal, and does not disclose the trade secret,
except as permitted by court order. ig velof
For purposes of this Agreement, “ Third Party ” or “ Th1rd Parties ” shall mean persons, sole proprietorships, firms,
partnerships, limited liability partnerships, associations, corporations, limited liability companies, and all other business
organizations and entities, excluding the Participant and the Company. The Participant agrees to take all reasonable
precautions to safeguard and prevent disclosure of Confidential Information to unauthorized persons or entities. 8 16.
Intellectual Property. The Participant agrees that he or she has no right to use for the benefit of the Participant or
anyone other than the Company or its Subsidiaries, any of the copyrights, trademarks, service marks, patents, and
inventions of the Company or its Subsidiaries. 17. Injunctive Relief. The Participant and the Company recognize that

breach of the provisions of this Agreement restricting the Participant ° s Payment-Obligation-6—1Payment-Obligations
Absetute—TFhe-activities would give rise to immediate and irreparable injury to the Company >s-ebligation-to-make-that is

inadequately compensable in damages. In the event of a breach paymeﬂts—&ﬂd—ﬂ&e—afrangemeﬁts—pfeﬂded—feh or threatened

-- the restrlctlons contalned in this Agreement regardlng

noncompetltlon, nonsohcltatlon of employees, nonsohcltatlon of customers, Developments, non- dlsparagement

h-and everyhpaymeﬂt—made—heretmdefbynondlsclosure of Conﬁdentlal

Informatlon, and 1ntellectual property (collectlvely, the “ Covenants ”), the Participant agrees and consents that the
Company shall be final-entitled to injunctive relief , both preliminary and permanent, without bond, in addition to
reimbursement from the Participant for all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by the Company in
enforcing these provisions, should the Company prevail. The Participant also agrees not raise the defense that the
Company has and-- an adequate remedy at law. In addition, the Company shall netseelcbe entitled to reeever-alt-erany
other legal part—e-ﬁsueh—pwmeﬁt—frem—E*eetmve—or frem—whemseeve%equltable remedles as may be avallable eﬁtrt-}ed—t-herete—




Agreement shall ﬁufem&t-tea-l-l—y—be exteﬁded-deemed cumulatlve and the exercise of one shall not preclude the exercise of

any other remedy at law or in equlty for er—ye&rs—frem—the same event date-ofthe-Change-in-Contro-ARTICEE S Legal
sat-fees-or any other eventexpeﬂses—&nel-udrng—expeﬁ

e*peﬂses—S%—Dlspute Resolutlon -Mufua-l—Agreement to A1b1trate (a) -E-xeettt—we—The Part1c1pant and the Company agee that 5

as—eﬂ%eﬁﬁse—pre—ﬁded—m—t-lﬂsﬁgreerﬂeﬂt—hnal and bmdmg albltratlon shall be the exclusive remedy for any contlovelsy
dlspute or cl"um arlsmg out of or relatmg to this Agreement e%Exeeufwe—s—emp%ey—meﬂt—wrﬂa—fhe—Geﬂap&ny—me}udmg

rtrve-wi Ho ;

eemmen—clalms and actions

(b) This Secnon covers all of whatever nature, both at law and

statatory-elatms-in equ1ty mcludms_, but not limited to, any claim for breach of contract (mcludmo thls A(rleement) ﬁnd—fer

w-, and 1nc1udes chlms agamst the Partlclpant and claims agalnst the
Company and 1ts Subs1d1ar1es and / or any pcuents aﬁlhdtes owners, officers, directors, employees, agents, general partners or
limited partners of the Company, to the extent such claims involve, in any way, this Agreement er-Exeentive-s-employment
with-the-Company-. This Section covers all judicial claims that could be brought by either party to this Agreement, but does not
cover administrative claims for workers’ compensation or...... this Agreement, but does not cover the filing of charges with
government agencies that prohibit waiver of the right to file a charge. (c) The arbitration proceeding will be administered by a
single arbitrator (the ““ Arbitrator ”’) in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, taking into account the need for speed and confidentiality. The Arbitrator shall be an attorney or judge with
experience in contract litigation and selected pursuant to the applicable rules of the American Arbitration Association. (d) The
place and situs of arbitration shall be Wilmington, Delaware (or such other location as may be mutually agreed to by the
parties). The 9 Arbitrator may adopt the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association, but shall be
entitled to deviate from such rules in the Arbitrator’ s sole discretion in the interest of a speedy resolution of any dispute or as the
Arbitrator shall deem just. The parties agree to facilitate the arbitration by (a) making available to each other and to the
Arbitrator for inspection and review all documents, books and records as the Arbitrator shall determine to be relevant to the
dispute, (b) making individuals under their control available to other parties and the Arbitrator and (c) observing strictly the time
periods established by the Arbitrator for the submission of evidence and pleadings. The Arbitrator shall have the power to
render declaratory judgments, as well as to award monetary claims, provided that the Arbitrator shall not have the power to act
(1) outside the prescribed scope of this Agreement, or (ii) without providing an opportunity to each party to be represented
before the Arbitrator. (e) The Arbitrator’ s award shall be in writing. The arbitrator shall allocate the costs and expenses of the
proceedings between the parties and shall award interest as the Arbitrator deems appropriate. The arbitration judgment shall be
final and binding on the parties. Judgment on the Arbitrator’ s award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. (f) The
Participant and the Company agree and understand that by executing this Agreement and agreeing to this Arbitration provision,
they are giving up their rights to trial by jury for any dispute related to this Agreement. 19. Clawback. 9+a) In the event of a
breach of this Agreement by the Participant or a material breach of Company policy (including the Company’ s Clawback
Policy as in effect from time to time) or laws or regulations that could result in a termination for cause (whether or not the
Participant is terminated), then the RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-granted hereby shall be void and of no effect, unless the



Committee determines otherwise. (b) In the event of financial impropriety by the Participant that results in a restatement of the
financial statements of the Company for any applicable period (the “ Applicable Period ), as determined by the Audit
Committee or the Company’ s independent registered public accounting firm; then, if the award granted hereby is made during
the Applicable Period or within 90 days after the end of such Applicable Period, the number of RSUs and-ameunt-ofRestrieted
€ash-granted hereunder shall be reduced by a fraction: (i) The numerator of which is the amount of operating income decline for
the Applicable Period caused by such restatement or breach, and 10 (ii) The denominator of which is the amount of operating
income previously determined for the Applicable Period, or if the breach does not result in a decrease in the amount of operating
income, the fraction shall be 50 %. If RSUs and-Restrteted-Cash-have already vested under this Agreement, then the reduction
contemplated by this Section 19 (b) shall be applied first to the remaining RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-that have not vested, pro
rata, and second to the vested shares and eashand-the Participant shall repay the Company by forfeiting to the Company a
number of excess shares er-ameunt-ofexeess-eashreceived that would have exceeded the amount granted hereby, to be taken
from the most recent vesting of RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-or, if such shares have been sold, the proceeds received from the sale
of such shares that would otherwise have been forfeited. As an example of the foregoing, assume the Participant is granted
an award of 300 RSUs on December 1, 2018, which vest equally on December 1, 2019, December 1, 2020 and December
1, 2021. If the Company discovers a breach or financial impropriety by the Participant on June 30, 2020, which leads to
a 50 % decrease in operating income for the 2018 fiscal year and which could not result in termination for Cause, then
the award granted would be reduced to 150 RSUs, and the reduction would be applied equally to the remaining RSUs,
which would mean that the 100 RSUs vesting on December 1, 2020 would be reduced by 75 to 25 RSUs and the 100
remaining RSUs vesting on December 1, 2021 would be reduced by 75 to 25 RSUs. If the Company discovers a breach or
financial impropriety by the Participant on June 30, 2021, which leads to a 50 % decrease in operating income for the
2018 fiscal year and which could not result in termination for Cause, then the award granted would be reduced to 150
RSUs, which would be applied to the remaining RSUs, which would mean that the 100 RSUs vesting on December 1,
2021 would be reduced by 100 RSUs to 0 RSUs and the Participant would forfeit 50 shares to the Company, taken from
the most recent vesting on December 1, 2020, or if such shares had been sold, the Participant would pay to the Company
the proceeds received from the sale of those 50 shares. (c) In addition to the foregoing, if the Participant has realized any
profits from the sale of other Company’ s securities during the 12- month period prior to the discovery of breach or financial
impropriety referred to above, the Participant shall reimburse the Company for those profits to the extent required by the
Company’ s Clawback Policy. 11 (d) The Company shall have the right to offset future compensation, including, at its sole
discretion, stock compensation, to recover any amounts that may be recovered by the Company hereunder. (e) The provisions
of this Section 19 are supplemental to the Participant’ s obligations under, and the rights and remedies of the Company
set forth in, any applicable compensation, clawback, recoupment or similar policies as may be adopted by the Company
or its Affiliates in effect from time to time, including, without limitation, the Mueller Water Products, Inc. Incentive
Compensation Recovery Policy, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time or any successor
thereto (referred to hereinabove as the “ Clawback Policy ), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated by
reference. However, in the event any provision of this Section 19 is determined to be in conflict or inconsistent with any
provision of the Clawback Policy, the provision of this Section 19 or the Clawback Policy, as the case may be, imposing
the greater obligation on the Participant or, to the extent applicable, granting the greater rights and remedies to the
Company shall control. Participant acknowledges having been provided with a copy of the Clawback Policy as in effect
on the Date of Grant. 20. Miscellaneous. (a) This Agreement and the rights of the Participant hereunder with-respeetto-the
RSHs-are subject to all the terms and conditions of the Plan, as the same may be amended from time to time, as well as to such
rules and regulations as the Committee may adopt for administration of the Plan. The Committee shall have the right to impose
such restrictions on any shares acquired pursuant to this Agreement, as it may deem advisable, including, without limitation,
restrictions under applicable federal securities laws, under the requirements of any stock exchange or market upon which such
shares are then listed and / or traded, under any blue sky or state securities laws applicable to such shares. It is expressly
understood that the $8-Committee is authorized to administer, construe, and make all determinations necessary or appropriate to
the administration of the Plan and this Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Participant. (b) The Committee may
terminate, amend, or modify the Plan and this Agreement under the terms of and as set forth in the Plan. (¢) The Participant may
elect, subject to any procedural rules adopted by the Committee, to satisfy any tax withholding requirement withrespeetto-the
RSUs-andRestrieted-Cash-, in whole or in part, by having the Company withhold shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value
on the date the tax is to be determined, equal to the amount required to be withheld, subject to the restrictions imposed by 12
applicable securities laws and Company policies regarding trading in its shares. €d)-The Company shall have the power and the
right to deduct or withhold from the Participant’ s compensation, or require him or her to remit to the Company, an amount
sufficient to satisfy federal, state, and local taxes (including the Participant’ s FICA or similar obligation), domestic or foreign,
required by law to be withheld with respect to any payout to him or her under this Agreement. (e-d ) The Participant agrees to
take all steps necessary to comply with all applicable provisions of federal and state securities laws in exercising his or her rights
under this Agreement. (e ) This Agreement shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules, and regulations, and to such approvals
by any governmental agencies or national securities exchanges as may be required. ( gf) Except as provided in the third
paragraph of this Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan constitute the entire understanding between the Participant and the
Company regarding the RSUs and-Restrteted-Cash-granted hereunder. Except as provided in the third paragraph of this
Agreement, this Agreement and the Plan tas-appheabley-supersede any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations
concerning the RSUs and-Restrieted-Cash-granted hereunder. (#-g ) All rights and obligations of the Company under the Plan
and this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on any successor to the Company, whether the existence of such
successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially all of the



business and / or assets of the Company. (+h ) To the extent not preempted by the laws of the United States, the laws of the
State of Delaware shall be the controlling law in all matters relating to this Agreement without giving effect to principles of
conflicts of laws. (#1 ) The Participant acknowledges and agrees that the Covenants and other provisions contained herein are
reasonable and valid and do not impose limitations greater than those that are necessary to protect the business interests and
Confidential Information of the H-Company. The Company and the Participant agree that the invalidity or unenforceability of
any one or more of the Covenants, other provisions, or parts thereof of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the other Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof, all of which are inserted conditionally on their being valid in
law, and in the event one or more Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof contained 13 herein shall be invalid, this Agreement
shall be construed as if such invalid Covenants, provisions, or parts thereof had not been inserted. The Participant and the
Company agree that the Covenants and other provisions contained in this Agreement are severable and divisible, that none of
such Covenants or provisions depend on any other Covenant or provision for their enforceability, that each such Covenant and
provision constitutes an enforceable obligation between the Company and the Participant, that each such Covenant and provision
shall be construed as an agreement independent of any other Covenant or provision of this Agreement, and that the existence of
any claim or cause of action by one party to this Agreement against another party to this Agreement, whether predicated on this
Agreement or otherwise, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement by any party to this Agreement of any such Covenant
or provision. (] ) If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement relating to the Covenants or other provisions contained
herein, or any part thereof, are determined to be unenforceable because of the length of any period of time, the size of any area,
the scope of activities or similar term contained therein, then such period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term shall be
considered to be adjusted to a period of time, area, scope of activities or similar term which would cure such invalidity, and such
Covenant or provision in its reduced form shall then be enforced to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law. (+k ) This
Agreement is intended to be-exemptfrenrersatisfy the requirements of Section 409A of the Code and shall be construed
accordingly. To the extent that any amount or benefit that constitutes nonqualified deferred compensation under Section 409A of
the Code, and that is not exempt under Section 409A, is otherwise payable or distributable to him or her on account of
separation from service (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code) while he or she is a specified employee (within the
meaning of Section 409A of the Code), such amount or benefit shall be settled or distributed on the later of time for payment
descrlbed in Section 3 of this A(neement and thdt date Wthh is six (6) months after such sep"lr'mon from service. -Fe-l“pﬂrpeses

h eetvea A stinet-payments— mrl ) The pames agree that the mutual promises and
covenants contamed in thls Agreement constitute good and leudble consideration. [ End of Page | 14 IN WITNESS
WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed effective as of the Date of Grant. Mueller Water Products,
Inc. By: Name=Marietta Edmunds Zakas Fitte=-President and Chief Executive Officer ATTEST:

Participant Notice of Stock Option Grant CODE-OFBUSINESS-CONDUECTAND
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Products, Inc Notice of Stock Optlon Grant Unless otherwnse defined herein, all capltahzed terms in th1s Notice of Stock
Option Grant (“ Notice of Grant ”) shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Mueller Water Products, Inc. Second
Amended and Restated 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “ Plan ). [ Participant Name | [ Address Line 1 | [ Address Line 2
] The person named above (the “ Optionholder ”) has been granted an option (the “ Option ”) to purchase shares of
Common Stock of Mueller Water Products, Inc. (the “ Company ”), subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan, this
Notice of Grant, and the Stock Option Agreement (attached as Exhibit A), as follows: Date of Grant: Exercise Price per
Share: $ Total Number of Shares Granted: Type of Option: Nonstatutory Stock Option Term / Expiration Date: Not
later than [ insert date that is 10 years from date of grant | Payment: By one or a combination teading-manufacturerand
marketer-of produets-and-servieesused-the following items (as described in greater detail in the Stock Option Agreement
and the Plan): ¢ By cash or check * By a “ same day sale ” arrangement * By delivery of the-other shares transmisston;
distribution-and-measurementof water—Common Stock Vesting Schedule: This hard-workhas-yielded-eonsistent-Option will
vest and may be exerclsed -}e-ng—ln whole or in part to the extent vested in accordance with the following schedule: - term
—W o-gatthey d fre 0 rg—- Vesting Without Termination
eustemefs—w-hi-}e—deve}ep%ng—seme—of Continuous Serv1ce One- thlrd of the options subject to the Option shall vest and
become exercisable on each of the first the-three industry-anniversaries of the Date of Grant, provided that such
anniversary date falls on a trading date (defined for this purpose as a date on which the New York Stock Exchange is
open for the transaction of business) or, if not, on the next trading date (each, a “ vesting date ), subject to the
Optionholder ° s mest-advaneed-technotogieal-solutions-Continuous Service on each such date . - No Fractional Shares. If,
on any vesting date, the vesting schedule would result in the vesting of a fraction of a share, such fraction shall be
rounded to the nearest Notice of Stock Option Grant- 2- 11 /2023 CONFIDENTIAL whole share in a manner acceptable
to management or any independent third party administering any terms of the Plan for the Companies-Company .-
Termination of Continuous Service. In the event the Optionholder terminates Continuous Service for any reason before
a vesting date (other than by reason of the Optionholder’ s death, Disability or Retirement), all unvested shares of
Common Stock subject to the Option shall be forfeited to the Company and the portion of the Option attributable to
such unvested shares will lapse and terminate and shall not be exerclsable by any Person Death or Dlsablhty All shares
of Common Stock subject to the Option that endure-s datio A 3
st i hrivenot eﬂ-}y—as

a-strong-eompany-ot-the-outside;we-have to-be-astrong y i
previously vested shall vest an-and -rndustw—}eader—bﬂt—become exerclsable upon the Optlonholder s termination of




Continuous Service as a eompany-result of death or Disability.- Retirement. In the event that embraees-an Optionholder is
Retirement eligible on the Date highestdevels-of ethieal-standards—Our-eore-values-define-Grant or becomes Retirement
eligible before a vesting date, the MueHlerWay—TheyOptionholder will vest in shares of Common Stock subject to the
Option that have not previously vested upon the Optionholder’ s Retirement provided that the Optionholder has
remained in Continuous Service from the Grant Date through at least the first anniversary of the Grant Date (for
Optionholders who arc not non- employee directors) or at least to the ferefrent-date of the way-we-do-bustness;-the-way-we
eonduet-ourselvesnext regularly scheduled annual stockholders meetlng (for Optlonholders who are non- employee
directors). If and-- an Optionholder who the-w v :

employee director terminates Continuous Serv1ce before the ﬁrst annlversary of the Grant Date or an impeortant-part
Optionholder who is a non- employee director terminates Continuous Service before the next regularly scheduled annual
stockholders meeting, the portion of the Option attributable to any unvested shares will lapse and terminate and shall
not be exercisable by any Person The under51gned Optlonholder acknowledges recelpt of and understands and agrees
to, this Notice of Grant eommitmen SAAS v otes s ;

has rev1ewed the Plan, the Notlce of Grant and the Stock Optlon Agreement in their entirety, has had and-- an putting
opportunity to obtain these--- the valiesinto-actionrevery-day-advice of counsel prior to executing the Notice of Grant .
Sineerety-Optionholder further acknowledges that as of the Date of Grant , this Notice of Grant, the Stock Option
Agreement, and the Plan set forth the entire understanding between Optionholder and the Company regarding the
acquisition of stock in the Company and supersede all prior oral and written agreements on that subject with the
exception of (i) options previously granted and delivered to Optionholder, and (ii) the following agreements only: Other
Agreements (if any): The Optionholder acknowledges that if no other agreements are listed above, no other agreements
on the subject hereof exist. By signing the Notice of Grant, the Optionholder agrees to accept as binding, conclusive and
final all decisions or interpretations of the Board of Directors (or any Committee to whom the Board has delegated
administration of the Plan) upon any questions relating to the Plan, the Notice of Grant and the Option Agreement.
Notice of Stock Option Grant- 3- 11 /2023 CONFIDENTIAL OPTIONHOLDER: MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS,
INC. (Name) (Signature) (Signature)

Marietta Edmunds Zakas , Prestdent-and-Chief Executive Officer (Date) Notice of Stock
Option Grant- 4- 11 /2023 CONFIDENTIAL EXHIBIT A MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. STOCK OPTION
AGREEMENT 1. Grant of Option. The Company hereby grants to the Optionholder named in the Notice of Grant
attached to this Agreement (the “ Optionholder ) an option (the “ Option ”) to purchase the number of shares of
Common Stock (“ Shares ) of the Company, as set forth in the Notice of Grant, at the exercise price per share set forth
in the Notice of Grant (the “ Exercise Price ), subject to the terms and conditions of the Amended and Restated 2006
Stock Incentive Plan (“ Plan ), which is incorporated by reference into this Stock Option Agreement (the “ Option
Agreement ), the Option Agreement and the Notice of Grant. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions
of the Plan and the terms and conditions of this Option Agreement, the terms and conditions of the Plan shall prevail.
Optionholders who are not non- employee directors must accept this Option no later than ninety (90) days following the
Date of Grant, after which time the Option and this Option Agreement shall be void and of no further effect. 2. Exercise
of Option. (a) Right to Exercise. This Option is exercisable during its term in accordance with the vesting schedule set
out in the Notice of Grant and the applicable provisions of the Plan and this Option Agreement. (b) Method of Exercise.
This Option is exercisable by delivery of an exercise notice, in the form attached (the “ Exercise Notice ), which shall
state the election to exercise the Option, the number of Shares in respect of which the Option is being exercised (the *
Exercised Shares ), and such other representations and agreements as may be required by the Company pursuant to the
provisions of the Plan and the Option Agreement. The Exercise Notice shall be completed by the Optionholder and
delivered to the Company’ s Stock Plan Administrator, as designated by the Company from time to time. The Exercise
Notice shall be accompanied by payment of the aggregate Exercise Price as to all Exercised Shares. The Optionholder
shall also be required to make adequate provision for all withholding taxes relating to the exercise of the Option as a
condition to the exercise of the Option. This Option shall be deemed to be exercised only upon receipt by the Company of
such fully executed Exercise Notice accompanied by the payment of such aggregate Exercise Price and arrangement for
the adequate provision for the withholding taxes relating to the exercise. (¢) Compliance. No Shares shall be issued
pursuant to the exercise of this Option unless such issuance, exercise and the method of payment of consideration for
such Shares complies with Applicable Law. This Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a share. Assuming such
compliance, for income tax purposes the Exercised Shares shall be considered transferred to the Optionholder on the
date the Option is exercised with respect to such Exercised Shares. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall
not be liable to the Optionholder for damages relating to any delays in issuing the certificates for the Exercised Shares to
the Optionholder, any loss of the certificates, or any mistakes or errors in the issuance of the certificates or in the
certificates themselves. 3. Method of Payment. Payment of the aggregate Exercise Price shall be by any of the following,
or a combination thereof, at the election of the Optionholder: (a) cash or check; Notice of Stock Option Grant- 5- 11/
2023 CONFIDENTIAL (b) consideration received by the Company under a “ same day sale ” program implemented by




the Company in connection with the Plan; or (c) by delivery to the Company of other shares of Common Stock of the
Company; provided, however, that if the Exercise Price of Shares acquired pursuant to this Option is paid by delivery to
the Company of other Common Stock acquired, directly or indirectly from the Company, the Exercise Price shall be
paid only by shares of the Common Stock of the Company that have been held by the Optionholder for more than six (6)
months (or such longer or shorter period of time required to avoid a charge to earnings for financial accounting
purposes). The Optionholder may, subject to procedures satisfactory to the Board, satisfy such delivery requirement by
presenting proof of beneficial ownership of such Common Stock. 4. Period for Exercise. Subject to the provisions of the
Plan, the Notice of Grant and this Option Agreement, the Optionholder may exercise this Option as to any vested Shares
at any time prior to the earliest to occur of the following: (a) the Term / Expiration Date set forth in the Notice of Grant;
(b) ninety (90) days following the date of the Optionholder’ s termination of Continuous Service by the Company without
Cause (other than as a result of death, Retirement or Disability) or by the Optionholder for any reason (other than as a
result of Retirement); and (c) one (1) year following the date of the Optionholder’ s termination of Continuous Service as
a result of death or Disability; (d) two (2) years following the date of the Optionholder’ s termination of Continuous
Service as a result of Retirement; (e) the date of the Optionholder’ s termination of Continuous Service by the Company
for Cause. 5. Non- Transferability of Option. This Option may not be transferred in any manner other than by will or by
the laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised during the lifetime of the Optionholder only by the
Optionholder. The terms of the Plan and this Option Agreement shall be binding upon the executors, administrators,
heirs, successors and assigns of the Optionholder. 6. Lock- Up. By exercising the Option, the Optionholder agrees that
the Company (or a representative of the underwriter (s)) may, in connection with an underwritten registration of the
offering of any equity securities of the Company under the Securities Act require that the Optionholder not sell, dispose
of, transfer, make any short sale of, grant any option for the purchase of, or enter into any hedging or similar transaction
with the same economic effect as a sale, any shares of Common Stock or other securities of the Company held by the
Optionholder, for a period of time specified by the underwriter (s) (not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days)
following the effective date of the registration statement of the Company filed under the Securities Act. The
Optionholder further agrees to execute and deliver such other agreements as may be reasonably requested by the
Company and / or the underwriter (s) that are consistent with the foregoing or that are necessary to give further effect
thereto. In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer instructions with respect to
Shares of Common Stock until the end of such period. The underwriters of the Company’ s stock are intended third
party beneficiaries of this section and shall have the right, power and authority to enforce the provisions hereof as
though they were a party hereto. 8. Entire Agreement; Governing Law. The Plan and the Notice of Grant are
incorporated herein by reference. Except as expressly set forth in the Notice of Grant, the Plan, the Notice of Grant
Notice of Stock Option Grant- 6- 11 /2023 CONFIDENTIAL and this Option Agreement constitute the entire agreement
of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede in their entirety all prior undertakings and
agreements of the Company and Optionholder with respect to the subject matter hereof. The Company may amend the
terms of the Option; provided that the rights under any Option shall not be materially impaired by any such amendment
except by means of a writing signed by the Company and the Optionholder. The Option is governed by the law of the
State of Delaware, without regard to the principles of conflicts of law. 9. NO GUARANTEE OF CONTINUED
SERVICE. THE OPTIONHOLDER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE VESTING OF SHARES
PURSUANT TO THE VESTING SCHEDULE HEREOF IS EARNED ONLY BY CONTINUING AS AN EMPLOYEE,
DIRECTOR, OR CONSULTANT AT THE WILL OF THE COMPANY (AND NOT THROUGH THE ACT OF
BEING HIRED, BEING GRANTED AN OPTION OR PURCHASING SHARES HEREUNDER). THE
OPTIONHOLDER FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS OPTION AGREEMENT, THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREUNDER AND THE VESTING SCHEDULE SET FORTH HEREIN DO
NOT CONSTITUTE AN EXPRESS OR IMPLIED PROMISE OF CONTINUED ENGAGEMENT AS AN
EMPLOYEE, DIRECTOR, OR CONSULTANT FOR THE VESTING PERIOD, FOR ANY PERIOD, OR AT ALL,
AND SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE OPTIONHOLDER' S RIGHT OR THE COMPANY’ S RIGHT TO
TERMINATE OPTIONHOLDER’ S RELATIONSHIP (I) AS AN EMPLOYEE AT ANY TIME, WITH OR
WITHOUT CAUSE; (II) AS A CONSULTANT PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF OPTIONHOLDER’ S
AGREEMENT WITH THE COMPANY OR AN AFFILIATE; OR (III) AS A DIRECTOR PURSUANT TO THE
BYLAWS OF THE COMPANY, AND ANY APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE CORPORATE LAW OF THE
STATE OR OTHER JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE COMPANY IS DOMICILED, AS THE CASE MAY BE. Notice
of Stock Option Grant- 1- 11 /2023 CONFIDENTIAL MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC. SECOND AMENDED
AND RESTATED 2006 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN EXERCISE NOTICE Mueller Water Products MUEEEER®+
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others-working tempeorariy-the Notice of Stock Optlon Grant and Stock Optlon Agreement dated
(the “ Option Agreement ) with the Grant Number . The total purchase price for the Shares shall be $
, as required by the Option Agreement. 2. Delivery of Payment. Purchaser herewith delivers to the Company the
full purchase price or-for the Shares providingserviees-to-us-to-eomply-with-this-Code-in eonneetiorrthe form of: Cash or
check in the amountof § | with any wetk-erservieesperformed-on-ourbehalf-checks made payable to Mueller
Water Products, Inc . Our-managers-have-Irrevocable instructions to sell shares acquired upon exercise in accordance
with the terms of the Company’ s “ same day sale ” program. shares of Common Stock, with a speetat
responsibility-fair market valueof$ _~ , as to fead-which I am attesting ownership pursuant to the form of
Tender of Already- Owned Shares by exampte-Attestation of Share Ownership Rather than Physical Delivery of Shares
attached hereto as Attachment 2 (as further described in Attachment 1, Exercise via Attestation) . Managers-mustinstit
3. Tax Withholding. Purchaser has contacted the Company’ s Stock Plan Administrator to confirm that the tax
withholding due upon exerc1se of the 0pt10n is $ . 4. Representatlons of Purchaser ( a ) Purchaser has
received ¢ b actiees-and-eannotig ORSO ons-ofo d
%en—e&eh—&ﬁus—fe-l-}ews—etukeede— we—eemmtuﬁeate-etukeefﬁnﬂ-tmeﬁt—read and understood the Plan, the Notice of Grant
and the Option Agreement and agrees to abide by and be bound by the-their vatues-thathave-made-ourbusiness-admired
terms and conditions. (b) Purchaser agrees: (i) to provide such additional documents as a-good-partner-and-plaee-the
Company may require pursuant to the terms work—JIt-is-importantto-note;however-that-violations-of eur-Code;-the Plan
and (ii) to provide orfor the pelietes-payment by Purchaser to the Company (in the manner designated by the Company)
of the Company’ s withholding obligation, if any, relating to the exercise of this Option. (c) Purchaser hereby makes the
following certifications and guidelines-representations with respect to the Shares, which are being acquired by the
Purchaser for h1s or her own account (or otherw1se in comphance w1th d])])llLdblL to-ouremployees;eouldresultin

s 0 ot forth altapplieable-polietes
above (1) If Purchaser is and— an guf&ehnes—Use—ofﬁcer and / et or Gede—dlrector of the Company, Purchaser has
contacted the Company’ s Stock Plan Administrator to determine whether he or she is subject to Section 16 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “ Exchange Act ”), and if so: Notice of Stock Option Grant- 2- 11/
2023 CONFIDENTIAL ¢ Purchaser has reviewed his or her transactions relative to Section 16 of the Exchange Act (“



Section 16 ”); * The Company has informed the Purchaser that the grant of the Option is exempt from Section 16 (b) of
the Exchange Act either because (i) it was approved by the Company’ s Board of Directors or a guide-in-additiomnrto
committee duly authorized by ether—- the Board pursuant Gemp&ny—pehetes—aﬂd-preeedures—lo make—geed—deets*eﬂs—
Remember-the rules issued under Section 16 , ¥ : sient-and-seekg : d f
have-any-questions-oreoneernsregarding-our—- or pelietes-(ii) Purchaser has held the Optlon effor gutdel-mes—sm (6) months
or more , p-}ease—de-and therefore, th1s transactlon may nol be matched hesrt&te—te—utﬁtze—&n*yhe%t-he—reseurees%eserﬂaed-m

speaieﬁ-rst—\\ ith yeur—rmmed-ta-t&maﬁager—er supeﬁ‘tse%srﬂee—she-efnon- exempt purchase, and Purchaser understands

that he-the filing of a Form 4 with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission may be required because of this

transaction bes-t—p}aeed—te—reqaeﬂd—te—yetﬁswe-rmmediate}y— (n) Purchaser understands that -I-f—yeu—are—net—ab}e—te—get—&&

licu and [ or dncuol

e%&ny—aet-ﬁﬁrt-y—that—ts—eﬁmv bc a—ﬂe-}at-reﬁ—deemed n “ afﬁhate ”? o[ etreet-lﬁes—e-rstaﬁdafds—the Company and is therefore
subject to certain of busmess—eeﬂéuet—yeu—ﬂ‘rus-t—repert—the condltlons set forth in Rule 144 of the Securltles Act (iii)

subject' y A isar-seriots 3 .
AKE—GG%&NHFPE—BJPG—E*G}PGSPHER—\me}eyees—m the provnslons of the Optlon shall hd\ e t-he—eppeftun-iey—te
feaeh—endorsed thereon approprlate legends reﬂectmg t-henh the foregomg hmltatlons -fu-l-}est—peteﬁt-ral—"l:hls—seeﬁeﬂ—e-fleur

environment—Please-ensure-that-you-, as well as any legends reﬂectmg restrlctlons pursuant to Apphcable Law Purchaser
agrees that the Shares are being acquired in accordance with and subject to the terms, provisions and conditions of his or
her optlon documents and the Plan, to all of whlch the Purchaser hereby expressly assents. This agreement others;use




e-ffeuswejekes—reg&r&rﬁg—seﬂ&eeﬂe— et-hmerty—helrs executors o
trany-fori, administrators an , successors and assigns

e-ffeﬂsﬁ‘ereﬁr&raﬁsaﬁg—be}mﬁer—in—%#eﬁép}aee— (1V) If Purchaser We—&fe—a-lse—eemrmtted—te—a—\ﬂe}euee—freﬂ@rk

i teto Wi 0 0 t i with hc terms of
ee-—werkeﬁer—rﬁlhc ee-—werkerCompany s “ same day sale ” program, Purchaser dou not step—seﬂd-rﬂg—have access to, nor
is Purchaser aware of, any nonpublic, material information regarding the Company that could or has influenced his or
her decision to sell these emails-Shares. (v) Purchaser further acknowledges that he or she has received a copy of the
prospectus prepared by the Company , eentaet-your-superviser-which provides information regarding the Company ,
human-resourees-the Plan and the Shares. (vi) Purchaser represents that he or she is entitled to exercise the Option with
respect to the number of Shares that the Purchaser w1shes to purchase hereby (d) Purchaser agrees that if requlred by

O L o =

a—}ega-l—pfeseﬂpﬁeﬂ—aﬂd-et-heﬁ theunderwrlters) bstanees-or-materials—Similarly prohibi tof
aleoholon-Company premises;unless-in connection with an underwrltten reglstratlon of the offerlng of any equlty securities
of the Company under the Securities Act, or the similar laws of a foreign jurisdiction, Purchaser will not sell, dispose of,
transfer, make any short sale of, grant any option for the purchase of, or enter into any hedging or similar transaction
with the same economic effect as a sale, any Shares or other securities of the Company held by Purchaser, for a period of
time specified by the underwriter (s) (not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days) following the effective date of the
registration statement of the Company filed under the Securities Act. Purchaser further agrees to execute and deliver
such other agreements as may be reasonably requested by the Company and / or the underwriter (s) that are consistent
with the foregoing or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the
Company may impose stop- transfer instructions with respect to the Shares until the end of such period. 5. Rights as
Stockholder. Until the issuance (as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly
authorized transfer agent of the Company )eveﬁt—T—he—use—ol a-}eehel-the Shares, no rlght to N0t1ce of Stock 0pt10n Grant-




s se-to-the ( ompany’ . feputat-ten—Common Stock
sub]ect to the Optlon sever&meﬂefaﬁhpeﬂahies—aﬂd-emmﬂai—peﬁa%&es-notw1thstandlng the exercise of the Option. The

Shares SO acqulred shall be 1ssued to the 0pt10nholder as soon as practlcable after exercise of the Optlon No adjustment

ﬂamd—yeu—must—net—gwe—aeeept—eﬁafeme—m grve—eﬁaeeept—&ny—paymeﬁt—the date of issuance, except as provided in the
Plan. 6. Tax Consultatlon Purchaser understands that eeu}d—be-rntefpfefed-Purchaser may suffer adverse tax

purpeses—dlsposmon of th-ts—pe-l-tey—lhc
d FPTises PurchaserGtVeﬂ—t-he

h 0 0 are mg-with any tax consultants Purchaser deems adv1sable in
connectlon with the purchase or d1sp0s1t10n of yeuree-l-}eagues-the Shares and that Purchaser is not relying on the
Company for any tax advice . CODE-OFBUSINESS-CONDUCTAND-ETHICS-7 Q-&A-A-foreign-customs-offieial-detains
import-produet-due-. Entire Agreement; Governing Law. The Plan, the Notice of Grant and Option Agreement are
incorporated herein by reference. This agreement, the Plan, the Notice of Grant and the Option Agreement constitute
the entire agreement of the parties with respect to eerreetpaperwork but-offersto-retease-the subject matter hereof and
supersede in the-their goods-forpayment-entirety all prior undertakings and agreements of the Company and Purchaser
with respect to the subject matter hereof, and may not be modified adversely to the Purchaser' s interest except by
means of a writing signed by the Company and Purchaser . I+as-told-This agreement is governed by the law of the State

of Delaware. 8. Clawback. The pr0v1510ns of this Optlon Agreementfs—eﬁstefﬁaw—m—thts—eetmﬁy—ls-ﬁ—&ﬁewedﬂ—Ne#eu




Rsaction-is-in-comphanee-with-appheabletaws h-thesetawsts-e 'lhe(ompdm S
fepttt&t-reﬂ—rlghts dnd remedles set forth in, any apphcable compensatlon, clawback recoupment or similar policies as may
be adopted by the Company in effect from time to time, including, without limitation, the Mueller Water Products, Inc.
Incentive Compensation Recovery Policy, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time, or any
sueeess-successor thereto (the “ Clawback Policy ”), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated by reference .
Optionholder acknowledges having been provided with a copy of the Clawback Policy as in effect on the Date of Grant.
Submitted by: Accepted by: PURCHASER: MUELLER WATER PRODUCTS, INC.
(Signature) (Signature) (Print Name)

(Print Name) Address:

(Date Executed) (Date Recelved) Copyrlght © 2024 Mueller Water Products, Inc. All Rights

stbte—vea A etare-. and 1ts subsndlarles
natly-proud-ofourenvironmental-stewardship-in-making ——the"Company")pfeéuets—&ﬂd-rﬂ
stre-modetn-sustainabthiy-prinetples—Westrveto ompl\ \\uhdlldpp 1eableeﬁﬂfeﬁmeﬂta-l—}a-ws—aﬂd
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d-se-de d aetitrg 6 basis-of material ;-non- public information e%shafmg—ﬂats
concermng the Company (” Ins1de tn-fefma&eﬁ—lnformatlon "), (ii) to ensure that the Company itself fulfills its
responsibility to comply with anether-those laws and (iii) to prohibit covered petsor-persons so-from engaging in
speculative transactions in they— the eantrade-Company Securities . While the definition of what constitutes Inside
Information is eensidered-necessarily dependent on the facts of each case, in general, Inside Information means material,
nonpublic information. Information is material if a reasonable investor would consider it important in deciding whether to
her-buy, sell or his-hold the Company Securities or would significantly affect the market price of the Company Securities.
Examples of material information often include, but are not limited to: i. monthly, quarterly or annual financial results
of the Companys; ii. significant changes in the level of revenues, income or expenses; iii. changes to previously announced
earnings guidance, or the decision to buy-suspend earnings guidance; iv. negotiation , hold;-execution or termination of
significant contracts; v. significant changes in exposure to loss; vi. significant changes in investment results; vii. stock
splits or dividend information; viii. major financings; ix. liquidity problems and extraordinary borrowings; x. significant
personnel changes; xi. significant acquisitions or dispositions of assets; xii. significant litigation; xiii. a significant
cybersecurity incident; xiv. merger negotiations; and xv. significant developments involving proceedings with state or
federal regulatory authorities. Information is' nonpublic" if it has not been previously disclosed or made available to the
general public. The fact that information has been disclosed to a few members of the public does not make it public ot
for selt-insider trading purposes. To be' public,” the information must have been disseminated in a manner designed to
reach investors generally, and the investors must be given the opportunity to absorb the Page 2 of 8 information. Even
after public disclosure of information about the Company, you must wait until the close of business on the second
trading day after the information was publicly disclosed before you can treat the information as public. Nonpublic
information may include: i. information available to a select group of analysts, brokers or institutional investors; ii.
undisclosed facts that are the subject of rumors, even if the rumors are widely circulated; and iii. information that has
been entrusted to the Company on a confidential basis until a public announcement of the information has been made
and enough time has elapsed for the market to respond to a public announcement of the information (normally two
trading days). APPLICABILITY This Policy applies to all transactions in the Company' s seeurity-securities (collectively
referred to in this Policy as the" Company Securities"), including (i) common stock, options and any other securities
that the Company may issue, such as preferred stock, notes, bonds and convertible securities, as well as to derivative
securities relating to any of the Company Securities, whether or not issued by the Company and (ii) the securities of
certain other companies, including common stock, options and other securities issued by those companies as well as
derivative securities relating to any of those companies' securities, where the person trading used information obtained
while working for the Company . ¥ou-This Policy applies to all employees, consultants, agents, directors and officers of
the Company who trade in the Company Securities while in the possession of Inside Information or who provide Inside
Information to others. No exceptions will be made to this Policy, even where the transaction may have been very small, or
the trading party may have planned to make the transaction before learning of the Inside Information. Those who buy or
sell the Company Securities while in the possession of Inside Information can be held personally liable for damages
totaling up to three times the profits made. Insider trading may also expose the liable party to criminal penalties. It is
also the policy of the Company that the Company will not engage in transactions in the Company Securities while aware
of Inside Information relating to the Company or the Company Securities. POLICY STATEMENT GENERAL
POLICY Insiders Federal and state securities laws prohibit certain persons, deemed to be'" Insiders," from trading in a
company' s securities when those persons are in possession of Inside Information. Insiders are persons who possess or
have access to instde-Inside Information. Insiders also include the Company' s directors, officers and ten percent or
greater shareholders who are required to file reports with the SEC under Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of



1934, as amended, and certain other key employees designated by the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial
Officer, the General Counsel or the Chief Compliance Officer who have access to the same types of information . Each
employee and Insider is responsible for ensuring that he or she does not violate federal or state securities laws or this
Policy. Page 3 of 8 To avoid inadvertent violations of the securities laws, or even the appearance of impropriety, as well
as ensure Insiders comply with their reporting obligations, Insiders are required to pre- clear any transactions involving
the Company Securities. Please see' Procedure for Trading in the Company Securities by Insiders" in Schedule I for
specific information on the procedures Insiders must follow. Blackout Periods Because of access to Inside Information
on a regular basis, all directors and officers of the Company, all of the Company’ s accounting, finance and investor
relations personnel, all significant business line Controllers and other Company personnel as may be designated by the
Company' s General Counsel as Insiders, are hereby prohibited from trading the Company Securities (excluding
exercising an option, but including selling the underlying stock) during certain time periods (the'" Blackout Periods')
each fiscal quarter. The Blackout Periods typically begin on the fifteenth day of the last month of each fiscal quarter and
expire two trading days after the Company announces its quarterly earnings. The Company may impose additional
Blackout Periods as it deems necessary. When a Blackout Period is not in effect, Insiders still must confer with the
Company' s General Counsel or his designees before purchasing, selling or exercising an option to acquire any securities
of the Company. If any Insider comes into possession of Inside Information outside of a Blackout Period, such Insider
nevertheless may not buy or sell the Company Securities from the time they obtain the Inside Information until two
trading days after the public disclosure of such Inside Information by the Company. NOTE: Any employee who has
access to potentially Inside Information on a regular basis must abide by the same restrictions applicable to Insiders as
described in this paragraph. Any Company employee may, from time to time, come into possession of Inside
Information. Such" temporary Insiders' may not buy or sell the Company Securities from the time they obtain the
Inside Information until two trading days after the public disclosure of such Inside Information by the Company. Any
employees who have concerns about whether they are in possession of information which falls within the definition of
Inside Information should contact the Company 's General Counsel before buying or selling the Company Securities
(including exercising an option or selling the underlying stock). This will ensure that employees unaware of a particular
piece of information do not give the appearance of improperly trading in the Company Securities and will minimize the
risk of civil and criminal liability under federal and state securities laws. Tipping Information to Others, Including
Family Members Company employees, consultants, agents, directors and officers must not reveal Inside Information to
any unauthorized third party (including relatives, friends or business associates) or-for any reason, or to any third party
for the purpose of assisting such third party' s trading activities, or make buy or sell recommendations to a third party
based upon such Inside Information. Insiders who reveal Inside Information to a third party may be liable as" tippers"
and may face civil or criminal penalties. This Policy also applies to Insiders' spouses, minor children and adult family
members residing with them, other eempantes-family members who are financially dependent on them and any entities or
accounts that any of them control (the term" control" being defined as the ability to direct the investment activities of
such entities or accounts). Consequently, Insiders are responsible for the transactions of these persons, entities or
accounts and should make these persons aware of the need to confer with the Insider before they engage in any
transaction in the Company Securities. Page 4 of 8 Internet / Social Media Postings Posting material, nonpublic
information, or responding to or making statements or recommendations based on this information, on any Internet
website, electronic bulletin board, Internet message board, Internet chat room, social media website or other similar
form of electronic communication can also constitute tipping under the securities laws. Employees and Insiders must
notify the Company' s General Counsel if they are aware of such activities by any employee or Insider. Conveyance,
Disclosure or Dissemination of Information Inside Information must not be disclosed to any other Company employee
unless that employee has a need to know the information in order to perform his or her job. When Inside Information is
provided to a Company employee because it is essential to the performance of his or her job, he or she should be
informed that it is Inside Information and that he or she is restricted from trading in the Company Securities until two
trading days after the public disclosure of such information by the Company. If Company management becomes aware
that Inside Information has been leaked widely within the Company, then the Company may prohibit all trading by
employees in the Company Securities for so long as it deems necessary. Any employee who has received Inside
Information must not disclose such information to anyone outside of the Company. Employees should not discuss Inside
Information in the presence of members of the public. As a precaution, employees should refrain from discussion of
Inside Information in any public area, such as eurrent-elevators, hallways, etc. In order to avoid selective disclosure of
Ins1de Information to partles out51de 0f the Company, employees should refer any requests or-for financial petentiat

0 6 6 6 b his-information eenfidential-or financial projections or
forecasts to the Company' s Chief Fmancml Officer. ThlS includes requests by analysts or others to corroborate their
financial projections for the Company. Other inquiries from the investing community or the press should be referred to
the Sr. Director of Corporate Development and Investor Relations. OTHER SECURITIES MATTERS Officers ,
directors, and holders of ten percent or more of the Company' s common stock will be liable for" short- swing" profits
from purchases and sales of such securities under Section 16 (b) of the Exchange Act, excluding exercising and-- an yot

option , yourfamily-members;-and-individuals-with-but including selling the underlying stock. Section 16 (b) of the

Exchange Act provides that any such person whom-- who you-have-makes both a signifieantpersonatrelationship-must
never-use-thiskind-purchase and sale or a sale and purchase of a infermatienrto-trade-irany-company >' s securitics within a
period of six months must pay to the company the excess of the sale price over the purchase price even if no real profit
was made . Eikewise-PROHIBITED TRANSACTIONS The Company considers it inappropriate for any employee . yot




shouldneverprovide-director or officer to enter into speculative transactions in the Company Securities. Therefore, this
Policy prohibits the short sale, purchase or sale of puts, calls, options or other derivative securities based on the
Company Securities by employees, directors and officers. This prohibition also includes hedging or monetization
transactions, such as forward sale contracts, in which the stockholder continues to directly or indirectly own the
underlying security without all the risks or rewards of ownership. Employees, directors and officers may not purchase
the Company Securities on margin, borrow against any account in which the Company Securities are held or pledge the
Company Securities as collateral. This Policy does not prohibit the cashless exercise of stock options granted as part of a
Company 1ncent1ve plan Page 5 of 8 NO EXCEPTION S The Company DOES NOT allow exceptions to tips— this Policy

§ § oek-. Transactions tr-erderto-aveid-the
&ppe&f&ﬁee—lhdl Formay bL necessary or ]ustlﬁable for 1ndependent reasons, such as the need to raise money for an
emergency expenditure or to satisfy margin calls, are no exception to this Policy. QUESTIONS Questions regarding this
Policy should be directed to the Legal Department or one of the individuals below: Chason Carroll Vice President,
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary 770. 206. 4238 ccarroll @ muellerwp. com CONSEQUENCES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE The consequences of insider trading violations can be staggering. For an individual who trades on
materialinside-Inside Information (or" tips' information to others) , de-the consequences can include severe civil and
criminal monetary penalties and extended jail terms. The Company and potentially any control supervisory person may
also be subject to severe civil and criminal monetary penalties if they fail to take appropriate steps to prevent illegal
trading. Moreover, if one of the Company' s employees or Insiders violates this Policy, the Company may take
disciplinary action or impose sanctions, including dismissal for cause. Needless to say, any of the above consequences, or
even an SEC investigation that does not result in prosecution, can tarnish one' s reputation and irreparably damage a
career. Effective Date: August 2024 Policy Owner: Chason Carroll, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary This
Policy replaces and supersedes the previously issued Insider Trading Policy effective June 2020. Copyright © 2024
Mueller Water Products, Inc. All Rights Reserved. # 16933 /8 / 24 SCHEDULE I Procedure for Trading in the Company
Securities by Insiders To provide assistance in preventing inadvertent insider trading violations and avoiding even the
appearance of an improper transaction, all Insiders must comply with the following procedures for trading in the
Company Securities: 1. General Prohibition: An Insider of the Company may never trade #rthe Company seeurities
Securities during-guarterty-while in possession of Inside Information relating to the Company, even if the trading"
window" described in Section 2 below is" open." 2. Pre- clearance of Trades and Certain Gifts: All proposed
transactions in the Company Securities, including any trading program or plan, must be reported to and pre- cleared by
the Company' s General Counsel or his designees in advance of the transaction, by sending the General Counsel a
completed request available as and- an electronic Trade Request Form on the Company' s Compliance site. Any pre-
clearance approval provided by the General Counsel or his designees will only be effective through the close of business
on the second trading day following such approval. After that time, if the trade does not occur, you must again contact
the General Counsel or his designees for pre- approval of the trade. Before requesting pre- clearance for any transaction
involving the Company Securities, the Insider must afﬁrmatlvely represent the absence of Inside Informatlon Bona fide
gifts by Insiders (other than Section 16 filers) biae d etio us fFor-are not
subject to this Policy eevered—by—ferma—l—b-}aekoﬁt—restﬂeﬁoﬂs— yeﬂ—unless the Insider maklng the glft has reason to believe
that the recipient intends to sell the Company Securities while the Insider is are-aware of encotraged-to-watt-untth-ateast
48-hours-after-material ;-non- public information , or the Insider has reason to believe that the recipient intends to sell the
Company Securities during a Blackout Period. Additionally, Insiders who are Section 16 filers must seek pre- clearance
for gifts to avoid potential issues with beneficial ownership reporting. 3. Pre- Approved Trading Plans: These restrictions
and pre- clearance requirements do not apply to transactions under a pre- arranged contract or plan that complies with
SEC Rule 10b5- 1 and has been pubtiely-diselosed-before-approved by the Company' s General Counsel (a" Pre- Approved
trading-Trading te-enstre-Plan"). A Pre- Approved Trading Plan must meet the market-following requirements: i. it has
had-been reviewed an-and eppertunity-approved by the General Counsel at least five days in advance of being entered into
(or, if revised or amended, such proposed revisions or amendments have been reviewed and approved by the General
Counsel at least five days in advance of being entered into); ii. it provides that no trades may occur thereunder until
expiration of the applicable cooling- off period specified in SEC Rule 10bS- 1 (¢) (ii) (B), and no trades occur until after
that time. The appropriate cooling- off period will vary based on the status of the Insider. For directors and officers, the
cooling- off period ends on the later of (x) ninety days after adoption or certain modifications of the Pre- Approved
Trading Plan; or (y) te-two absorb-and-evalaate-business days following disclosure of the Company' s financial results in a
Form 10- Q or Form 10- K for the quarter in which the Pre- Approved Trading Plan was adopted. For all the-other
Insiders, information—Fo-the extent-cooling- off period ends thirty days after adoption or modification of the Pre-
Approved Trading Plan. Page 7 of 8 This required coohng- off perlod w1ll apply to the entry 1nt0 a new Pre- Approved
Trading Plan and any revision or modification g 0 A

Company-seetrities—The-vielationof instder-a Pre- Approved tr-admg—Tradlng -}a-ws-Plan, iii. 1t is entered 1nt0 in good faith
by the Insider, and not as part of a plan or scheme to evade the prohibitions of SEC Rule 10b5- 1, at a time when the

Insider is not in possession of Inside Information; and, if the Insider is a setiots-erimeand-eanresult-insignifteantetvitand
eriminal-penalties-director or officer, the Pre- Approved Trading Plan must include representations by the Insider
certifying to that effect; iv . it gives Q-&ATheardfronra third party the discretionary authority team-member-that-we-are
planning-to aequire-a-publielytraded-eompany-execute such purchases and sales , bat-outside the control of the Insider, so
long as such third party does not possess any Inside Information; or explicitly specifies the security or securities to be
purchased or sold, the number of shares, the prices and / or dates of transactions, or other formula (s) describing such




transactions; and v. it hasn’tbeenannouneced-yet—Mayttel-myfriend-to-is the only outstanding Pre- Approved Trading
Plan entered into by the eonsider-Insider Jauymg—stee-}em—(subject to the t&rget—eempanyﬁ—exceptlons set out in SEC Rule

“you are appre&ehed—by—conmdermg entermg

1nto modlfylng or termmatmg a Pre- Approved Tradlng Plan or have any questions regarding Pre- Approved Trading
Plans, please contact the General Counsel. Insiders should consult their own legal and tax advisors before entering into,
or modifying or terminating, a Pre- Approved Trading Plan. A trading plan, contract, instruction or arrangement will
not qualify as a Pre- Approved Trading Plan without the prior review and approval of the General Counsel as described
above. 4. Trading Windows: Insiders may, with pre- clearance, trade during the period beginning after the completion of
two full trading days after the public release of the Company' s annual or quarterly results. or-For example, if the public
release of earnings results occurs on a Tuesday before the market opens, the first day an Insider could trade would be on
the following Thursday. If earnings are released after the market opens on Tuesday, the first day an Insider could trade
would be on the following Friday. The trading window period ends on the fifteenth day (or the last business day prior to
the fifteenth if the fifteenth day is not a business day) of the last month of each quarter of the Company' s fiscal year
(specifically, on March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15 of each year), unless a Blackout Period is announced
sooner. Please note that Insiders are required to obtain pre- clearance from the Company' s General Counsel for all
transactions occurrlng durlng a w1ndow perlod Furthermore, if you rcccn'c clearance for a trade ea-l-l—frena—t-he—med-la—eﬁ

eemmﬂme&&en—&ﬂd-ee-l-}abefaﬁeﬂ—they» the day before the tradlng w1nd0w ends a-lse—ere&te—new—respensrbfhﬁes—feeyeﬁ—
), you must take

pefseﬂa-l-complete the trade before the w1ndow close, notw1thstand1ng the statement above that trades must occur within




two business days of receipt of pre- clearance. In addition, the Company may close a trading window at any time it
deems necessary, in which event the Company will provide all Insiders with notification that the trading window has
closed until further notice is provided. Insiders may only trade in the Company Securities during a trading window. If
an Insider has a need to conduct a transaction in the Company Securities outside of a trading window, a special request
must be made to the Company' s General Counsel for approval of the transaction. This is true even if the Insider does not
possess specific Inside Information. Depending upon circumstances at the time a request is made, and upon the position
within the Company of the Insider making the request, approval may or may not be given for the trade. S. Public
Announcements During Trading Window: In addition, if at any time during a trading window, the Company makes a
public announcement of material information, an Insider must not engage in any transactions until the second trading
day after the information has been released in order to Page 8 of 8 give the Company' s shareholders and the investing
public the time to receive and absorb the information and act upon it. 6. SEC Filings: As discussed above, in advance of
any transaction in the Company Securities (acquisitions, dispositions, transfers, gifts, etc.), all Insiders are required to
report such transactions to and obtain pre- clearance from the Company' s General Counsel. If you are required to file a
Form 4, Form 144 or other documents with the SEC in connection with the transaction, at your request, the Company
will assist you in completing any necessary SEC reporting forms. Remember, however, the ultlmate 1espons1b111ty for yeur
ﬂse-the ﬁlmg of t-he—these e d y 0 y y-arth d-to-€ W

-lé—EXhlblt 21. 1 Subsldldues of MuelleI Wdter Ploduets lnc EntityState 01‘ incorporation or mgamzatlonDomo business
asCAM Valves and Automation, LLCKansasPratt IndustrialEchologics B. V. NetherlandsN / AEchologics,
LLCDelawareDelaware Echologics, LLCEchologics Delaware, LLCEchologics of Delaware, LLCEchologics Pte. Ltd.
SingaporeN / AHenry Pratt Company, LLCDelawareHydro GateLined Valve CompanyMilliken ValveHenry Pratt International,
LLCDelawareN / Ai20 Water LtdUnited KingdomN / Ai20 Water International Holdings LimitedUnited KingdomN / Ai20
Water Latinoamérica S. A. S. ColombiaN / Ai20 Water Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. MalaysiaN / A20-Water-Spain-SEUSpainiN-+
Alames Jones Company, LLCDelawareJames Jones Company of Delaware, LLCJingmen Pratt Valve Co., Ltd. People’ s
Republic of ChinaN / AKrausz Industries Development Ltd. IsraelN / AKrausz Industries Ltd. IsraelN / AKrausz USA Inc.
DelawareKrausz Industries, Inc. Mueller Canada Holdings Corp. CanadaN / AMueller Canada Ltd. CanadaEchologicsMueller
CanadaMueller Canada EchologicsMueller Co. International Holdings, LLCDelawareN / AMueller Co. LLCDelawareMueller
Manufacturing Company, LLCMueller Company, LLCMueller Co. LPMueller Co. New York LLCMueller Denmark
ApSDenmarkN / AMueller FBM, Inc. DelawareN / AMueller Group Co- Issuer, Inc. DelawareN / AMueller Group,
LLCDelawareMueller Flow, LLCMueller Group of Delaware, LLCMueller International Holdings LimitedUnited KingdomN /
AMueller International, LLCDelawareMueller International (N. H.) Mueller Middle-East-(FZE) - United-Arab-EmiratesN+
AdMaeter-Products and Solutions, LLCDelawareN / AMueller Property Holdings, LLCDelawareN / A-MueHer-AMueller
Service California, Inc. DelawareN / AMueller Service Co., LLCDelawareMueller Service Co. of PelawareMueHer-Delaware
Mueller Service Co. of Delaware, LLCMueller Systems, LLCDelawareMueller Systems of Delaware, LLCMueller Systems PR,
LLCPuerto RicoN / AMWP Israel, LtdIsraeIN /A()SP LLCDelaw dIeOSP Propertles LLC OSP of Delcw\ are, lelted Liability
CompanyPCA- Echologics Pty Ltd. AustraliaN / ASig aby

Valve & Hydrant, LLCDelawareN / A




